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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

ASSETS

Current Year

Prior Year

1 2 3 4
Net Admitted Assets Net Admitted
Assets Nonadmitted Assets (Cols. 1-2) Assets
1. Bonds (Schedule D) ...t [ 6,397,666,985 |......ocvoveeieeeeies [ 6,397,666,985 |............ 5,033,766,311
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 Preferred StOCKS .........cciiiiiiiiiicc s [ [ [t o
2.2 COMMON StOCKS ...ttt ee e e ee e eee e sen e oo 4947 1 | el 4,947 111 [, 5,591,844
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
B RISt HENS .ottt e 497,329,190 v [ 497,329,190 |.ooeeeeenns 403,314,565
3.2 Other than first lIENS..........couiiiiieee e s [ [ [
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less $ ..o
[T aTeTU 441 T =T (ot =Y O R RO PO OO
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less
B e ENCUMDIANCES) .ouvivieieeeieieieeeieseieieeeies [eeeseseseeseseeieseeeseseesieses [oeterinteiinte et steernes eeeeesessesesesseseeseseeaeeenees [oaeeeseeeseees e eae e nens
4.3 Properties held for sale (less $ ..o,
=T a oW oo = T o1} OO RPN KPR OOP RO PP RPN
5. Cash($ .o 32,182,490 , Schedule E - Part 1), cash equivalents
[ J—— 198,800,377 , Schedule E - Part 2) and short-term
investments ($ .o , Schedule DA) .......ccooveerinnns e 230,982,867 ..o [ 230,982,867 |...cconeenve. 333,373,268
6. Contractloans (including $  .oveevovrerrrieieececene premium notes) ...... |-oeeeeeens 19,060,940 |....oovoeeeieee 848 |.cooee. 19,060,092 |....ccccveeeee. 9,482,947
7. Derivatives (Schedule DB) ... 11,843,682
8. Otherinvested assets (Schedule BA) ..........cccoeoeevevevevevevereeeeeeeeeeeeeveesens feoeseeeneeeeenes 20,888,277 | oo 25,848,277 [ 25,790,507
9. Receivables for SECUMLIES .........ccoviiiririeiniiceierseeeeeeeeeeeeeeeessseseesenens [roensesnneneees 1,000,108 o 1,800,106 | 736,276
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Schedule DL) ...
11.  Aggregate write-ins for invested assets ...........ccovriiiiii
12. Subtotals, cash and invested assets (Lines 110 11) ......cceveiiiniiiiiniieninns
13. Title plantsless § ..o charged off (for Title insurers
{10117 O O RO ST OO SRR
14.  Investment income due and @CCTUED ............ceuiueuiueiiueiiieeneieinsieeneieeseens [ 75,602,874 | [ 75,602,874 |................. 59,059, 381
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection|..................... (167,106 [...veeveeccceecces e (167,106) [..cveveveeenen 16,149
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but
deferred and not yet due (including $ ...,
earned but unbilled PremiumS) ........c.cccoveveveviicveieeiieeeeeee e [eeeeeeeee e 108,453 [ e 108,453 .o 106,225
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums ($  .....oooeeiiiciiiiies ) and
contracts subject to redetermination ($ ........ccccoveeiereienicnnne. ) creene e e e e
16. Reinsurance:
16.1 Amounts recoverable from reinSurers ................ccccccociiiiiiiiicicicies
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured companies ..............c.c.coc.....
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance contracts .
17.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans ............ccccceoveevieiiniiniicnenens
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon .... |.....ccccciiiiiiiiiiiiii i
18.2 Net deferred tax asset 47,720,443 |..
19.  Guaranty funds receivable or 0N dePOSIt ...........c.ccccevvevevevereeeeeeeeeeieieieieiees |oereeeeeseeeeenens 2,218,149 |
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOFtWAre .............coeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiens froririeisisis s oo isies [ooeines s ieee [oosieee s
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets
(B e ) ettt [ et [ [t
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates ......... | v o
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates ..................ccccooeeveieiies fooerviiiin 459,421 oo e 459,421 oo 541,805
24. Healthcare ($ cooeoevererereeeeeeeeeenes ) and other amounts receivable ...... [....ccccccoeenne. 5,807,367 |ceoveeeeeee 311,386 |.ocoeennee 5,495,981 |..ocooee. 5,246,506
25. Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets .............cccceeeererireeeens [ 1,001,857 | 1,001,857 [ooeiieeeeeeeeees [
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and
Protected Cell Accounts (LINES 1210 25) ......c.cucuvvveieeveriiniieeceeieieieeeeeeee s s 7,374,775, 713 | 49,034,534 |........... 7,325, 741,179 |........... 5,977,987,788
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell
ACCOUNES ...ttt [eanneaeanas 3,167,947 ,621 | [ 3,167,947,621 |........... 2,909,502, 162
28. Total (Lines 26 and 27) 10,542,723,334 49,034,534 10,493,688,800 8,887,489,950
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
1101. Derivatives collateral receivable ... | 31,971,752 | o 31,971,752 | 65,672,855
0 O R PSPPI ST PT TN
i L0 T T RO RO OO OO U TS RPRTR SRR UPTR PR ORI
1198.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page ... foeriririiiiiiiciiiciiiiis oo oo oo
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198)(Line 11 above) 31,971,752 31,971,752 65,672,855
2501,  Prepaid EXPENSES oviieicieiiiiierisiete ettt e 700,000 oo 700,000 v e
2502.  Tax premium receivable ..o e 301,857 |oeeeeeeen 301,857 o e
2503.
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page ............coooo foooeo s e e
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25 above) 1,001,857 1,001,857




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

Current Year Prior Year

1. Aggregate reserve for life contracts $ ....5,711,797,804 (Exh. 5, Line 9999999) less $

included in Line 6.3 (including $ Modco Reserve)
2. Aggregate reserve for accident and health contracts (including $ ..............cocoovovvveennn.
3. Liability for deposit-type contracts (Exhibit 7, Line 14, Col. 1) (including $
4. Contract claims:

4.1 Life (Exhibit 8, Part 1, Line 4.4, Col. 1 less Col. 6)

4.2 Accident and health (Exhibit 8, Part 1, Line 4.4, Col. 6)
5. Policyholders’ dividends/refunds to members $

and unpaid (Exhibit 4, Line 10)
6. Provision for policyholders’ dividends, refunds to members and coupons payable in following calendar year - estimated

amounts:

6.1 Policyholders’ dividends and refunds to members apportioned for payment (including $ ........cccooeovvciiiinnne,
Modco)
6.2 Policyholders’ dividends and refunds to members not yet apportioned (including $
6.3 Coupons and similar benefits (including$ ... weerveen. Modco)
7. Amount provisionally held for deferred dividend policies not included in LiNE 6 ...........ccoooiiiiiiieiiinienieeee e
8. Premiums and annuity considerations for life and accident and health contracts received in advance less
S e discount; including $ accident and health premiums (Exhibit 1,
Part 1, Col. 1, sum of lines 4 and 14)
9. Contract liabilities not included elsewhere:
9.1 Surrender values on canceled contracts
9.2 Provision for experience rating refunds, including the liability of $ ... accident and health
experience rating refunds of which $ loss ratio rebate per the Public Health
Service Act
9.3 Other amounts payable on reinsurance, including $
Ceded ..o
9.4 Interest maintenance reserve (IMR, Line 6) ...
10. Commissions to agents due or accrued-life and annuity contracts $
LI and deposit-type contract funds $
11. Commissions and expense allowances payable on reinsurance assumed .
12.  General expenses due or accrued (Exhibit 2, Line 12, Col. 7) .................
13. Transfers to Separate Accounts due or accrued (net) (including $
allowances recognized in reserves, net of reinsured allowances)
14. Taxes, licenses and fees due or accrued, excluding federal income taxes (Exhibit 3, Line 9, Col. 6) .....
15.1 Current federal and foreign income taxes, including $ on realized capital gains (losses) ..
15.2 Net deferred tax liability
16. Unearned investment income .
17.  Amounts withheld or retained by reporting entity a:
18. Amounts held for agents' account, including $
19. Remittances and items not allocated
20. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates .
21. Liability for benefits for employees and agents if not included above
22. Borrowed money $ ... and interest thereon $
23. Dividends to stockholders declared and unpaid
24.  Miscellaneous liabilities:
24.01 Asset valuation reserve (AVR, Line 16, Col. 7) ...
24.02 Reinsurance in unauthorized and certified ($ ) companies
24.03 Funds held under reinsurance treaties with unauthorized and certified ($
24.04 Payable to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates
24.05 Drafts outstanding
24.06 Liability for amounts held under uninsured plans .
24.07 Funds held under coinsurance ............
24.08 Derivatives ...........cccccceeueee
24.09 Payable for securities
24.10 Payable for securities lending
24.11 Capital notes $ .................
25. Aggregate write-ins for liabilities

Modco Reserve)
Modco Reserve)

........................ 37.773 accident and h
1,472,287

(64,143,044)
(340,552)

18,757,973
7,381,890

. 52,575,353
1,577,319

30,398,090 29,876,142

26. Total liabilities excluding Separate Accounts business (Lines 1 to 25) . 6,781,158,537 5,504,041,464

27. From Separate Accounts Statement 3,167,947,621 |........... 2,909,502, 162
28. Total liabilities (Lines 26 and 27) 9,949,106, 158 8,413,543,625

29. Common capital stock J N 2,900,000 |...coevenene 2,900,000
30. Preferred capital stock
31. Aggregate write-ins for other than special surplus funds
32. Surplus notes
33. Gross paid in and contributed surplus (Page 3, Line 33, Col. 2 plus Page 4, Line 51.1, Col. 1)
34. Aggregate write-ins for special surplus funds
35.  UNaSSIGNEd fUNAS (SUIMPIUS) .....eeuiiiiieieeieet ettt ettt et e e e e et e st e b e e s e e aeeeaeeeaeeeaeeeaeeseeseeseenneenseenseaneesneenneenneenned]
36. Less treasury stock, at cost:

36.1

shares common (value included in Line 29 $
shares preferred (value included in Line 30 $
37. Surplus (Total Lines 31+32+33+34+35-36) (including $ 541,682,643 471,046,324

38. Totals of Lines 29, 30 and 37 (Page 4, Line 55) 544,582,643 473,946,324

39. Totals of Lines 28 and 38 (Page 2, Line 28, Col. 3) 10,493,688,800 8,887,489,950

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2501.  Unclaimed amounts and uncashed checks ...
2502. Policy and contract claims for deposit-type contracts
2503. Derivatives collateral payable and income accruals

2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from OVerflow PAge .........cccciiiiiiiiiiiiii et o 17,781,902 |.cooovene. 15,577,297
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25 above) 30,398,090 29,876,142
3101.
3102.

3103.
3198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 31 from oVerflow PAge ...........ccouiiiiiiiiiiii e
3199. Totals (Lines 3101 thru 3103 plus 3198)(Line 31 above)

3401.
3402.
3403. L SRR
3498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page
3499. Totals (Lines 3401 thru 3403 plus 3498)(Line 34 above)




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS

1
Current Year

2
Prior Year

1. Premiums and annuity considerations for life and accident and health contracts (Exhibit 1, Part 1, Line 20.4, Col. 1 less
(O] N IO OO TSSO SO O TSSOSO T PP STOEU PR SR U RS UOUSUOUUPTPTURTPRPRTPRUPTRUN USRTORNS 1,786,923,349 |........... 1,198,734,437
2. Considerations for supplementary contracts with life CONtINGENCIES ..........cccciiiiiiiiiiiii e o
3. Netinvestment income (Exhibit of Net Investment Income, Line 17) 238,936,481
4. Amortization of Interest Maintenance Reserve (IMR, LINE 5) ........cccccoviiriririeieeeienesiieeieee e eseesesessssssesesesessssssesseeeseneneeneeneeeeens 494,611 | 611,971
5. Separate Accounts net gain from operations excluding unrealized gains or Iosses
6. Commissions and expense allowances on reinsurance ceded (Exhibit 1, Part 2, Line 26.1, Col. 1)
7. Reserve adjustments 0N reiNSUraNCE CEARA ............ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiei ettt ettt sa e e e n e e ne e eeareeane e
8. Miscellaneous Income:
8.1 Income from fees associated with investment management, administration and contract guarantees from Separate
Accounts 301 | 62,722,671
8.2 Charges and fees for depOSIt-tyPe CONMTACES ...........cviiiiiieueueriiiiisisie ettt ae ettt ss s ssesesesesene e s s s s s e e e s s eseneneeis 8,540,849 |.......ccvvnne 7,249,036
8.3 Aggregate write-ins for miscellaneous income . 2,750,122 2,857,918
9. Total (Lines 1to 8.3) 2,176,047,148 1,511,096, 105
10. Death benefits 7,066,795 |....ocovivenne 4,343,038
11.  Matured endowments (excluding guaranteed annual pure endowments)
12.  Annuity benefits (Exhibit 8, Part 2, Line 6.4, Cols. 4 + 5 minus Analysis of Operations Summary, Line 18, Col. 1)
13. Disability benefits and benefits under accident and health contracts
14. Coupons, guaranteed annual pure endowments and similar benefits ..
15.  Surrender benefits and withdrawals for life contracts ...........
16.  GrOUP CONVEISIONS ....cvieiieiieiieiiieiieiieesieesieesieesteesreeseeneenns
17.  Interest and adjustments on contract or deposit-type contract funds
18. Payments on supplementary contracts with life contingencies
19. Increase in aggregate reserves for life and accident and health contracts .. 1,189,446,990 786,765,831
20. Totals (Lines 10 to 19) ... 2,128,863,612 |........... 1,439,683,612
21. Commissions on premiums, annuity considerations, and deposit
B 1 T i IR 7 o i OSSOSO
22. Commissions and expense allowances on reinsurance assumed (Exhibit 1, Part 2, Line 26.2, Col. 1)
23. General insurance expenses and fraternal expenses (Exhibit 2, Line 10, Cols. 1, 2, 3, 4 and 6)
24. Insurance taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes (Exhibit 3, Line 7, Cols. 1 + 2 + 3 + 5)
25. Increase in loading on deferred and uncollected premiums
26. Net transfers to or (from) Separate Accounts net of reinsurance
27. Aggregate write-ins for deductions 31,892
28. Totals (Lines 20 to 27) 2,114,971,753 1,541,765,592
29. Net gain from operations before dividends to policyholders, refunds to members and federal income taxes (Line 9 minus
Line 28) . 61,075,3% |.......cc...... (30,669,487)
30. Dividends to policyholders and refunds to members
31. Net gain from operations after dividends to policyholders, refunds to members and before federal income taxes (Line 29
minus Line 30) 61,075,3% |.......cc...... (30,669,487)
32. Federal and foreign income taxes incurred (excluding tax on capital gains) 16,450,847 2,428,444
33. Net gain from operations after dividends to policyholders, refunds to members and federal income taxes and before
realized capital gains or (108S€s) (LiNE 31 MINUS LINE 32) .....c.ceuiiiiiiiieieieteeieee e ettt ettt s s e s s ssss s s ses et 44,624,547 |................ (33,097,932)
34. Net realized capital gains (losses) (excluding gains (losses) transferred to the IMR) less capital gains tax of
$ 214,360 (excluding taxes of $ .......ccccccoecueee. (32,990) transferred to the IMR) (49,836,314) 15,010,657
35. Netincome (Line 33 plus Line 34) (5,211,767 oo (18,087,275)
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
36. Capital and surplus, December 31, prior year (Page 3, Line 38, Col. 2) 473,946,324 536,877,265
37. Netincome (Line 35) ... (5,211,767)|... ...(18,087,275)
38. Change in net unrealized capital gains (Iosses) less capital gains tax of $ .(210,607) 21,009,220 |... (46,536,498)
39. Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain (loss)
40. Change in net deferred income tax 12,538,738 |.ccie 17,721,296
41. Change in nonadmitted assets (7,748,205)(................ (16,479,095)
42. Change in liability for reinsurance in unauthorlzed and certified companies
43. Change in reserve on account of change in valuation basis, (increase) or decrease
44. Change in asset valuation reserve
45. Change in treasury stock (Page 3, Lines 36.1 and 36.2, Col. 2 minus Col. 1)
46. Surplus (contributed to) withdrawn from Separate Accounts during period
47. Other changes in surplus in Separate Accounts Statement ....
48. Change in surplus NOES .........cccceeriereeneeniieieeie e
49. Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles ..
50. Capital changes:
B0.1 PAI TN ..ttt ettt h et h et a e et s bkt ket h et ettt et ettt et e st et e s et se et ete e esenese Jer s [
50.2 Transferred from surplus (Stock Dividend)
50.3 Transferred to surplus
51.  Surplus adjustment:
51.1 Paid in
51.2 Transferred to capital (Stock Dividend) ....
51.3 Transferred from capital
51.4 Change in surplus as a result of reinsurance .. (97,290)
LS O 11V 1o (=T o o S (o TR ) (oo (g o] o [=T £SO RPRUUIY NPT
53. Aggregate write-ins for gains and losses in surplus .......... 422,000
54. Net change in capital and surplus for the year (Lines 37 through 53) 70,636,318 (62,930,941)
55. Capital and surplus, December 31, current year (Lines 36 + 54) (Page 3, Line 38) 544,582,643 473,946,324
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
08.301. Fee income 2,783,917 | 2,740,619
08.302. (XA 5) ] 117,299
08.303.
08.398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 8.3 from overflow page
08.399. Totals (Lines 08.301 thru 08.303 plus 08.398)(Line 8.3 above)
2701. Settlement of miscellaneous claims
2702. Miscellaneous disbursements
2703.
2798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 27 from overflow page ...
2799. Totals (Lines 2701 thru 2703 plus 2798)(Line 27 above)
5301. Miscellaneous surplus transfer
5302.
5303.
5398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 53 from overflow page ...
5399. Totals (Lines 5301 thru 5303 plus 5398)(Line 53 above) 422,000




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

CASH FLOW

1 2
Current Year Prior Year
Cash from Operations
1. Premiums Collected Net Of TEINSUIANGCE .......c..ccuiuiuiiiiieieiieie ettt sttt |eeesneneees 1,787,108,002 |............ 1,198,670,090
2. NEtINVESIMENT INCOME ......ouiuiiiiiiiei ittt bbbttt bbbttt 294,455,190 |................ 232,325,388
BT T o T o TS 1o T = TSSO 73,586,855 72,832,744
4. Total (LINES 1 tATOUGN 3) ....ovvieieiiieeiieee ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt s ae s e e st e s et et e s e sesses e s et et et et essaess s sseseses et esesnsn s ssesesesesesesnsnanas 2,155,150,046 1,503,828,222
5.  Benefit and [0SS related PAYMENLS ..........c.c.cviviiiiiiiieeteteteeeeee ettt ettt s e ee et s se s s ess s et et et esesesesess s st snssesesesesssnsssans [oenesesesesess 890,590,984 |................ 607,113,592
6. Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNES ............c.ccoueueueueieiieverereseeeeseeeiens [ (103,903,549)|.......cccuuenvne 39,935,737
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate Write-ins for dEAUCHIONS .............ccoovueveieueuiiccieee et fere e eeeneeees 90,599,555 |.....ccovuenne 70,120,978
8. Dividends paid t0 POICYNOIAETS ..........iiiiiiiiiie ettt b e bbbttt et e e et e e ae e she e eb e e sb e e be e be e bt enbeenbeenneeneesaeenneas
9. Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of $ .. ... 37,842 tax on capital gains (losses) . 3,611,902 7,515,412
10, TOtal (LINES 5 TNrOUGN ) ....oivieieiiiicicececeee ettt ettt ettt s st b s s s e s s e s s et e b et e s e ss et s st et et ebesesess s eseses et et esesesn s ssanesesesenin 880,898,893 724,685,718
11.  Net cash from operations (Line 4 MINUS LiNE 10) ........ccccieiriiiiiiiireteiieiiee ettt s st ssss s st sessss s s ssesesesesesnene ] 1,274,251,154 779,142 504
Cash from Investments
12.  Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
12.1 Bonds ... 252,310,143
12,2 SHOCKS ...eueueueeeeeeeeecscteeeeeea e eaesseees e eseseseeeeee e aeseseeee e e s eaeseeee a2 e s e s e s eeee S 2 A e A eEee eSS 2 A e A e e eeeE R e A e s e A eeeE s e Aeseseses s anans et et esnannnsesesennnaerict et 481,481 |.
12.3 Mortgage loans ... 27,561,546 |........cc....... 23,218,246
L e =T e (= OOl A FESU
12.5 Other INVESTEA @SSELS .......ouiiiiiiiii i e e e e e e s e e ee s e e s ee s eeseeseeemeseesaesnesnesna|eere st e s e st e st s et etes [ereere e
12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term iNVESTMENTS .............cocoiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeees e [
12.7 MISCEIIANEOUS PIOCEEAS ..........cececvveieeeeececeeteteeeeeeeeae et eseeesseae st esesssaetesesesenssassesesesensssesesasessnsstesesesansnsnaetesasensnsnsesasasannnsnsasa 44,825,345 63,351,696
12.8 Total investment proceeds (LINES 12.1 10 12.7) .......ovcuouiueuieiieeeieicteteteeeeee ettt s ettt es s sesesess s sssssseseseseses [oeseseseannnas 325,178,516 |................ 237,309,210
13. Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
1301 BONGS .ottt bbbttt e 1,563,594,496 |................ 651,228,972
1312 STOCKS ..ottt bbbttt ettt e 237,600 |.....ocorverenne 1,944,444
13.3 MOIGAGE 0BMNS .........vvvvieeeie ettt ettt ettt ee ettt e b et et e s e e s s s st e b et e s esess s ss et s e s et et esess s es st esesesesesssnssesssesesesesesssnan s e ererereneeea 121,937,179 | 48,629,249
LT o =T e (= OOl RO FESU
13.5 Other iNVESTEA @SSELS .......ocuiiiiiiii i h e e e s e e s e s e e s e e s eeseeseesmeseesnesnesnesna|eere s e s e st e et ees [ete et
13.6 MiSCEllAaNEOUS @PPIICALIONS ...........cecvevieeieececeete et e et ee e et eeeesa ettt esensaeae et esen s s eaetesesenssaesetesesensssesesesesenssaesesesenneren 63,994,000 100,483,305
13.7 Total investments acquired (LINES 13.1 10 13.68) .....c.cvoueuiuiuieiiieieeeeeeeeeeeie ettt s e s et es et s s s s s seseananan 1,749,763,274 802,285,969
14. Netincrease/(decrease) in contract 10ans and PremMIUM NOLES ...........cccccvoviviuiueuereeieeeeeieteetetessses e s esesesesesesss s ssssesesesesessennas 9,575,887 (263,232)
15.  Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Line 13.7 MINUS LiNE 14) ..........cccceeuiiieiieeecieeeeeceeeee et (1,434 ,160,646) (564,713,527)
Cash from Financing and Miscellaneous Sources
16. Cash provided (applied):
L IS0 o] (VTS g Toy (oI o= o] = [ Lo L =T SO AT OU KOO
16.2 Capital and paid in SUrPIUS, [€SS trEASUNY STOCK ...........iiuiiiiiieitieiieie ettt ettt ettt saeesaeesbeesbeenbeebeemnesmsesneeas [sreennssnssessee s s sre e e snes [oeesressre et
16.3 BOITOWEA FUNGS ... e e e s e s e s e e s e e s e e s e e smeseeseeseesaesnesnesnesnesnesnees [ornstessessestesestestestesresees [oresteesessesse s
16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance liabilities .................cooeriiiie 56,506,684 |....ooovon..... 33,002,103
16.5 Dividends t0 STOCKNOIAETS ............coiiiiiiiic e [ [
16.6 Other cash Provided (PPHEA) ............ccueuiiiiriiereieiei ittt ettt s bbbt ss st se bt se et bbbt ss e s s b sesssnsnsenenas 1,012,406 11,876,781
17.  Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Line 16.6) ............cccccecerrrrrenne 57,519,091 44,878,884
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18.  Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11, plus Lines 15 and 17) ......cccccevvrvririririseeeinenne (102,390,401) 259,307,861
19. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
19.1 BEGINNING Of YEA ......oviiiiieieietetetiet ettt bttt st b st s et e s s 2 s b e b s ese st e s s ek b et esese e se s s ebebesene e sessssesesesesesan|oenenereinanaens 333,373,268 |.....cccvvvnenee 74,065,408
19.2 End of year (Line 18 plus Line 19.1) 230,982,867 333,373,268
Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:
20.0001. Bonds disposed and CQUITEA ..........coiiiiieeeecececc ettt ettt s s s s s s nsnenenenes |orerererennnas 43,981,846 |................ 61,082,176
20.0002. Bond interest in-Kind rECEIVEA .......ocoo oottt e et e e e ea s eaeaeeeeaeesesneseannetenaenn |eesereessteessseisaaens 308,457 | 12,766
20.0003. Additional paid=in CaPital ......cccooiiiieeeeeee ettt enenenene |orereaeiennna 49,302,334 ..o




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

Y LINES OF B

ANALYSIS OF OPERATIONS B
1 2

USINESS - SUMMARY
4 5

3 6 7 8 9
Other Lines of YRT Mortality
Total Individual Life Group Life Individual Annuities Group Annuities Accident and Health Fraternal Business Risk Only
1. Premiums and annuity considerations for life and accident and health contracts ......... [..cccoeee... 1,786,923,349 |....ccoveeee 13,786,315 | [ 1,656,941,489 |........coe... 116,195,545
2. Considerations for supplementary contracts with life contingencies ............cccocevvvens Joveeviiiniiiininninnies foreenie e XXX e e XXX e [
3. Netinvestment iNCOME ..........ccerveveirieerieeriee e .314,915,717 |... .294,286,445 |... ..16,223, 166
4. Amortization of Interest Maintenance Reserve (IMR) ... 494,611 |... ... 462,211 |.. .25,480
5. Separate Accounts net gain from operations excluding unrealized gains or 10SSES ...... [occccciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiis [ [ [ [
6. Commissions and expense allowances on reinsurance ceded ..............ccocceeeeeceeieeces foeeeeeieseieenens 129,248 1958 e 18,334 | e
7. Reserve adjustments 0N reinSUrance CEARM ...........oueerirrereruereriereeiereeeeeseesesesseseseees |oeeseseeeneesenennens (30,051) [+ (80,051) [+ e o
8. Miscellaneous Income:
8.1 Income from fees associated with investment management, administration and
contract guarantees from Separate ACCOUNLS ..........ccoveverereereerereereneeesesesesees [eoeereieineiennens 62,323,301 [ 3,458,185 |.eoiiieeeeeccceees e 58,865,116
8.2 Charges and fees for deposit-type contracts ... R P 8,540,849 |..oiiiiieieeeeeees [ o 8,540,849 |..ooeiiiiie
8.3 Aggregate write-ins for miscellaneous income . 2,750,122 38,347 131 2,569,969 141,675
9. Totals (Lines 1 to 8.3) 2,176,047,148 21,682,756 93,489 2,021,666,080 132,585,866
10, Death DENERILS ......cuviveiiriciiiciieieieeetceec ettt sesiesneneeenens [oenneennsenenene 1,000,790 [ 7,061,795
11.  Matured endowments (excluding guaranteed annual pure endowments) ..........cccoceeees |overiiiiniiieniiin s .
12.  Annuity benefits 299 |. ..24,205,939
13.  Disability benefits and benefits under accident and health contracts 672 |.
14.  Coupons, guaranteed annual pure endowments and similar benefits ..........ccccocoerciies oviniiiiiiiiii s
15.  Surrender benefits and withdrawals for life CONtracts ............c.ccevererireeiriseresierieeeens [oerieeneeenens T17,737,958 | 4,196,812 [ o 713,542,893 | (1,746
16.  Group conversions
17.  Interest and adjustments on contract or deposit-type contract funds .. 43,178,898 .. 43,123,506
18.  Payments on supplementary contracts with life cContingencies ...........ccceciiriiiiiiinis foiiniiiiiiiiiiiiniiins [ o o e
19. Increase in aggregate reserves for life and accident and health contracts .. . 1, 189,446,990 12,765,830 3,477 1,068,329,718 108,347,966
20.  Totals (LINES 1010 19) ...ocuiuiiiiiiicicicicc et [oeneeeieieienn 2,128,863,612 |.......coenvee 24,080,404 | 8,574 | 1,972,222 476 |................. 132,552,158
21.  Commissions on premiums, annuity considerations and deposit-type contract funds
(AIr€Ct DUSINESS ONIY) ..vveevieiieiiieiesieee ettt se s ese et et sse e senesnenens [reresieierieiinas 58,953,553 ..o 1,347 947 [ [ 57,605,464
22. Commissions and expense allowances on reinSUranCe aSSUMEd ..........ccceeecceiereeeanies |oerriiiieeeenniiieeeeessiineeees |oeesiiiieeeeesnineeeeesnineees [oeeesriiieeeeesnineeeeessirees [reeeenrireee e e s rre e e e s
23. General insurance expenses and fraternal expenses....................... .. 28,336,727 |...
24. Insurance taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes 1,490,126 |...
25. Increase in loading on deferred and uncollected premiums ...........ccceevvevevceeenveennieens fvveeeninenenneenieeenen (907) | (907 ) e o
26. Net transfers to or (from) Separate Accounts net of reINSUrANCE............cccevrverererereies forveerieennns (104,589,450)........cocnue... (10,347,655) |- e, (94,241,795)
27. Aggregate write-ins for deductions
28. Totals (Lines 20 to 27) 2,114,971,753 16,587,229 8,574 1,965,412,999 132,962,952
29. Net gain from operations before dividends to policyholders, refunds to members and
federal income taxes (Line 9 MiNUS LiNe 28) .........cceevrueirueirieesieiseeseeeeseesens |ooeesisenieenad 61,075,3% |..coovoiirice 5,095,527 |.cveeviiiiiiinee 84,916 |.coevennne 56,253,082 |.....cccovvvvirinnne (377,086).....ccvvrerereennne 18,956 | [t o
30. Dividends to policyholders and refunds to members ...........cccceviiiiiiiiiniicniieeeee XXX
31.  Net gain from operations after dividends to policyholders, refunds to members and
before federal income taxes (Line 29 Minus LiN@ 30) .......cccceeriereeeieerieesieeerieieseenes [reeeieeineennnd 61,075,3% |..coovoiirice 5,095,527 |.cveeviiiiiiinee 84,916 |.coevennne 56,253,082 |.....cccovvvvirinnne (377,086).....ccvvrerereennne 18,956 | [t o
32. Federal income taxes incurred (excluding tax on capital gains) ...........cccceceeerveerienennns 16,450,847 229,317 783 15,368,550 847,224 4,973
33. Net gain from operations after dividends to policyholders, refunds to members and
federal income taxes and before realized capital gains or (losses) (Line 31 minus
Line 32) 44,624,547 4,866,210 84,132 40,884,532 (1,224,310) 13,983
34. Policies/certificates in force end of year 117,753 2,994 5 110,067 4,687 XXX
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
08.3071. FEE INCOME ...ttt ettt ettt sttt sttt sae e saebeenen [enneeesesaenneeeeas 2,783,917 |eeeeiiene 24,592 | [ 2,759,324 .o | [t [ e [
08.302. MiSCEIIANBOUS TNCOME ..uvieeeieiieeieeiecete ettt ettt ettt eeaeeeteeaeeneeeaeeeneeeneees foeereeeseeeseeereeeaeas (33,795) [ 13,755 | 131 [l (189,355)[..vceeecicas B £ o F U KRR KRR
08.303.
08.398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 8.3 from overflow page
08.399. Totals (Lines 08.301 thru 08.303 plus 08.398) (Line 8.3 above)
24 PPN
2702.
2703.
2798.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 27 from overflow page ...........ccccviiviiiiiies [oomniimiiiiiiiiciiiciiciiis [ niceiies [ ennes | nees e e e eeees [oee e e e e e e ees [eree e e s e e [eee e e e [eeeere e e
2799.  Totals (Lines 2701 thru 2703 plus 2798) (Line 27 above)
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE

PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

ANALYSIS OF OPERATIONS BY LINES OF BUSINESS - INDIVIDUAL LIFE INSURANCE ®
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12
Universal Life
With Secondary Variable Credit Life Other Individual YRT Mortality
Total Industrial Life Whole Life Term Life Indexed Life Universal Life Guarantees Variable Life Universal Life (c) Life Risk Only
1. Premiums for life contracts @ 13,786,315 |.eeieeieiieeeees 553,806 |... 287,671 | 2,922,099 |.ooeennnenn 1,840,727 |..oovennene 4,942,329 |ooeeiiiiiiieies e 3,239,682 |.ueeeeeieeieeieeiee
2. Considerations for supplementary contracts with life contingencies
3. Netinvestment income
4. Amortization of Interest Maintenance Reserve (IMR) ....
5.  Separate Accounts net gain from operations excluding unrealized gains or
l0SSES .oooiiiiiiiic e e [
6. Commissions and expense allowances on reinsurance ceded
7. Reserve adjustments on reinsurance ceded ....(30,051)
8.  Miscellaneous Income:
8.1 Income from fees associated with investment management,
administration and contract guarantees from Separate Accounts ........ .3,458,185 |..
8.2 Charges and fees for deposit-type contracts R
8.3 Aggregate write-ins for miscellaneous income . , 720 , 78 1,004 26,016 (446)
9. Totals (Lines 1t08.3) ....cevvuveviiiiiiiiiniiens 21,682,756 1,070,703 4,511,988 1,877,880 5,640,706 7,778,455 218,059
10, Death benefits ........cccveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiic e [ 7,061,795 707,199 | 124,608 ... 1,162,837 [oeooeeieieenenn 6,723 |....
11. Matured endowments (excluding guaranteed annual pure endowments) .
12.  Annuity benefits .. XXX
13.  Disability benefits and benefits under accident and health contracts ........... ..
14.  Coupons, guaranteed annual pure endowments and similar benefits .
15.  Surrender benefits and withdrawals for life contracts ....
16.  Group conversions ....
17.  Interest and adjustments on contract or deposit-type contract funds
18.  Payments on supplementary contracts with life contingencies ................... .
19. Increase in aggregate reserves for life and accident and health contracts ... 12,765,830 (185,981) 151,934 2,658,302 153,354 526,892 9,461,329
20.  Totals (LINeS 100 19) ..eeviuviiiiiiiiiiiie e .. ....24,080,404 276,791 | 4,840,614 171,507 |.... 08,501,447 i [ 14,753,442
21.  Commissions on premiums, annuity considerations and deposit-type
contract funds (direct buSINESS ONIY) .....c.eeiveeriieriieiiieiieieeiesie e sieenies [oreeiieeiiens 1,347,947 ....208,117
22. Commissions and expense allowances on reinsurance assumed ............... [-reeeeememmmmnnninnnnnn. O R R N et e e ..
23.  General insurance expenses .... ..1,066,610 |.. .104,836 |.. ..318,228 |. .394,924 |..
24.  Insurance taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes ..440,831 |.. 70,122 |.. 46,004 |. 117,370 |..
25.  Increase in loading on deferred and uncollected premiums ............ccccceeves foevieiiiiiiiiinns (907) |+ vveeeeereeenieerieenieen foeeeeieriiiiiiies foeereeeeeeens (907) |
26.  Net transfers to or (from) Separate Accounts net of reinsurance (10,347 ,655)
27.  Aggregate write-ins for deductions
28. Totals (Lines 20 to 27) 16,587,229 570,348 311,200 5,089,275 1,460,662 3,871,063 5,126,198 158,482
29.  Net gain from operations before dividends to policyholders, refunds to
members and federal income taxes (Line 9 minus Line 28) ..........cccocueves [rreenveeiienns 5,005,527 |veeieeieeieneeneene feerieeieeeenes 500,354 |......cccuennenn 273,765 |eeeeeenne (577,287) e 47,218 | 1,769,642 |..oovoeeiieeeies e 2,652,257 |..ooieeiieieeiieeeees e 59,577 |
30. Dividends to policyholders and refunds to members ...........ccccccoovviiinnnnn.
31.  Net gain from operations after dividends to policyholders, refunds to
members and before federal income taxes (Line 29 minus Line 30) .......... |-esereereens 5,005,527 |...oovvviiiiiieciicis [ 500,354 |...ooviiiienns 273,765 |..ocvvennee (577, 287) |- 47,218 | 1,769,642 oo [, 2,652,257 oo [ 59,577 oo
32.  Federal income taxes incurred (excluding tax on capital gains) .................. 229,317 (57,048) (18,999) (565,085) 94,105 289,358 422,210 64,776
33. Net gain from operations after dividends to policyholders, refunds to
members and federal income taxes and before realized capital gains or
(losses) (Line 31 minus Line 32) 4,866,210 557,402 292,764 (12,202) 323,113 1,480,284 2,230,048 (5,199)
34.  Policies/certificates in force end of year 2,994 27 514 391 384 618 1,060
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
08.301. Fee income
08.302. Miscellaneous income
08.303. .iiiiiiiiieie
08.398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 8.3 from overflow page ..........cccc. [ooeevnnnnniinins L L [ L L L L L L L L
08.399. Totals (Lines 08.301 thru 08.303 plus 08.398) (Line 8.3 above) 38,347 720 6,303 4,672 78 1,004 26,016 (446)
2701.
2702.
2703.
2798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 27 from overflow page ....
2799. Totals (Lines 2701 thru 2703 plus 2798) (Line 27 above)

(a) Include premium amounts for preneed plans included in Line 1
(b) Indicate if blocks of business in run-off that comprise less than 5% of premiums and less than 5% of reserve and loans liability are aggregated with material blocks of business and which columns are affected.
(c) Individual and Group Credit Life are combined and included on

page. (Indicate whether included with Individual or Group.)
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

ANALYSIS OF OPERATIONS BY LINES OF BUSINESS - GROUP LIFE INSURANCE ©
1 2 3 4 5

7 8 9
Variable Universal Credit Life Other Group Life YRT Mortality
Total Whole Life Term Life Universal Life Variable Life Life (d) (a) Risk Only
1. Premiums for life contracts ®
2. Considerations for supplementary contracts with life contingencies .
3. Netinvestment income ...
4. Amortization of Interest Maintenance Reserve (IMR) ...
5. Separate Accounts net gain from operations excluding unrealized gains or losses .
6. Commissions and expense allowances on reinsurance ceded .....
7. Reserve adjustments on reinsurance ceded
8. Miscellaneous Income:
8.1 Income from fees associated with investment management, administration and contract
LU= =T a =TSR Ty S T=T o F= T = 1 ¥t oL 1 O O U AU KN
8.2 Charges and fees for deposit-type contracts ...
8.3 Aggregate write-ins for miscellaneous income .
9. Totals (Lines 1t08.3).
10. Death benefits
11.  Matured endowments (excluding guaranteed annual pure endowments)
12, Annuity benefits ......ccuviiiiiiiii e
13. Disability benefits and benefits under accident and health contracts
14.  Coupons, guaranteed annual pure endowments and similar benefits
15.  Surrender benefits and withdrawals for life contracts ...
16.  Group conversions .
17.  Interest and adjustments on contract or deposnt-type contract funds
18.  Payments on supplementary contracts with life contingencies
19. Increase in aggregate reserves for life and accident and health contracts ....
20. Totals (Lines 10 to 19)
21. Commissions on premiums, annuity considerations and deposit-type contract funds (direct
business only)
22. Commissions and expense allowances on reinsurance assumed ....
23. General insurance expenses
24. Insurance taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes
25. Increase in loading on deferred and uncollected premiums
26. Net transfers to or (from) Separate Accounts net of reinsurance.
27. Aggregate write-ins for deductions .
28. Totals (Lines 20 to 27) 8,574 8,574
29. Net gain from operations before dividends to policyholders, refunds to members and federal
income taxes (Line 9 MiINUS LiN 28) .......c.cecveveeeviueeiiriieereeiereeeereeeeeeesesesessssesssnessssesesnens foeseeenneennenennnes 84,916 [ 3,189 | 3,393 | [ [ e [ 78,334 oo
30. Dividends to policyholders and refunds to members ........
31.  Net gain from operations after dividends to pol|cyholders refunds to members and before
federal income taxes (Line 29 minus LiNg 30) ...........cceveveueieueeeiereeieeeiereeeereeseeeseesesesns frereresneenneneneeens 84,918 | 3,189 | TR < T IO O RO AR O R RTURT SRRSO 78,334 |
32. Federal income taxes incurred (excluding tax on capital gains) .. . 783 836 (21,313) 21,261
33. Net gain from operations after dividends to policyholders, refunds to members and federal
income taxes and before realized capital gains or (losses) (Line 31 minus Line 32) 84,132 2,353 24,706 57,073
34. Policies/certificates in force end of year 5 5
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
08.301. Miscel laneous income ....
08.302.
08.303.
08.398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 8.3 from overflow page
08.399. Totals (Lines 08.301 thru 08.303 plus 08.398) (Line 8.3 above)
2701.
2702.
2703.
2798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 27 from overflow page ...............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
2799.  Totals (Lines 2701 thru 2703 plus 2798) (Line 27 above)

(
(
(
(

a) Includes the following amounts for FEGLI/SGLI:
b) Include premium amounts for preneed plans included in Line 1

Line 1 ...... ..

c) Indicate if blocks of business in run-off that comprise less than 5% of premiums and less than 5% of reserve and loans liability are aggregated with material blocks of business and which columns are affected.
page. (Indicate whether included with Individual or Group.)

d) Individual and Group Credit Life are combined and included on
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

ANALYSIS OF OPERATIONS BY LINES OF BUSINESS - INDIVIDUAL ANNUITIES @

Deferred 6 7
2 3 4 5 Life Contingent
Variable Annuities Variable Annuities Payout (Immediate
Total Fixed Annuities Indexed Annuities with Guarantees Without Guarantees | and Annuitizations) Other Annuities
1. Premiums for individual annuity contracts 1,656,941,489 |............. 1,354,153, 141 221,303,292 | el 81,485,055
2. Considerations for supplementary contracts with life CONtINGENCIES ..........eiiiiiiiiiiii e e [ .. XXX e K
3. Netinvestment income ..294,286,445 |.. .. 116,943,554 |.
4. Amortization of Interest Maintenance Reserve (IMR) ...16,951 |.
5. Separate Accounts net gain from operations excluding unreallzed gains or Iosses ......
6. Commissions and expense allowances on reinsurance ceded
7. Reserve adjustments on reinsurance ceded
8. Miscellaneous Income:
8.1 Income from fees associated with investment management, administration and contract guarantees from Separate Accounts 58,865,116 |.. 58,865,116
8.2 Charges and fees for depOSIt-tYPE CONMTACES ..........cuiiuieiuieitieiti et et etee et e st e bt esteeseesseeseesseesteesbeesseeseasseessesssesseesseesseenseenseenseensesnnes [eesseesseensesnsenns 8,540,849 R U STURUU RPN
8.3 Aggregate write-ins for miscellaneous income 2,569,969 (65,075) 2,765,273
9. Totals (Lines 1 to 8.3) 2,021,666,080 1,471,048,571 (1,850) 290,947,600
10. Death benefits
11.  Matured endowments (excluding guaranteed annual pure endowments)
12, ANNUILY DENEFIES ©...viieiiiiiiieieitieiti ettt e te et et e et e saeesseesseebeenbesssesnsesssesssesseesseesseessesssesssessessnesseesseesseesseessenssenssensnes [oennnennensneenne T 220,300 [ooriiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiens [ e 1,160,368
13. Disability benefits and benefits under accident and health contracts .
14. Coupons, guaranteed annual pure endowments and similar benefits
15.  Surrender benefits and withdrawals fOr life CONTACES ............cceiviiiieiiieiiieiieie e seesteesreesseesreeseseeseesseesseesseesseensessseessessnessnsssnes [oeenneeniennienns £ 18,042,893 [ooriiiiiiiinn 390,116,941 [ [ 323,425,951
16.  Group conversions
17.  Interest and adjustments on contract or deposit-type contract funds
18. Payments on supplementary contracts with life contingencies
19. Increase in aggregate reserves for life and accident and health contracts 1,068,329,718 1,032,782,630 (8,742,002)
20. Totals (Lines 10 to 19) 1,972,222 476 |.............. 1,422,899,571 oo [, 315,844,318
21.  Commissions on premiums, annuity considerations and deposit-type contract funds (direct business only) ... 25,248 343 22,623,617
22. Commissions and expense allowances ON rEINSUrANCE @SSUMEM .......coiiuuuiitiiiiiiiieee e ettt ee e e ettt e e e s aasaeeeeesaabbeeeeeaassreeeeesassbaneeeesaanneneees [errneeeeessisnee e e e s saraeeeeeaans E
23.  General insurance expenses ... 28,336,727 ...13,477,329 5,690,272
24. Insurance taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal TNCOME TAXES ..euvievieiieiieie ettt eitesttesteesteeste e bt e bt eseesaeeseeeseesbeesseeseeseenseensesnsesseens [enseensennsesnsenns 1,490, 126
25. Increase in loading on deferred and UNCOIIECIEA PIrEMIUMS .......iiuiiiiiiiiiiii ettt e e e et e e e s e sbbe e e e e s e sabaeeeeeseesbnneees [esnee e e e s sae e e e e e s earae e e e . E
26. Net transfers to or (from) Separate Accounts net of reinsurance. (94,241,795 ..o | [, (94,464 ,579)
27.  Aggregate write-ins for deductions
28. Totals (Lines 20 to 27) 1,965,412,999 1,461,906,072 5,540 250,211,531 253,289,856
29. Net gain from operations before dividends to policyholders, refunds to members and federal income taxes (Line 9 minus Line 28) .. 56,253,082 |....ccvvveeeennn. 9,142,499 ..o, (7,389) ] 40,736,069 ..o o 6,381,903 |.ceeieeeeeeeeeeeeeee e
30. Dividends to policyholders and refunds t0 MEMDETS ..........uuiiiiiiiiii et e et e e e e eeeeas .
31.  Net gain from operations after dividends to policyholders, refunds to members and before federal income taxes (Line 29 minus Line 30) .................. 56,253,082 |.....cvvveeeeenn. 9,142,499 ..o, (7,389) ] 40,736,069 ..o e, 6,381,903 |.ceeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e
32.  Federal income taxes incurred (excluding tax on Capital GAINS) ...........cceueiueiueiieiueiieiiesiesteste st e ste st e st et e st et e st e steste st e stestestestessessessessessensenns 15,368,550 1,793,081 11,845,076 1,730,393
33. Net gain from operations after dividends to policyholders, refunds to members and federal income taxes and before realized capital
gains or (losses) (Line 31 minus Line 32) 40,884,532 7,349,419 (7,389) 28,890,993 4,651,510
34. Policies/certificates in force end of year 110,067 23,667 53 47,285 39,062
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
08.3071. FBE INMCOME ...vtuetiieteeieteeietesi ettt ettt ettt ettt et es et e st ses et es e e e eb e e e s et e b e st e s es e eses e e s es e es e bt s e b e e e b en e e b en e es e st eses e eseb et e b e e e b et ebeneateneateseasesennenenne [oeseseneerenenienes 2,759,324 | o [ 2,759,324
08.302. Miscellaneous income ... ...5,948
08.303.
08.398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 8.3 from overflow page
08.399. Totals (Lines 08.301 thru 08.303 plus 08.398) (Line 8.3 above) 2,569,969 (65,075) 2,765,273 (130,229)
2701.
2702.
2703.
2798.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 27 from OVErflOW PAgE ........cocuiiiiiiiiiiii ittt e st e s e e e e snneesrnes [reeeniee e i e [ee e
2799.  Totals (Lines 2701 thru 2703 plus 2798) (Line 27 above)

(a) Indicate if blocks of business in run-off that comprise less than 5% of premiums and less than 5% of reserve and loans liability are aggregated with material blocks of business and which which columns are affected.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

ANALYSIS OF OPERATIONS BY LINES OF BUSINESS - GROUP ANNUITIES @

Deferred

2

3

4

Variable Annuities

5
Variable Annuities

6 7
Life Contingent
Payout (Immediate

Total Fixed Annuities Indexed Annuities with Guarantees Without Guarantees | and Annuitizations) Other Annuities
1. Premiums for group annuity contracts .. 116,195,545 ..116,195,545
2. Considerations for supplementary contracts with life contingencies
3. Netinvestment income
4. Amortization of Interest Maintenance Reserve (IMR) ...
5. Separate Accounts net gain from operations excluding unrealized gains or losses ....
6. Commissions and expense allowances on reinsurance ceded ..
7. Reserve adjustments 0N reiNSUrANCE CEABM .........uuuiiiiiiiiiiiie ittt e et e e e e e e e e e s e abe et e e e e e bbb e e e e e anbaneeeeaas
8. Miscellaneous Income:
8.1 Income from fees associated with investment management, administration and contract guarantees from Separate ACCOUNS ............ foeeiiiiiiiiiiii e e i i | |
8.2 Charges and fees for deposit-type contracts
8.3 Aggregate write-ins for miscellaneous income 141,675 141,675
9. Totals (Lines 1t08.3). 132,585,866 132,585,866
10. Death benefits
11.  Matured endowments (excluding guaranteed annual pure endowments)
12.  Annuity benefits
13. Disability benefits and benefits under accident and health contracts
14. Coupons, guaranteed annual pure endowments and similar benefits ..
15.  Surrender benefits and withdrawals for life contracts
16.  GroUP CONVEISIONS ....eevviiiuiiiieeeiiiiiiieeeeaniieeeeeeeniaeeees
17.  Interest and adjustments on contract or deposit-type contract funds ...
18. Payments on supplementary contracts with life contingencies
19. Increase in aggregate reserves for life and accident and health contracts .... 108,347,966 108,347,966
20. Totals (Lines 10 to 19) ..132,552,158 ..132,552,158
21. Commissions on premiums, annuity considerations and deposit-type contract funds (direct business only) ..
22. Commissions and expense allowances on reinsurance assumed
23.  General iNSUranCe EXPENSES ........ccuuurreeiiiiuiirieeeiniieeeeesaaiereeeesannes
24. Insurance taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes ..
25. Increase in loading on deferred and uncollected premiums ..........
26. Net transfers to or (from) Separate Accounts net of reinsurance...
27. Aggregate write-ins for deductions
28. Totals (Lines 20 to 27) , ,
29. Net gain from operations before dividends to policyholders, refunds to members and federal income taxes (Line 9 minus Line 28) .. (B77,086) |-..eceveeereereeieeieeieeieiis Joeeeie et eeeeee e eeie et e e e e e eee e eee e et ees e (377,086)|...ccveereereeieeiecieeeas
30. Dividends to policyholders and refunds to members .
31.  Net gain from operations after dividends to policyholders, refunds to members and before federal income taxes (Line 29 minus Line 30) ...................... (B77,086) |-..eceveeereereeieeieeieeieiis Joeeeie et eeeeee e eeie et e e e e e eee e eee e et ees e (377,086)|...ccveereereeieeiecieeeas
32.  Federal income taxes incurred (excluding tax on Capital GAINS) ...........cceviiuerieiieiiiiieeieiteiteste st e ste st e st et e st et e st e steste st e saessessestessessesaessessensennn 847,224 847,224
33. Net gain from operations after dividends to policyholders, refunds to members and federal income taxes and before realized capital
gains or (losses) (Line 31 minus Line 32) (1,224,310) (1,224,310)
34. Policies/certificates in force end of year 4,687 4,687
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
08.3071. MISCEITANEOUS TMCOME ....eviuieieitetitete ettt ettt s et b et b e b e st et e st b e st b e st s es et e s e e e b e e b e e et e s et ene et ene st ene st esennenenesenneteneeten |ooesensesensnseeesens T41,875 [ o [ [ [ 141,675 |
08.302. .
08.303.
08.398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 8.3 from OVEIIOW PAGE .........eiiiiiiiiiieiie et sneesnneesne | esiieesiteessnessseeesreesnnes [oriee s s srees [eree e e [eee e e e [eree e [ree e [
08.399. Totals (Lines 08.301 thru 08.303 plus 08.398) (Line 8.3 above) 141,675 141,675
2701.
2702.
2703.
2798.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 27 from overflow page ..
2799.  Totals (Lines 2701 thru 2703 plus 2798) (Line 27 above)

(a) Indicate if blocks of business in run-off that comprise less than 5% of premiums and less than 5% of reserve and loans liability are aggregated with material blocks of business and which columns are affected.
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OF OPERATIONS BY L

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

ANALYSIS
1

INES OF BUSINESS - ACCIDENT AND HEALTH @
5 6 7 8 9

Comprehensive 4 10 1 12 13
(Hospital & Medical)
2 3 Federal
Medicare Employees Health Title XVII Title XIX Disability Long-Term
Total Individual Group Supplement Vision Only Dental Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Credit A&H Income Care Other Health
1. Premiums for accident and health contracts
2. Considerations for supplementary contracts with life contingencies ..
3. Netinvestment income
4. Amortization of Interest Maintenance Reserve (IMR) .
5. Separate Accounts net gain from operations excluding unrealized gains or
losses
6. Commissions and expense allowances on reinsurance ceded ...
7. Reserve adjustments on reinsurance ceded .............eiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiinieeeeees
8.  Miscellaneous Income:
8.1 Income from fees associated with investment management,
administration and contract guarantees from Separate Accounts .
8.2 Charges and fees for deposit-type contracts
8.3 Aggregate write-ins for miscellaneous income ..
9. Totals (Lines 1 to 8.3) 18,956
10.  Death benefits ...........ooiiiiiiiiiiii e [ XXX... W XXX XXX L XXX... XXX L XXX.. W XXX XXX... XXX
11.  Matured endowments (excluding guaranteed annual pure endowments) ......|.......... XXX... o XXX CXXX.. XXX e [ XXX XXX XXX XXX... e XXX
12.  Annuity benefits L XXX L. XXX. XXX XXX XXX.. L. XXX. CXXX.
13.  Disability benefits and benefits under accident and health contracts
14.  Coupons, guaranteed annual pure endowments and similar benefits
15.  Surrender benefits and withdrawals for life contracts ....
16.  Group conversions
17.  Interest and adjustments on contract or deposit-type contract funds .
18.  Payments on supplementary contracts with life contingencies
19. Increase in aggregate reserves for life and accident and health contracts ....
0 R o] = E 3 (N == o T ) O e O e O R R AR KON RN
21.  Commissions on premiums, annuity considerations and deposit-type
contract funds (direct business only)
22. Commissions and expense allowances on reinsurance assumed ..
23.  General insurance expenses
24. Insurance taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes ...
25. Increase in loading on deferred and uncollected premiums
26. Net transfers to or (from) Separate Accounts net of reinsurance.
27.  Aggregate write-ins for deductions
28. Totals (Lines 20 to 27) .
29. Net gain from operations before dividends to policyholders, and refunds to
members and federal income taxes (Line 9 minus Ling 28) .........ccccevvvveeferninninnnnnn 18,996 [ [ s e [ [ [ [ [ o 18,956 ..o e,
30. Dividends to policyholders and refunds to members.
31.  Net gain from operations after dividends to policyholders, refunds to
members and before federal income taxes (Line 29 minus Line 30) .......ooe.feervveinnennen 18,996 [ s s i [ [ [ [ [ o 18,956 ..o e,
32.  Federal income taxes incurred (excluding tax on capital gains) 4,973
33.  Net gain from operations after dividends to policyholders, refunds to
members and federal income taxes and before realized capital gains or
(losses) (Line 31 minus Line 32) 13,983 13,983
34. Policies/certificates in force end of year
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
08.301.
08.302.
08.303.
08.398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 8.3 from overflow page ..
08.399. Totals (Lines 08.301 thru 08.303 plus 08.398) (Line 8.3 above)
2701.
2702.
2703.
2798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 27 from overflow page ...
2799. Totals (Lines 2701 thru 2703 plus 2798) (Line 27 above)

(a) Indicate if blocks of business in run-off that comprise less than 5% of premiums and less than 5% of reserve and loans liability are aggregated with material blocks of business and which columns are affected.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

Increase in reserve on account of change in valuation basis .
Change in excess of VM-20 deterministic/stochastic reserve over

ANALYSIS OF INCREASE IN RESERVES DURING THE YEAR - INDIVIDUAL LIFE INSURANCE @)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Universal Life YRT
With Secondary Variable Credit Life ® Other Individual Mortality
Total Industrial Life Whole Life Term Life Indexed Life Universal Life Guarantees Variable Life Universal Life (N/A Fratermal) Life Risk Only
Involving Life or Disability Contingencies (Reserves)
(Net of Reinsurance Ceded)
1. Reserve December 31 of Prior YEar ...........cccoevvrieeennenceennnes froeennns 75,548,423 | e 7,064,902 |........... 3,862,201 |......... 46,234,506 |............... 201,423 |............ 9,708,340 [.coovevcercircvins o 8,477,051 |oviiceiiiice o o
2. Tabular net premiums or considerations .............c.ccceeeeeeverreeveies freveeeenn 18,076,904 |....ovoieeiiiciies [ 638,052 |...ccovvnvee 614,427 |............ 3,111,120 |........... 2,040,024 |............ 6,509,437 |..oceoiiiiieinis e 5,163,844 | e [
3. Present value of disability claims incurred ...........ccccoovovniiniininnnns
4. Tabularinterest .............ccooeeiiiiiiiinn.
5. Tabular less actual reserve released ..............c..ccccevienene
6.
6.

NEt PreMIUM FESEIVE .....cccuiiiiiiiiiiiiie sttt ettt siee e [reerieeienie e e XXX vevveies e e foviiii s e e e e, D00 T USRI P
7. Other increases (net) . .. (1,233,306) (151,188) 415,419 120,964 (63,108) 17,288 (1,572,681)
8. Totals (LINES 110 7) wevvueieieieciriicinieisieisecisesci st [oreeeeees 96,748,041 |..oocviiiicnis e 7,802,163 |............ 5,030,649 |......... 52,585,514 |........... 2,185,325 |.......... 16,583,478 |.oooeeciiicens o 12,560,912 ..o [ [
9. TADUIAK COSE .evuieiieiieciiicirie ettt [ 17,977,661 |oeocicces o 223,650 |..oceciinne 607,628 |........... 2,001,317 [ 1,830,032 |............ 6,237,626 |......cocveiiiinis e 6,277,408
10. Reserves released by death ............ccccceveivieiieeveeiiiiicieeeesseies |oeeeienien 2,161,696 |... 20:501,220 [ o 4,910 |... ... 947,678 |...
11. Reserves released by other terminations (Net) ...........c.cceevveveveres foevrieens 2,899,599 105,710 [ foeeieienae 1,202,614
12.  Annuity, supplementary contract and disability payments involving
life CONLINGENCIES ... oo B72 [oeeieiiceiennincieee [ oo oo [ [ [ [ B72 | foeeeieees [
13.  Net transfers to or (from) Separate Accounts . . (13,805,840) (13,805,840)
14.  Total Deductions (LiNeS 910 13) ......covueurireirieeiriieiniieirieeiriiciscieineeas 8,433,788 923,242 1,016,514 3,692,706 1,830,548 6,348,246 (5,377,468)
15.  Reserve December 31 of current year 88,314,253 6,878,921 4,014,135 48,892,808 354,777 10,235,232 17,938,380
Cash Surrender Value and Policy Loans
16. CSV Ending balance December 31, current year .............c.cccoevevus |oeceeenes 62,230,910 oo e 6,793,232 [ [ 42,993,235 | 50,754 |........... 8,040,976 |......ooieeiiiinis e 4,352,713 [ oo s [
17. Amount Available for Policy Loans Based upon Line 16 CSV 58,607,435 4,873,236 41,870,714 33,559 7,477,213 4,352,713

(a) Indicate if blocks of business in run-off that comprise less than 5% of premiums and less than 5% of reserve and loans liability are aggregated with material blocks of business and which columns are affected.
(b) Individual and Group Credit Life are combined and included on

page. (Indicate whether included with Individual or Group.)
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE

PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

ANALYSIS OF INCREASE IN RESERVES DURING THE YEAR - GROUP LIFE INSURANCE @

(N/A Fraternal)
3

1 2 4 5 6 7 8 9
Variable Other YRT
Universal Credit Group Mortality
Total Whole Life Term Life Universal Life Variable Life Life Life ® Life Risk Only

Involving Life or Disability Contingencies (Reserves)
(Net of Reinsurance Ceded)

1.  Reserve December 31 of prior year

2. Tabular net premiums or considerations

3. Present value of disability claims incurred

4. Tabularinterest ...

5. Tabular less actual reserve released ......

6. Increase in reserve on account of change in valuation basis
7. Otherincreases (net)

8. Totals (Lines 1t0 7)

9. Tabular cost

10. Reserves released by death
11.  Reserves released by other terminations (net)

12.  Annuity, supplementary contract and disability payments involving life
contingencies
13. Net transfers to or (from) Separate Accounts

17.  Amount Available for Policy Loans Based upon Line 16 CSV

14.  Total Deductions (LINES 910 13) ...c.ceeieieieeeieieicieieeeeeeee et 9,336 9,336
15. Reserve December 31 of current year 290,115 290,115
Cash Surrender Value and Policy Loans
16. CSV Ending balance December 31, CUITENt YT ...........cccovveveveueuereeieeeeeeeieieaens [ 290,115 [ 290,115 [ [ o

(b) Individual and Group Credit Life are combined and included on

page. (Indicate whether included with Individual or Group.)

(a) Indicate if blocks of business in run-off that comprise less than 5% of premiums and less than 5% of reserve and loans liability are aggregated with material blocks of business and which columns are affected.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

AL ANNUITIES @

ANALYSIS OF INCREASE IN RESERVES DURING THE YEAR - INDIVIDU
1

Deferred

6 7

2

3

Variable Annuities

4 5
Variable Annuities

Life Contingent
Payout (Immediate

Total Fixed Annuities Indexed Annuities with Guarantees without Guarantees and Annuitizations) Other Annuities
Involving Life or Disability Contingencies (Reserves)
(Net of Reinsurance Ceded)
1. RESEIVE DECEMDET 31 OF PHOI YEAT .......ouiuivviiiieeectete ettt a bbb s et s s et s b s s s et s s e bbb s s nse st s s s nnnas |oeescneees 4,186,068,774 |............ 1,931,094,584 |.....ooviiiiiircnies [ 41,894,162 ... [ 2,213,080,028 |.....o.ovevereriiecieieie
2. Tabular net premiums or considerations . O P 1,654,464,679 |........... 1,354,153, 141 | [ 221,303,292 |- e 79,008,245 |.......ovveeeeeeeee
3. Present value of disability CIaIMS INCUIEA ...........coiiiiiiiiiiiiii e se e e sesnees [enennennenn e KKK s D,0, %, CHUPRRTRRTIN FSPRT D,0, %, CHUPRRTRRTIN FSURT D,9, % SRR
4. Tabular interest .........cccoereeeeeeenreneeens .188,940,499 |... ...83,503,676 |... ... 2,875,851 |...
5. Tabular less actual reserve released ...............cccoeveuneee. ...35,943,984 |... 26,492,738 |... (1,799,204)|...
6. Increase in reserve on account of change in Valuation DASsIS ..........ccouiiiiiiiiiiii e [re s BTN R URUUTUR RSOSSN
7. Otherincreases (Net) ........ccoeovrerureeeeeeerenerenseeieeeeeeenenens . (40,000,000) (40,000,000)
8. TOLAIS (LINES 110 7) oururuueeeiuceeeeteeseeescesteeeeseeeseseteeeeeeaeseseeesseseaeseseaeseeeeeaeeeeee e e e 2 s e e e e e s ee e 22 s e e e e e s e e ee a2 s e e eeeses e e eses et esessensnsesesesasnsetesesasnnn [oesasnnnnaen 6,025,417,936 |............. 3,355,244 139 [ o 264,274,102
LS T - {0 TU = oo T SO UPTUUTOUTU OO
10.  ReSErves released DY AEath ..ottt sttt h e bt e bttt et e e et et e et e sheeeheeebe e bt e bt e teenneennesnesnnenne [eneenneenaens D,9. % R
11.  Reserves released by other terminations (Net) ..........cccovviieeiiinnnnsccceeene .716,730,661 |... .391,366,925
12.  Annuity, supplementary contract and disability payments involving life CONINGENCIES ...........cccoovririririeieieiiiiiereeee e oo 145,685,507
13.  Net transfers to or (from) SEPArate ACCOUNES ............ccviuiveuiiiiieiieieteisieseee ettt ettt es st s s s s ses s s s s s ses s s ss s sssesesanas (94,241,795) (94,241,795)
14, Total DEAUCHONS (LINES 90 13) ....iiuieiiitiiiiieiieietitre ettt ettt b bt e bbbt e bbbt ee bbbt ee b bttt es e s 768,174,373 391,366,925 231,121,941 145,685,507
15.  Reserve December 31 of current year 5,257,243,563 2,963,877,214 33,152, 161 2,260,214,188
Cash Surrender Value and Policy Loans
16.  CSV Ending balance DECEMDET 31, CUITENE YEAI ..........cceveiveieiuereieiieiseteseiesesssstete s sssss sttt esssss st ssssssssssesessssssssesesessssnsssesesasssans |neseeesesenns 2,881,813,752 |............. 2,852,627,803 |......ocoeverereiiceieinins oo 29,185,949 oo o o
17. Amount Available for Policy Loans Based upon Line 16 CSV 6,824,810 6,824,810

(a) Ind.ica

te if blocks of business in run-off that comprise less than 5% of premiums and less than 5% of reserve and loans liability are aggregated with material blocks of business and which columns are affected.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

ANALYSIS OF INCREASE IN RESERVES DURING THE YEAR - GROUP ANNUITIES @

(N/A Fraternal)
1

Deferred 6 7
2 3 4 5 Life Contingent
Variable Annuities Variable Annuities Payout (Immediate
Total Fixed Annuities Indexed Annuities with Guarantees without Guarantees and Annuitizations) Other Annuities
Involving Life or Disability Contingencies (Reserves)
(Net of Reinsurance Ceded)
1. Reserve December 31 of prior year 10287 ,801,907 [-.eeieeceeieeeecceeiniens oo sreesieins [reeeseneeei e eeene [erereee e [oeseeeeeenennas 257,601,907
2. Tabular net premiums or considerations ...115,906, 137 115,906, 137
3. Present value of disability claims incurred P,9. % TR
4. Tabular interest .. 9,655,707
5. Tabular less actual reserve released ..6,990,314 |...
6. Increase in reserve on account of change iN Valuation DASIS ...........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiee s [eeeeiee s nies [ereste e s nees [sreenee e [eeee e [seee e [reae e
7. Otherincreases (net)
8. Totals (Lines 1to7)
9. Tabular cost
10. Reserves released by death
11.  Reserves released by other terminations (net)
12.  Annuity, supplementary contract and disability payments involving life contlngenC|es
13. Net transfers to or (from) Separate Accounts
14. Total Deductions (Lines 9 to 13) 24,204,193 24,204,193
15. Reserve December 31 of current year 365,949,873 365,949,873
Cash Surrender Value and Policy Loans
LT OV =g To g T W oF={EoT g o T Tat=T g Yo=Y i B o U =Y | Y= | O O O O U O AP KOO
17.  Amount Available for Policy Loans Based upon Line 16 CSV

(a) Indicate if blocks of business in run-off that comprise less than 5% of premiums and less than 5% of reserve and loans liability are aggregated with material blocks of business and which columns are affected.




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1
Collected During Year

2
Earned During Year

1. U.S. GOVEIMMENE DONAS ...ttt e e h e b bbb (€1 JP 155,464 |.....oocooicie 159,510
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated)
1.3 Bonds of affiliates
2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates ...
2.2 Common stocks (unaffiliated)
2.21 Common stocks of affiliates
3. Mortgage loans
4. Real estate .....
5 Contract loans .................... 511,650
6 Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments . 11,070,256
7 Derivative instruments (11,166,402)
8. Other invested assets
9. Aggregate write-ins for investment income ....
10. Total gross investment income
11. Investment expenses
12. Investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes
13. Interest expense
14. Depreciation on real estate and other invested assets
15. Aggregate write-ins for deductions from investment income
16. Total deductions (Lines 11 through 15) ...5,654,991
17. Net investment income (Line 10 minus Line 16) 314,915,717
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0901, MiSCEIIANBOUS INMCOME  ...e.eeeeieeeeeee ettt ettt e e e e et e e e e eseeseae et es e s eae s es e e esens et eaeeseneeseseseaeseannseennsesnnsessanesnanan |oeeseeseseeneennas 2,338,499 [ 2,338,499
0902.
0903.
0998.
0999.
S TSSOSO PO S UUOTI FSOUTOTT RO TR TSR
1502.
1503.
1598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 15 from OVEITIOW PAGE ...........oiiiiieeeie ettt e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e s e s eneense s eneensensensenns [eeeseeeeeeee e e eeaes
1599.

(a) Includes $
(b) Includes $
(c) Includes $
(d) Includes $
(e) Includes $
(f) Includes $
(g) Includes $

(h) Includes $

accrual of discount less $

accrual of discount less $

investment expenses and

segregated and Separate Accounts.

........................ 39 interest on surplus notes and $

for company’s occupancy of its own buildings; and excludes $

$

724,523 amortization of premium and less $
amortization of premium and less $

amortization of premium and less $ ...

amortization of premium and less $

501,793 amortization of premium.

interest on capital notes.

interest on encumbrances.

............ 2,547,963 paid for accrued interest on purchases.

paid for accrued dividends on purchases.

paid for accrued interest on purchases.

paid for accrued interest on purchases.

investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable to

(i) Includes$  ......cooviiiiii depreciation on real estateand $ ... depreciation on other invested assets.
EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
1 2 3 4 5
Total Realized Change in Change in Unrealized
Realized Gain (Loss) Other Realized Capital Gain (Loss) Unrealized Foreign Exchange
On Sales or Maturity Adjustments (Columns 1 + 2) Capital Gain (Loss) Capital Gain (Loss)
1. U.S. Government bonds
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax . .
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated) .. .1,025,118 .(254,166)|...
1.3 Bonds of affiliates
2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates .....
2.2 Common stocks (unaffiliated) ...
2.21  Common stocks of affiliates ..
3. Mortgage loans
4. Real estate
5. Contract loans
6. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments |. A U A RN
7. Derivative instruments ..(49,800,458) .21,838,912
8. Other invested assets 56,494
9. Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (I0SSES) .......... [reveriemiiniis 98 [ I3 | [
10. Total capital gains (losses) (48,775,341) 20,798,613
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0901. Foreign exchange
0902.
0903.
0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from
overflow page
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9,
above) 93 93




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

EXHIBIT - 1 PART 1 - PREMIUMS AND ANNUITY CONSIDERATIONS FOR LIFE AND ACCIDENT AND HEALTH CONTRACTS
1 2 5 6

3 4 7 8
Individual Other Lines of
Total Individual Life Group Life Annuities Group Annuities Accident & Health Fraternal Business

ook wn =

©®N

FIRST YEAR (other than single)

Uncollected
Deferred and accrued
Deferred , accrued and uncollected:
3.1 Direct ....cccoveviennne
3.2 Reinsurance assumed ..
3.3 Reinsurance ceded ...
3.4 Net (Line 1 + Line 2) .
Advance ..
Line 3.4 - L|
Collected during year
6.1 Direct
6.2 Reinsurance assumed
6.3 Reinsurance ceded

1,564,143,393 |.

1,564, 143,393 |.
Prior year (uncollected + deferred and acCrued - @VANCE) ...........coiiiiiiiiiriiniiiieieees e e ses [oeiesie e e ses [eeiesie e feee e
First year premiums and considerations:
9.1 Direct
9.2 REINSUIANCE @SSUMEA ....cutiiiiiiiiiiieeatieatieetee st ee bt et ettt e eaeeeteeeheesbee bt e abe e st eabeembeaseeeaeeeseesbeenbeeseenseenseennes|oestnestnenteesteenttenneeneenen [oetteneenesnesneseesbeesteens ..
9.3 Reinsurance ceded ... (382)
9.4 NEt (LINE 7 = LINE 8) ..ottt ettt ettt ettt e et et 1,564,953,069 [.......ccvvveviennnns 809,676 |.......ccevviiiiiiiiiciies [ 1,564, 143,393

....... 1,564, 143,393

Single premiums and considerations:
10.1DireCt ..ooviiiiiiiiiicicece 81,489,057
10.2 Reinsurance assumed
10.3 REINSUFANCE CEUABM ...ttt ettt b bt b e et see e sbnesbeesbeebees [oeesbeesre e st e e e e s s
10.4 Net

81,489,057 |

RENEWAL

(167,106)|...
108,790

(167,106)|..
108,790

Uncollected ........
Deferred and accrue
Deferred, accrued and uncollected:
13.1 Direct
13.2 Reinsurance assumed
13.3 Reinsurance ceded ....
13.4 Net (Line 11 + Line 12) ..

141,648

14,
15.
16.

Advance ..........c..ccoeeee
Line 13.4 - Line 14 ....
Collected during year:

16.1 Direct
16.2 Reinsurance assumed
16.3 Reinsurance ceded

11,309,040 116,195,545

..................... 4,049,933 |..................... 4,049,033
140,665,876 |...........c.e..... 13,161,291

11,309,040 116,195,545

. 13,095,066 |.. . 11,300,040 |. .116, 195,545 |.
Prior year (uncollected + deferred and accr 27 118,427
Renewal premiums and considerations:
19.1 Direct 17,161,010 11,309, 040 116,195,545
19.2 REINSUIANCE @SSUMEA .......couiiiiiiiiii e e e see e |eresnesie s 48,652 ..o 48,652 |..

..................... 4,233,028 |.......coceeee 4,233,023

19.3 Reinsurance ceded ....
140,481,223 12,976,639 11,309,040

19.4 Net (Line 17 - Line 18)

116,195,545

Total premiums and annuity considerations:
20.1 Direct FE USROS URURURURURURTY AEOURUROR 1,791,107,338
20.2 REINSUMANCE @SSUMEM ......ouiiiiiiiiieitieiteeite ettt ettt e te e be e bt e bt e bt e bt easeeseesaeesseeabeesbeebeanseensesnsesnnesnees|oesteenttenneenesnesaees 48,652 |..
20.3 REINSUIANCE CEUAEBT .........ocuiiiiiiiiiiic e snes [oeeseeseeseeseeseenis 4,232,641 | 4,232,641
20.4 Net (Lines 9.4 + 104 + 19.4) 1,786,923,349 13,786,315

........ 1,656,941,489 116,195,545
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

EXHIBIT -1 PART 2 - POLICYHOLDERS' DIVIDENDS, REFUNDS TO MEMBERS AND COUPONS APPLIED, REINSURANCE COMMISSIONS AND

EXPENSE ALLOWANCES AND COMMISSIONS INCURRED (Direct Business Only)
1 2 3 4 5

Total

Individual Life

Group Life

Individual
Annuities

Group Annuities

6

Accident & Health

7

Fraternal

8
Other Lines of
Business

21.
22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.
28.
29.
30.
31.

POLICYHOLDERS' DIVIDENDS, REFUNDS TO MEMBERS AND COUPONS APPLIED
(included in Part 1)

TO pPay reNEWAl PrEMIUMS ....c..iiiiiiiiiiet ettt b e sb e bt ettt sae e saeenaeene s
Lo 4 T= RSO SURRUSPRRPRRPPON
REINSURANCE COMMISSIONS AND EXPENSE ALLOWANCES INCURRED

First year (other than single):

23.1 REINSUFANCE CEARA .......oiiiiiiiiiiiiietee ettt ettt ettt sa e sa e bbb
23.2 REINSUIANCE @SSUMET .....couiiiiiiietieie ettt sttt e steesae e bt et e esbeeaeeeaeeeseesaeesaeesaeesbeebeenbeenseaneeeneenneennes
23.3 Net ceded less assumed
Single:

24.1 REINSUANCE CEARA .......oiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt ettt st sa e sb e b e b b e an e e eae e
24.2 REINSUIANCE @SSUMET .....couuiiiiiiiieitieie ettt e eteesteeste e te e bt e abeeseeeaeesaeesaeesaeesae e bt eabeenbeenseeneesneesaeesaeenaeennean
24.3 Net ceded 18SS @SSUMET ......c..ooiiiiiiiiiiieie bbbttt
Renewal:

25.1 REINSUrANCE CEARA .......oiiiiiiiiiiiiieite ettt ettt b e bbb e n e
25.2 REINSUIANCE @SSUMET .....couuiiiiiiiieitieie ettt e et e st e et e et e et e e eeea e e saeesaeesaeesbeebeenbeenseenseaneesaeesseenaeennean
25.3 Net ceded 18SS @SSUMET .........ooviiiiiiiiiiie et
Totals:

26.1 Reinsurance ceded (Page 6, LiNE B) .........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieseee e
26.2 Reinsurance assumed (Page 6, LiNE 22) ...........coiiiiiiiiiiieeeee e
26.3 Net ceded 18SS @SSUMEM ......c..ooiiiiiiiiiii ettt
COMMISSIONS INCURRED (direct business only)

Renewal ..
Deposit-type CONTACE FUNAS .......oeiiiiiiiiie ettt st e be e beeneeneenee
Totals (to agree with Page 6, Line 21)

129,248

...................... 129,248

...................... 129,248

................. 38,286,816
................... 2,195,111

e 11,788,229

6,683,397

................. 37,533,089
................... 2,195,111
................. 11,193,868

6,683,397

58,953,553

1,347,946

57,605,465




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

EXHIBIT 2 - GENERAL EXPENSES

3.12 Contributions for benefit plans for agents
3.21 Payments to employees under non-funded benefit

3.22 Payments to agents under non-funded benefit

3.31 Other employee welfare ..
3.32 Other agent welfare ....

plans

plans

Legal fees and expenses
Medical examination fees
Inspection report fees
Fees of public accountants and consulting

actuaries
Expense of investigation and settlement of policy

claims
Traveling expenses ..
Advertising
Postage, express, telegraph and telephone .
Printing and stationery
Cost or depreciation of furniture and equipment .
Rental of equipment
Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment and

software
Books and periodicals .
Bureau and association fees .
Insurance, except on real estate ..
Miscellaneous losses
Collection and bank service charges ..
Sundry general expenses
Group service and administration fees ..
Reimbursements by uninsured plans .
Agency expense allowance ...

Insurance 5 6 7
1 Accident and Health 4
2 3 All Other Lines of
Life Cost Containment All Other Business Investment Fraternal Total
1. 919,615 |... ... 170,799 |... ....1,000,414
2. Salaries and wages .. .. 19,522,950 |... .3,637,376 |... .. 23,160,326
3.11 Contributions for benefit plans for employees .... 234,683 |... ...2,385,678

.3,699
.864,996
...1,051,632
....539,806
....311,313
... 134,604

Agents’ balances charged off (less $
$ ... recovered) ............eeeennes
7.3 Agency conferences other than local meetings .... |...
8.1 Official publication (Fraternal Benefit Societies
Only) ...
8.2 Expense of supreme lodge meetings (Fraternal
Benefit Societies Only) .
9.1 Real estate expenses
9.2 Investment expenses not included elsewhere ... |.........ccccocvviiiiies [oeviiiiiiiiiiiiiies e oo
9.3 Aggregate write-ins for expenses .........cccc.ceeeeeee 677,918
10.  General expenses incurred .. 35,387,995
11.  General expenses unpaid Dec. 31, prior year ......|.......cc.ccccou 409,568 [...oeeeeeeeeeeeiiieeee oo e oo s e, 409,568
12. General expenses unpaid Dec. 31, current year ...[................ 428,109 [ oo [ [ e [ 428,109
13.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans,
o 4Te) - | S UUUUR R TRSRRRI O UUERRRRPTESRRRRUP RS SRRSRPUTUSRRP KRR RO RRRRORPI SRR TTRRRURP RPN
14.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans,
(o104 (=T 1= T Y
15.  General expenses paid during year (Lines 10+11-
12-13+14) 29,714,503 5,654,952 35,369,455
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
09.301. Contributions ......ccccovviiiiiiinicicicicies
09.302. Special Services
09.303. Miscellaneous Interest
09.398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9.3 from
L3 = T o= T O e
09.399. Totals (Lines 09.301 thru 09.303 plus 09.398)
(Line 9.3 above) 677,918 677,918
(a) Includes management feesof § ... 33,954,936 to affiliates aNd $  weeveveveriereiiieeniie e to non-affiliates.
(b) Show the distribution of this amount in the following categories (Fraternal Benefit Societies Only):
1. Charitable ...... L SR ;2. Institutional . $  ceeeeiiiii ; 3. Recreational and Health $ ....coovvvviiviiiinnns ; 4. Educational ......... S
5. Religious ....... $ o ;6. Membership §  ooooeeiiiiiiiii ;7. 0Other .ooeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiie $ ;8. Total v $
EXHIBIT 3 - TAXES, LICENSES AND FEES (EXCLUDING FEDERAL INCOME TAXES)
Insurance
1 2 3
Accident and All Other Lines
Life Health of Business Investment Fraternal Total
1. Real estate taxes
2. State insurance department licenses and fees . 378,603
3.  State taxes on premiums ............... ..434,353 |.. . 434,353
4.  Other state taxes, including $
for employee benefits 15,481 |.. ...15,481
5. U.S. Social Security taxes .. 652,817 |.. . 652,817
6. All other taxes 530,649 530,649
7. Taxes, licenses and fees incurred 2,011,902 [oeoviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiens e e e [ 2,011,902
8. Taxes, licenses and fees unpaid Dec. 31, prior year .. (B40,552) [..veeveeieeiieiieniinis Jrreenieenieereeieninnies foreeneereeeee s oo [ (340,552)
9. Taxes, licenses and fees unpaid Dec. 31, current year
10.  Taxes, licenses and fees paid during year (Lines 7 + 8 - 9) 1,671,350 1,671,350
EXHIBIT 4 - DIVIDENDS OR REFUNDS
1 2
Life Accident and Health
1. Applied to pay reNE@Wal PrEMIUMS .........i it e et e e et e e e e et e e e e et eena e e e eeeaa e e e e eeana et eeeeana et eeeene e eeeennna e e eennnnn e eeeennnnannaes
2. Applied to shorten the endowment or premium-paying period
3. Applied to provide paid-up additions
4.  Applied to provide paid-up annuities ..
5. Total Lines 1 through 4
6. Paidincash ...
7. Left on deposit
8.  Aggregate write-ins for dividend or refund options .
9. Total Lines 5 through 8 ...
10.  Amount due and unpaid ..
11.  Provision for dividends or refunds payable in the followifiilendar s ..... /AN ...... B ....... . ....
12.  Terminal dividends .........ccccccvvvvvvviviniv . SR ... BN ... A ... ... BN ... ... B ...
13.  Provision for deferred dividend contracts .................... NS .. SN ... B ............ DO .. SEENEE . BN .. S ... ....oeoo [t [
14.  Amount provisionally held for deferred dividend contractiilibt NEERCTEEN L SN 3 .......... .. B . NG BN ... -
15. Total Lines 10 through 14 ..o L N N . B N ol [,
16.  Total from prior year .......
17.  Total dividends or refunds (Lines 9 + 15 - 16)
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0801.
0802.
0803.
0898.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 8 from overflow page .
0899. Totals (Lines 0801 thru 0803 plus 0898) (Line 8 above)

11




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

EXHIBIT 5 - AGGREGATE RESERVE FOR LIFE CONTRACTS

5
Credit
(Group and
Valuation Standard Industrial Ordinary Individual)

0100001. 1941 CSO 2.50% NLP 1948 (CNF) ...ocoovvveveeeee
0100002. 1941 CSO 2.75% NLP  1959-1967 (CNF) ...............
0100003. 1980 €SO 2.00% CRV 2006-2008 (ISL) (CNF) ....
0100004. 1980 CSO 2.00% NLP 2006-2008 (ISL) (CNF) ... |..
0100005. 1980 CSO 3.00% CRV 2004-2008 (ISL) (CNF) .... |..
0100006. 1980 CSO 3.00% NLP 2004-2008 (ISL) (CNF) ... |..
0100007. 1980 CSO 4.00% CRV 2006-2008 (CNF) ...............
0100008. 1980 CSO 4.50% CRV 1987-1997 (CNF) .....

0100009. 1980 CSO 4.50% CRV 2003-2005 (CNF) ...............
0100010. 2001 CSO 2.00% CRV 2009-2015 (ISL)
0100011. 2001 CSO 2.00% NLP 2009-2015 (ISL)
0100012. 2001 CSO 2.50% CRV 2009-2015 (ISL)
0100013. 2001 CSO 2.50% NLP 2008-2015 (ISL)
0100014. 2001 CSO 3.00% CRV 2009-2015 (ISL)
0100015. 2001 CSO 3.00% NLP 2009 (ISL) (CNF)
0100016. 2001 CSO 3.50% CRV 2013 - 2019 (CNF)
0100017. 2001 CSO 3.50% CRV 2013 - 2019 (ISL) (CNF) ...
0100018. 2001 CSO 3.50% NLP 2013 - 2019 (ISL) (CNF) ...
0100019. 2001 CSO 4.00% CRV 2009-2012 (CNF) ...............
0100020. 2017 CSO 3.00% VM-20NPR 2021-2023 (ISL) (CNF)

CNF) ... |-
CNF) ... |...
CONF) ...
ONF) ...
ONF) ...

NB et e

0100021. 2017 CSO 3.50% VM-20NPR 2020 (ISL) (CNF) . :

0199997. Totals (Gross) 89,140,025 88,849,910 290,115
0199998. Reinsurance ceded 1,161,756 1,161,756

0199999. Life Insurance: Totals (Net) 87,978,269 87,688,154 290,115
0200001. 1983 TABLE A 3.75% CARWM 12 13 (1) wooeveveieiees foereieiie 106,570,027 106,570,027

0200002. 1983 TABLE A 4.25% CARWM 05 (1) wooeeevevereieeens [ 1,051,795 | oo XX o 1,051,795

0200003. 1983 TABLE A 4.75% CARWM 10 11 (1) covoveeeees e 653,343,771 653,343,771

0200004. 1983 TABLE A 5.00% CARVM 02 (1) wooveveveveieeens forereieicicicinae 1,252,253 | . e [ 1,252,253

0200005. 1983 TABLE A 5.25% CARVM 00 01 05 06 (I) .... 121,197,047 | . ..121,197,047

0200006. 1983 TABLE A 5.50% CARVM 03 04 07-09 (1) ..coooe forvivricnne. 516,494,347 516,494,347

0200007. 1983 TABLE A 6.00% CARM 02 (1) weoooovvveeeeevceens oo 87,854,053 87,854,053
0200008. 1983 TABLE A 6.25% CARVM 01 ...43,062,843 | . ... 43,062,843
0200009. 1983 TABLE A 6.50% CARVM 00 .. 37,342,642
0200010. 1994 GAR 3.25% 17 (1) vovvverrree.
0200011. 1994 GAR 3.50% 15-16 (1) .
0200012, 1994 GAR 4.00% 14 (1) weooeorervveerrerrennes
0200013. 1994 GAR, VM-22 JUMBO 1.43% 20
0200014. 1994 GAR, VM-22 JUMBO 1.86% 20
0200015. 1994 GAR, VM-22 JUMBO 2.26% 20
0200016. 1994 GAR, VM-22 JUMBO 2.71% 20
0200017. 1994 GAR, VM-22 JUMBO 5.56% 23
0200018. 1994 GAR, VM-22 JUMBO 5.62% 23
0200019. 1994 GAR, VM-22 JUMBO 5.67% 23
0200020. 1994 GAR, VM-22 JUMBO 5.71% 23 .
0200021. 1994 GAR, V-2 NON-JUNBO 1.00% 20-21 (1,0) . | 828,640
0200022. 1994 GAR, VM-22 NON-JUMBO 1.25% 21 (1) woovvvcee froveeeeee s

0200023. 1994 GAR, VM-22 NON-JUMBO 1.50% 20-21 1,848,853

0200024. 1994 GAR, VM-22 NON-JUMBO 1.75% 20-21 (1,D) . |oceverrvirennee 8,841,328

0200025. 1994 GAR, VM-22 NON-JUMBO 2.00% 20-22 43,766,873

0200026. 1994 GAR, VM-22 NON-JUMBO 2.25% 20-22 27,917,154

0200027. 1994 GAR, VM-22 NON-JUMBO 2.50% 20-22 38,533,331

0200028. 1994 GAR, VM-22 NON-JUMBO 2.75% 20-22 21,058,450

0200029. 1994 GAR, VM-22 NON-JUMBO 3.00% 20-22 9,470,040

0200030. 1994 GAR, VM-22 NON-JUMBO 3.50% 22 (1,D) ...... fiooeeiriiciriiciriccicis . -

0200031. 1994 GAR, VM-22 NON-JUMBO 3.75% 22 (I, ... 451,071 | . - ... 451,971
0200032. 1994 GAR, VM-22 NON-JUMBO 4.00% 22 (I, 26,961,212 26,961,212
0200033. 1994 GAR, VM-22 NON-JUMBO 4.25% 22 (I, 63,145,756 63,145,756
0200034. 1994 GAR, VM-22 NON-JUMBO 4.50% 23 (I, ... 14,668,344 | . - ... 14,668,344
0200035. 1994 GAR, VM-22 NON-JUMBO 4.75% 23 (I, ...60,525,980 | . - ...60,525,980
0200036. 1994 GAR, VM-22 NON-JUMBO 5.00% 23 (I, 12,748,59% 12,748,59%
0200037. 2012 I1AR 3.00% CARWM 15 21 (1,D) ovivvicices oo 34,838,656

0200038. 2012 IAR 3.25% CARWM 15 17 20 22 (1,D) ..752,900,978

0200039. 2012 IAR 3.50% CARWM 15-18 (1,D) ......... ..356,855,886

0200040. 2012 IAR 3.75% CARWM 13 15-19 (1,D) . ..269,671,119

0200041. 2012 AR 4.00% CARWM 14 16 (1.D) oo Jooveieicins 12,576,847

0200042. 2012 IAR 4.25% CARWM 23 (D) ..covovvviccccae oo 1,388,176, 193

0200043. 2012 AR VM-22 NON-JUMBO 1.00% CARWM 21 (1) . oo 21,349

0200044. 2012 IAR VM-22 NON-JUMBO 1.50% CARWM 21 (1) . | 209,370
0200045. 2012 1AR VM-22 NON-JUMBO 1.75% CARVM 20-22

(1) s [ 169,001
0200046. 2012 IAR VM-22 NON-JUMBO 2.00% CARVM 20 21

(1) s [ 621,537 | .o XXX vt [romeeeniencean 621,537 | oo XXX ot forremmenieie e
0200047. 2012 IAR VM-22 NON-JUMBO 2.25% CARVM 20 21

(1) s [ 1,553,496 | ............. DL8, & TN SRR 1,563,4% | ............. XXXt forreeminins e
0200048. 2012 IAR VM-22 NON-JUMBO 2.50% CARVM 19-22

(1) s [ 1,874,167 | ............. XXX oo |reneeeininieis 1,874,167 | ............. XXX ot forremmenieie e
0200049. 2012 1AR VM-22 NON-JUMBO 2.75% CARVM 18-22

(1) s [ 1,464,988 | ............ XXX oo |reneeeininieis 1,464,988 | ............. XXX ot forremmenieie e
0200050. 2012 IAR VM-22 NON-JUMBO 3.00% CARVM 18-20

(1) s [ 1,138,210 | ............. XXX oo |reneeeininieis 1,138,210 | ooeeeee. XXX ot forremmenieie e
0200051. 2012 IAR VM-22 NON-JUMBO 3.25% CARVM 18 19

(1) s [ 590,328 | ............ D0, TN IR 590,328 | ............. XXX ot forremmenieie e
0200052. 2012 IAR VM-22 NON-JUMBO 3.50% CARVM 18 19 22

(1) s [ 1,799,627 | ............. XXX oo |reneeeininieis 1,799,627 | ... XXX ot forremmenieie e
0200053. 2012 IAR VM-22 NON-JUMBO 3.75% CARVM 18 19

(1) s [ 869,756 | ............. D0, TN IR 869,756 | ....occeene. XXX ot forremmenieie e
0200054. 2012 IAR VM-22 NON-JUMBO 4.00% CARVM 18 19 22

(1) s [ 1,257,206 | ............. XXX oo |reneeeininieis 1,257,206 | ..coooov. XXX ot forremmenieie e
0200055. 2012 IAR VM-22 NON-JUMBO 4.25% CARVWM 19 22

(1) e [ 2,333,348 | .....oco.e. XXX eoioceniennns oo, 2,333,348 | ....cccene XXX erirrrinns forreremisiinisinsens e
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

EXHIBIT 5 - AGGREGATE RESERVE FOR LIFE CONTRACTS

5
Credit
(Group and
Valuation Standard Total @ Industrial Ordinary Individual) Group

0200056. 2012 1AR VM-22 NON-JUMBO 4.50% CARWM 23 (1) . [eoivrioiinnnne 1,031,339 | ... D O S RN 1,031,339
0200057. 2012 1AR VM-22 NON-JUMBO 4.75% CARWM 23 (1) . [oeoeeevnenee 15,347,617 | ............ DO S U 15,347,617
0200058. 2012 1AR VM-22 NON-JUMBO 5.00% CARWM 23 (1) . [oeoivriicrnnne 8,615,087 | ..oovee e . XXX e [ 8,615,087
0200059. ANNUITY 2000 3.75% CARWM 12 13 (1,D) .cccovvenee
0200060. ANNUITY 2000 4.00% CARWM 12 14 (D) ...
0200061. ANNUITY 2000 4.25% CARWM 11 (D) ....
0200062. ANNUITY 2000 4.50% CARWM 10 11 (D)
0200063. ANNUITY 2000 4.75% CARWM 10 (D) ........
0200064. ANNUITY 2000 5.00% CARWM 09 11 (1,D)
0200065. ANNUITY 2000 5.50% CARWM 07 (1) ...
0200066. ANNUITY 2000 6.00% CARVM 09 (1) .ocovvvvvvierinene
0200067. ANNUITY 2000, PL ERM MI 3.25% CARWM 17 (1) ...
0200068. ANNUITY 2000, PL ERM MI 3.50% CARWM 15 16 (1)

............................................................................................... 66,070,531 66,070,531
0200069. ANNUITY 2000, PL ERM MI 4.00% CARWM 14 (1) ... |.ceoeereenennee. 24,061,129 24,061,129
0200070. ANNUITY 2000, PL ERM MI VM-22 NON-JUMBO 1.75%

CARM 20 21 (1) woeeeeeeeeeeeccceeeee s oo 262,072 | ............ D O N O 262,072 | ............. Do N F T
0200071. ANNUITY 2000, PL ERM MI VM-22 NON-JUMBO 2.00%

CARVM 21 22 (1) oo e 1,161,036 | ............ D 00 RN VRN 1,161,036 | ............. D& N T
0200072. ANNUITY 2000, PL ERM MI VM-22 NON-JUMBO 2.25%

CARWM 20 21 (1) o oo 30,243,207 | ............. D 00 SN VN 30,243,207 | ............. D& N T
0200073. ANNUITY 2000, PL ERM MI VM-22 NON-JUMBO 2.50%

CARM 19-22 (1) oo oo 34,461,120 | ............ D 00 SN VN 34,461,120 | ............. D N T
0200074. ANNUITY 2000, PL ERM MI VM-22 NON-JUMBO 2.75%

CARVM 19-22 (1) oo [ 25,843,376 | ............. D 00 SR VNN 25,843,376 | ............. D N T
0200075. ANNUITY 2000, PL ERM MI VM-22 NON-JUMBO 3.00%

CARM 18-20 22 (1) oo [ 91,742,480 | ............ D 00 SN VNN 91,742,480 | ............. D N T
0200076. ANNUITY 2000, PL ERM MI VM-22 NON-JUMBO 3.25%

CARWM 18 19 (1) oo [ 16,130,511 | ............ D 00 SN VNN 16,130,511 | ........... Do N F T
0200077. ANNUITY 2000, PL ERM MI VM-22 NON-JUMBO 3.50%

CARWM 18 19 22 (1) oo [ 43,344,305 | ............ D 00 SN VI 43,344,305 | ............ D& N T
0200078. ANNUITY 2000, PL ERM MI VM-22 NON-JUMBO 3.75%

CARWM 18 19 (1) v e 3,465,662 | ............. D 00 RN VRN 3,465,662 | ............. D& N T
0200079. ANNUITY 2000, PL ERM MI VM-22 NON-JUMBO 4.00%

CARM 18 19 22 (1) oo [ 82,918,693 | ............ D 00 SN VN 82,918,693 | ............. D N T
0200080. ANNUITY 2000, PL ERM MI VM-22 NON-JUMBO 4.25%

CARWM 19 22 (1) oo oo 66,105,786 | ............. D 00 SR VNN 66,105,786 | ............. D N T
0200081. ANNUITY 2000, PL ERM MI VM-22 NON-JUMBO 4.50%

CARVM 23 (1) et oo 95,046 | ............. DO S S 95,046 | ............. D N T
0200082. ANNUITY 2000, PL ERM MI VM-22 NON-JUMBO 4.75%

CARVM 23 (1) v e 17,338,333 | .......... D 00 SN VT 17,338,333 | ........... Do N F T
0200083. ANNUITY 2000, PL ERM MI VM-22 NON-JUMBO 5.00%

CARVM 23 (1) oo oo 36,298,883 | ............ D 00 SR VNN 36,298,883 | ............. D N T
0200084. EXCESS OF VARIABLE ANNUITY RESERVES OVER CASH

SURRENDER VALUE ... oo 3,966,212 | ........... D 00 SRR VTN 3,966,212 | ............ D N T
0200085. VARIABLE ANNUITY CASH SURRENDER VALUE ............ [ 29,185,948 | ... D00, SN VU 29,185,948 | ............ D S
0299997. Totals (Gross) 5,623,193,436 XXX 5,257,243 ,563 XXX 365,949,873
0299998. Reinsurance ceded XXX XXX
0299999. Annuities: Totals (Net) 5,623,193,436 XXX 5,257,243 ,563 XXX 365,949,873
0399998. Reinsurance ceded
0399999. SCWLC: Totals (Net)
0400001. 1959 ADB 4.00% (ISL) ..oveveveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees oo 20 Lo oo 20 | e
0499997. Totals (Gross) 20 20
0499998. Reinsurance ceded
0499999. Accidental Death Benefits: Totals (Net) 20 20
0500001. 1952 INTER-COMPANY 4.00% (ISL) .ooveveeeeiicieies oo 499 | [ 499 .o o
0500002. 1980 CSO W/52 DIS 3.50% ...cocooveveeeereereeereieeees foeveeeeeeeeeieeeiein 1,854 [ [ 1,854 | o
0500003. 2001 CSO W/52 DIS 3.50% .....coovoeeeeeereeeceees oo 46,192 | e 46,192 | oo
0599997. Totals (Gross) 48,545 48,545
0599998. Reinsurance ceded 28,563 28,563
0599999. Disability-Active Lives: Totals (Net) 19,982 19,982
0600001. 1952 INTER-COMPANY 3.50% (ISL) oovovevevererieiieies o 189,081 [ooeeeceeeeeeeeees [ 189,081 | [
0600002. 1970 INTER-COMPANY 3.00% .......ccoveeeverrerererereres e 5,074,586 |- e e e 5,074,586
0699997. Totals (Gross) 5,263,667 189,081 5,074,586
0699998. Reinsurance ceded 5,074,586 5,074,586
0699999. Disability-Disabled Lives: Totals (Net) 189,081 189,081
0700001. ADDITIONAL RESERVE SPECIAL CLASS ......ccceeecees oo B6 .o o BB | [
0700002. MINIMUM RESERVE ADJUSTMENT ........ococooveveverererees v 19,714 oo e 419,714 | e
0799997. Totals (Gross) 419,780 419,780
0799998. Reinsurance ceded 2,764 2,764
0799999. Miscellaneous Reserves: Totals (Net) 417,016 417,016
9999999. Totals (Net) - Page 3, Line 1 5,711,797,804 5,345,557,816 366,239,988

(a) Included in the above table are amounts of deposit-type contracts that originally contained a mortality risk. Amounts of deposit-type contracts in Column 2 that no longer contain

a mortality risk are Life Insurance $
Accidental Death Benefits $

Miscellaneous Reserves $ .........ccovvvvviiniininnnnns .

; Annuities $

; Dlsablllty Active Lives $

121

161,232,549 ; Supplementary Contracts with Life Contingencies $
; Disability - Disabled Lives $




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

EXHIBIT 5 - INTERROGATORIES

1.1 Has the reporting entity ever issued both participating and non-participating ContractS?..............couiiiiiiiiiiie e Yes[ ] No[X]
1.2  If not, state which kind is issued.

NON-PARTICIPATING
2.1 Does the reporting entity at present issue both participating and non-participating contracts?......
2.2 If not, state which kind is issued.

NON-PARTICIPATING

3.  Does the reporting entity at present issue or have in force contracts that contain non-guaranteed elements

Yes[ ] No[X]

If so, attach a statement that contains the determination procedures, answers to the interrogatories and an actuarial opinion as described in
the instructions.
4.  Has the reporting entity any assessment or stipulated premium contracts in force? Yes [ ] No[X]
If so, state:
4.1 AMOUNE OF INSUFANCE? ...ttt e e e e se e e e e e s e e ae e s e e aeeae e s e e aeeaeeae e e e seese e e e e e ae e e e ae e e e e e e e e e e eseeae e e eaneneaanas B e
4.2 AMOUNT OF TESEIVE? ...ttt ettt e s sttt et ee e ea sttt e e e e ee e e esea e e e e o2 e e eE e e e e e At Ao e e e s e e e e e s e s e a2 et e eeee e e e s ea et e e e s e e esee e s et et s eseeeseseneneneaes B e
4.3 Basis of reserve:

4.6 Assessments collected during the year .
5. If the contract loan interest rate guaranteed in any one or more of its currently issued contracts is less than 5%, not in advance, state the
contract loan rate guarantees on any such contracts.
THE CONTRACT LOAN INTEREST RATE ON VARIOUS VARIABLE UNIVERSAL LIFE AND UNIVERSAL LIFE INSURANCE CONTRACTS IS LESS THAN 5%, HOWEVER
THE INTEREST RATE CREDITED ON THE LOANED ACCUMULATION VALUE ON SUCH CONTRACTS IS NO GREATER THAN THE CONTRACT LOAN INTEREST RATE.
6.  Does the reporting entity hold reserves for any annuity contracts that are less than the reserves that would be held on a standard basis? ......... Yes [ X] No [ ]
.................... 1,544,381,672

6.2 That would have been held (on an exact or approximate basis) using the actual ages of the annuitants; the interest rate(s) used in 6.1; and

the same mortality basis used by the reporting entity for the valuation of comparable annuity benefits issued to standard lives. If the

reporting entity has no comparable annuity benefits for standard lives to be valued, the mortality basis shall be the table most recently

approved by the state of domicile for valuing individual annUity BENEFILS: ............c.coooeueueveieiceceeee e aes L T 1,862,419,311
Attach statement of methods employed in their valuation.

7.  Does the reporting entity have any Synthetic GIC contracts or agreements in effect as of December 31 of the current year? ....

7.1 If yes, state the total dollar amount of assets covered by these contracts or agreements
7.2 Specify the basis (fair value, amortized cost, etc.) for determining the amount:

Yes[ 1 No[X]

7.3 State the amount of reserves established for this business: ........
7.4 Identify where the reserves are reported in the blank:

8.1 If yes, state the total dollar amount of account value covered by these contracts or agreements: ...
8.2 State the amount of reserves established for this business: ...............ccccciiiiiiiiiiiiiiie,
8.3 Identify where the reserves are reported in the blank:

9.  Does the reporting entity have any Guaranteed Lifetime Income Benefit contracts, agreements or riders in effect as of December 31 of the
(LU =T 0L 0= o USRS
9.1If yes),l state the total dollar amount of any account value associated with these contracts, agreements or riders:
9.2 State the amount of reserves established for this bUSINESS: .............ccccciiiiiiiiiiiiii e,
9.3 Identify where the reserves are reported in the blank:
PAGE 3, LINE 1 oottt h e £ E £ s b E £ h b h e E b et h bttt ettt ee
ATTACHMENT TO EXHIBIT 5 INTERROGATORIES: ITEM NO. 6: THE COMPANY UTILIZES THE METHODOLOGY IN ACTUARIAL GUIDELINE IX-A FOR
DETERMINING SUBSTANDARD RESERVES.

Yes [ X] No[ ]
985,424,935
...3,354,185

ITEM NO. 9: THE AMOUNTS SHOWN IN LINES 9.1 AND 9.2 ABOVE INCLUDE BOTH VARIABLE AND FIXED CONTRACTS. THE AMOUNT IN LINE 9.1 SHOWS
THE ACCOUNT VALUE FOR BOTH VARIABLE AND FIXED CONTRACTS. THE PORTION OF THE AMOUNT IN LINE 9.2 FOR VARIABLE CONTRACTS IS
SHOWN AS EXCESS OVER CASH SURRENDER VALUE. THE AMOUNT IN LINE 9.2 FOR FIXED CONTRACTS IS SHOWN AS A RESERVE FOR THE ENTIRE

EXHIBIT 5A - CHANGES IN BASES OF VALUATION DURING THE YEAR

Reserve Due to

Description of Valuation Class Changed To

9999999 - Total (Column 4, only)

13
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE

PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

EXHIBIT 6 - AGGREG

S FOR ACCIDENT AND HEALTH CONTRACTS ©

Comprehensive 10 11 12 13
2 3 Federal
Employees
Medicare Health Benefits Title XVIII Title XIX Disability Long-Term
Total Individual Group Supplement Vision Only Dental Only Plan Medicare Medicaid Credit A&H Income Care Other Health
ACTIVE LIFE RESERVE
1. Unearned premium rESEIVES ..........ccciivuiiierienienieniiesiiesiesineseesns [oresreesniesiesiienieen oreerenienieninieen [reesieseesesnesienns foomvemienieeieiieens oo foris s s s e [ [ e,
2. Additional contract reserves (b) ...........cccoeeiieiiiiiiiiiiniiiiieineeins oo e e
3. Additional actuarial reserves-Asset/Liability analysis ............cccocees foorveninininiiiiins fooviiiii s s
4. Reserve for future contingent benefits .............cocooiviiiniiiinins i i o [
5. Reserve for rate Credits ...........cooeiiiiiiiiiiieereeseeseseseseens e oo [ [
6. Aggregate write-ins for reserves
A e = L (7o TS O O SO AT EO T RO R ST ST SO URTPSTU RS ROTURPRPETPTUT ROSURORURTRURURUR TRURTTORPRPUTURN RTURRTRORRRN
8. Reinsurance ceded
9. Totals (Net)
CLAIM RESERVE
10. Present value of amounts not yet due on claims
11.  Additional actuarial reserves-Asset/Liability analysis
12. Reserve for future contingent benefits ...
13. Aggregate write-ins for reserves
14, TOtalS (GrOSS) ...ovveveveveeeeeeeieeeieieveieieeseeseseneseseesesnnenssssssesennsnes |oereieresnss BOGATE |ooiiiiiiiciciceies foeeieeeeeeiieiee |oeeeeeeceeeeeieies Joeeeeeeieeeeeeieines Joreeeeeieeeeesieines oeseeeseseieeeeeies foeeeeesesessseeseeiees [oeseseseseseseseneeens [oeveseeeeeseseseeeens [oerereseaens 464,476 | e
15.  REINSUrANCe CEARA .......eoeieeeeeeeeeeeeee e oo AB4 476 | Jeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee oreeeeeeeeeeeeeeens Jeeereeee e eeies feeeeeeeeee e e eeine e e eeeeeeees e e AB4 476 | e
16. Totals (Net)
17.  TOTAL (Net)
18. TABULAR FUND INTEREST
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0601.
0602.
0603. ...
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page ......
0699. TOTALS (Lines 0601 thru 0603 plus 0698) (Line 6 above)
1301.
1302.
1303. ..
1398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 13 from overflow page ... |.ooooooiiiiis o o e e e [ e e o e e [
1399. TOTALS (Lines 1301 thru 1303 plus 1398) (Line 13 above)

(a) Indicate if blocks of business in run-off that comprise less than 5% of premiums and less than 5% of reserve and loans liability are aggregated with material blocks of business and which columns are affected.

(b) Attach statement as to valuation standard used in calculating this reserve, specifying reserve bases, interest rates and methods.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

EXHIBIT 7 - DEPOSIT TYPE CONTRACTS
1 2

3 4 5 6
Dividend Premium and
Guaranteed Supplemental Accumulations or Other
Total Interest Contracts Annuities Certain Contracts Refunds Deposit Funds
1. Balance at the beginning Of the YEar DEfOrE FBINSUIANCE .............cociioiiieieieececeeeceee ettt ettt a et ettt et e s s e s s s sss s e s e s esesesesese s s esesesesesesssnsnsssesesesenes [eoeseeseenennns 936,382,667 |...ecvveeeicicirenees o 936,382,867 ..o e e
2. DEpPOSIts rECEIVEA QUING T YEAT ......c.cvivieieieeteieiiiectete ettt sttt e sttt st e s s b s s st s se s s st s s s s e st e e s e s st s s s s e b et s e s e b st es s s ss e s et et s s snsesesesessnsnsesesesasnns [esrsenacicieuns 168,577,334 ..o e 168,577,334 oo e erenens oo
3. Investment earnings Credited t0 thE ACCOUNT ..........c.c.cuiveioececeeee ettt ee s ea et et et s s s s eae st esenssaesesesesensnassesssasensnsssssssasesnsssssesasanssassnsssasasnsnsnastananas |oesesesseneacaces 34,709,039 |....c.oviiierencenes e 34,709,039 |.evoviiicceeeeeees e [
4. OhEr NEE CHANGE N FESEIVES ........iuieiuitiiiieciete ettt ae st e st se st s s s eaese s et st e s e s e s et e s s ses e st et s s e s e s e st s s s s st s e s s e s s s e e st s s s s s s s e b st es e et et et es s snsnsesena ....8,414 467 8,414,467
5. FEes and OthEr CRArgES @SSESSEU ........ccueuivieececeeeeieeeeeeecaeteteseseesetetetesesssasseaeseses s sssesesesessssssesesasesssssaesesesessssneesesasesssassesesasassnsnsssasasnssansssasanassnansesasasnananans [eereseceesesnees 8,540,849 | e 8,540,849 |..voviiiiceeeeeeees [ e
LS U =Y T Lo et g T O O OO OO RO RSO RO
7. Net surrender or WithdraWal PAYMENLS ............c.ccccueueeeeeeececaeteeeeeecaetesesesesscaesetesesesssassesesesessssssssesesessssssesesesassssssesesssassssssesasssssssansesasessssssssssesasnsssnsesasenananans [oeseescsacsenas 103,529,800 |.....coveevercericiriciricn [ 103,529,800 [......ovoveveieiiiiiieicieicieies Joereieieieisieeeeeseeeeies [
8. Other net transfers to or (from) Separate Accounts
9. Balance at the end of current year before reinsurance (LINES 142+3+4-5-8-T-8) (B) .......c.cvevevruriieieierereseeeeeeeeeeee e tesesesesss st seseass s s st sesessnsesssesesenes |eeeseseeens 1,036,012,858 | [ 1,036,012,858 ..o oo e
10. Reinsurance balance at the beginNINg Of the VAT .........c.o ettt e et et e e e s et e st et e st e st e s testesbessestesnenne [reeseeseeseesesseeseeseeseeseeseess [oeeseeseeseesesseeseesesseeseesness [oeeseeseeseeseeseeseeseeseeseeseess [oeeseeseeseeseeseeseeseeseeseeseess [oeeseeseeseeseeseeseeseeseeseeseens [oeeseeseeseeseeseeseese e
P 1= el =TT T T I = g TS =T ot a= TS g g T O O O O AU KOOSR RO
12.  Net change in reinsurance ceded
13.  Reinsurance balance at the end Of the YEar (LINES 1O+ T-T2) ... ittt ettt ettt e s ae e s he e s bt e bt e bt e abeeabeeaeeeaeesaeeebeeabeeabeenbeenseansesnnesnnessees [sreensnsnsesissaienainaiensaanses [seesseesseensesnseaiaesessenaens [oeseesiesesssessseesseensesises [oesseensssisssieesesssessrensseens [oereessessseesseensnnnsssiessinnas |orsesnsesesaessesssesssesnseanns
14.  Net balance at the end of current year after reinsurance (Lines 9 + 13) 1,036,012,858 1,036,012,858

(a) FHLB Funding Agreements:

-

SN

Reported as GICs (captured in COIUMN 2) ........ccuoiiiiiiiiieieeeee s [T
Reported as Annuities Certain (captured in COIUMN 3) .......oooiiiiiiiiiiiieee e B
Reported as Supplemental Contracts (captured in column 4) ...........cccooeiiriiiniieneeeeeee B

Reported as Dividend Accumulations or Refunds (captured in column

Reported as Premium or Other Deposit Funds (captured in column 6)

Total Reported as Deposit-Type Contracts (captured in column 1): (Sum of Lines 1 through 5) . $

[ Y
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

EXHIBIT 8 - CLAIMS FOR LIFE AND ACCIDENT AND HEALTH CONTRACTS

PART 1 - Liability End of Current Year

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Individual Other Lines of
Total Individual Life Group Life Annuities Group Annuities Accident & Health Fraternal Business

Due and unpaid:

In course of settlement:

2.1 Resisted ........cceveenn

2.2 0ther ....cocoeecviiien,

Incurred but unreported:

Pt =Yo7 U PPN
1.2 Reinsurance assumed ..
1.3 ReINSUranCe CeAERQ ...........coiuiiiiiiieiieeie e

211 DIFECE ..
2.12 ReiNSUranCe aSSUMET .........coouieiiiaiieieeieeee et e et
2.13 ReiNSUranCe CeAEd ..........c.cocuiriiiiiiiiiiiiieieeie et
20 7 1= SRS

2,27 DIFEOL ettt b e
2.22 ReiNSUranCe asSUMEM ..........cceeiuiiiieiiiiineeree et
2.23 Reinsurance ceded .
224 N ..

....2,294 861
................. 11,093,479

B DIFECE s e 513,877 oo B13,877 | oo s [ [ o
0 T W T ot TN g 1= [ 0 O O O O O A OP KON
G B T 4TS W =T oot =Y =T o 0 O O O O OSSP KON
BB INEBE .ottt [ree e 513,877 | (b) evvvvevreeene 513,877 | (D) wevvveeerererreierriiennee (D) e e (D) e e [
TOTALS ..o 41 DIFECE .ttt [er et 13,902,217 |ooeiieee 5,639,288 |- [ 8,147,018 | 115,911 e [ [
4.2 Reinsurance assumed ..
4.3 Reinsurance Ceded ...
4.4 Net 11,607,356 | (a) 3,344,427 | (a) 8,147,018 115,911
(a) Including matured endowments (but not guaranteed annual pure endowments) unpaid amounting to $ ........ccccoeeveernenne inColumn2and$ ..o in Column 3.
(b) Include only portion of disability and accident and health claim liabilities applicable to assumed "accrued" benefits. Reserves (including reinsurance assumed and net of reinsurance ceded) for unaccrued benefits for
Individual Life $  ...coooovvi Group Life $ oo , and Individual Annuities $ ..o
are included in Page 3, Line 1, (See Exhibit 5, Section on Disability Disabled Lives); and for Accident and Health $ .........cccoeoeviinnenne are included in Page 3, Line 2 (See Exhibit 6, Claim Reserve).
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

EXHIBIT 8 - CLAIMS FOR LIFE AND ACCIDENT AND HEALTH CONTRACTS

PART 2 - Incurred During the Year
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Individual Other Lines of
Total Individual Life (a) Group Life (b) Annuities Group Annuities Accident & Health Fraternal Business
Settlements During the Year:
I =Y ST URUSUTPTUSPRUTPRION SRR 176,647,192 |.ooceee 5,877,083 oo 286,812 |..ccennee 146,244,285 |................. 24 179,474 ..o 59,587 | [
1.2 REINSUMANCE @SSUMEM .....c.uveiiiiiiiiiieetee e et e ettt e eetee e ettt e et e e eteeeeateeeeaeeeeaseeeeaseeenseeesnseseansessasseesssessanseesnna|oreessnneenireeesneessnneesneeen [reeesuneesineeesneeesneessnneess [reesuneenssneesinneesneessnneesine [erineeesneessneessneessneensine |oesuneesineessneessneessneensines |orseessneesneessseessnneesinees ooneeesneessnneesneesssneessneees [oreeesneensnneesneeesneesneeens
1.3 Reinsurance ceded ..... IS0 1,059,365 ..o 717,966 |.oovovvveeeennnne 281,812 [ s o 59,587 o e
TLA INEBE bR R R R R R R R R £ R R R £ Rt bt bt bbbttt ene s [(c) R 175,587,826 |.....ccccvvvenee 5,159,067 |oeeveeeerireeicicieins 5,000 |oreeerenne 146,244,285 |................. 28 79,874 oo o [
Liability December 31, current year from Part 1:
2.1 DIFECE 1.ttt bbbttt [ 13,902,217 | 5,639,288 |...c.oiieeeerneerens [ 8,147,018 | 115,911 | e [
2.2 REINSUIANCE GSSUMET .....uvviiiiiieiiieeieiee et e etee e et e ettt e e eteeeeaseeeeseeeeseeeesseesaseeesseeesssesessseesseeessesessseesnseafoeessnseesineessseessnneesineeanns [reesneessnneesineessneessneesane [oersneeesineessnneessneeesnneensnne |oesnseessneessoneessneessnneesnnes |oevreessneesssneesoseessneessnes |ooreeesoseessseessnneessneessnees [oseessnneesineesnsneessnneesineees [oreeesneessneesneessneesnnneens
2.3 REINSUIANCE CEABT ...ttt et e et e et e et e et ee e s et eeeeeeeseneteeseeeseseseteassseessaea|erseseneeseeeaenes 2,294,861 |...cocvereee 2,294,867 ..o e [ ees [ oo eees [
204 INBE .o Rttt ettt e 11,607,356 |.....cocvnennee 3,344,427 oo o 8,147,018 | 115,911 | e [
Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, CUMTENt YEAI ..........ccoeiiiiiriiinininininesesesesesesee oo o o e e e e
Liability December 31, prior year:
L T T =To7 OO TP TP PP POPTOTTOPPP
4.2 Reinsurance assumed
4.3 REINSUIANCE CEARA .......oiuiiiiiiiiiiiitieite ettt ettt ettt sa e sa e e sne e b e eane e
B INBL R AR ARttt bttt e 8,894,413 | 1,640,023 | [ 7,164,943 | 89,447 oo [ [
Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, Prior YEAI .............c.veueveiriiieerereieieseeiesesssesesaesesennnd 198,996 198,996
Incurred Benefits
(2 =T U U PSP PRPRPRUTURURY KOTSRS 181,654,996 |........cocee.. 9,876,298 |......ccooveeenns 286,812 [..coecenne 147,226,360 |......c.coenc. 24,205,939 ..o 59,587 | [
(S T T W =T ot R= TSI W 44T ) O O O O A RO KOO TRPP RPN
6.3 REINSUFANCE CEUBM ........oveviieieeiieii ettt s bbb s e s st s oo iceceenna 3,155,230 [ooiieinee 2,813,831 [ 281,812 [ [ o 59,587 | oo
6.4 Net 178,499,766 7,062,467 5,000 147,226,360 24,205,939

(a) Including matured endowments (but not guaranteed annual pure endowments) amounting to $
(b) Including matured endowments (but not guaranteed annual pure endowments) amounting to $

(c) Includes $

............................. 672 premiums waived under total and permanent disability benefits.

inLine 1.1, $
inLine6.1,and $ ..
inLine 1.1, $

in Line 6.1, and $

in Line 1.4.
in Line 6.4.
in Line 1.4.
in Line 6.4.




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

EXHIBIT OF NON-ADMITTED ASSETS
1

Current Year Total
Nonadmitted Assets

2

Prior Year Total
Nonadmitted Assets

3
Change in Total
Nonadmitted Assets
(Col. 2 - Col. 1)

R =TT g o SR (STt g T=To LU L= I ) O P AU KOOSR
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 Preferred SEOCKS ... .ooiiiiieieeeee ettt b e et e b e et e et e eneeeneesseenneenneennees |erteeiteete et et enns [oeeee e s [oreete e
2.2 COMMON STOCKS ...ttt ettt eb e eaeseas [rsese et ee st et e et eieies [oetesetesei ettt siees [oaesesseees e
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
20 T =1 =T 0 T PSS A
3.2 Other than firsSt IENS. .......couiiii ettt st st sbeesbe e be e beeneenne [oreesnessne e e e et eiies [oeeite et oo
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the COMPANY ........coouiiiiiiiii e ene [eereeie s et nnees [oeieeie e eineens [eseeise e e
4.2 Properties held for the production Of INCOME............coiiiiiiiiiicice e | sies oo oeeeee s s
4.3 Properties held fOr SAIE .........eiiiiiiiii ettt ettt sie e s aeesbeesbeenbes [oreeise et e et e et e e e [ereee e e e e
5. Cash (Schedule E - Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E - Part 2) and short-term investments
(SCREAUIE DA) ..ttt bbb bbb bbb bbbt bbbt bbbttt ettt anenn [emeeeee e e ees et [
(ST 7T 1 =T oY= o T TPV USRRRRPRRROOO 848 [ 2,106 |oevoecne 1,258
7. Derivatives (SCheUIE DB) .........ciiiiiiiiiii ittt bbbttt sttt sttt sbe b e [ome e e e ees oo [
8. Other invested assets (SChedUIE BA) ...ttt sseesaeesaeenns |eseeiseeise et e et e st e s e snenns [orteeseessenssesseenae e eaeees [oaeeiseeaeea e s e
9. Receivables fOr SECUMHES ...........ccciiiiiiiiiiiii s [rrsere et [oesieeiee e [
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (SChedUle DL) ..........cocuoiiiiiiiieiiiiieieeieeeesieseesees | nienieieiinis e ees oreeiseeie e
11, Aggregate Write-ins for INVESIE @SSELS .........ccuiiiiiiiiiiieeeeee e [eeeeese e e e e e e esnenees [eeeiee e e eee e e
12. Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11) c...ooioiovoicuiuiieiiee e [eeeeeeieiee e 848 [ 2,106 |oevoeciene 1,258
13, Title plants (for Title INSUIEIS ONIY) ......coiiiiiiiiiiii it sne s [eeeneens e e e e e esaenaenees [eeesessessee e e e eeeeenee [eeeeee e e e e e
14.  Investment iNCOME dUE @Nd ACCIUEM .......cc.eiiuiiiiiiiiieii ettt ettt saeesaeesbeesbeesbeebeenes |eineeiteeiteete st e eeessenaeeies [oreesseesses s e ise e e nseeeeees [oreeseeteeseenenan e e e enes
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of COIECHON ..........ccccoiieiiiiiiiriiiiiens forereeieeceiciceciees o e
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred and not yet due . [.......ccooooiniiiiiiiiiiis foniiiiiiii s
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums and contracts subject to redetermination ..............coccooveiiiies formviniiniiniinnes ferei e
16. Reinsurance:
16.1 AMounts recoverable frOM FBINSUIETS .............cceieieieieieiereeeaeeee e ettt tesees s s s s st sesesss s sseseses [ereseeeieieeeses et eeeieieene [eoeieeeseee e 14,680 |...covvviinn 14,680
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured COMPANIES ...........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicieieeeeeeeieeies [ore e e enies [oeeeie e oo
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reiNSUraNCe CONTACES ............ccoovvevevevereueeeeeiieieseeeiesssesns [ e [eeeeeee s 16 [ 16
17.  Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUrEd PIANS ............cooiiiiiiiiiiie e [reeseeseese e eniesiesienies [eeeiene e e eieee [eeeee e
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon .............ccocceoiiiiiiiiiicns feeeiiniiiiriiiis [ o
18.2 Net deferred tax asset ............... 47,720,443 |... 41,136,284 |... . (6,584,159)
19. Guaranty funds receivable Or ON AEPOSIt .........ccuiiiiiiiiiiiiere e e
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOftWAIE ............ccccriiiiiiiiiiii e
21. Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery @ssets ...........ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeeceee
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates ...............cccocooiiiiiiiiiiiins s e o
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates ..o [ [ e
24, Health care and other amMOUNtS FECEIVADIE ............c.cciuiuiuiiieiieieieeeieeee et [eoeeneneesnieaes 311,386 oo 133,242 [ (178,143)
25. Aggregate write-ins for other than iINVEStEd @SSEtS ............ccceieieiiiiieieicieieeeee et [ee e 1,001,857 | e (1,001,857)
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts
(LINES 1210 25) ...ttt ettt sttt nnes [enneanneenas 49,034,534 |................. 41,286,328 |......ccevevnene (7,748,205)
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNES .........ccccciiririnenienies [semmmsmieieiecccicies [ [
28. Total (Lines 26 and 27) 49,034,534 41,286,328 (7,748,205)
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
T1070, ettt ettt h e h ettt b e e e e s £t e s £t e h £t e s et e s et e ae e b et ete st et et et e st et e st et et e et es e et esetes [oetetete e et et et ettt et eteneene [eeeteteet e e ee et e te et e s ees [eeee ettt ettt
I 7 R PP POPRN TP
1103, ettt ettt h ettt h et e £ e e R £t e s £t h £t e s et e h e e e et e b et eae s et e a e et e st et es et ettt es e et esentes [oetetete e et ettt ettt ete et ene [eeetetesteae et e e te et e e eaeees [eeee et ettt eaen
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow Page ..........c.cooiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiesieeeseeiees [ ceeiieis [oeeeiie e oreeie e
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198)(Line 11 above)
25071, Prepaid BXPENSES ...ocviiiieiieeiieieeeecete ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt as et e et et e s enenennn [oeteeeeenn et eneaeas 700,000 [ e (700,000)
2502.  Tax Premium reCeiVADIE ..ottt eeseeees et es e 301,857 | [ (301,857)
2503, ettt ettt ettt ekt ekt h et e e e et e £ e R et h e s e R et eh et eh et et enteb et et e st et st et e st et es et esentetetes [etetete e et et et e et e e e tenea [eeeteueetete et et e e s et eteees [eeee et ettt eaas
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow Page ............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiienieeiecesceiees [ [ o
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25 above) 1,001,857 (1,001,857)
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND GOING CONCERN
Accounting Practices:

Pacific Life & Annuity Company (the Company) prepares its financial statements based on accounting practices prescribed or permitted by
the Arizona Department of Insurance and Financial Institutions (AZ DIFI). The National Association of Insurance Commissioners’ (NAIC)
Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual (NAIC SAP) has been adopted as a component of prescribed or permitted practices by the
AZ DIFI. Prescribed statutory accounting practices include state laws and regulations. Additionally, the Director of the AZ DIFI has the
right to permit other specific practices, which deviate from prescribed practices.

The following table reconciles the Company’s net income for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 and statutory surplus as of
December 31, 2023 and 2022 between NAIC SAP and practices prescribed and permitted by the AZ DIFI:

SSAP  F/S F/S December 31, December 31,
# Page Line 2023 2022
NET INCOME
1. Net Income, Arizona Basis (Page 4, Line 35, Columns 1 & 2) XXX XXX XXX ($5,211,767)  ($18,087,275)
2. State Prescribed Practices That Are an Increase/(Decrease) from
NAIC SAP: 0 0
3. State Permitted Practices That Are an Increase/(Decrease) from
NAIC SAP: 0 0
4. Net Income, NAIC SAP (1-2-3=4) XXX XXX XXX ($5.211,767)  ($18,087,275)
SURPLUS
5. Statutory Surplus, Arizona Basis (Page 3, Line 38, Columns 1 & 2) XXX XXX XXX $544,582,643 $473,946,324
6. State Prescribed Practices That Are an Increase/(Decrease) from
NAIC SAP: 0 0
7. State Permitted Practices That Are an Increase/(Decrease) from
NAIC SAP: 0 0
8. Statutory Surplus, NAIC SAP (5-6-7=8) XXX XXX XXX $544,582,643 $473,946,324

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of the Financial Statements:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by regulatory authorities requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of admitted assets and liabilities. It also requires
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Accounting Policies:

Life insurance premiums are recognized as income when due from the policyholder under the terms of the insurance contract. Premiums
for flexible premium products are recognized when received from the policyholder. Annuity considerations are recognized as premiums
when received.

Expenses incurred in connection with acquiring new insurance business, including acquisition costs such as sales commissions, are charged
to operations as incurred.

Payments received on deposit-type contracts, which do not incorporate any mortality or morbidity risk, are recorded directly to the liability
for deposit-type contracts. Interest credited to deposit-type contracts is recorded as an expense in the summary of operations when earned
under the terms of the contract.

Other accounting policies used by the Company are:

1. Short-term investments are stated at amortized cost and approximate fair value. Short-term investments include, but are not limited to,
bonds and commercial paper whose maturities at the time of purchase were greater than three months and less than or equal to one
year. Cash and cash equivalents are stated at amortized cost and approximate fair value. Cash and cash equivalents include money
market instruments, cash on deposit and highly liquid debt instruments with maturities of three months or less from purchase date.

2. Bonds not backed by other loans are generally stated at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Bonds, including loan-
backed and structured securities (LBASS), with a NAIC designation of 6 are stated at the lower of amortized cost or fair value with
changes in fair value recorded in unassigned surplus as a change in net unrealized capital gains (losses) less tax. Perpetual bonds that
do not possess or no longer possess an effective call option shall be reported at fair value regardless of NAIC designation, otherwise
reported at amortized cost.

3. Investments in unaffiliated common stocks are valued at fair value with changes in fair value recorded in unassigned surplus as a
change in net unrealized capital gains (losses) less tax.

4. Preferred stocks are generally stated at amortized cost. Preferred stocks designated as low quality, lower quality and in or near default
are stated at the lower of amortized cost or fair value with changes in fair value recorded in unassigned surplus as a change in net
unrealized capital gains (losses) less tax. Perpetual preferred stocks are reported at fair value, not to exceed any current effective call
price, with changes in fair value recorded in unassigned surplus as a change in net unrealized capital gains (losses) less tax.

5. Mortgage loans on real estate are carried at their unpaid principal balance, net of deferred origination fees and impairment losses.
Mortgage loans on real estate do not include accrued interest, which is included in investment income due and accrued.

6. LBASS are generally stated at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Income is determined considering anticipated cash

flows based on industry prepayment models and internal estimates. These assumptions are consistent with the current interest rate and
economic conditions at the time of valuation. For LBASS purchased with high credit quality and fixed interest rates, the effective
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yield is recalculated on a retrospective basis. For all other LBASS, including those where cash flows are deemed other than
temporarily impaired, effective yield is recalculated on a prospective basis.

7. The Company carries a non-life insurance subsidiary, Pacific Life Fund Advisors LLC (PLFA), 99% owned by Pacific Life Insurance
Company (Pacific Life) and 1% owned by the Company, at values based on their underlying audited accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP) equity.

8. The Company generally carries its investments in joint ventures, partnerships and limited liability companies based on the underlying
audited equity of the investee as determined in accordance with U.S. GAAP. These investments include affiliated companies as well
as those where the Company has minor ownership interests.

9. The Company applies hedge accounting as prescribed by Statement of Statutory Accounting Principles (SSAP) No. 86, Derivatives,
by designating derivative instruments as either fair value or cash flow hedges on the inception date of the hedging relationship. At the
inception of the hedging relationship, the Company formally documents its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking
the hedging transaction. In this documentation, the Company specifically identifies the asset, liability, firm commitment or forecasted
transaction that has been designated as the hedged item and states how the hedging instrument is expected to hedge the risks related to
the hedged item. The Company formally assesses and measures effectiveness of its hedging relationships both at the hedge inception
date and on an ongoing basis in accordance with its risk management policy.

Derivative instruments used in hedging transactions that meet the criteria of a highly effective hedge are considered effective hedges
and are reported in the financial statements in a manner consistent with the hedged asset or liability (amortized cost or fair value).
Changes in the carrying value of derivatives that qualify for hedge accounting are recorded consistently with how the changes in the
carrying value of the hedged asset or liability are recorded.

To the extent the Company chooses not to designate a derivative as a hedge or the designated derivative no longer meets the criteria of
an effective hedge, the derivative is accounted for at fair value with changes in fair value recorded in unassigned surplus as a change
in net unrealized capital gains (losses) less tax and any change in fair value attributable to changes in foreign exchange rates are
reflected as adjustments to unassigned surplus as a change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain (loss) consistent with the
hedged items. When these derivative instruments are terminated, the gains and losses are reported as net realized capital gains (losses)
less tax.

Carrying value is calculated based on the gross derivative asset or liability position. If the carrying value of the derivative is positive,
the amount is recorded in assets, derivatives. If the carrying value of the derivative is negative, the amount is recorded in liabilities,
derivatives. The Company’s receivable for the return of cash collateral pledged is recorded in assets, aggregate write-ins for invested
assets. The Company’s obligation to return cash collateral received is recorded in liabilities, aggregate write-ins for liabilities.

Gains and losses on terminated derivative instruments that are hedging bonds are subject to the Interest Maintenance Reserve (IMR).
Gains and losses on terminated forward starting swap positions that are hedging anticipatory purchases of bonds are deferred to
unearned investment income if the effective date of the forward starting swap is beyond the current fiscal year. Once the effective date
is within the current fiscal year, the gains and losses are transferred from unearned investment income to the IMR and amortized to net
investment income over the life of the bond.

Periodic net settlements on derivatives designated as hedges are recorded on an accrual basis consistent with the hedged items.
Periodic net settlements on derivatives not designated as hedging are recorded on an accrual basis in net investment income.

10. The Company does not write accident and health business and, therefore, does not require a premium deficiency calculation.
11. The Company does not write accident and health business.

12. The Company has not modified its capitalization policy from the prior year.

13. The Company does not have any pharmaceutical rebates receivable.

Going Concern: The Company is not aware of any current situation or event that would cause substantial doubt about its ability to continue
as a going concern.

ACCOUNTING CHANGES AND CORRECTIONS OF ERRORS

Effective August 2023, the Company adopted revisions in Interpretation 23-01, Net Negative (Disallowed) Interest Maintenance Reserve
(INT 23-01) that provides amendments to SSAP No. 7, Asset Valuation Reserve and Interest Maintenance Reserve, and the annual
statement instructions for the reporting of net negative (disallowed) Interest Maintenance Reserve (IMR) which provides optional, limited-
time guidance allowing the admittance of net negative (disallowed) IMR up to 10% of adjusted capital and surplus. As detailed within the
revisions, this change will be effective until December 31, 2025, and automatically nullified on January 1, 2026, but the effective date can
be adjusted. The Company did not have negative IMR as of December 31, 2023.

In September 2023, the NAIC issued Inflation Reduction Act - Corporate Alternative Minimum Tax INT-23-03 (INT-23-03) which
provides Corporate Alternative Minimum Tax (CAMT) reporting guidance effective for the year-end 2023 financial statements and periods
thereafter. (See Note 9.F.3)

The Company determined the Statement of Cash Flows was not accurately presented as of December 31, 2022, which was not restated.
Line 12.7, Miscellaneous Proceeds, was reported as $63 million and should have been reported as $30 million and Line 13.6,
Miscellaneous Applications, was reported as $100 million and should have been reported as $67 million resulting in an overstatement of
$33 million. There was no impact to assets, liabilities, surplus, the summary of operations or other notes.

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS AND GOODWILL

The Company did not participate in business combinations or record goodwill.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

The Company had no discontinued operations.
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5. INVESTMENTS
A. Mortgage Loans, Including Mezzanine Real Estate Loans:

1. The maximum and minimum lending rates for new mortgage loans during 2023 were:

Maximum Minimum
a. Construction and Land Development 8.84% 7.81%
b. Multi-family Residential NA NA
c¢. Commercial 8.22% 6.11%
d. Mezzanine NA NA

2. The maximum percentage of any one loan to the value of security at the time of the loan, exclusive of insured or guaranteed or
purchase money mortgages was 69%.

3. There were no taxes, assessments and any amounts advanced and not included in the mortgage loan total.

4. Age Analysis of Mortgage Loans and Identification of Mortgage Loans in Which the Insurer is a Participant or Co-lender in a
Mortgage Loan Agreement:

Residential Commercial
Farm Insured All Other Insured All Other Mezzanine Total
a. Current Year
1. Recorded Investment (All)
(a) Current $0 $0 $0 $0 $470,585,360  $26,743,830 $497,329,190
(b) 30-59 Days Past Due 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(c) 60-89 Days Past Due 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(d) 90-179 Days Past Due 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(e) 180+ Days Past Due 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2. Accruing Interest 90-179 Days Past Due
(a) Recorded Investment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
(b) Interest Accrued 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
3. Accruing Interest 180+ Days Past Due
(a) Recorded Investment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
(b) Interest Accrued 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
4. Interest Reduced
(a) Recorded Investment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
(b) Number of Loans 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(c) Percent Reduced 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
5. Participant or Co-Lender in a Mortgage
Loan Agreement
(a) Recorded Investment (1) $0 $0 $0 $0  $51,273,875 $26,743,830 $78,017,705
b. Prior Year
1. Recorded Investment
(a) Current $0 $0 $0 $0 $376,603,096  $26,711,469 $403,314,565
(b) 30-59 Days Past Due 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(c) 60-89 Days Past Due 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(d) 90-179 Days Past Due 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(e) 180+ Days Past Due 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2. Accruing Interest 90-179 Days Past Due
(a) Recorded Investment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
(b) Interest Accrued 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
3. Accruing Interest 180+ Days Past Due
(a) Recorded Investment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
(b) Interest Accrued 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
4. Interest Reduced
(a) Recorded Investment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
(b) Number of Loans 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(c) Percent Reduced 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
5. Participant or Co-Lender in a Mortgage
Loan Agreement
(a) Recorded Investment (1) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0  $26,711,469  $26,711,469

(1) Excluded from the Commercial All Other amounts are mortgage loan participations where the sole participants are the Company and its parent
company, Pacific Life. The total amounts were $419 million and $377 million as of December 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022, respectively.
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5. Investment in Impaired Loans With or Without Allowance for Credit Losses and Impaired Loans Subject to a Participant or Co-lender
Mortgage Loan Agreement for Which the Reporting Entity is Restricted from Unilaterally Foreclosing on the Mortgage Loans:

Farm

Residential

Commercial

Insured |

All Other

Insured | All Other

Mezzanine

Total

a. Current Year

1.

2.

With Allowance for Credit
Losses

No Allowance for Credit
Losses

$0

$0 $0

$0 $0

0 14,076,923

$0

$0

Total (1+2)

$0

$0 $0

$0 $14,076,923

$0

$0

Subject to a Participant or
Co-Lender Mortgage Loan
Agreement for Which the
Reporting Entity Is
Restricted from Unilaterally
Foreclosing on the
Mortgage Loan

b. Prior Year

1.

2.

4. Subject to a Participant or

With Allowance for Credit
Losses

No Allowance for Credit
Losses

$0

$0

$0 $0

$0 $0

$0 $0

$0 $0

$0

$0

$0

$0

Total (1+2)

$0

$0 $0

$0 $0

$0

$0

Co-Lender Mortgage Loan
Agreement for Which the
Reporting Entity Is
Restricted from Unilaterally
Foreclosing on the
Mortgage Loan

$0

$0 $0

$0 $0

$0

$0

6. Investment in Impaired Loans — Average Recorded Investment, Interest Income Recognized, Recorded Investment on Nonaccrual
Status and Amount of Interest Income Recognized Using a Cash-basis Method of Accounting:

a. Current Year

1.
2.
3.

4.

Average Recorded Investment
Interest Income Recognized

Recorded Investments on
Nonaccrual Status

Amount of Interest Income
Recognized Using a Cash-Basis
Method of Accounting

b. Prior Year

1.
2.
3.

4.

Average Recorded Investment
Interest Income Recognized

Recorded Investments on
Nonaccrual Status

Amount of Interest Income

Recognized Using a Cash-Basis
Method of Accounting

7. The Company had no allowance for credit losses.

8. No mortgage loans were derecognized as a result of foreclosure.

9.  The Company generally recognizes interest income on its impaired loans upon receipt.

B. Debt Restructuring:

The Total Recorded Investment in Restructured Loans and Bonds, as of Year-end

2. The Realized Capital Losses Related to These Loans and Bonds

3. Total Contractual Commitments to Extend Credit to Debtors Owing Receivables Whose
Terms Have Been Modified in Troubled Debt Restructurings

4. The Company Accrues Interest Income on Impaired Loans and Bonds to the Extent It Is
Deemed Collectible (Delinquent Less Than 90 Days) and the Loans and Bonds Continue to
Perform Under Their Original or Restructured Contractual Terms. Interest Income on Non-
Performing Loans Is Generally Recognized on a Cash Basis.

Residential Commercial
Farm Insured | All Other Insured | All Other Mezzanine Total
$0 $0 $0 $0 $7,038,462 $0 $0
0 0 0 0 760,500 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
December 31, December 31,
2023 2022
$14,076,923 $0
0
0
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The Company does not have any reverse mortgages.
Loan-backed Securities:

1. Prepayment assumptions for LBASS were obtained from industry prepayment models and internal estimates. These assumptions are
consistent with the current interest rate and economic conditions at the time of valuation.

2. No other than temporary impairments (OTTIs) were recognized on LBASS due to intent to sell or inability or lack of intent to retain
the investment in the security for a period of time sufficient to recover the amortized cost basis.

3. The Company had no OTTI recognized on its LBASS investments in which present value of cash flows expected to be collected is
less than amortized cost.

4.  The unrealized losses of LBASS where fair value is less than cost or amortized cost for which an OTTI has not been recognized in
earnings as of December 31, 2023 are as follows:

December 31,
2023
a. The Aggregate Amount of Unrealized Losses:
1. Less than 12 Months $789,244
2. 12 Months or Longer 19,260,883
b. The Aggregate Related Fair Value
of Securities with Unrealized Losses: 1. Less than 12 Months $166,149,720
2. 12 Months or Longer 159,413,483

5. Additional Information: OTTI evaluation is a quantitative and qualitative process subject to significant estimates and management

judgment. The Company has controls and procedures in place to monitor securities and identify those that are subject to greater
analysis for OTTIL. The Company has an investment impairment committee that reviews and evaluates investments for potential OTTI
at least on a quarterly basis.
In determining whether a decline in value is other than temporary, the Company considers several factors including, but not limited to
the following: the extent and duration of the decline in value, the reasons for the decline (credit event, currency or interest rate related
including spread widening), the Company’s inability or lack of intent to retain the investment for a period of time sufficient to recover
the amortized cost basis and the performance of the security’s underlying collateral and projected future cash flows. In projecting
future cash flows, the Company incorporates inputs from third-party sources and applies reasonable judgment in developing
assumptions used to estimate the probability and timing of collecting all contractual cash flows.

The Company does not have any dollar repurchase agreements and/or securities lending agreements.

The Company did not have any repurchase agreements transactions accounted for as secured borrowing.

The Company did not have any reverse repurchase agreements transactions accounted for as secured borrowing.

The Company did not have any repurchase agreements transactions accounted for as a sale.

The Company did not have any reverse purchase agreements transactions accounted for as a sale.

The Company does not have investments in real estate.

The Company does not have investments in low income housing tax credits (LIHTC).
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L. Restricted Assets:

1. Restricted Assets (Including Pledged)

Gross (Admitted & Nonadmitted) Restricted Percentage

Current Year

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
Gross Admitted
S/A Assets (Admitted & | Restricted
G/A Total Separate | Supporting Total Nonadmitted) | to Total
Total General | Supporting | Account (S/A) G/A Increase/ Total Admitted Restricted to | Admitted
Account S/A Activity Restricted Activity Total Total From (Decrease) | Nonadmitted | Restricted Total Assets Assets
Restricted Asset Category (G/A) (a) Assets (b) (1 plus 3) Prior Year (5 minus 6) Restricted (5 minus 8) c (d)

Subject to Contractual
Obligation for Which
a.  Liability is Not Shown $0 SO $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0.000% 0.000%

Collateral Held Under
Security Lending
b.  Agreements 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.000% 0.000%

Subject to Repurchase
c.  Agreements 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.000% 0.000%

Subject to Reverse
d.  Repurchase Agreements 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.000% 0.000%

Subject to Dollar
e.  Repurchase Agreements 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.000% 0.000%

Subject to Dollar Reverse
f.  Repurchase Agreements 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.000% 0.000%

Placed Under Option
g.  Contracts 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.000% 0.000%

Letter Stock or Securities
Restricted as to Sale -
Excluding FHLB Capital

h.  Stock 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.000% 0.000%
i.  FHLB Capital Stock 3,885,000 0 0 0 3,885,000 3,647,400 237,600 0 3,885,000 0.037% 0.037%
j. On Deposit With States 6,287,875 0 0 0 6,287,875 6,232,438 55,437 0 6,287,875 0.060% 0.060%

On Deposit With Other
k. Regulatory Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.000% 0.000%

Pledged Collateral to FHLB
(Including Assets Backing
1. Funding Agreements) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.000% 0.000%

Pledged as Collateral Not
Captured in Other

m. Categories 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.000% 0.000%
n.  Other Restricted Assets 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.000% 0.000%
o. Total Restricted Assets $10,172,875 N S0 $0 | $10,172,875 $9,879,838 $293,037 $0 | $10,172,875 0.096% 0.096%

(a) Subset of Column 1
(b) Subset of Column 3
(c) Column 5 divided by Asset Page, Column 1, Line 28
(d) Column 9 divided by Asset Page, Column 3, Line 28

2. The Company does not have assets pledged as collateral not captured in other categories.

3. The Company does not have other restricted assets.
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4. Collateral Received and Reflected as Assets Within the Reporting Entity’s Financial Statements:
1 2 3 4
% of BACV
to Total
Assets
Book/Adjusted (Admitted & | % of BACV to
Carrying Value Nonadmitted) | Total Admitted
Collateral Assets (BACV) Fair Value *) Assets (¥%)
General Account:
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Short-Term
a. Investments $1,640,000 $1,640,000 0.022% 0.022%
b. | Schedule D, Part 1 0 0 0.000% 0.000%
¢. | Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1 0 0 0.000% 0.000%
d. |Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2 0 0 0.000% 0.000%
e. |Schedule B 0 0 0.000% 0.000%
f. |Schedule A 0 0 0.000% 0.000%
g. | Schedule BA, Part 1 0 0 0.000% 0.000%
h. [Schedule DL, Part 1 0 0 0.000% 0.000%
i. |Other 0 0 0.000% 0.000%
j. | Total Collateral Assets (a+b+c+d+e+f+g+h+i) $1,640,000 $1,640,000 0.022% 0.022%
Separate Account:
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Short-Term
k. Investments 0 0 0.000% 0.000%
1. |Schedule D, Part 1 0 0 0.000% 0.000%
m. | Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1 0 0 0.000% 0.000%
n. |Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2 0 0 0.000% 0.000%
0. | Schedule B 0 0 0.000% 0.000%
p. |Schedule A 0 0 0.000% 0.000%
q. | Schedule BA, Part 1 0 0 0.000% 0.000%
r. |Schedule DL, Part 1 0 0 0.000% 0.000%
s. | Other 0 0 0.000% 0.000%
t. | Total Collateral Assets (k-+l+m+n+o+p+q+r+s) $0 $0 0.000% 0.000%
(*)  j=Column 1 divided by Asset Page, Line 26, Column 1
t=Column 1 divided by Asset Page, Line 27, Column 1
(**) j=Column 1 divided by Asset Page, Line 26, Column 3
t= Column 1 divided by Asset Page, Line 27, Column 3
1 2
% of Liability
to Total
Amount Liabilities (*)
u. Recognized Obligations to Return Collateral
Asset $1,640,000 0.024%
v. Recognized Obligations to Return Collateral
Asset (Separate Account) $0 0.000%

(*) u=Column 1 divided by Liability Page, Line 26, Column 1
v = Column 1 divided by Liability Page, Line 27, Column 1

The Company does not have any working capital finance investments (WCEFI).

The Company does not have any offsetting and netting of assets and liabilities.

The Company does not have any 5GI securities.

The Company did not have any short sale transactions.

Prepayment Penalty and Acceleration Fees

1.
2.

Number of CUSIPs
Aggregate Amount of Investment Income

The Company did not participate in cash pooling.

JOINT VENTURES, PARTNERSHIPS AND LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES

The Company does not have investments in joint ventures, partnerships and limited liability companies that exceed 10% of admitted assets.

General Account

Separate Account

9
$0

0
$0

The Company does not have impaired investments in joint ventures, partnerships and limited liability companies.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INVESTMENT INCOME

The Company accrues interest income on impaired loans to the extent it is deemed collectible. If any interest income due and accrued is

deemed uncollectible, interest accrual ceases and previously accrued amounts are written off. Accrued interest income more than 180 days
past due deemed collectible on mortgage loans in default is nonadmitted. All other investment income due and accrued over 90 days past
due is nonadmitted.

There was no investment income due and accrued excluded from surplus.
. The gross, nonadmitted and admitted amounts for interest income due and accrued.
Interest Income Due and Accrued Amount
1.  Gross 75,602,874
2. Nonadmitted 0
3. Admitted 75,602,874
. There was no deferred interest due and accrued.
The cumulative amount of paid-in-kind (PIK) interest included in the current principal balance
Amount
Cumulative amounts of PIK interest
included in the current principal balance 3,716,728

DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

1.

Derivatives Under SSAP No. 86, Derivatives

Market risk is the possibility that future changes in market conditions may make the derivative financial instrument less valuable.
Credit risk is defined as the possibility that a loss may occur from the failure of another party to perform in accordance with the terms
of the contract, which exceeds the value of existing collateral, if any. The Company mitigates these risks through established market
and credit risk limits.

The Company primarily utilizes derivative instruments to manage its exposure to interest rate risk, foreign currency risk and equity
risk, collectively “market risk” and credit risk. Derivative instruments are also used to manage the duration mismatch of general
account assets and liabilities. Derivatives may be exchange-traded or contracted in the over-the-counter (OTC) market. The
Company’s OTC derivatives are primarily bilateral contracts between two counterparties. Certain of the Company’s OTC derivatives
are cleared and settled through central clearing counterparties. The Company utilizes a variety of derivative instruments including
swaps, exchange-traded futures and options. See Note 16.

Fair Value Hedges

The Company offers life insurance products with indexed account options. The interest credited on the indexed accounts is a function
of the underlying domestic and/or international equity index, subject to various caps, thresholds and participation rates.

The Company utilizes equity call options to hedge the credit paid to the policyholder on the underlying index for its life insurance
products with indexed account options. These equity call options are contracts to buy the index at a predetermined time at a contracted
price. The contracts will be net settled in cash based on differentials in the index at the time of exercise and the strike price subject to a
cap, net of option premiums. These equity call options are designated as a fair value hedge under statutory accounting principles with
changes in fair value recorded in net realized capital gains (losses).

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments

The Company offers a rider on certain variable annuity contracts that guarantees net principal over specified periods, as well as riders
on certain variable annuity contracts that guarantee a minimum withdrawal benefit over specified periods, subject to certain
restrictions.

The Company utilizes total return swaps and exchange-traded futures based upon domestic and international equity market indices to
economically hedge the equity risk of the guarantees in its variable annuity products. Total return swaps are swaps whereby the
Company agrees to exchange the difference between the economic risk and reward of an equity index and a floating rate of interest,
calculated by reference to an agreed upon notional amount. Cash is paid and received over the life of the contract based on the terms
of the swap. In exchange-traded futures transactions, the Company agrees to purchase or sell a specified number of contracts, the
values of which are determined by the underlying equity indices, and to post variation margin on a daily basis in an amount equal to
the change in the daily fair value of those contracts. The Company also utilizes interest rate swaps to manage interest rate risk in the
variable annuity products.

Interest rate swaps are used by the Company to reduce market risk from changes in interest rates and other interest rate exposure
arising from duration mismatches between assets and liabilities. An interest rate swap agreement involves the exchange, at specified
intervals, of interest payments resulting from the difference between fixed rate and floating rate interest amounts calculated by
reference to an underlying notional amount. Generally, no cash is exchanged at the outset of the contract and no principal payments
are made by either party.

Foreign currency interest rate swap agreements are used to convert fixed or floating rate foreign-denominated assets to U.S. dollar
fixed or floating rate assets. A foreign currency interest rate swap involves the exchange of an initial principal amount in two
currencies, and the agreement to re-exchange the currencies at a future date, at an agreed-upon exchange rate. There are also periodic
exchanges of interest payments in the two currencies at specified intervals, calculated using agreed-upon interest rates, exchange rates,
and the exchanged principal amounts. The Company enters into these agreements primarily to manage the currency risk associated
with investments that are denominated in foreign currencies.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

See Note 1.C.9.

The Company has equity call options with premiums which are paid at the end of the derivative contract.

$1.6 million of option premium expense was recorded in net investment income for the one-year equity call options hedging life
indexed account insurance products. This amount was excluded from the assessment of hedge effectiveness. For all other hedging

relationships, no component of the hedging instrument’s fair value was excluded from the assessment of hedge effectiveness.

The Company did not record any unrealized capital gain or loss resulting from derivatives that no longer qualified for hedge
accounting.

The Company did not have derivatives accounted for as cash flow hedges of a forecasted transaction.
For equity call options with deferred financing premiums which are paid at the end of the derivative contract, summarized in the tables

below are the undiscounted future settled premium commitments, equity call option fair value and equity call option fair value
excluding impact of discounted future settled premiums:

Fiscal Year Premium Payments Due

2024 $361,130

2025 0

2026 0

2027 0

Thereafter 0

Total Undiscounted Future

Settled Premium Commitments $361,130
Derivative Fair Value
Excluding Impact of

Undiscounted Future Premium Derivative Fair Value Future Settled
Commitments (Reported on Schedule DB) Premiums
Prior Year - 2022 $1,577,302 $971,887 $971,887
Current Year - 2023 $361,130 $582,618 $582,618

The Company does not have any excluded components.

The Company does not have any derivatives accounted for under SSAP No. 108, Derivatives Hedging Variable Annuity Guarantees.

INCOME TAXES

The components of the net deferred tax asset/(liability) at December 31 are as follows:

(a)
(b)
(©)
(d)
(e)

(2

(2)
(b)
(©)
(d)
(e)

(2)

(a)
(b)
(©
(d
(e
®
(8

December 31, 2023
(3)
(1) ?2) (Col 1+2)
Ordinary Capital Total
Gross Deferred Tax Assets $75,859,020 $5,747,015 $81,606,035
Statutory Valuation Allowance Adjustments 0 0 0
Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets (la - 1b) 75,859,020 5,747,015 81,606,035
Deferred Tax Assets Nonadmitted 45,322,492 2,397,951 47,720,443
Subtotal Net Admitted Deferred Tax Asset (1c -1d) 30,536,528 3,349,064 33,885,592
Deferred Tax Liabilities 7,422,843 3,349,064 10,771,907
Net Admitted Deferred Tax Asset/(Net Deferred Tax Liability) (le - 1f) $23,113,685 $0 $23,113,685
December 31, 2022
(6)
4 5) (Col 4+5)
Ordinary Capital Total
Gross Deferred Tax Assets $63,551,399 $5,511,213 $69,062,612
Statutory Valuation Allowance Adjustments 0 0 0
Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets (la - 1b) 63,551,399 5,511,213 69,062,612
Deferred Tax Assets Nonadmitted 38,573,487 2,562,797 41,136,284
Subtotal Net Admitted Deferred Tax Asset (1c -1d) 24,977,912 2,948,416 27,926,328
Deferred Tax Liabilities 8,029,413 2,948,416 10,977,829
Net Admitted Deferred Tax Asset/(Net Deferred Tax Liability) (1e - 1f) $16,948,499 $0 $16,948,499
Change During 2023
(7 (3) C)
(Col 1-4) (Col 2-5) (Col 7+8)
Ordinary Capital Total
Gross Deferred Tax Assets $12,307,621 $235,802 $12,543,423
Statutory Valuation Allowance Adjustments 0 0 0
Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets (la - 1b) 12,307,621 235,802 12,543,423
Deferred Tax Assets Nonadmitted 6,749,005 (164,846) 6,584,159
Subtotal Net Admitted Deferred Tax Asset (1c -1d) 5,558,616 400,648 5,959,264
Deferred Tax Liabilities (606,570) 400,648 (205,922)
Net Admitted Deferred Tax Asset/(Net Deferred Tax Liability) (le - 1f) $6,165,186 $0 $6,165,186
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Admission Calculation Components SSAP No. 101, Income Taxes

(a) Federal Income Taxes Paid in Prior Years Recoverable
Through Loss Carrybacks

(b) Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets Expected to be Realized
(Excluding the Amount of Deferred Tax Assets From 2(a) Above)
After Application of the Threshold Limitation (the Lesser of 2(b)1
and 2(b)2 Below)

1. Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets Expected to be Realized
Following the Balance Sheet Date

2. Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets Allowed Per Limitation
Threshold

(¢)  Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets (Excluding the Amount of
Deferred Tax Assets From 2(a) and 2(b) Above) Offset by Gross
Deferred Tax Liabilities

(d) Deferred Tax Assets Admitted as the Result of Application
of SSAP No. 101
Total (2(a) + 2(b) + 2(c))

Admission Calculation Components SSAP No. 101, /ncome Taxes

(a) Federal Income Taxes Paid in Prior Years Recoverable
Through Loss Carrybacks

(b)  Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets Expected to be Realized
(Excluding the Amount of Deferred Tax Assets From 2(a) Above)
After Application of the Threshold Limitation (the Lesser of 2(b)1
and 2(b)2 Below)

1. Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets Expected to be Realized
Following the Balance Sheet Date

2. Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets Allowed Per Limitation
Threshold

(¢)  Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets (Excluding the Amount of
Deferred Tax Assets From 2(a) and 2(b) Above) Offset by Gross
Deferred Tax Liabilities

(d) Deferred Tax Assets Admitted as the Result of Application
of SSAP No. 101
Total (2(a) + 2(b) + 2(c))

Admission Calculation Components SSAP No. 101, Income Taxes

(a) Federal Income Taxes Paid in Prior Years Recoverable
Through Loss Carrybacks

(b)  Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets Expected to be Realized
(Excluding the Amount of Deferred Tax Assets From 2(a) Above)
After Application of the Threshold Limitation (the Lesser of 2(b)1
and 2(b)2 Below)

1. Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets Expected to be Realized
Following the Balance Sheet Date

2. Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets Allowed Per Limitation
Threshold

(¢)  Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets (Excluding the Amount of
Deferred Tax Assets From 2(a) and 2(b) Above) Offset by Gross
Deferred Tax Liabilities

(d) Deferred Tax Assets Admitted as the Result of Application
of SSAP No. 101
Total (2(a) + 2(b) + 2(c))
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December 31, 2023
(3)
)] ®) (Col 1+2)
Ordinary Capital Total
$0 $0 $0
23,113,685 0 23,113,685
23,113,685 0 23,113,685
XXX XXX 78,220,344
7,422,843 3,349,064 10,771,907
$30,536,528 $3,349,064 $33,885,592
December 31, 2022
(6)
4 5) (Col 4+5)
Ordinary Capital Total
$0 $0 $0
16,948,499 0 16,948,499
16,948,499 0 16,948,499
XXX XXX 68,549,674
8,029,413 2,948,416 10,977,829
$24,977,912 $2,948,416 $27,926,328
Change During 2023
(7 (3) ©)
(Col 1-4) (Col 2-5) (Col 7+8)
Ordinary Capital Total
$0 $0 $0
6,165,186 0 6,165,186
6,165,186 0 6,165,186
XXX XXX 9,670,670
(606,570) 400,648 (205,922)
$5,558,616 $400,648 $5,959,264
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(a) Ratio Percentage Used to Determine Recovery Period and Threshold

Limitation Amount

(b) Amount of Adjusted Capital and Surplus Used to Determine
Recovery Period and Threshold Limitation in 2(b)2 Above

2023

2022

722%

792%

$521,468,958

$456,997,825

Impact of Tax Planning Strategies

(a)

(a)

(a)

(b)

Determination of Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets, and Net
Admitted Deferred Tax Assets, by Tax Character as a Percentage

. Adjusted Gross DTAs Amount from Note 9.A.1.(c)
. Percentage of Adjusted Gross DTAs by Tax Character

Attributable to the Impact of Tax Planning Strategies

. Net Admitted Adjusted Gross DTAs Amount from Note 9.A.1.(¢)
. Percentage of Net Admitted Adjusted Gross DTAs by Tax

Character Admitted Because of the Impact of Tax Planning
Strategies

Determination of Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets, and Net
Admitted Deferred Tax Assets, by Tax Character as a Percentage

. Adjusted Gross DTAs Amount from Note 9.A.1.(c)
. Percentage of Adjusted Gross DTAs by Tax Character

Attributable to the Impact of Tax Planning Strategies

. Net Admitted Adjusted Gross DTAs Amount from Note 9.A.1.(e)
. Percentage of Net Admitted Adjusted Gross DTAs by Tax

Character Admitted Because of the Impact of Tax Planning
Strategies

Determination of Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets, and Net
Admitted Deferred Tax Assets, by Tax Character as a Percentage

. Adjusted Gross DTAs Amount from Note 9.A.1.(c)
. Percentage of Adjusted Gross DTAs by Tax Character

Attributable to the Impact of Tax Planning Strategies

. Net Admitted Adjusted Gross DTAs Amount from Note 9.A.1.(¢)
. Percentage of Net Admitted Adjusted Gross DTAs by Tax

Character Admitted Because of the Impact of Tax Planning
Strategies

Do the Company's Tax-Planning Strategies Include the Use of
Reinsurance? No
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December 31, 2023

) (2)
Ordinary Capital
$75,859,020 $5,747,015

0% 0%
30,536,528 3,349,064
0% 0 %
December 31, 2022

3) “4)
Ordinary Capital
$63,551,399 $5,511,213

0 % 0%

24,977,912 2,948,416
0% 0%
Change

(5) (6)

(Col 1-3) (Col 2-4)
Ordinary Capital
$12,307,621 $235,802
0% 0 %
5,558,616 400,648
0 % 0%



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B. The Company had no temporary differences for which a deferred tax liability had not been established.

C. Current income taxes incurred consist of the following major components:

1.

2.

Current Income Tax 3)
1) 2) (Col 1-2)
December 31, 2023 | December 31, 2022 Change
(a) Federal $16,450,847 $2,428,444 $14,022,403
(b) Foreign 0 0 0
(c) Subtotal 16,450,847 2,428,444 14,022,403
(d) Federal Income Taxes on Net Capital Gains 181,370 (178,679) 360,049
(e) Utilization of Capital Loss Carry-forwards 0 0 0
(f) Other 0 0 0
(g) Federal and Foreign Income Taxes Incurred $16,632,217 $2,249.765 $14,382.452
Deferred Tax Assets
(a) Ordinary
(1) Discounting of Unpaid Losses $0 $0 $0
(2) Unearned Premium Reserve 0 0 0
(3) Policyholder Reserves 55,392,103 47,485,625 7,906,478
(4) Investments 0 0 0
(5) Deferred Acquisition Costs 17,734,249 13,418,084 4,316,165
(6) Policyholder Dividend Accruals 0 0 0
(7) Fixed Assets 0 0 0
(8) Compensation and Benefits Accrual 493,752 388,343 105,409
(9) Pension Accrual 0 0 0
(10) Receivables - Nonadmitted 0 0 0
(11) Net Operating Loss Carry-forward 0 0 0
(12) Tax Credit Carry-forward 0 0 0
(13) Other 2,238,916 2,259,347 (20,431)
(99) Subtotal 75,859,020 63,551,399 12,307,621
(b) Statutory Valuation Allowance Adjustment 0 0 0
(¢) Nonadmitted 45,322,492 38,573,487 6,749,005
(d) Admitted Ordinary Deferred Tax Assets (2a99 - 2b -2c) $30,536,528 $24,977,912 $5,558,616
(e) Capital
(1) Investments $5,747,015 $5,511,213 $235,802
(2) Net Capital Loss Carry-forward 0 0 0
(3) Real Estate 0 0 0
(4) Other 0 0 0
(99) Subtotal 5,747,015 5,511,213 235,802
(f) Statutory Valuation Allowance Adjustment 0 0 0
(g) Nonadmitted 2,397,951 2,562,797 (164,846)
(h) Admitted Capital Deferred Tax Assets (2¢99 - 2f - 2g) $3,349,064 $2,948.,416 $400,648
(1) Admitted Deferred Tax Assets (2d + 2h) $33,885,592 $27,926,328 $5,959.,264
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE

PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. Deferred Tax Liabilities 3)
1) 2) (Col 1-2)
December 31, 2023 | December 31, 2022 Change
(a) Ordinary
(1) Investments $6,761,196 $7,367,086 ($605,890)
(2) Fixed Assets 0 0 0
(3) Deferred and Uncollected Premiums 0 0 0
(4) Policyholder Reserves 0 0 0
(5) Other 661,647 662,327 (680)
(99) Subtotal 7,422,343 8,029,413 (606,570)
(b) Capital
(1) Investments 3,349,064 2,948,416 400,648
(2) Real Estate 0 0 0
(3) Other 0 0 0
(99) Subtotal 3,349,064 2,948,416 400,648
(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (3299 + 3b99) $10,771,907 $10,977,829 ($205,922)
4. Net Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities (2i - 3¢) $23,113,685 $16,948,499 $6,165,186

5. The Company had no investment tax credits.

6. The Company had no benefits of operating loss carry-forwards.

7. The Company had no adjustments of deferred tax assets (DTAs) and deferred tax liabilities (DTLs) for enacted changes in tax

laws or a change in tax status.

8. The Company had no adjustments to gross DTAs because of a change in circumstances that causes a change in judgment

about the realizability of the related DTAs.

D. The change in net deferred income taxes is comprised of the following (this is exclusive of nonadmitted assets as the change in
nonadmitted assets is reported separately from the change in net deferred income taxes in the surplus section of the Annual

Statement):

December 31,

December 31,

2023 2022 Change
Total Deferred Tax Assets $81,606,035 $69,062,612 $12,543,423
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities 10,771,907 10,977,829 (205,922)
Net Deferred Tax Asset $70,834,128 $58,084,783 12,749,345
Tax Effect of Unrealized Gains (210,607)
Change in Net Deferred Income Tax 12,538,738
Tax Effect of Non Operating Deferred Income Tax 0
Change in Net Operating Deferred Income Tax $12,538,738

The provision (benefit) for federal income taxes incurred is different from that which would be obtained by applying the statutory

federal income tax rate to income before income taxes. The significant items causing this difference are as follows:

December 31, Effective
2023 Tax Rate
Provision Computed at Statutory Rate $2,372,232 21.00%
Taxable Derivative Gain/(Loss) from Surplus 4,574,285 40.50%
Tax Contingency 215,740 1.91%
Amortization of IMR (103,868) (0.91%)
Tax Exempt Interest (557,679) (4.93%)
Distribution from Affiliates (1,028,056) (9.11%)
Separate Account Dividends Received Deduction (DRD) (1,375,438) (12.18%)
Other (3,737) (0.03%)
Total $4,093,479 36.25%
Federal Income Taxes Incurred $16,632,217 147.24%
Change in Net Deferred Income Taxes (12,538,738) (110.99%)
Total Statutory Income Taxes $4,093,479 36.25%
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E. Additional Disclosures:
1. The Company had no low income housing and foreign tax credit carryforwards.

2. The following are income taxes incurred in the current year that will be available for recoupment in the event of future net losses:

Ordinary Capital
2023 Estimated $0 $175,462
2022 0 0
2021 0 30,816

3. The Company had no deposits under Section 6603 of the Internal Revenue Code.
F.  Consolidation of Return with Other Entities:

1. The Company’s federal income tax return is consolidated with the following entities: Pacific Mutual Holding Company, Pacific
LifeCorp, Pacific Life, Pacific Alliance Reinsurance Company of Vermont, Pacific Baleine Reinsurance Company, PLFA and Pacific
Life Re Global Limited.

2. The method of tax allocation between companies is subject to written tax sharing agreements, approved by the Company’s Board of
Directors. Allocation is based upon separate return calculations with current credit for net losses to the extent utilized in the
consolidated return. If the consolidated return has tax losses, intercompany balances are generally settled as refunds are received. If
the consolidated return has a tax payable, the intercompany balances are generally settled as paid.

3. The Inflation Reduction Act enacted on August 16, 2022 is effective January 1, 2023 and imposes a 15% CAMT on corporations with
three-year average adjusted financial statement income over $1.0 billion. The CAMT is payable to the extent the CAMT liability
exceeds the regular corporate income tax liability; however, any CAMT paid would be available as a credit with indefinite carryover
that could reduce future regular tax in excess of CAMT.

Following the guidance of Statutory Accounting Principles Working Group INT 23-03, the Company has determined that it is a
nonapplicable reporting entity as the consolidated group of corporations of which the Company is a member does not expect to be
subject to the CAMT in 2023. The Company expects to be subject to the CAMT after 2023; however, the Company has not
determined if it expects to be liable for the CAMT. Accordingly, the year ended December 31, 2023 financial statements do not
include an estimated impact of the CAMT.

G. The Company had no federal or foreign income tax loss contingencies for which it is reasonably possible that the total liability will
significantly increase within 12 months from December 31, 2023.

H. The Company had no liability for Repatriation Transition Tax.

I.  The Company had no Alternative Minimum Tax credit carryforward.

10. INFORMATION CONCERNING PARENT, SUBSIDIARIES, AFFILIATES AND OTHER RELATED PARTIES

A-B. PLFA is the investment adviser for the Pacific Select Fund, the investment vehicle provided to the Company’s variable life insurance
policyholders and variable annuity contract owners. PLFA is owned 99% by Pacific Life and 1% by the Company. Distributions to the
Company from PLFA, reflecting net revenues and expenses, net of taxes, are recorded by the Company as net investment income when
declared, to the extent they are not in excess of undistributed accumulated earnings. Distributions from PLFA to the Company included in
net investment income was $5 million for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022. Any undistributed net revenue and expense, net of
tax, is recorded directly to surplus.

Pacific Select Distributors, LLC (PSD), a wholly-owned broker-dealer subsidiary of Pacific Life, primarily serves as the distributor of
registered investment-related products and services, principally variable life and annuity contracts issued by the Company and Pacific Life.
In connection with PSD’s distribution of these variable life and annuity contracts to the Company and Pacific Life, the Company incurred
commission expense of $27 million and $30 million during the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively. A service plan was
adopted by the Pacific Select Fund whereby Pacific Select Fund pays PSD, as distributor of the funds, a service fee in connection with
services rendered or procured to or for shareholders of the fund or their variable contract owners. These services may include, but are not
limited to, payment of compensation to broker-dealers, including PSD itself, and other financial institutions and organizations, which assist
in providing any of the services. From these service fees, PSD reimbursed the Company $4 million for paying trail commissions on its
behalf for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022. PSD also offers limited retail broker-dealer services that include selling variable
annuities issued by the Company to customers advised by third party fiduciaries such as trust companies and registered investment
advisers. With respect to these sales, PSD acts as the broker-dealer of record for the initial sale, but does not receive commissions.

The Company’s structured settlement transactions are typically designed such that an affiliated assignment company assumes settlement
obligations from external parties in exchange for consideration. The affiliated assignment company then funds the assumed settlement
obligations by purchasing annuity contracts from the Company. Consequently, substantially all of the Company’s structured settlement
annuities are sold to an affiliated assignment company. Included in the liability for aggregate reserves are insurance contracts with the
affiliated assignment company with contract values of $2,027 million and $1,998 million as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.
In addition, included in the liability for deposit-type contracts are insurance contracts with the affiliated assignment company of $996
million and $905 million as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively. Related to these annuity contracts, the Company received $56
million and $102 million of premium and annuity considerations and paid $124 million and $124 million of current and future policy
benefits for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

During the year ended December 31, 2023, Pacific Life made a capital contribution to the Company of $49 million in the form of bonds
that is reported in gross paid-in and contributed surplus. Pacific Life did not make a capital contribution in 2022.

For additional disclosures, see item F. below. See Schedule Y, Part 2 for other reportable transactions.

C. The Company did not have transactions with related parties who are not reported on Schedule Y.
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As of December 31, 2023, the Company reported $0.1 million and $0.3 million as amounts due from its parent company, Pacific Life, and
other affiliated companies, respectively. As of December 31, 2022, the Company reported $0.2 million and $0.3 million as amounts due
from Pacific Life and other affiliated companies, respectively. The Company reported $5 million and $4 million due to Pacific Life as of
December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively. The Company reported no amounts payable to other affiliated companies as of December 31,
2023 and 2022. It is the Company’s policy to settle these amounts no later than 90 days after the due date.

The Company has an agreement with Pacific Life to borrow up to $100 million at variable interest rates. There was no amount outstanding
as of December 31, 2023. The Company also has an intercompany uncommitted revolving credit facility with affiliates to lend or borrow
funds. Under the agreement, the Company can lend or borrow up to 3% of the Company's admitted assets to certain affiliates as of the
preceding December 31. The aggregate total borrowing of all outstanding loans is limited to $1.0 billion including any outstanding loans
under any other affiliate lending agreements. The Company had no amount outstanding under the facility as of December 31, 2023.

Pacific Life provides general administrative and investment management services to the Company under an administrative services
agreement. Product contract services relating to the Company's variable universal life insurance, other life insurance, variable annuities and
investment management services are under a separate services agreement. Amounts charged by Pacific Life to the Company for these
services were $34 million and $28 million for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively, and are included in Exhibit 2
general expenses.

The Company has not made any guarantees or undertakings for the benefit of an affiliate or related party, which result in a material
contingent exposure of the Company’s or any related party’s assets or liabilities. See Note 14.A.2.

All outstanding shares of the Company are owned by Pacific Life.

The Company does not own shares of any upstream intermediate or ultimate parent, either directly or indirectly via a downstream
subsidiary, controlled or affiliated entity (SCA).

The Company holds no investments in SCA entities that exceed 10% of admitted assets of the Company.
The Company did not recognize any impairment write-downs for its investments in SCA entities.

The Company did not have investments in foreign insurance subsidiaries with adjusted U.S. GAAP reserves.
The Company did not have an investment in a downstream insurance holding company.

The Company did not have any 8bi SCA investments.

The Company did not report any investments in an insurance SCA for which the statutory capital and surplus reflects a departure from the
NAIC statutory accounting practices and procedures.

The Company did not have investments in SCA or SSAP No. 48, Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies, entities
where its share of losses exceeds its investments.

DEBT
The Company did not have outstanding debt.
FHLB (Federal Home Loan Bank) Agreements

1. The Company is a member of the FHLB of San Francisco. The Company is eligible to receive advances from the FHLB based on a
percentage of the Company’s net admitted assets provided it has sufficient available eligible collateral and is in compliance with the
FHLB requirements and insurance laws and regulations. The Company's estimated maximum borrowing capacity (after taking into
account required collateralization levels) was $6 million and $7 million as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively. However,
asset eligibility determination is subject to the FHLB's discretion and to the availability of qualifying assets at the Company. Interest is
at variable or fixed rates.

19.14



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. FHLB Capital Stock

a. Aggregate Totals

1. Current Year

1 2 3

Total General Separate

2+3 Account Account
(a) Membership Stock - Class A * $0 $0 $0
(b) Membership Stock - Class B * 3,885,000 3,885,000 0
(c) Activity Stock 0 0 0
(d) Excess Stock 0 0 0
(e) Aggregate Total (at+b+c+d) $3,885,000 $3,885,000 $0
(f) Actual or Estimated Borrowing Capacity

as Determined by the Insurer $6,000,000 XXX XXX
2. Prior Year
1 2 3

Total General Separate

2+3 Account Account
(a) Membership Stock - Class A * $0 $0 $0
(b) Membership Stock - Class B * 3,454,400 3,454,400 0
(¢) Activity Stock 0 0 0
(d) Excess Stock 193,000 193,000 0
(e) Aggregate Total (atb+c+d) $3,647,400 $3,647,400 $0
() Actual or Estimated Borrowing Capacity

as Determined by the Insurer $7,000,000 XXX XXX

* Required stock

b. Membership Stock (Class A and B) Eligible and Not Eligible for Redemption:

1 2 Eligible for Redemption
3 4 5 6
Current Year | Not Eligible 6 Months to
Total for Less Than 6 Less Than 1 |1 to Less Than
Membership Stock (2+3+4+5+6) | Redemption Months Year 3 Years 3to5 Years
1. Class A $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2. Class B 3,885,000 3,885,000 0 0 0 0

3. The Company had no collateral pledged to the FHLB.
4. The Company had no borrowing from the FHLB.

12. RETIREMENT PLANS, DEFERRED COMPENSATION, POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS AND COMPENSATED
ABSENCES AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

A-D. The Company was not a sponsor of defined benefit pension or other postretirement plans.

E. The Company was not a sponsor of defined contribution or other postretirement plans.

F.  The Company does not participate in multiemployer pensions or other postretirement plans.

G. The Company does not participate in pension or postretirement benefit plans sponsored by an affiliated consolidated/holding company.

H. The Company has no obligation for postemployment benefits or compensated absences that have not been accrued for in accordance with
SSAP No. 11, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences.

I.  The Company was not a sponsor of other postretirement benefit plans.
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CAPITAL AND SURPLUS, DIVIDEND RESTRICTIONS AND QUASI-REORGANIZATIONS

The Company has 5 million shares of common stock authorized of which 2.9 million shares are issued and outstanding with a par value of
$1.00 per share. There is only one class of shares.

The Company has no preferred stock authorized or outstanding.

The payment of dividends by the Company to its parent is subject to restrictions set forth in the State of Arizona insurance laws. These laws
require (i) notification to the AZ DIFI for the declaration and payment of any dividend and (ii) approval by the AZ DIFI for accumulated
dividends within the preceding twelve months that exceed the lesser of 10% of statutory surplus as regards to policyholders as of the
preceding December 31 or statutory net gain from operations for the preceding twelve months ended December 31. Based on these
restrictions and 2023 statutory results, the Company could pay up to $36 million in dividends during the year ending December 31, 2024 to
its parent, without prior approval by the AZ DIFI, subject to the notification requirement.

The Company did not pay any dividends during 2023 and 2022.

Within the limitations of item C. above, there are no restrictions placed on the portion of Company profits that may be paid as ordinary
dividends to stockholders.

There are no other restrictions on unassigned surplus.

There were no advances to surplus.

The Company does not hold any stock for special purposes.

There is no change in the balance of special surplus funds from the prior year.

The Portion of Unassigned Funds (Surplus) Represented or Reduced by Each of the Following as of December 31, 2023:
1. Cumulative Unrealized Gains and (Losses): ($25) million

2. Nonadmitted Assets: ($49) million

3. Separate Account Business: $0

4. Asset Valuation Reserve (AVR): ($2) million

5. Provision for Reinsurance: $0

The Company has not issued surplus notes.

L-M. The Company has not had any quasi-reorganizations.

14.

A.

B.

LIABILITIES, CONTINGENCIES AND ASSESSMENTS
Contingent Commitments

1. The Company has no outstanding commitments to make investments in SCA entities, joint ventures, partnerships and limited liability
companies.

The Company has no commitments or contingent commitments related to LIHTC investments.
2-3. The Company has not guaranteed the indebtedness of others.
Assessments

1. The Company is required by law to participate in the guaranty associations of the various states in which it is licensed to do business.
The state guaranty associations ensure payments of guaranteed benefits, with certain restrictions, to policyholders of impaired or
insolvent insurance companies by assessing all other companies operating in similar lines of business. The Company has not received
notification of any insolvency that is expected to result in a material guaranty fund assessment.

The Company has a liability for estimated guaranty fund assessments and a related premium tax asset. As of December 31, 2023 and
2022, the estimated liability was $0 and $47 thousand, respectively. As of December 31, 2023 and 2022 the related premium tax asset
was $2 million. These amounts represent management’s best estimate based on information received from the state in which the
Company writes business and may change due to many factors including the Company’s share of the ultimate cost of current
insolvencies. Future guaranty fund assessments are expected to be paid based on anticipated funding periods for each guaranty
association obligation. Premium tax offsets are expected to be realized based on regulations set forth by various state taxing
authorities.
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2. Assets from Paid and Accrued Premium Tax Offset Rollforward:

December 31,

2023
a. Assets Recognized from Paid and Accrued Premium Tax Offsets
and Policy Surcharges Prior Year-end $2,218,384
b. Decreases Current Year:
Premium Tax Offsets Applied (235)
Change in Accrued Capitalized Premium Tax Offset 0
c. Increases Current Year:
Guaranty Fund Assessments Paid 0
d. Assets Recognized from Paid and Accrued Premium Tax Offsets
and Policy Surcharges Current Year-end $2,218,149

3. The Company does not have guaranty fund liabilities and assets related to assessments from insolvencies of entities that wrote long-
term care contracts.

The Company did not recognize any gain contingencies.
The Company did not have claims related extra contractual obligations or bad faith losses stemming from lawsuits.

The Company did not have joint and several liability arrangements accounted for under SSAP No. 5R, Liabilities, Contingencies and
Impairments of Assets.

All Other Contingencies

The Company is a respondent in a number of legal proceedings, some of which involve allegations for extra-contractual damages.
Although the Company is confident of its position in these matters, success is not a certainty and a judge or jury could rule against the
Company. In the opinion of management, the outcome of such proceedings is not likely to have a material adverse effect on the Company's
financial statements. The Company believes adequate provision has been made in its financial statements for all probable and reasonably
estimable losses for litigation claims against the Company, if any.

Issues were identified in a market conduct exam that may be indicative of potential losses. The Company has accrued a loss contingency
based on management’s best estimate and does not expect these issues to have a materially adverse effect on the Company’s financial
statements.

In 2007, the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) issued Rev. Rul. 2007-54, interpreting then-current tax law regarding the computation of the
DRD. Later in 2007, the IRS issued Revenue Ruling 2007-61, suspending Rev. Rul. 2007-54 and indicating that the IRS would re-address
this issue in a future regulation project. In 2014, the IRS issued Rev. Rul. 2014-7, stating that it would not address this issue through
regulation, but instead would defer to legislative action. Rev. Rul. 2014-7 also expressly superseded Rev. Rul. 2007-54, and declared Rev.
Rul. 2007-61 obsolete. With the enactment of the Act on December 22, 2017, DRD computations have been modified effective January 1,
2018. Therefore, the Company does not expect that any of the rulings described above will affect DRD computations in the future.
However, in open tax years before 2018, the Company could still lose a substantial portion of its DRD claims, which could in turn have a
material adverse effect on the Company's financial statements.

In the course of its business, the Company provides certain indemnifications related to dispositions, investments, lease agreements or other
transactions that are triggered by, among other things, breaches of representations, warranties or covenants provided by the Company.
These obligations are typically subject to time limitations that vary in duration, including contractual limitations and those that arise by
operation of law, such as applicable statutes of limitation. Because the amounts of these types of indemnifications often are not explicitly
stated, the overall maximum amount of the obligation under such indemnifications cannot be reasonably estimated. The Company has not
made material payments for these types of indemnifications. The estimated maximum potential amount of future payments under these
obligations is not determinable due to the lack of a stated maximum liability for certain matters, and therefore, the Company may record a
contingent reserve for such matters. Management believes that Company liabilities related to such matters are not likely to have a material
adverse effect on the Company's financial statements.

LEASES
The Company did not have any lessee operating leases.

Leasing is not a business activity of the Company.
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16. INFORMATION ABOUT FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE-SHEET RISK AND FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS WITH CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

17.

18.

19.

1.

The table below summarizes the face (notional) amount of the Company’s financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk.

Assets Liabilities
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2023 2022 2023 2022
a. Swaps $280,755,585 $327,376,912 $0 $0
b. Futures 136,688,504 189,826,999 0 0
c. Options 43,939,981 41,980,021 0 0
d. Total $461,384,070 $559,183,932 $0 $0

See Schedule DB for additional detail.

The notional amount of a derivative does not represent an amount that must be paid or received in the future, except in the case of
currency swaps. However, such amounts do provide an indication of their potential sensitivity to interest rates, equity indices or
currencies, as applicable. The market sensitivity of a derivative would approach that of a cash instrument having a face amount equal
to the derivative's notional amount. Included in the table above is the notional for all derivative positions whether designated as a
hedge or not. See Notes 1.C. and 8. for the accounting policies for derivative transactions and discussion of credit and market risk.

The Company is exposed to credit-related losses in the event of nonperformance by derivative counterparties to OTC derivatives. The
Company manages its credit risk by dealing with creditworthy counterparties, establishing risk-control limits, executing legally
enforceable master netting agreements, and obtaining collateral where appropriate. In addition, the Company evaluates the financial
stability of each counterparty before entering into each agreement and throughout the period that the financial instrument is owned.

The Company’s credit exposure is measured on a counterparty basis as the net positive fair value of all derivative positions with the
counterparty, net of income or expense accruals and collateral received. All of the net credit exposure for the Company from
derivative contracts is with investment-grade counterparties. The Company has not incurred any losses on derivative financial
instruments due to counterparty nonperformance for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022. The Company does not expect any
counterparties to fail to meet their obligations given their investment-grade ratings.

The Company’s OTC-cleared derivatives are effected through central clearing counterparties and its exchange-traded derivatives are
effected through regulated exchanges. Such positions are marked to market and margined on a daily basis (both initial margin and
variation margin), and the Company has minimal exposure to credit-related losses in the event of nonperformance by counterparties to
such derivatives.

For OTC derivative transactions, the Company enters into legally enforceable master netting agreements which provide for the netting
of payments and receipts with a single counterparty. The net position with each counterparty is calculated as the aggregate fair value
of all derivative instruments with each counterparty, net of income or expense accruals and collateral paid or received. These master
netting agreements include collateral arrangements with derivative counterparties, which require positions be marked to market and
margined on a daily basis by the daily settlement of variation margin. The Company has minimal counterparty exposure to credit-
related losses in the event of non performance by these counterparties.

The OTC agreements may include a termination event clause associated with financial strength ratings assigned by certain
independent rating agencies. If these financial strength ratings were to fall below a specified level, as defined within each counterparty
master agreement, or if one of the rating agencies were to cease to provide a financial strength rating, the counterparty could terminate
the master agreement with payment due based on the net fair value of the underlying derivatives. As of December 31, 2023 and 2022,
the Company’s financial strength ratings were above the specified level.

SALE, TRANSFER AND SERVICING OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND EXTINGUISHMENTS OF LIABILITIES

The Company did not have any transfers of receivables reported as sales.

The Company did not have any transfers and servicing of financial assets.

The Company did not have wash sales to report.

GAIN OR LOSS TO THE REPORTING ENTITY FROM UNINSURED PLANS AND THE UNINSURED PORTION OF
PARTIALLY INSURED PLANS

The Company is not an administrator for any ASO Plans.

The Company is not an administrator for any ASC Plans.

The Company is not an administrator for any medicare or other similarly structured cost-based reimbursement contract.

DIRECT PREMIUM WRITTEN/PRODUCED BY MANAGING GENERAL AGENTS/THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS

Total Direct
Name and Address of Types of Type of Premium
Managing General Agent or FEIN Exclusive Business Authority Written/
Third Party Administrator Number Contract Written Granted* | Produced By
M Financial Holdings
1125 NW Couch Street, Suite 900 Direct
Portland, OR 97209 93-1189872 No Premiums P $276,238
Total XXX XXX XXX XXX $276,238

*P - Premium Collection
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20. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
A. The Company's financial assets and liabilities that are carried at fair value have been classified, for disclosure purposes, based on a
hierarchy defined by SSAP No. 100R, Fair Value. The determination of fair value requires the use of observable market data when

available. The hierarchy consists of the following three levels that are prioritized based on observable and unobservable inputs.

Level 1: Unadjusted quoted prices for identical instruments in active markets. Level 1 financial instruments include securities that are
traded in an active exchange market.

Level 2: Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets, quoted prices for
identical or similar instruments in inactive markets, and model-derived valuations for which all significant inputs are observable market
data.

Level 3: Valuations derived from valuation techniques in which one or more significant inputs are not market observable.

Investments reported at Net Asset Value (NAV) are not captured within the fair value hierarchy, but are separately identified in the table
below.

1. Fair Value Measurements of Financial Assets and Liabilities Carried at Fair Value or NAV as of December 31, 2023:

Net Asset Value
Description for Each Class of Asset or Liability Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 (NAV) Total
a. Assets at Fair Value
Bonds
Issuer Obligations $0 $0 $42,561 $0 $42.561
Total Bonds 0 0 42,561 0 42,561
Common Stocks
Industrial and Miscellaneous 0 0 4,947,111 0 4,947,111
Total Common Stocks 0 0 4,947,111 0 4,947,111
Derivatives
Interest Rate and Foreign Currency Swaps 0 443,855 0 0 443,855
Equity Derivatives 6,734,363 0 2,255,581 0 8,989,944
Total Derivatives 6,734,363 443,855 2,255,581 0 9,433,799
Separate Account Assets (a) 3,151,679,173 0 0 16,268,448 3,167,947,621
Total Assets at Fair Value/NAV $3,158,413,536 $443,855 $7,245,253 $16,268,448  $3,182,371,092
b. Liabilities at Fair Value
Derivatives
Interest Rate and Foreign Currency Swaps $0 $18,482,171 $0 $0 $18,482,171
Equity Derivatives 0 0 275,802 0 275,802
Total Derivatives 0 18,482,171 275,802 0 18,757,973
Total Liabilities at Fair Value $0 $18,482,171 $275,802 $0 $18,757,973

(a) Consists of separate account assets that are primarily invested in mutual funds and hedge funds. Investment performance related to separate account
assets is offset by corresponding amounts credited to contract holders whose liability is recorded in the separate account liabilities. Separate account
liabilities are measured to equal the fair value of separate account assets.

2. Fair Value Measurements in Level 3 of the Fair Value Hierarchy:

Beginning Total Gains  Total Gains Ending
Balance at and (Losses) and (Losses) Balance at
January 1, Transfers Transfers Out Included in  Included in December 31,
2023 Into Level 3 of Level 3 Net Income Surplus Purchases  Issuances Sales Settlements 2023
Bonds
Issuer
Obligations $5,010,180  $3,104,329 (a)  ($3,512,500) (b) ($802) ($695,942) $0 $0 $0 ($3,862,704) $42,561
LBASS 3,104,329 0 (3,104,329) (a) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Common Stocks
Industrial and
Miscellaneous 5,591,844 0 0 0 (400,851) 237,600 0 0 (481,482) 4,947,111
Derivatives, net 1,244,998 0 0 1,357,117 (548,913) 1,691,077 0 0 (1,764,500) 1,979,779

Total $14,951,351  $3,104,329 (86,616,829) $1,356,315  (8$1,645,706) $1,928,677 $0 $0 _($6,108,686)  $6,969.451

(a) Transferred into/out of Level 3 due to reclassifications to Issuer Obligations.
(b) Transferred out of Level 3 due to changes in fair value.

3. Transfers in and/or out are recognized at the end of each quarter.
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The fair values of bonds, preferred stocks and common stocks are determined by management after considering external pricing
sources and internal valuation techniques. For securities with sufficient trading volume, prices are obtained from third-party pricing
services. For securities that are traded infrequently, fair values are determined after evaluating prices obtained from third-party pricing
services and independent brokers or are valued internally using various valuation techniques.

The Company's management analyzes and evaluates prices received from independent third parties and determines whether they are
reasonable estimates of fair value. Management's analysis may include, but is not limited to, review of third-party pricing
methodologies and inputs, analysis of recent trades, comparison to prices received from other third parties and development of internal
models utilizing observable market data of comparable securities. The Company assesses the reasonableness of valuations received
from independent brokers by considering current market dynamics and current pricing for similar securities.

For prices received from independent pricing services, the Company applies a formal process to challenge any prices received that are
not considered representative of fair value. If prices received from independent pricing services are not considered reflective of market
activity or representative of fair value, independent non-binding broker quotations are obtained or an internally developed valuation is
prepared. Upon evaluation, the Company determines which source represents the best estimate of fair value. Overrides of third-party
prices to internally developed valuations of fair value did not produce material differences in the fair values for the majority of the
portfolio; accordingly, overrides were not material. In the absence of such market observable activity, management’s best estimate is
used.

Fair values determined by internally derived valuation tools use market-observable data if available. Generally, this includes using an
actively traded comparable security as a benchmark for pricing. These internal valuation methods primarily represent discounted cash
flow models that incorporate significant assumptive inputs such as spreads, discount rates, default rates, severity and prepayment
speeds. These inputs are analyzed by the Company’s portfolio managers and analysts, investment accountants and risk managers.
Internally developed estimates may also use unobservable data, which reflect the Company’s own assumptions about the inputs
market participants would use.

Most securities priced by a major independent third-party service have been classified as Level 2, as management has verified that the
significant inputs used in determining their fair values are market observable and appropriate. Externally priced securities for which
fair value measurement inputs are not sufficiently transparent, such as securities valued based on broker quotations, have been
classified as Level 3. Internally valued securities, including adjusted prices received from independent third parties, where significant
management assumptions have been utilized in determining fair value, have been classified as Level 3. Securities categorized as Level
1 consist primarily of investments in mutual funds.

The Company applies controls over the valuation process. Prices are reviewed and approved by the Company’s professional credit
analysts that have industry expertise and considerable knowledge of the issuers. Management performs validation checks to determine
the completeness and reasonableness of the pricing information, which include, but are not limited to, changes from identified pricing
sources, significant or unusual price fluctuations above predetermined tolerance levels from the prior period, and back-testing of fair
values against prices of actual trades. A group comprised of the Company’s investment accountants, portfolio managers and analysts
and risk managers meet to discuss any unusual items above the tolerance levels that may have been identified in the pricing review
process. These items are investigated, further analysis is performed and resolutions are appropriately documented.

Derivative instruments are reported at fair value using pricing valuation models which utilize market data inputs or independent broker
quotations or exchange prices for exchange-traded futures. The Company calculates the fair value of derivatives using market standard
valuation methodologies for foreign currency and interest rate swaps and equity options. Internal models are used to value equity total
return swaps. The derivatives are valued using mid-market inputs that are predominantly observable in the market. Inputs include, but
are not limited to, interest swap rates, foreign currency forward and spot rates, credit spreads and correlations, interest volatility,
equity volatility and equity index levels. On a monthly basis, the Company performs an analysis of derivative valuations, which
includes both quantitative and qualitative analyses. Examples of procedures performed include, but are not limited to, review of
pricing statistics and trends, analysis of the impacts of changes in the market environment and review of changes in the market value
for each derivative by both risk managers and investment accountants. Internally calculated fair values are reviewed and compared to
external broker fair values for reasonableness.

Derivative instruments classified as Level 1 are exchange-traded. Derivative instruments classified as Level 2 primarily include
foreign currency and interest rate swaps. The derivative valuations are determined using pricing models with inputs that are observable
in the market or can be derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data, primarily interest swap rates, interest rate
volatility and foreign currency forward and spot rates.

Derivative instruments classified as Level 3 include complex derivatives, such as equity options and total return swaps. These
derivatives are valued using pricing models which utilize both observable and unobservable inputs, primarily interest rate volatility,
equity volatility, equity index levels, and to a lesser extent, broker quotations. A derivative instrument containing Level 2 inputs would
be classified as a Level 3 financial instrument in its entirety if it has at least one significant Level 3 input.

The fair value of separate account assets is based on the fair value or NAV of the underlying assets. Separate account assets held at
fair value primarily consist of mutual funds and hedge funds.

Level 1 separate account assets include mutual funds that are valued based on reported net asset values provided by fund managers
daily and can be redeemed without restriction. Management performs validation checks to determine the reasonableness of the pricing
information, which include, but are not limited to, price fluctuations above predetermined thresholds from the prior day and validation
against similar funds or indices. Variances are investigated, further analysis is performed and resolutions are appropriately
documented.
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B. Disclosure of Fair Value of Financial Instruments:
The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of these financial instruments as of December 31, 2023:

Mortgage Loans: The fair value of the mortgage loan portfolio is determined by discounting the estimated future cash flows, using current
rates that are applicable to similar credit quality, property type and average maturity of the composite portfolio.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: Cash equivalents are money market mutual funds that have fair values that approximate their book/adjusted
carrying values due to the short maturities of the underlying investments of the funds. The carrying value of cash approximates the fair
value.

Contract Loans: Contract loans are not separable from their associated insurance contract and bear no credit risk since they do not exceed
the contract's cash surrender value, making these assets fully secured by the cash surrender value of the contracts. Therefore, the carrying
amount of the contract loans is a reasonable approximation of fair value.

Other Invested Assets: Other invested assets consist of surplus note investments held from other insurance providers. The fair value of the
surplus note investments are priced by an independent pricing service as described for bonds above.

Liability for Deposit-Type Contracts: The primary methods used to determine the estimated fair value of liability for deposit-type contracts
are based on discounted cash flow methodologies using significant unobservable inputs.

Separate Account Liability for Deposit-Type Contracts: The statement value of separate account liability for deposit-type contracts is
reported under separate account liabilities and is a reasonable estimate of their fair value because the contractual interest rates are variable
and based on current market rates.

C. Fair Value by Financial Instrument Type:

December 31, 2023

Not
Practicable

Aggregate Fair ~ Admitted Assets/ Net Asset (Carrying
Type of Financial Instrument (1) Value Liabilities Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Value (NAV) Value)
Assets:
Bonds $6,201,130,335  $6,397,666,985 $0  $5,887,458,943  $313,671,392 $0 $0
Common Stocks 4,947,111 4,947,111 0 0 4,947,111 0 0
Mortgage Loans 452,494,991 497,329,190 0 0 452,494,991 0 0
Cash and Cash Equivalents 230,982,867 230,982,867 230,982,867 0 0 0 0
Contract Loans 19,060,092 19,060,092 0 0 19,060,092 0 0
Derivatives, net (9,324,174) (9,324,174) 6,734,363 (18,038,316) 1,979,779 0 0
Other Invested Assets (2) 22,879,849 24,941,632 0 22,879,849 0 0 0
Separate Account Assets 3,167,947,621 3,167,947,621  3,151,679,173 0 0 16,268,448 0
Liabilities:
Liability for Deposit-Type Contracts 1,067,777,129 1,036,012,858 0 0 1,067,777,129 0 0
Separate Account Liability for
Deposit-Type Contracts 1,891,788 1,891,788 0 0 1,891,788 0 0

December 31, 2022
Not
Practicable

Aggregate Fair ~ Admitted Assets/ Net Asset (Carrying
Type of Financial Instrument (1) Value Liabilities Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Value (NAV) Value)
Assets:
Bonds $4,659,250,735  $5,033,766,311 $0  $4,557,389,076  $101,861,659 $0 $0
Common Stocks 5,591,844 5,591,844 0 0 5,591,844 0 0
Mortgage Loans 358,253,917 403,314,565 0 0 358,253,917 0 0
Cash and Cash Equivalents 333,373,268 333,373,268 333,373,268 0 0 0 0
Contract Loans 9,482,947 9,482,947 0 0 9,482,947 0 0
Derivatives, net (40,731,671) (40,731,671) 9,991,744 (51,968,413) 1,244,998 0 0
Other Invested Assets (2) 21,920,537 24,940,355 0 21,920,537 0 0 0
Separate Account Assets 2,909,502,162 2,909,502,162  2,894,457,459 0 0 15,044,703 0
Liabilities:
Liability for Deposit-Type Contracts 933,989,866 936,382,667 0 0 933,989,866 0 0
Separate Account Liability for
Deposit-Type Contracts 2,118,143 2,118,143 0 0 2,118,143 0 0

(1) The tables above exclude the following financial instruments: investment income due and accrued and derivatives collateral receivable and payable. The fair
value of these financial instruments, which are primarily classified as Level 2, approximates carrying value as they are short-term in nature such that there is
minimal risk of material changes in fair value due to changes in interest rates or counterparty credit.

(2) Excludes investments accounted for under the equity method.
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The Company had no investments where it was not practicable to estimate fair value.

Investments Measured Using the NAV Practical Expedient:

Separate account assets include hedge funds where the fair value is based on the net asset value obtained from the fund managers.

Investment strategies related to separate account hedge funds include multi-strategy primarily invested in U.S. and international equity,

fixed income, long/short equity, loans, derivatives, privately held companies and private partnerships. The redemption frequency is

quarterly. There are no remaining lockup periods or unfunded commitments of investments measured using the NAV practical expedient as

of December 31, 2023.

OTHER ITEMS

The Company did not have any unusual or infrequent items.

The Company did not have troubled debt restructuring during 2023.

Other Disclosures

As of December 31, 2023, the Company had $2 million of outstanding contractual obligations to acquire private placement securities for
the General Account. As of December 31, 2023, the Company had $127 million of outstanding mortgage loan commitments for the
General Account which were primarily advances available for construction loans.

The Company recognized in net investment income prepayment income of $0.3 million from early pay off mortgage loans.

The Company did not have any business interruption insurance recoveries.

The Company did not have unused state tax credits.

Subprime-Mortgage-Related Risk Exposure:

1.  Alt-A mortgage lending is the origination of residential mortgage loans to customers who have good credit ratings, but have limited
documentation for their source of income or some other standard input used to underwrite the mortgage loan. The greater use of
affordable mortgage products and relaxed underwriting standards by some originators for these loans led to higher delinquency and
loss rates, especially within the 2007 and 2006 vintage years.

The Company has exposure to Alt-A residential loans through direct purchases of residential mortgage-backed securities (RMBS).
Exposure to Alt-A securities is managed by investing in super senior and senior tranches with significant subordination. These
securities were highly rated at purchase.

2. The Company did not have direct exposure to subprime mortgage loans.

3. Direct Exposure Through Other Investments:

Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value OTTI Losses
Actual Cost | (excluding interest) | Fair Value Recognized (*)
a. RMBS $564,494 $698,096 $590,198 $96,253
b. Commercial Mortgage-backed Securities 0 0 0 0
c. Collateralized Debt Obligations 0 0 0 0
d. Structured Securities 0 0 0 0
e. Equity Investment in SCA's 0 0 0 0
f.  Other Assets 0 0 0 0
g. Total $564,494 $698,096 $590,198 $96,253

* OTTI losses recognized to date exclude OTTI on securities no longer held as of December 31, 2023.

4. The Company had no underwriting exposure to subprime mortgage risk through mortgage guaranty or financial guaranty insurance
coverage during 2023.

G. Retained Assets

22.

1. The Company pays death benefit claims in one lump sum, unless otherwise requested by the policy beneficiary. This is specifically
stated on the Company’s claim form. For policy beneficiaries who do not wish to receive the death benefit in one lump sum, the
Company has a Retained Asset Account (RAA) available as a settlement option, which is listed on the claim form. The RAA is a draft
account established in the beneficiary’s name where drafts can be written against the account at any time for amounts over $250. The
RAAs earn an interest rate of at least 50% of the 30-day Commercial Paper rate, as published by Bloomberg. The interest rate may
change weekly. The total liability was $0 as of December 31, 2023 and 2022.

2-3. The Company does not have retained asset accounts in force.

The Company did not have insurance-linked securities transactions.

There were no amounts realized on life insurance policies where the Company is owner and beneficiary.

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT

The Company has evaluated events subsequent to December 31, 2023 and through March 1, 2024, the date this Annual Statement was

filed, and has concluded that no events have occurred that required adjustments to this Annual Statement. The Company has not evaluated
subsequent events after the filing date.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

23. REINSURANCE

The Company had ceded and assumed reinsurance contracts in place with Scottish Re (U.S), Inc. (Scottish Re), a reinsurer whose financial
stability deteriorated. In March 2019, Scottish Re's domiciliary state regulator issued a rehabilitation and injunction order, in which the
regulator shall conduct and continue business of the reinsurer. In July 2023, the court granted a liquidation order for Scottish Re, which
terminated the reinsurance contracts as of September 30, 2023. As of December 31, 2023, all outstanding balances were immaterial and
written off.

A. Ceded Reinsurance Report:

Section 1 — General Interrogatories

1.

Are any of the reinsurers, listed in Schedule S as non-affiliated, owned in excess of 10% or controlled, either directly or indirectly, by
the Company or by any representative, officer, trustee, or director of the Company?

Yes[ ] No[X] Ifyes, give full details.
Have any policies issued by the Company been reinsured with a company chartered in a country other than the United States
(excluding U.S. Branches of such companies) that is owned in excess of 10% or controlled directly or indirectly by an insured, a

beneficiary, a creditor of an insured or any other person not primarily engaged in the insurance business?

Yes[ ] No[X] Ifyes, give full details.

Section 2 - Ceded Reinsurance Report - Part A

1.

Does the Company have any reinsurance agreements in effect under which the reinsurer may unilaterally cancel any reinsurance for
reasons other than for nonpayment of premium or other similar credits?

Yes[ ] No[X]

a. If yes, what is the estimated amount of the aggregate reduction in surplus of a unilateral cancellation by the reinsurer as of the
date of this statement, for those agreements in which cancellation results in a net obligation of the Company to the reinsurer, and
for which such obligation is not presently accrued? Where necessary, the Company may consider the current or anticipated
experience of the business reinsured in making this estimate.

b.  What is the total amount of reinsurance credits taken, whether as an asset or as a reduction of liability, for these agreements in
this statement?

Does the Company have any reinsurance agreements in effect such that the amount of losses paid or accrued through the statement
date may result in a payment to the reinsurer of amounts that, in aggregate and allowing for offset of mutual credits from other

reinsurance agreements with the same reinsurer, exceed the total direct premium collected under the reinsured policies?

Yes[ ] No[X] Ifyes, give full details.
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Section 3 - Ceded Reinsurance Report - Part B

1. What is the estimated amount of the aggregate reduction in surplus, (for agreements other than those under which the reinsurer may
unilaterally cancel for reasons other than for nonpayment of premium or other similar credits that are reflected in Section 2 above) of
termination of ALL reinsurance agreements, by either party, as of the date of this statement? Where necessary, the Company may
consider the current or anticipated experience of the business reinsured in making this estimate. $1 million

2. Have any new agreements been executed or existing agreements amended, since January 1 of the year of this statement, to include
policies or contracts that were in force or which had existing reserves established by the Company as of the effective date of the

agreement?

Yes[ ] No[X] Ifyes, whatis the amount of reinsurance credits, whether an asset or a reduction of liability, taken for such new
agreements or amendments?

The only uncollectible reinsurance was related to Scottish Re, as noted above, and it was deemed immaterial.
The Company did not commute any ceded reinsurance.

The Company did not have any certified reinsurers' rating downgraded or status subject to revocation.

. The Company did not have reinsurance of variable annuity contracts with affiliated captive reinsurers.

The Company did not utilize reinsurers to assume reserves subject to the XXX/AXXX captive framework.

The Company does not have any reinsurance contracts that include provisions which limit the reinsurer's assumption of significant risks or
results in delay of payment.

RETROSPECTIVELY RATED CONTRACTS & CONTRACTS SUBJECT TO REDETERMINATION

A-C. The Company did not write retrospectively rated contracts or contracts subject to redetermination.

D.

E.

25.

A.

B.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

The Company had no medical loss ratio rebates required by the Public Health Service Act.

The Company did not write any accident and health insurance premiums that is subject to the Affordable Care Act risk-sharing provisions.
CHANGE IN INCURRED LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES

The Company did not have any provisions for incurred claim and claim adjustment expenses attributable to insured events of prior years.
The Company had no changes in methodologies and assumptions used in calculating the liability for unpaid losses and loss adjustments.
INTERCOMPANY POOLING ARRANGEMENTS

The Company does not participate in any intercompany pooling arrangements.

STRUCTURED SETTLEMENTS

The Company had no structured settlements.

HEALTH CARE RECEIVABLES

The Company had no health care receivables.

PARTICIPATING POLICIES

The Company did not have participating policies.

PREMIUM DEFICIENCY RESERVES

The Company does not write accident and health contracts and property and casualty contracts. Therefore, there are no related premium
deficiency reserves.
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31. RESERVES FOR LIFE CONTRACTS AND ANNUITY CONTRACTS

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. The Company waives deduction of deferred fractional premium upon death of insured. The Company does not return any portion of
the final premium for periods beyond the date of death. Continuous or modal premium assumptions are used for all reserves. All
reserves are equal to the greater of the computed reserve and surrender value or, on certain products, a higher alternative comparison

value.

2. For policies with a substandard rating or flat extra, mean reserves are based on an appropriate multiple of or addition to the valuation

mortality table.

3. The Company had $204 million of insurance in force for which gross premiums were less than the net premiums according to the

valuation standard set by the State of Arizona.

For traditional policies, tabular interest, tabular less actual reserve released, and tabular cost have been determined by formula as

described in the instructions for Page 7. For non-traditional universal life type policies, the tabular interest and tabular cost are based
on the actual interest credited to and monthly deductions from the policies. For some deferred annuity policies and some immediate
payout policies, tabular interest was calculated using basic data.

5. The tabular interest on deposit funds not involving life contingencies has been determined from actual interest credited to deposits.

6. The Components for Other Reserve Changes (Page 7, Line 7):

Ordinary Group
Credit Life
Individual | Supplementary | Group and
Item Total Industrial Life | Life Insurance Annuities Contracts Individual | Life Insurance | Annuities

The Components of Other Reserve Changes
Include Change in Asset Adequacy
Reserves, Change of Separate Account Fair
Value, Surrender or Alternative Comparison
Values, Partial Withdrawals, Changes in
Deficiency Reserves and Change in CRVM
Expense Allowances ($41,233,3006), $0 ($1,233,306)| ($40,000,000) $0 $0 $0 $0
3106999 Total ($41,233,306), $0 ($1,233,306)| ($40,000,000) $0 $0 $0 $0

32. ANALYSIS OF ANNUITY ACTUARIAL RESERVES AND DEPOSIT TYPE CONTRACT LIABILITIES BY WITHDRAWAL

A.

(D).

2.
3.
4.
4.
(6).

(1.

2).
(3).
4).
(5).
(6).

CHARACTERISTICS
INDIVIDUAL ANNUITIES

Subject to Discretionary Withdrawal:
a.  With Market Value Adjustment

b. At Book Value Less Current Surrender Charge
of 5% or More *

[ At Fair Value

d. Total with Market Value Adjustment or at Fair
Value (Total of a Through c)

e. At Book Value without Adjustment (Minimal or
No Charge or Adjustment)

Not Subject to Discretionary Withdrawal

Total (Gross: Direct + Assumed)

Reinsurance Ceded

Total (Net) (3) - (4)

Amount Included in A(1)b Above that will Move to

A(1)e for the First Time Within the Year After the
Statement Date:

GROUP ANNUITIES

Subject to Discretionary Withdrawal:
a.  With Market Value Adjustment

b. At Book Value Less Current Surrender Charge
of 5% or More *

[ At Fair Value

Total with Market Value Adjustment or at Fair
Value (Total of a Through c)

e.  AtBook Value without Adjustment (Minimal or
No Charge or Adjustment)

Not Subject to Discretionary Withdrawal

Total (Gross: Direct + Assumed)

Reinsurance Ceded

Total (Net) (3) - (4)

Amount Included in B(1)b Above that will Move to

B(1)e for the First Time Within the Year After the
Statement Date:

19.25

Separate
Account Separate
General with Account % of
Account Guarantees ~ Nonguaranteed Total Total
$79,868,030 $0 $0 $79,868,030 1%
126,960,600 0 0 126,960,600 2%
0 0 3,026,317,518 3,026,317,518 36%
206,828,630 0 3,026,317,518 3,233,146,148 39%
2,826,364,121 0 0 2,826,364,121 34%
2,224,050,812 0 334,804  2,224,385,616 27%
5,257,243,563 0 3,026,652,322 8,283,895,885 100%
0 0 0 0
$5,257,243,563 $0  $3,026,652,322  $8,283,895,885
$21,293,283 $0 $0 $21,293,283
Separate
Account Separate
General with Account % of
Account Guarantees  Nonguaranteed Total Total
$0 $0 $0 $0 0%
0 0 0 0 0%
0 0 0 0 0%
0 0 0 0 0%
0 0 0 0 0%
365,949,873 0 0 365,949,873 100%
365,949,873 0 0 365,949,873 100%
0 0 0 0
$365,949,873 $0 $0 $365,949,873
$0 $0 $0 $0




C.

().

2.
(€)2
(4).
).
(6).

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DEPOSIT-TYPE CONTRACTS

Separate
Account Separate
General with Account % of
Account Guarantees ~ Nonguaranteed Total Total

Subject to Discretionary Withdrawal:
a. With Market Value Adjustment $6,981,497 $0 $0 $6,981,497 1%
b. At Book Value Less Current Surrender Charge

of 5% or More * 0 0 0 0 0%
c. At Fair Value 0 0 1,891,789 1,891,789 0%
d.  Total with Market Value Adjustment or at Fair

Value (Total of a Through c) 6,981,497 0 1,891,789 8,873,286 1%
e.  AtBook Value without Adjustment (Minimal or

No Charge or Adjustment) 0 0 0 0 0%
Not Subject to Discretionary Withdrawal 1,029,031,361 0 0 1,029,031,361 99%
Total (Gross: Direct + Assumed) 1,036,012,858 0 1,891,789 1,037,904,647 100%
Reinsurance Ceded 0 0 0 0
Total (Net) (3) - (4) $1,036,012,858 $0 $1,891,789  $1,037,904,647
Amount Included in C(1)b Above that will Move to
C(1)e for the First Time Within the Year After the
Statement Date: $0 $0 $0 $0

* Withdrawal characteristic categories were evaluated using effective surrender charge rates, where applicable.

Life & Accident & Health Annual Statement:

(1). Exhibit 5, Annuities Section, Total (net) $5,623,193,436
(2). Exhibit 5, Supplementary Contracts with Life Contingencies Section, Total (net) 0
(3). Exhibit 7, Deposit-Type Contracts, Line 14, Column 1 1,036,012,858
(4). Subtotal 6,659,206,294

Separate Accounts Annual Statement:

(5). Exhibit 3, Line 0299999, Column 2 3,026,652,322
(6). Exhibit 3, Line 0399999, Column 2 0
(7). Policyholder Dividend and Coupon Accumulations 0
(8). Policyholder Premiums 0
(9). Guaranteed Interest Contracts 0
(10). Other Contract Deposit Funds 1,891,789
(11). Subtotal 3,028,544, 111
(12). Combined Total $9,687,750,405
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33. ANALYSIS OF LIFE ACTUARIAL RESERVES BY WITHDRAWAL CHARACTERISTICS

A. General Account

(1). Subject to Discretionary Withdrawal, Surrender Values, or Policy Loans:

@-

3).
).
).

a.

SR mo ao o

[

Term Policies with Cash Value

Universal Life

Universal Life with Secondary Guarantees
Indexed Universal Life

Indexed Universal Life with Secondary Guarantees
Indexed Life

Other Permanent Cash Value Life Insurance
Variable Life

Variable Universal Life

Miscellaneous Reserves

Not Subject to Discretionary Withdrawal or No Cash Values:

a.

e o

Term Policies without Cash Value
Accidental Death Benefits
Disability - Active Lives
Disability - Disabled Lives
Miscellaneous Reserves

Total (Gross: Direct + Assumed)
Reinsurance Ceded
Total (net) (3) - (4)

B. Separate Account with Guarantees

(1).

2.

3).
).
(5).

Subject to Discretionary Withdrawal, Surrender Values, or Policy Loans:

—

SR Mmoo a0 o

Term Policies with Cash Value

Universal Life

Universal Life with Secondary Guarantees
Indexed Universal Life

Indexed Universal Life with Secondary Guarantees
Indexed Life

Other Permanent Cash Value Life Insurance
Variable Life

Variable Universal Life

Miscellaneous Reserves

Not Subject to Discretionary Withdrawal or No Cash Values

a.
b.
c.
d
e

Term Policies without Cash Value
Accidental Death Benefits
Disability - Active Lives
Disability - Disabled Lives
Miscellaneous Reserves

Total (Gross: Direct + Assumed)
Reinsurance Ceded
Total (net) (3) - (4)

19.27

Account Value Cash Value Reserve
$0 $0 $0
573,351 50,754 354,777
10,132,436 9,871,026 10,235,232
0 0 0
48,324,895 46,852,002 48,890,579
0 0 0
6,768,780 7,083,511 7,169,036
0 0 0
17,760,427 17,719,145 17,748,755
0 0 0
XXX XXX 4,741,646
XXX XXX 20
XXX XXX 48,545
XXX XXX 5,263,667
XXX XXX 419,780
$83,559.,889 $81,576,438 $94,872,037
0 0 6,267,669
$83,559.,889 $81,576,438 $88,604,368
Account Value Cash Value Reserve

$0 $0 $0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

XXX XXX 0

XXX XXX 0

XXX XXX 0

XXX XXX 0

XXX XXX 0

$0 $0 $0

0 0 0

$0 $0 $0




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
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C. Separate Account Nonguaranteed

(1). Subject to Discretionary Withdrawal, Surrender Values, or Policy Loans:

Q).

Q).
4).
o).

D. Life
M.
).
3).
).
(%)
(6).

a. Term Policies with Cash Value

b. Universal Life

c. Universal Life with Secondary Guarantees

d. Indexed Universal Life

e. Indexed Universal Life with Secondary Guarantees
f. Indexed Life

2. Other Permanent Cash Value Life Insurance

h. Variable Life

Variable Universal Life

C e

J- Miscellaneous Reserves

Not Subject to Discretionary Withdrawal or No Cash Values
a Term Policies without Cash Value

b Accidental Death Benefits

c. Disability - Active Lives

d Disability - Disabled Lives

e. Miscellaneous Reserves

Total (Gross: Direct + Assumed)

Reinsurance Ceded

Total (net) (3) - (4)

& Accident & Health Annual Statement:
Exhibit 5, Life Insurance Section, Total (net)
Exhibit 5, Accidental Death Benefits Section, Total (net)
Exhibit 5, Disability - Active Lives Section, Total (net)
Exhibit 5, Disability - Disabled Lives Section, Total (net)
Exhibit 5, Miscellaneous Reserves Section, Total (net)
Subtotal

Separate Accounts Annual Statement:

).
(8).
).
(10).
(11).

Exhibit 3, Line 0199999, Column 2
Exhibit 3, Line 0499999, Column 2
Exhibit 3, Line 0599999, Column 2
Subtotal (Lines (7) through (9))
Combined Total ((6) and (10))

Account Value Cash Value Reserve

$0 $0 $0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
73,801,988 73,797,860 73,797,860
0 0 0
XXX XXX 0
XXX XXX 0
XXX XXX 0
XXX XXX 0
XXX XXX 0
$73,801,988 $73,797,860 $73,797,860
0 0 0
$73,801,988 $73,797,860 $73,797,860

$87,978.,269

20

19,982

189,081

417,016

88,604,368

73,797,860

0

0

73,797,860

$162,402,228

34. PREMIUM AND ANNUITY CONSIDERATIONS DEFERRED AND UNCOLLECTED

A. Deferred and Uncollected Life Insurance Premiums and Annuity Considerations as of December 31, 2023:

NSk Wb =

December 31, 2023

Gross Net of Loading
Industrial $0 $0
Ordinary New Business 0 0
Ordinary Renewal (58,316) (58,653)
Credit Life 0 0
Group Life 0 0
Group Annuity 0 0
Totals ($58,316) ($58,653)
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35. SEPARATE ACCOUNTS

A. Separate Account Activity

1.

The Company utilizes Separate Accounts to record and account for assets and liabilities related to variable annuities and variable
universal life. The liabilities consist of reserves established to meet withdrawal and future benefit payment contractual provisions.
Investment risk associated with market value changes are generally borne by the contract holders.

In accordance with the products recorded within the Separate Account, some assets are considered legally insulated whereas others are
not legally insulated from the General Account. The legal insulation of the separate account assets prevents such assets from being
generally available to satisfy claims resulting from the General Account.

As of December 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022, the Company’s Separate Account statement included legally insulated assets of
$3,168 million and $2,910 million, respectively. The assets legally insulated from the General Account as of December 31, 2023 are
attributed to the following products:

Separate Account

Legally Insulated Assets
Product Assets (Not Legally Insulated)
Variable Annuities $3,094,145,478 $0
Variable Universal Life 73,802,143 0
Total $3,167,947,621 $0

In accordance with the products recorded within the Separate Account, some separate account liabilities are guaranteed by the General
Account. In accordance with guarantees provided, if the investment proceeds are insufficient to cover the rate of return guaranteed for
the product, the policyholder proceeds will be remitted by the General Account.

To compensate the General Account for the risk taken, the Separate Account paid risk charges as follows for the year ended
December 31, 2023 and for the prior four years:

a. 2023 $20,465,638
b, 2022 $19,570,506
c. 2021 $18,442,247
d. 2020 $16,738,416
e. 2019 $16,724,397

As of December 31, 2023, the General Account of the Company had paid $1.2 million toward the Separate Account guarantees.
Payments for the preceding four years ended December 31, 2022, 2021, 2020 and 2019 were $0.9 million, $0.0 million, $0.1 million
and $0.1 million, respectively.

The Company does not engage in securities lending transactions within the Separate Account.
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B. General Nature and Characteristics of Separate Accounts Business:

The Company's Separate Accounts without guarantees consist of the variable annuities and variable universal life businesses where the

assets of these accounts are carried at fair value. The Company has no Separate Accounts with guarantees.

Information regarding the Separate Accounts of the Company is as follows:

Separate Accounts with Guarantees Without Guarantees
) @ 3) “ (5)
Nonindexed Nonindexed Nonguaranteed
Guarantee Guarantee Separate
Indexed 4% or Less More than 4% Accounts Total
(1). Premiums, Considerations or Deposits for
the Year Ended December 31, 2023 $0 $0 $0 $229,924,110 $229,924,110
(2). Reserves at December 31, 2023
For Accounts With Assets At:
a. Fair Value $0 $0 $0 $3,102,341,971  $3,102,341,971
b. Amortized Cost 0 0 0 0 0
c. Total Reserves * $0 $0 $0 $3,102,341,971  $3,102,341,971
(3). By Withdrawal Characteristics:
a.  Subject to Discretionary
Withdrawal
1. With Market Value Adjustment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2. At Book Value Without
Market Value Adjustment and
With Current Surrender Charge
of 5% or More 0 0 0 0 0
3. At Fair Value 0 0 0 3,102,007,167 3,102,007,167
4. At Book Value Without Market
Value Adjustment and With
Current Surrender Charge
Less Than 5% 0 0 0 0 0
5. Subtotal 0 0 0 3,102,007,167 3,102,007,167
b. Not Subject to Discretionary
Withdrawal 0 0 0 334,804 334,804
c. Total $0 $0 $0 $3,102,341,971  $3,102,341,971
* Line 2(c) Should Equal Line 3(c).
(4). Reserves For Asset Default Risk in Lieu
of AVR %0 %0 $0 $0 $0

C. Reconciliation of Net Transfers To (or From) Separate Accounts:

(1). Transfers as Reported in the Summary of Operations of the Separate Accounts Statement:

a. Transfers to Separate Accounts (Page 4, Line 1.4) $229,873,224
b. Transfers from Separate Accounts (Page 4, Line 10) 334,513,631
c. Net Transfers to (from) Separate Accounts (a) - (b) (104,640,407)

(2). Reconciling Adjustments:
a. Net Lag Gain/Loss for Annuities in General Account Only 50,957

(3). Transfers as Reported in the Summary of Operations of the Life, Accident &
Health Annual Statement (1c) + (2) = (Page 4, Line 26) ($104,589,450)

36. LOSS/CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES

The Company has no reserves for unpaid claims and related claims adjustment expenses for accident and health contracts.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
GENERAL

Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which

IS @M IMSUIEI? ....o.vviiceceete vttt ettt ettt et bbb s et b et s es e s s bbb s ee s e s b e b s s e s e b e b s s ee s a8 b e b s s e s s b e bt e s s bbbt ee s b b bt ee sttt ns ettt s s s Yes [ X ]

If yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1, 1A, 2 and 3.

If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with
such regulatory official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement
providing disclosure substantially similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in
its Model Insurance Holding Company System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity

subject to standards and disclosure requirements substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations? ................cc........ Yes [ X1 No [

SHAE REGUIALINGT ...ttt bbb b e a bbbt ARIZONA

Is the reporting entity publicly traded or a member of @ publicly traded GroUP? ..........ccoiiiiiiiiii e Yes

If the response to 1.4 is yes, provide the CIK (Central Index Key) code issued by the SEC for the entity/group. .........ccccceveviiciiicnenne

[

]

No [ ]

N/A [

No [ X]

]

Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the
TEPOTHING @NELY? «...oeveeeeeececeeee e ceceeeeteeeeeesasaesese s s esasaese s s s sssassesessassssssese s s s ssssseses s s sssnssees s s sssnseses s s ssssseseses s essseses s nsssnsnsesesssnsssnsessamasansnsasna Yes

LT E= (=N el i =g Lo L TR USRS

[

]

No [ X]

State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made. ...........ccccoeiiiiiiiiiiicicee 12/31/2020

State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting

entity. This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released. ................... 12/31/2020

State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of
domicile or the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the

€XaMINALON (DAIANCE SNEEE AALE). ...........c..cveeeeeeeceeceeeeee ettt e s e e s s ss e s et en s snssnsensassesssnsessnsensnsnes 06/30/2022

By what department or departments?
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ..ottt

Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial

statement filed With DEPAMMENTS? .......c.c.ovoveeeceeeeeeeeeeceeeeteeeteeeeeaeaetesesessaeae s e s e s s s ssaesesss s s sssseesesessssssssesesassssssssesesasssssnsesesanssssnsssasasnananenen Yes [ 1 No[

Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied with? ...

During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any

combination thereof under common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity), receive credit or commissions for or control

a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:
4.11 sales of NEW DUSINESS? ... Yes
A A2 TENEWAIST ... Yes

During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,

receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct

premiums) of:
4.21 sales of NeW BUSINESS? ..........coiviiiiiiiiiiiic e Yes
4.22 TENEWAIST ... s Yes

Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement? .
If yes, complete and file the merger history data file with the NAIC.

Yes

If yes, provide the name of the entity, NAIC Company Code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has
ceased to exist as a result of the merger or consolidation.

1 2 3
Name of Entity NAIC Company Code | State of Domicile

Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or
revoked by any governmental entity during the reporting PEHOA? ..ot Yes

If yes, give full information:

Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity? ...........c.ccocvviniiiinnes Yes

If yes,
7.21 State the percentage Of fOr@IGN CONTIOL; ..........iuiiiiiiii bbb bbb bbbt bbbt bt bt bt bbbt bbb bt be b nre e

1 No[

[

[

]

]

NATX]

NATX]

==
S ©
>

==
S ©
> ><

No [ X]

No [ X]

No [ X]

7.22 State the nationality(s) of the foreign person(s) or entity(s); or if the entity is a mutual or reciprocal, the nationality of its manager or
attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(s) (e.g., individual, corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact).

1 2
Nationality Type of Entity
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

Is the company a subsidiary of a depository institution holding company (DIHC) or a DIHC itself, regulated by the Federal Reserve Board? ...... Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the DIHC.

Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms? .............coooi e Yes[ ] No[X]
If response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and location (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal

regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Federal Deposit

Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate's primary federal regulator.

1 2 3 4 5 6
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB [ OCC | FDIC | SEC

Is the reporting entity a depository institution holding company with significant insurance operations as defined by the Board of Governors of

Federal Reserve System or a subsidiary of the depository institution holding COMPANY? ............cccceuiveiiieeceeeeeee et eeeee et e enesaeaeaas Yes[ 1 No[X]
If response to 8.5 is no, is the reporting entity a company or subsidiary of a company that has otherwise been made subject to the
Federal ReServe BOArd’s CAPItAl TUIE? ............ccccuovevevcucueeeeeeeeececeeeeeeeeesaeaetesesessasaeaesesesssasseteses s s assstesesssssssssesesssasassssesasssassnsssasanssnansnsara Yes[ 1 No[X] NA[ ]

What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?
DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

695 TOWN CENTER DRIVE,

SUITE 1000

(L@ S I (Y 1S N O e 2 . S
Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant
requirements as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Model Audit Rule), or substantially similar state
law or regulation? ..
If the response to 10.

Yes[ ] No[X]

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to the other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as
allowed for in Section 18A of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation? ..............ccccceeueueirieeuereeieeeee e Yes [ ] No[X]
If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committee in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance laws? ....
If the response to 10.5 is no or n/a, please explain.

N[ | NAT[ 1]

What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial consulting

firm) of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?

KORY JON OLSEN, VICE PRESIDENT & APPOINTED ACTUARY

PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

700 NEWPORT CENTER DRIVE

NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92660

Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly? ....
12.11 Name of real estate holding company ...

Yes[ ] No[X]

12.12 Number of parcels involved
12.13 Total book/adjusted carrying value .

If yes, provide explanation

FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?

Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located? .......... Yes[ ] No[ ]
Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year? .... Yes[ ] No[ ]
If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes? .... Yes[ 1 No[ 1 NAT ]
Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing
similar functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? ...............ccoceeviriereverisisieeeceeeenns Yes [ X] No[ ]
a. Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional

relationships;
b. Full, fair, azcurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;
c. Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;
d. The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and
e. Accountability for adherence to the code.
If the response to 14.1 is No, please explain:

Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended? ............... e Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related to amendment(s).

Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers?
If the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).

Yes[ ] No[X]
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Letter of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not on the
SVO Bank List? .....
If the response to 15.1 is yes, indicate the American Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming
bank of the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is triggered.

Yes[ 1 No[X]

1 2 3 4
American
Bankers
Association
(ABA) Routing
Number Issuing or Confirming Bank Name Circumstances That Can Trigger the Letter of Credit Amount

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the board of directors or a subordinate committee

Q= I0= oL Yes [ X] No [ ]
Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its board of directors and all subordinate committees
Q= I0= oL Yes [ X] No [ ]

Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its board of directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation on the
part of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties of such

FoT= Yo 1O Yes [ X] No[ ]
FINANCIAL

Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted

ACCOUNTING PTINGIPIES)? ....vveveveeeecectetetee et cteteteseeeseaetetesesesssaetesesessssaesesesesssssetesesasensssesesesasensssseetasassesssetesesassnsssetetesasansssetetasessnsnsstesasasansnsnsnsesanns Yes[ 1 No[X]

Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):  20.11 To directors or other officers

20.12 To stockholders not officers
20.13 Trustees, supreme or grand

(Fraternal Only) ......cccccooviviovieiiieeens F o
Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of
policy loans): 20.21 To directors or other officers................. $ .
20.22 To stockholders not officers.................. $ ..

20.23 Trustees, supreme or grand
(Fraternal Only) ....

Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for such
obligation being reported iN the STAEMENE? .............c.c.ovoiocceeeeee ettt ceeee e te e s e et e e eesasae e et s s sasssaeses s sasassesesensassssssesasssssssssssasssnsnensssnanans Yes[ 1 No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year: 21.21 Rented from others

21.22 Borrowed from others
21.23 Leased from others ...........cccceeveeieenen.

21.24 Other ..ot
Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty fund or
QUAraNtY ASSOCIALION ASSESSMENTS? ..........coeveucueveteeeeececteteteeeeseeaetesesesssssssesesesssassesesesesassssetesasassssssssesasssssssssesssssssnsesesasssansnsssasassssansesesensasansnsanas Yes[ 1 No[X]
If answer is yes: 22.21 Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment $ ...

22.22 Amount paid as expenses
22.23 Other amounts paid
Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? .........
If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount: ...........c.cccoiiiiiiiiiiiicceecee

Does the insurer utilize third parties to pay agent commissions in which the amounts advanced by the third parties are not settled in full within
o0 o= OO Yes[ 1 No[X]
If the response to 24.1 is yes, identify the third-party that pays the agents and whether they are a related party.

Is the
Third-Party Agent
a Related Party

Name of Third-Party (Yes/No)

INVESTMENT

25.01 Were all the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control, in

the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date? (other than securities lending programs addressed in 25.03)............cccccevveviveverennnn. Yes [ X] No[ ]
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

25.02 If no, give full and complete information, relating thereto
25.03 For securities lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and
whether collateral is carried on or off-balance sheet. (an alternative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided)
NONE ettt bbbt bt b e bt s s e b s bt b d e h R d R bbb R d bbbt sttt
25.04 For the reporting entity’s securities lending program, report amount of collateral for conforming programs as outlined in the Risk-Based Capital
INSITUCHONS. ....vitetiieti ettt ettt ettt st te st et et e te st et ese s s ese s s eseseesesees e e et es e s ese e s ese a8 eseeeeseese s e s eseas e s ene e R eseeaese e s esees et e s e be e e s eneebensesesesseseesesenseseesesensesennnsens $
25.05 For the reporting entity’s securities lending program, report amount of collateral for other programs. ...........ccccuiiiiiiin s $
25.06 Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the
OULSEE OF tNE CONMITACE? ..ottt e et aea et e s s ae s e s et s s s assse et s s ssasasees s s assnseses s s sssssnsess s sssnsntesasssnsssnsesssnassnansnsnas Yes [
25.07 Does the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty falls below 100%7? .........ccoerieriiiiienerieieiees Yes [
25.08 Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity’s securities lending agent utilize the Master Securities lending Agreement (MSLA) to
CONAUGE SECUMIHIES IBNAING? ....e.vvveeeececeeee ettt e et e e s e et e e s s s s e s e et es s s seeeees s s ssanseses s s ssssseseses s sssnsesssas s ssassesess s snassnsesasnanananen Yes [
25.09 For the reporting entity’s securities lending program state the amount of the following as of December 31 of the current year:
25.091 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2. .........ccccooeeieiiiiiinienceeeeeee $
25.092 Total book/adjusted carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2 ...
25.093 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability page. ..........ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiii e
26.1 Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the
control of the reporting entity or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is currently in
force? (Exclude securities subject to Interrogatory 21.1 @nd 25.03). .......oiiiiiiiiiii s
26.2 If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year: 26.21 Subject to repurchase agreements

26.22 Subject to reverse repurchase agreements
26.23 Subject to dollar repurchase agreements ...................
26.24 Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements
26.25 Placed under option agreements
26.26 Letter stock or securities restricted as to sale -
excluding FHLB Capital Stock
26.27 FHLB Capital Stock
26.28 On deposit with states
26.29 On deposit with other regulatory bodies
26.30 Pledged as collateral - excluding collateral pledged to
an FHLB
26.31 Pledged as collateral to FHLB -
backing funding agreements
26.32 Other

including assets

26.3 For category (26.26) provide the following:

Yes [ X ]

N[ T NA[X]
N[ T NA[X]
N[ T NA[X]

No [ ]

1 2
Nature of Restriction Description

27.1 Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? ..........coui i Yes [ X] No[ ]
27.2 If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? ............ccocoeeiiiiiiiiinnnn. Yes [ X] No[ 1 NA[ ]
If no, attach a description with this statement.
LINES 27.3 through 27.5: FOR LIFE/FRATERNAL REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
27.3 Does the reporting entity utilize derivatives to hedge variable annuity guarantees subject to fluctuations as a result of interest rate sensitivity? Yes [ X] No [ ]
27.4 If the response to 27.3 is YES, does the reporting entity utilize:
27.41 Special accounting provision of SSAP No. 108 Yes[ 1 No[ X]
27.42 Permitted accounting practice Yes[ 1 No[ X]
27.43 Other accounting QUIdANCE ..o Yes [ X] No[ ]
27.5 By responding YES to 27.41 regarding utilizing the special accounting provisions of SSAP No. 108, the reporting entity attests to the
foIIowmg .................................................................................................................................................................................................................. Yes[ 1 No[ ]
The reporting entity has obtained explicit approval from the domiciliary state.
. Hedging strategy subject to the special accounting provisions is consistent with the requirements of VM-21.
. Actuarial certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy is incorporated within the establishment of VM-21
reserves and provides the impact of the hedging strategy within the Actuarial Guideline Conditional Tail Expectation Amount.
. Financial Officer Certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy meets the definition of a Clearly Defined
Hedging Strategy within VM-21 and that the Clearly Defined Hedging Strategy is the hedging strategy being used by the company in
its actual day-to-day risk mitigation efforts.
28.1 Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the
ISSUET, CONVETHIDIE INTO @QUITY? .....oeeeeeeeeececeeeetee et et e eaeaete s ssssaeseee s s s ssasseseses s sssesesesesssssssssses s s ssassesesessssssssseesas s s ssansesesssassssnessassansnsnensanas Yes[ 1 No[X]
28.2 If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 Of the CUITENT YEAT. ..........ooiiiiiiie ettt et e e et e sneenaeenes S e
29. Excluding items in Schedule E - Part 3 - Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's
offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a
custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, Ill - General Examination Considerations, F.
Outsourcing of Critical Functions, Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook?...................... Yes [ X] No[ ]
29.01 For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:

1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian's Address

THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY, N.A.
FHLB SAN FRANCISCO
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For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the name, location
and a complete explanation:

1 2 3
Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)

Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 29.01 during the current year?.............cccocvvnvvniiniennnn. Yes[ 1 No[X]
If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:

1 2 3 4
Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason

Investment management — Identify all investment advisors, investment managers, broker/dealers, including individuals that have the authority to
make investment decisions on behalf of the reporting entity. For assets that are managed internally by employees of the reporting entity, note as

such. ["...that have access to the investment accounts"; "...handle securities"]
1 2
Name of Firm or Individual Affiliation

PACIFIC LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY .........coooiiiiiiciciicicic s
PACIFIC LIFE FUND ADVISORS LLC ...
ARISTOTLE PACIFIC CAPITAL LLC ..

29.0597 For those firms/individuals listed in the table for Question 29.05, do any firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e.
designated with a "U") manage more than 10% of the reporting entity’s iNVested @SSEtS?..........ccovririirrieieieiirrree e Yes[ 1 No[X]

29.0598 For firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e. designated with a "U") listed in the table for Question 29.05, does the
total assets under management aggregate to more than 50% of the reporting entity’s invested assets?..........c.covvereceieneninnsecene Yes[ 1 No[X]

For those firms or individuals listed in the table for 29.05 with an affiliation code of "A" (affiliated) or "U" (unaffiliated), provide the information for
the table below.

1 2 3 4 5
Investment
Management
Central Registration Agreement
Depository Number Name of Firm or Individual Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) Registered With (IMA) Filed
N/ e PACIFIC LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY .......ooieerimririireiernirerececieneenenes 8WIC3XYHHEOBSQFW7CAK10 ...... NZA e [0S
U.S. SECURITIES & EXCHANGE
CRD# 105169 ........... PACIFIC LIFE FUND ADVISORS LLC ...cocviviiiieceeriirerccicieirnececieinne 07U30JMOOWOY IMFFC542 ........ COMMISSION ... [0S
U.S. SECURITIES & EXCHANGE
CRD# 298050 ........... ARISTOTLE PACIFIC CAPITAL LLC .... COMMISSION

Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D, Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [S€CtON 5(D)(1)])? «vvevrrueueeerereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeseeeseesesesesesesseaeessesessaeaees Yes[ 1 No[X]
If yes, complete the following schedule:

1 2 3
Book/Adjusted
CUSIP # Name of Mutual Fund Carrying Value
30.2999 - Total

For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:

1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual
Fund's Book/Adjusted

Carrying Value
Name of Significant Holding of the Attributable to the Date of
Name of Mutual Fund (from above table) Mutual Fund Holding Valuation
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31.  Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or
statement value for fair value.
1 2 3
Excess of Statement
over Fair Value (-), or
Statement (Admitted) Fair Value over
Value Fair Value Statement (+)
31T BONGS oot [eesninis 6,397,666,985 |........... 6,201,130,335 |............. (196,536,650)
31.2 Preferred STOCKS ......oociiiiiieiieseeeee e [ [ [
31.3 Totals 6,397,666,985 6,201,130,335 (196,536,650)
31.4 Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining the fair values:
SEE NOTE 20 FOR EXPLANATION OF THE SOURCES AND METHODS UTILIZED IN DETERMINING FAIR VALUES. .......ccccoocovnninnnne.
32.1 Was the rate used to calculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D? ... Yes [ X] No[ ]
32.2 Ifthe answer to 32.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker’s or custodian’s pricing policy (hard copy or electronic copy) for
all brokers or custodians USEd @S @ PriCING SOUICE? ........c.cuevieurueuereiisiiesesesesissesesesessssssesesesssssssesese s ssssesesesesssssssesesessssssssesesessssssnsesesessssnsnsesns Yes [ ] No[X]
32.3 If the answer to 32.2 is no, describe the reporting entity’s process for determining a reliable pricing source for purposes of disclosure of fair
value for Schedule D:
SEE NOTE 20 FOR EXPLANATION OF PROCESS FOR DETERMINING A RELIABLE PRICING SOURCE FOR PURPOSES OF
DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE. ...ttt b ettt ettt
33.1 Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been followed? ................... Yes [ X] No[ ]
33.2 If no, list exceptions:
34. By self-designating 5GI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated 5GI security:
a. Documentation necessary to permit a full credit analysis of the security does not exist or an NAIC CRP credit rating for an FE or PL
security is not available.
b. Issuer or obligor is current on all contracted interest and principal payments.
c. The insurer has an actual expectation of ultimate payment of all contracted interest and principal.
Has the reporting entity self-designated SGI SECUNLIES? ............o.. e Yes[ ] No[X]
35. By self-designating PLGI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated PLGI security:
a. The security was purchased prior to January 1, 2018.
b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.
c. The NAIC Designation was derived from the credit rating assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as a NRSRO which is shown
on a current private letter rating held by the insurer and available for examination by state insurance regulators.
d. The reporting entity is not permitted to share this credit rating of the PL security with the SVO.
Has the reporting entity self-designated PLGI SECUMIES? .........uiiiiiiiiiiiie bbbttt bbb bbbt bbbt bt bbb b nre e Yes[ 1 No[X]
36. By assigning FE to a Schedule BA non-registered private fund, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated
FE fund:
a. The shares were purchased prior to January 1, 2019.
b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.
c. The security had a public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO prior to
January 1, 2019.
d. The fund only or predominantly holds bonds in its portfolio.
e. The current reported NAIC Designation was derived from the public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP
in its legal capacity as an NRSRO.
f. The public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP has not lapsed.
Has the reporting entity assigned FE to Schedule BA non-registered private funds that complied with the above criteria? .............ccccceieiie. Yes[ ] No[X]
37. By rolling/renewing short-term or cash equivalent investments with continued reporting on Schedule DA, Part 1 or Schedule E Part 2
(identified through a code (%) in those investment schedules), the reporting entity is certifying to the following:
a. The investment is a liquid asset that can be terminated by the reporting entity on the current maturity date.
b. If the investment is with a nonrelated party or nonaffiliate, then it reflects an arms-length transaction with renewal completed at the
discretion of all involved parties.
c. If the investment is with a related party or affiliate, then the reporting entity has completed robust re-underwriting of the transaction for
which documentation is available for regulator review.
d. Short-term and cash equivalent investments that have been renewed/rolled from the prior period that do not meet the criteria in 37.a -
37.c are reported as long-term investments.
Has the reporting entity rolled/renewed short-term or cash equivalent investments in accordance with these criteria? .............c.c.cc......... Yes[ 1 N[ 1 NA[X]
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Does the reporting entity directly Nold CrypPtOCUITENCIES? ..ottt ettt ettt eneas

If the response to 38.1 is yes, on what schedule are they reported?

Does the reporting entity directly or indirectly accept cryptocurrencies as payments for premiums on poliCies? ..........c.ccuvviiiirininienenenenenenes

If the response to 39.1 is yes, are the cryptocurrencies held directly or are they immediately converted to U.S. dollars?
39.21 Held directly
39.22 Immediately converted to U.S. dollars

If the response to 38.1 or 39.1 is yes, list all cryptocurrencies accepted for payments of premiums or that are held directly.

1 2 3
Immediately Accepted for
Converted to USD, Payment of
Name of Cryptocurrency Directly Held, or Both Premiums

Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any? .....

List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to trade associations,

service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.

1 2
Amount Paid

List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments for legal expenses
during the period covered by this statement.

1 2
Amount Paid

....3,300

List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures in
connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers, or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.

1 2
Amount Paid

45,477

20.6
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PART 2 - LIFE, ACCIDENT AND HEALTH COMPANIES/FRATERNAL BENEFIT SOCIETIES INTERROGATORIES

Life, Accident and Health Companies/Fraternal Benefit Societies:
1.1 Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement Insurance in force? ......

1.2 If yes, indicate premium earned on U.S. business only

1.3 What portion of Item (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience EXhibit? ............ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeee $
1.31 Reason for excluding:

1.4 Indicate amount of earned premium attributable to Canadian and/or Other Alien not included in Item (1.2) above. .....

1.5 Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare SUPPIEMENTt INSUFANCE. .......cc..iiuiiiuiiieiee ettt ettt e e e e et e e st e saeeeseesseesaeeseenseeneeaneeaneeans $

1.6 Individual policies: Most current three years:
1.61 Total premium earned ..
1.62 Total incurred claims ....

Yes[ 1 No[ X]

1.63 Number of covered liVes ...........cccoiiiiiis coeieiieeeeeee

All years prior to most current three years
1.64 Total premium earned ..
1.65 Total incurred claims ....

1.66 Number of covered liVes ...........cccoiiiiiis coevmiieieeecee

1.7 Group policies: Most current three years:
1.71 Total premium earned ..
1.72 Total incurred claims ....
1.73 Number of covered lives

All years prior to most current three years
1.74 Total premium earned .........c.cccceevevevennns
1.75 Total incurred claims
1.76 Number of covered lives

2.  Health Test:
1 2
Current Year Prior Year
2.1 Premium Numerator
2.2 Premium Denominator
2.3 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2)
2.4 Reserve Numerator .....

1,198,734,437

..1,786,923,349 ...

2.5 Reserve Denominator 5,722,988,144 ............ 4,487,729,273

2.6 RESEIVE RAHO (2.4/2.5) ..ottt bebes eeeee e e 0.000 oo 0.000
3.1 Does this reporting entity have SEParate ACCOUNES?T ..........ciiiiiiiiiiiei ettt ettt et ettt et e ea e e sheesheeabe e be e bt eabeeaeesaeesaeesheesbeeabeebeanbeennennns Yes [ X1 No [
3.2 Ifyes, has a Separate Accounts Statement been filed with this Department? ... Yes [ X ] No [ 1 N/A [

3.3 What portion of capital and surplus funds of the reporting entity covered by assets in the Separate Accounts statement, is not currently
distributable from the Separate Accounts to the general account for use by the general account? ...

3.4  State the authority under which Separate Accounts are maintained:
ARIZONA INSURANCE CODE, TITLE 20, SECTION 651

3.5 Was any of the reporting entity’'s Separate Accounts business reinsured as of December 317 ............coo e Yes [ X ] No [

58,006,584

3.6 Has the reporting entity assumed by reinsurance any Separate Accounts business as of December 317 ... Yes [ ] No[X]

3.7 If the reporting entity has assumed Separate Accounts business, how much, if any, reinsurance assumed receivable for reinsurance of Separate
Accounts reserve expense allowances is included as a negative amount in the liability for “Transfers to Separate Accounts due or accrued
(net)"? ..o

4.  For reporting entities having sold annuities to another insurer where the insurer purchasing the annuities has obtained a release of liability from the
claimant (payee) as the result of the purchase of an annuity from the reporting entity only:
4.1 Amount of loss reserves established by these annuities during the CUITENt YEaT: ..o $

4.2  List the name and location of the insurance company purchasing the annuities and the statement value on the purchase date of the annuities.

1 2
Statement Value
on Purchase Date
of Annuities
P&C Insurance Company And Location (i.e., Present Value)
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - LIFE, ACCIDENT AND HEALTH COMPANIES/FRATERNAL BENEFIT SOCIETIES INTERROGATORIES

5.1 Do you act as a custodian for health SAVINGS GCCOUNEST ..........ciiiiiiiiii bbb bbbt bbbt bbbttt nbe b nne e Yes[ 1 No[X]
5.2 If yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date. ...........ccocuiiiiiiiiii e S e
5.3 Do you act as an administrator for health SAVINGS ACCOUNTS? ..........ciiiiiiii ettt ettt neas Yes[ 1 No[X]
5.4 If yes, please provide the balance of funds administered as of the reporting date. ............ccooiiiiiiiii e S e
6.1  Are any of the captive affiliates reported on Schedule S, Part 3, authorized reiNSUrers? ...........cccooeiiiiieiiiiieeeeeeee e Yes [ 1 No [ 1 NATLX]

6.2 If the answer to 6.1 is yes, please provide the following:

1 2 3 4 Assets Supporting Reserve Credit
NAIC 5 6 7
Company Domiciliary Reserve Letters of Trust
Company Name Code Jurisdiction Credit Credit Agreements Other

7.  Provide the following for individual ordinary life insurance* policies (U.S. business only) for the current year (prior to reinsurance assumed or

ceded):
7.1 Direct Premium Written .
7.2 Total Incurred Claims . .
7.3 NUMDET Of COVETBA LIVES ....uvuvirieiiciiiisititetst sttt tanies | sananassenannananaesanas 2,944
*Ordinary Life Insurance Includes
Term (whether full underwriting,limited underwriting,jet issue,"short form app")
Whole Life (whether full underwriting,limited underwriting,jet issue,"short form app")
Variable Life (with or without secondary gurarantee)
Universal Life (with or without secondary gurarantee)
Variable Universal Life (with or without secondary gurarantee)
8. Is the reporting entity licensed or chartered, registered, qualified, eligible or writing business in at least two states? ...........c.cccoceiviiiiniiiiinns Yes [ X] No[ ]
8.1 If no, does the reporting entity assume reinsurance business that covers risks residing in at least one state other than the state of domicile of
TN FEPOTHING ENELY? ...o.viieivivetiieieectctetet ettt ettt ettt st s bbbt ee e s b e bbb e s e s e b s es e e s s et b s es e s s e b b st e s s e b bt esse s bbb s es et bt e b s s e st et b s s ettt s s s Yes[ 1 No[ ]
Life, Accident and Health Companies Only:
9.1 Are personnel or facilities of this reporting entity used by another entity or entities or are personnel or facilities of another entity or entities used
by this reporting entity (except for activities such as administration of jointly underwritten group contracts and joint mortality or morbidity
SEUAIES)? ©.vvvveieieetetete ettt sttt s et et st s s e s s e s s s s et et s s s A et A A e s eSS A s et A AR A At s A A et s s et et b st et s et et nna Yes [ X] No[ ]
9.2 Net reimbursement of such expenses between reporting entities:
9.21 Paid ..o, $ o 33,954,936
9.22 RECEIVEM........eeiieccee e F e
10.1 Does the reporting entity write any guaranteed iNtErest CONTFACES? ...........oi ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e seesneesaeenen Yes[ 1 No[ X]

10.2 If yes, what amount pertaining to these lines is included in:

10.21 Page 3, Line 1

10.22 Page 4, Line 1 ...
11.  For stock reporting entities only:

11.1  Total amount paid in by stockholders as surplus funds since organization of the reporting entity: ............ccooeiiiiiiiii e S, 183,909,048
12.  Total dividends paid stockholders since organization of the reporting entity:
1211 Cash oo, $ o 495,825,000
12,12 StOCK ..o F
13.1 Does the reporting entity reinsure any Workers’ Compensation Carve-Out business defined as: ...........cocooiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieeeee e Yes[ 1 No[ X]
Reinsurance (including retrocessional reinsurance) assumed by life and health insurers of medical, wage loss and death
benefits of the occupational iliness and accident exposures, but not the employers liability exposures, of business originally
written as workers’ compensation insurance.
13.2 If yes, has the reporting entity completed the Workers’ Compensation Carve-Out Supplement to the Annual Statement? ............c.cccooeiiiiiie Yes[ 1 No[ ]

13.3 1f 13.1 is yes, the amounts of earned premiums and claims incurred in this statement are:

1 2 3
Reinsurance Reinsurance Net
Assumed Ceded Retained

13.31 Earned premium
13.32 Paid claims
13.33 Claim liability and reserve (beginning of year) ....
13.34 Claim liability and reserve (end of year) ...
13.35 Incurred claims

211



13.4
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - LIFE, ACCIDENT AND HEALTH COMPANIES/FRATERNAL BENEFIT SOCIETIES INTERROGATORIES

If reinsurance assumed included amounts with attachment points below $1,000,000, the distribution of the amounts reported in Lines 13.31 and
13.34 for Column (1) are:

1 2
Attachment Earned Claim Liability
Point Premium and Reserve

13.41 <$25,000
13.42 $25,000 - 99,999
13.43 $100,000 - 249,999
13.44 $250,000 - 999,999
13.45 $1,000,000 or more
What portion of earned premium reported in 13.31, Column 1 was assumed from POOIS? .......cc.eiiiriiiiiiiiiie ettt sbe e S e

Fraternal Benefit Societies Only:

14.
15.

16.

17.

18.1

18.2
18.3

18.4
18.5
19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.
26.1
26.2

27.

28.1
28.2

291
29.2
30.1
30.2

31.

321

32.2
32.3

331
33.2

34.

35.1
35.2

Is the reporting entity organized and conducted on the lodge system, with ritualistic form of work and representative form of government? ....... Yes[ 1 No[ ]
How often are meetings of the subordinate branches required to be held?

When was the last regular meeting of the governing body NEIAT ...ttt eneas

When and where will the next regular or special meeting of the governing body be held?

How many of the same were delegates of the subordinate branches? .....

How are the expenses of the governing body defrayed?

What are the limiting ages for admission?

What is the minimum and maximum insurance that may be issued on any one life?

Is a medical examination required before issuing a benefit certificate to applicants? ... . Yes[ 1 No[ ]
Are applicants admitted to membership without filing an application with and becoming a member of a local branch by ballot and initiation? ..... Yes[ 1 No[ 1]
Are notices of the payments required sent to the members? .............ccccccceuee. Yes [ ] No [ 1 NAT 1]
If yes, do the notices state the purpose for which the money is to be used? ... Yes[ ] No[ ]
What proportion of first and subsequent year's payments may be used for management expenses?

27 A1 FIFSE YA ...ttt e et e e e e abaeeaeeaas %
27.12 Subsequent Years %
Is any part of the mortuary, disability, emergency or reserve fund, or the accretions from or payments for the same, used for expenses? . Yes[ 1 No[ ]
If S0, what amount and fOr WAt PUIMPOSE? ......c..eiiiiiieieeie ettt ettt e et e eae e s e et e et e esteesseeseeeseeeseeseesseesseenseesseenseeseeeneeseesseenseenseensenneenns S e
Does the reporting entity pay an old age disability benefit? .... Yes[ 1 No[ ]
If yes, at what age does the benefit coOmmENCE? ..........ccoiiiiiiiii e
Has the constitution or have the laws of the reporting entity been amended during the year? ..... Yes[ 1 No[ ]
If yes, when?
Have you filed with this Department all forms of benefit certificates issued, a copy of the constitution and all of the laws, rules and regulations
IN TOTCE @t thE PIESENE HIME? .....vvvieeececeeee ettt ettt e e eeea et e s e s ee e s saetesesessseaeseseseesssseetesesenssseeesesesessnssaesesasannsssetesasasnsnsetetesasensnsesesasannseen Yes[ 1 No[ ]
State whether all or a portion of the regular insurance contributions were waived during the current year under premium-paying certificates on
account of meeting attained age or MemMbErship FEQUIFEMENTS? ...........ccuovvieeceeeeieeeeeceeeeeeee e eeeeaeaeee e s s s aeaete s s s saeae s s s s sssaesesesesssssaesesasnsranenes Yes[ 1 No[ ]
If so, was an additional reserve included in EXhibit 57 .............cociiiiiiiiiii s Yes [ 1 Nol 1 NAT ]
If yes, explain
Has the reporting entity reinsured, amalgamated with, or absorbed any company, order, society, or association during the year? ...................... Yes[ 1 No[ ]
If yes, was there any contract agreement, or understanding, written or oral, expressed or implied, by means of which any officer,
director, trustee, or any other person, or firm, corporation, society or association, received or is to receive any fee, commission,
emolument, or compensation of any nature whatsoever in connection with, on an account of such reinsurance, amalgamation,
absorption, or transfer of MEMDETSNIP OF FUNAS? .........c.c.c.ovevecceeeeeeeeee ettt s e a et et e s s e st s s s s ssseses s s asasessssensassnsesssansananeasnas Yes[ 1 N[ 1 NA[ ]
Has any present or former officer, director, trustee, incorporator, or any other persons, or any firm, corporation, society or association, any
claims of any nature whatsoever against this reporting entity, which is not included in the liabilities on Page 3 of this statement? ....... Yes [ ] No[
Does the reporting entity have outstanding assessments in the form of liens against policy benefits that have increased surplus? ..................... Yes[ 1 Nol[

If yes, what is the date of the original lien and the total outstanding balance of liens that remain in surplus?

Outstanding
Date Lien Amount
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

Show amounts in whole dollars only, no cents; show percentages to one decimal place, i.e. 17.6.
$000 omitted for amounts of life insurance

1
2023

2
2022

3
2021

4
2020

2019

> w

NNoo

10.
1.
12.
13.

14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.

21.

22.

23.
231

24.
25.
26.
27.
28.

29.

30.
31.

32.
33.
34.
35.
36.

37.
38.
39.
40.
41.

42.
43.

44.

45.

46.

47.

48.
49.
50.
51.

Life Insurance in Force
(Exhibit of Life Insurance)
Ordinary - whole life and endowment (Line 34, Col.

Credit life (Line 21,

Group, excluding FEGLI/SGLI (Line 21, Col. 9 less
Lines 43 & 44, Col. 4)

Industrial (Line 21, Col. 2)

FEGLI/SGLI (Lines 43 & 44, Col. 4)

Total (Line 21, Col. 10)

Total in force for which VM-20
deterministic/stochastic reserves are calculated ....

New Business Issued

(Exhibit of Life Insurance)

Ordinary - whole life and endowment (Line 34, Col.

(o]

Ordinary - term (Line 2, Col. 4, less Line 34, Col. 2) |..

Credit life (Line 2, Col. 6)
Group (Line 2, Col. 9)
Industrial (Line 2, Col. 2)
Total (Line 2, Col. 10)
Premium Income - Lines of Business
(Exhibit 1 - Part 1)
Individual life (Line 20.4, Col. 2)
Group life (Line 20.4, Col. 3)
Individual annuities (Line 20.4, Col. 4) .
Group annuities (Line 20.4, Col. 5)
Accident & Health (Line 20.4, Col. 6) ....
Other lines of business (Line 20.4, Col. 8)
Total
Balance Sheet (Pages 2 & 3)
Total admitted assets excluding Separate Accounts
business (Page 2, Line 26, Col. 3)
Total liabilities excluding Separate Accounts
business (Page 3, Line 26)
Aggregate life reserves (Page 3, Line 1)
Excess VM-20 deterministic/stochastic reserve over
NPR related to Line 7.1 ....cooiiiiiiiieieeeee |
Aggregate A & H reserves (Page 3, Line 2)
Deposit-type contract funds (Page 3, Line 3)
Asset valuation reserve (Page 3, Line 24.01)
Capital (Page 3, Lines 29 and 30)
Surplus (Page 3, Line 37)
Cash Flow (Page 5)
Net Cash from Operations (Line 11)
Risk-Based Capital Analysis
Total adjusted capital
Authorized control level risk - based capital
Percentage Distribution of Cash, Cash
Equivalents and Invested Assets
(Page 2, Col. 3) (Line No. /Page 2, Line 12, Col. 3)
x 100.0
Bonds (Line 1)
Stocks (Lines 2.1 and 2.2)
Mortgage loans on real estate(Lines 3.1 and 3.2) ...
Real estate (Lines 4.1, 4.2 and 4.3)
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments
(Line 5)
Contract loans (Line 6)
Derivatives (Page 2, Line 7)
Other invested assets (Line 8)
Receivables for securities (Line 9)
Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Line
10)
Aggregate write-ins for invested assets (Line 11)
Cash, cash equivalents and invested assets
(Line 12)
Investments in Parent, Subsidiaries and
Affiliates
Affiliated bonds (Schedule D Summary, Line 12,
Col. 1)
Affiliated preferred stocks (Schedule D Summary,
Line 18, Col. 1)
Affiliated common stocks (Schedule D Summary
Line 24, Col. 1), .oovcireiiicieieieeeeeeeee e
Affiliated short-term investments (subtotal included
in Schedule DA Verification, Col. 5, Line 10)
Affiliated mortgage loans on real estate
All other affiliated
Total of above Lines 44 to 49
Total Investment in Parent included in Lines 44 to
49 above

................... 1,767,739

0 R 2,268,976

................... 1,695,575

................... 2,407,087

................... 1,641,335
................... 2,539,266

................... 1,
................... 2,

581,322
849,587

................... 1,
................... 3,

428,758
008,457

..1,656,941,480 |.
. 116,195,545 |.

.89,

..1,096,484,901 |.
860,581 |.

1,786,923, 349

7,325,741,179

............ 6,781,158,537
............ 5,711,797,804

................ 541,682,643

1,274,251,154

................ 546,354,784
75,691,540

1,036,012,858 |.
RE/RN
..... 2,900,000 |

............ 1,188,734,437

............ 5,977,987,788

............ 5,504,041,464
............ 4,519,505,743

..936,
.2,
..... 2,

TR
.79,

..476,

60,

382,667 |.
193430 |
900,000 |

046,324
142,504

139,754
085,743

............ 5,124,586,642

............ 4,587,709,377
............ 3,731,026,521

................ 533,977,265
................ 213,730,699

................ 539,685,321
48,121,718

860,644,914 |.
2.808.056 |
..... 2,900,000 |

............ 5,019,

............ 4,464,
............ 3,602,

..861,
.4,
..... 2,
................ 551,

................ 230,

559,
4,

399,107

628,717
532,588

987,977 |.
677.611 |.
900,000 |

870,390
093,014

448,001
649,761

............ 4,861,

............ 4,315,
............ 3,492,

..816,
.. 18,
..... 2,
................ 542,

................ 367,

564,
4,

354,804

774,770
283,308

971,981
632,259
900,000
680,035

110,487

212,204
864,877

475,747

456,557

480,194

520,658

411,270

I —— 475,747

456,557

480,194

520,658

411,270
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

(Continued)
1 2 3 4 5
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
Total Nonadmitted and Admitted Assets
52. Total nonadmitted assets (Page 2, Line 28, Col. 2)...... 49,034,534 41,286,328 24,807,233 |.... 22,597,948 |....ooiiie 23,958,250
53. Total admitted assets (Page 2, Line 28, Col. 3) .......... ... 10,493,688,800 |................ 8,887,489,950 ...8,615,148,090 |................ 8,218,482,905 |................ 7,786,118,308
Investment Data
54.  Net investment income (Exhibit of Net Investment
INCOME) ... [reeeeeiens 314,915,717 [ 238,936,481 |.....ccoen 224,056,636 |................... 240,455,579 | 215,825,409
55. Realized capital gains (losses) (Page 4, Line 34,
COIUMN T ) et ee [eeeeee e (49,836,314) [ 15,010,657 |...covceiicns (27,551,721) |- (59,774,519) [ (10,333,044)
56. Unrealized capi
Column 1) . 21,009,220 (46,536,498) (11,355,822) 9,912,926 (5,333,514)
57. Total of above Lines 54,55and 56 ..............ccoccoeeeees [ 286,088,623 |.........ccocevee 207,410,640 |.....ccocveeees 185,149,093 |.......cocoenee 190,593,986 |.......cocoeeuennes 200, 158,851
Benefits and Reserve Increases (Page 6)
58. Total contract/certificate benefits - life (Lines 10, 11, 12,
13, 14 and 15, Col. 1 minus Lines 10, 11,12, 13, 14
and 15, Cols. 6,7 and 8) ........cccceevrrreicicicicieies feeieiieieel 896,237,724 | 610,170,161 |........ccoceee 649,818,842 |.......cceceee 505,003,570 |....ccecvruennne 555,237,301
59. Total contract/certificate benefits - A & H (Lines 13 &
0 ) O R R ST OO ROR RO
60. Increase in life reserves - other than group and
annuities (Line 19, Col. 2)
61. Increase in A & H reserves (Line 19, Col. 6) .. .
62. Dividends to policyholders and refunds to members
[ T= {0 TR 7 e Iy ) ) R R S RS
Operating Percentages
63. Insurance expense percent (Page 6, Col. 1, Lines 21,
22 & 23, less Line 6)/(Page 6, Col. 1, Line 1 plus
Exhibit 7, Col. 2, Line 2) X 100.0 ......cevoeereeneeieeienns feoriieiiiiiiiiiiiicees 5.0 |- 5.8 | 9.6 [ 1.2 e 10.0
64. Lapse percent (ordinary only) [(Exhibit of Life
Insurance, Col. 4, Lines 14 & 15) / 1/2 (Exhibit of Life
Insurance, Col. 4, Lines 1 & 21)] X 100.0 ....cccoveveeiees fooniiiiiiiiiiiiis 8.8 | 4.8 | 9.6 [oeeeeeeee e 5.0 |oeereeee e 4.6
65. A & H loss percent (Schedule H, Part 1, Lines 5 and 6,
(7o B T PP A KRR RS R RRRRSRP KRR
66. A & H cost containment percent (Schedule H, Pt. 1,
[T o ) O ) R O S N
67. A & H expense percent excluding cost containment
expenses (Schedule H, Pt. 1, Line 10, Col. 2) .....ccccee [oerremmiiiiiiiiiiiiciiiiiis [oeeiieeeccieeiccciiceins [ eiieeeies | eiies [oree e
A & H Claim Reserve Adequacy
68. Incurred losses on prior years’ claims - comprehensive
group health (Sch. H, Part 3, Line 3.1 Col. 3) ...ccccoees [eemmimmmiiiiieecieiciceiis [ [ XXX eeveeneees | XXX oeveeeees | XXX oiveeeneen
69. Prior years’ claim liability and reserve - comprehensive
group health (Sch. H, Part 3, Line 3.2 Col. 3) ...ccccoees [eemmimmmiiiiiieccieeeiceeis [ [ XXX eeveeneees | XXX oeveeeees | XXX oiveeeneen
70. Incurred losses on prior years’ claims-health other than
comprehensive group health (Sch. H, Part 3, Line 3.1
Col. 118SS COL. 3) eeiieiiieeiieeeieeeeee e enes [eeeriee e eens [eeeree e [ XXX eeveenees | XXX eeveeeees | XXX oiveaenen
71. Prior years’ claim liability and reserve-health other than
comprehensive group health (Sch. H, Part 3, Line 3.2
Col. 11855 COL. 3) it eeee e sines [eeeriee e erieeees [eeeiee e [ XXX eeveeeiees | XXX eeveenees | XXX oiveeenen
Net Gains From Operations After Dividends to
Policyholders, Refunds to Members, Federal
Income Taxes and Before Realized Capital Gains
or (Losses) by Lines of Business (Page 6.x, Line
33)
72.  Individual industrial life (Page 6.1, COL. 2) ...c.cceiiciviiie e eseeciieesies |oeeeeeeieeesieeeeieeesieesiees [orseeessseessseeesssseessseeesssees [orseessseeessseessseessseessssaess [oreeessseessseesssseesssseessseeans
73.  Individual whole life (Page 6.1, Col. 3) , 342,919
74. Individual term life (Page 6.1, Col. 4) ..... 374,925 (749,017)... .(1,183,089)
75. Individual indexed life (Page 6.1, Col. 5) ...467,056 150,484 |... .(1,576,885)
76. Individual universal life (Page 6.1, Col. 6) .. (69,646)/. ..85,280 |...
77. Individual universal life with secondary guarantees
(Page 6.1, COL 7) .oveeieenieenieeieeieeieeeeseesee e e e e 1,480,284 [0 2,759,132 | 1,098,792 [ 6,780,135 ... (486,203)
78. Individual variable life (Page 6.1, Col. 8) ...
79. Individual variable universal life (Page 6.1, Col. 9) .......)occvieeiiiiennn 2,230,048 | 2,647,857 o 1,507,165 e (3,394 1) | 3,093,898
80. Individual credit life (Page 6.1, Col. 10)
81. Individual other life (Page 6.1, Col. 11) .
82. Individual YRT mortality risk only (Page 6.1, Col. 12)
83.  Group whole life (Page 6.2, Col. 2) ........ccccccevverinnnncfeen
84.  Group term life (Page 6.2, Col. 3)
85.  Group universal life (Page 6.2, Col. 4)
86. Group variable life (Page 6.2, Col. 5) .....
87.  Group variable universal life (Page 6.2, Col. 6)
88.  Group credit life (Page 6.2, Col. 7) .....
89.  Group other life (Page 6.2, Col. 8) ...
90. Group YRT mortality risk only (Page 6.2, Col. 9) ..........
91. Individual deferred fixed annuities (Page 6.3, Col. 2)
92. Individual deferred indexed annuities (Page 6.3, Col. 3)
93. Individual deferred variable annuities with guarantees
(Page 6.3, COl. 4) ..oooiiieiiieciee e
94. Individual deferred variable annuities without
guarantees (Page 6.3, COl. 5) ........cccoeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiis foreeienienienieiciieiceies o e [ [
95.  Individual life contingent payout (immediate and
annuitization) (Page 6.3, Col. 6)
96. Individual other annuities (Page 6.3, Col. 7) .....
97.  Group deferred fixed annuities (Page 6.4, Col. 2) ........
98.  Group deferred indexed annuities (Page 6.4, Col. 3)
99.  Group deferred variable annuities with guarantees
LRz LIRS T T 7 R P ) ) O S N
100. Group deferred variable annuities without guarantees
[(R= T LTS T T 07 o P ) R R S RN
101.  Group life contingent payout (immediate and
annuitization) (Page 6.4, Col. 6) .......c.ccvvvreenvenieenee fooeeveeniienienen. (1,224,310 [ (6,616, 170) [ 1,427,011 |....
102.  Group other annuities (Page 6.4, Col. 7) ...
103. A & H-comprehensive individual (Page 6.5, Col. 2)
104. A & H-comprehensive group (Page 6.5, Col. 3) ...
105. A & H-Medicare supplement (Page 6.5, Col. 4)
106. A & H-vision only (Page 6.5, Col. 5)
107. A & H-dental only (Page 6.5, COl. 6) .....ccceevuveeeueennne
108. A & H-Federal employees health benefits plan (Page
6.5, Col. 7)
109. A & H-Title XVIII Medicare (Page 6.5, Col. 8)
110. A & H-Title XIX Medicaid (Page 6.5, Col. 9) ..
111. A & H-credit (Page 6.5, Col. 10) ...............
112. A & H-disability income (Page 6.5, Col. 11) ..
113. A & H-long-term care (Page 6.5, Col. 12)
114. A & H-other (Page 6.5, Col. 13) ...cccvvevcrieiiieeiieienneens
115.  Aggregate of all other lines of business (Page 6, Col. 8)
116.  Fraternal (Page 6, COL. 7) ....ccvciiirieeiiiee e
117.  Total (Page 6, Col. 1) 44,624,547 (33,097,932) 59,681,834 67,139,610 43,100,733
NOTE: If a party to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors? .............. Yes [ 1 No [ ]

If no, please explain:
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE

PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY
LIFE INSURANCE (STATE PAGE)®

9 7 2 6 8 2 0 2 3 4 3 0 5 9 1 0 0

NAIC Group Code 0709 BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF  Grand Total DURING THE YEAR 2023 NAIC Company Code 97268
1 2 Dividends to Policyholders/Refunds to Members Claims and Benefits Paid
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Applied to Provide
Paid-Up Additions
or Shorten the
Premiums and Applied to Pay Endowment or Surrender Values Total
Annuities Other Paid in Cash or Renewal Premium-Paying Total Death and Matured and Withdrawals All Other (Sum Columns 8
Line of Business Considerations Considerations Left on Deposit Premiums Period Other (Col. 3+4+5+6) Annuity Benefits Endowments for Life Contracts Benefits through 11)

Individual Life
Industrial ...
Whole . .
3. Term ... 250,000
4. INAEXEA .o snes s e 8,109,583 | s o [ i e e 1150,215 | e 1,014,308 e [ 2,164,613
5 Universal ... ..1,000,000
6.  Universal with secondary guarantees .. ..3,320,833
7. Variable
8.  Variable universal ..
9. Credit..
10.  Other .. R R .
11. _ Total Individual Life 5,876,361 4,196,811 10,073,172
Group Life
12.  Whole .... ..5,000 |. ....5,000
13.  Term..... . .
14.  Universal ...
15.  Variable ....
16.  Variable universal
17.  Credit X
18, Other .ooviiiiiiiicieeiiieceeeeerce e snes e sneeenns () o e s e e s o [ 281,812 | e e 281,812
19.  Total Group Life 286,812 286,812
Individual Annuities
20. Fixed ... .. 388,190,401
21, INAEXEA oo [ [ [ [ [ [ [ e [ e e [
22. \Variable with guarantees .. 321,502,564
23.  Variable without guarantees ...........ccoooeviiiiiiiiiiiiiiii for [ [ [ [ [ [ e [ e e [
24.  Life contingent payout 145,083,917
25.  Other
26. _ Total Individual Annuities 854,776,882
Group Annuities
27.  Fixed ...
28.  Indexed
29. Variable with guarantees ..
30. Variable without guarantees
31.  Life contingent payout
32. Other X
33. _ Total Group Annuities 24,179,474 (1,746) 24,177,728
Accident and Health
34. Comprehensive individual ... XXX
35. Comprehensive group .. XXX..
36. Medicare Supplement ... XXX
37.  Visiononly .... XXX
38. Dentalonly ... XXX..
39. Federal Employees Health Benefits Plan XXX..
40.  Title XVIII Medicare XXX
41.  Title XIX Medicaid .. XXX
42.  Credit A&H ......... XXX..
43.  Disability income XXX..
44.  Long-term care . XXX..
45.  Other health .... XXX
46. _ Total Accident and Health XXX XXX

47.

Total

1,791,108,229 (c)

176,586,932

712,727,661

889,314,594
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NAIC Group Code

BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

LIFE INSURANCE (STATE PAGE) (Continued)®

Grand Total

DURING THE YEAR

2023

NAIC Company Code

97268

Direct Death Benefits, Matured Endowments Incurred and Annuity Benefits Policy Exhibit
13 22 In Force December 31,
Claims Settled During Current Year Issued During Year Other Changes to In Force (Net) Current Year (b)
Total Settled During 23 24 25 26 27 28
Totals Paid Reduction by Compromise Amount Rejected Current Year
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
Number Number Number Number Unpaid Number Number Number
Incurred During of Pols/ of Pols/ of Pols/ of Pols/ December 31, of Pols/ of Pols/ of Pols/
Line of Business Current Year Certs Amount Certs Amount Certs Amount Certs Amount Current Year Certs Amount Certs Amount Certs Amount
Individual Life
Industrial ... ..
Whole . ..2,875,411 ..2,875,411 .(2,875,411) .
3 Term . 250,000 .250,000 (19,498,299) |. . 440,605, 182
4 Indexed ..1,150,215 .1,150,215 (14,449,068) |. . 294,456,746
5 UNIVErsal ......cuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii s [eree e .1,000,000 (15,190,811) . . 783,948,975
6.  Universal with secondary guarantees .. ..3,250,000 . 3,250,000 (60,537,663) | .1,047,388,648
7. Variable
8 Variable universal .. ....226,146 |... ,978) ...
9. Credit.. .
10.  Other .. UV R U
11 Total Individual Life 9,875,626 5,876,361 5,876,361 5,125,411 300, 190,000 (365,724,230) 4,004,748, 140
Group Life
12.  Whole .... ....5,000 |.. 5,000 |... ...5,000 |... .(4,875)].... . 460,667
13.  Term... .
14, Universal
15.  Variable ....
16.  Variable universal .
17.  Credit . (a)
18.  Other ... 281,813 |.. .. 281,813 |... ....281,813 |... U
19.  Total Group Life 286,813 286,813 286,813 (4,875) 460,667
Individual Annuities
20, FIXEO e [rrrrrrerrennnnenneneeeenees [oereieiiieees e e e [ [eeerieiiiiees e [ [ [ 7,083 |.......... 1,364,184,381 |.......(2,234)|............ (317,894,488) |..... 17,884 |........... 2,930,520, 143
21, Indexed .. K X
22. Variable with guarantees .. ..3,056,798,577
23.  Variable without guarantees
24.  Life contingent payout ..8,147,018
25.  Other .. .
26.  Total Individual Annuities 147,226, 361 20,204 146,244,286 20,204 146,244,286 8,147,018 8,438 1,579,674,331 (3,879) (339,011,428) 46,562 5,987,318,720
Group Annuities
27.  Fixed ...
28.  Indexed
29. Variable with guarantees ..
30. Variable without guarantees ...
31.  Life contingent payout ... 115,911
32.  Other
33.  Total Group Annuities 115,911

Accident and Health

34. Comprehensive individual ...

35. Comprehensive group ..

36. Medicare Supplement ...

37.  Visiononly ....

38. Dentalonly ...

39. Federal Employees Health Benefits Plan

40.  Title XVIIl Medicare

41.  Title XIX Medicaid ....

42.  Credit A&H .........

43.  Disability income .

44.  Long-term care ...

45.  Otherhealth ..o .. .
46.  Total Accident and Health XXX
47.  TOTAL 181,594,737 24,964 176,586,933 24,964 176,586,933 13,388,340 10,389 1,879,864,331 (3,942) (704,740,533) 54,254 9,992,527,528

(
(
(
(
(
(

a) Includes Group Credit Life Insurance Loans less than or equal to 60 months at issue, prior year $
b) Corporate Owned Life Insurance/BOLI: 1) Number of policies:
c) Deposit-Type Contract Considerations NOT included in Total Premiums and Annuities Considerations: Individual: $
d) For health business on indicated lines report: Number of persons insured under PPO managed care products ...
e) For health premiums written: amount of Medicare Title XVIIl exempt from state taxes or fees $ ..
f) Certain Separate Account products are included in “Other” product categories in the table(s) above:

........................ 36 2) covering num

1. Individual Life - Other includes the following amounts related to Separate Account policies:

2. Group Life - Other includes the following amounts related to Separate Account policies:

3. Individual Annuities - Other includes the following amounts related to Separate Account policies:
4. Group Annuities - Other includes the following amounts related to Separate Account policies:

ber of lives:

Column 1) $
Column 1)$ ...
Column 1) $ .
Column 1) $ .

, current year $

. 166,466,996 Group: $

36 3)face amount $

Column 7) $
Column7)$ ...
Column 7) $
Column 7) $

........... 166,

Column 12) $ ...
Column 12) $ ...
Column 12) $
Column 12) $

466,996

Loans greater than 60 months at issue BUT NOT GREATER THAN 120 MONTHS prior year $
........... 189,216,402

Total: $
and number of persons insured under indemnity only products

, current year $




14

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE

PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

EXHIBIT OF LIFE INSURANCE

($000 Omitted for Amounts of Life Insurance)

Industrial Ordinary Credit Life (Group and Individual) Group
1 2 3 4 5 6 Number of 9
Number of Individual 7 8
Policies and Group
Number of Policies Amount of Insurance Number of Policies Amount of Insurance Certificates Amount of Insurance Policies Certificates Amount of Insurance

10

Total
Amount of Insurance

above)

1. INfOrce end Of PriOr YEAI ......c.ceiieiririeieieieiiiieesisieie e [ttt |ooereieieereneneneeeeeenenes [oevseeeeeeesennenns 95,082 oeveeeinirininenns 4,102,662 |- [ [eeeereeeeneeene D e 116 | 466 [ 4,103,128
2. 1sSUEd dUIING YEAT .......cvoviiieeecieieieieeeeie s 1000300, 990 it e e oot e | 300,190
3. Reinsurance assumed
4. Revived during year ........
5. Increased during year (Net) ........ccccocvrvrirenineninineieniens
6. Subtotals, Lines 2 to 5
7. Additions by dividends during year ...
8. Aggregate write-ins for iNCreases ..........c.cccvevvvncvnnnnnnn
9. Totals (Lines 1and 6 t0 8) .......cccevvrviineiiiiiieiceces
Deductions during year:
10. Death ..
11.  Maturity
12, Disability ........ccoeviiiiiiiiiii
T30 EXPIY e
14.  Surrender
15, LAPSE oot
16, CONVEISION ..o.ocviiiiiiiiiiciice e
17. Decreased (net) 11,345 |.
18, REINSUIANCE .....ccviiiiiiiiiiiiisicsiiesiesecit e seess e seenns [oeree e sreens [oereesreesie e see s [orreses s e s e e
19. Aggregate write-ins for decreases ............ccoceeerereiennenn.
20.  Totals (LINES 1010 19) .ueiviiieeicicieeiiisieieieieie e et sesinies [oereieenesesse s [oereeeeererennneseseeiens 189 [ooiiiiiiisisiiieeenns BTBL27T oot e [t eeens [eeeenesesesseieneeennennees 1 | LS P 378,282
21.  Inforce end of year (b) (Line 9 minus Line 20) .. .4,036,715 |.
22. Reinsurance ceded end of year ..........ccccceceeeeninnnninnnns 1,449,600
23. Line 21 minus Line 22 2,587,115
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
00 O o O O O ) R R R PRSP RO PR RTTRN
00 O o O O O ) R R RO RPN RPN
L0 O o O O O ) R R R PRSP RPN
0898. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 8 from overflow
T=To T TR T OO U KOOSO TE OO OO SO NPT RO OO TP SO OTOT T RO OO T TP TO TSP UOR NOTORTOTRT T PR TRPR PP
0899. TF()D'?ALS (Lines 0801 thru 0803 plus 0898) (Line 8
above)
L O O O O O AP OTP) KPP PUOT RO OPRT
L7 O O O O P AP OTPO KPP PUOT) RO RTOPRP
L 7 O O o O O S AP OTPO KPP PUOT) RO OPRR
1998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 19 from overflow|
L=To T TR T OO KOOSO TE OO SO ROO TP RO OO TP SO OTO T T RO T OO PO T TP TO TS POUOT T OPOTRTTPR PO PPRPO
1999. TF()D'?ALS (Lines 1901 thru 1903 plus 1998) (Line 19

Life, Accident and Health Companies Only:

(a) Group $

; Individual $

Fraternal Benefit Societies Only:

(b) Paid-up insurance included in the final totals of Line 21 (including additions to certificates) number of certificates
Additional accidental death benefits included in life certificates were in amount $

If not, how are such expenses met?

, Amount $

, Does the society collect any contributions from members for general expenses of the society under fully paid-up certificates?

Yes [ ]




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

EXHIBIT OF LIFE INSURANCE

($000 Omitted for Amounts of Life Insurance) (Continued)
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON INSURANCE IN FORCE END OF YEAR
Industrial Ordinary
1 2 3 4
Number of Policies | Amount of Insurance | Number of Policies | Amount of Insurance

24.  Additions by diVIdENdS ...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiie e
25.  Other paid-up insurance
26. Debit ordinary insurance XXX XXX

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON ORDINARY INSURANCE

Issued During Year In Force End of Year
(Included in Line 2) (Included in Line 21)
1 2 3 4
Term Insurance Excluding Extended Term Insurance Number of Policies | Amount of Insurance | Number of Policies [ Amount of Insurance

A =Y 4 I oo [T TR o[- Tt =Y £ T O S O AP POUT PP
28. Term policies - other
29.  Other term insurance - deCreasing ............cccccouciurierieiiiciieiecee e e XXX vieieeieens oo o, D, % ST RPN

30. Other term insurance 1,796,404
31, Totals (LINES 27 10 30) ...ueueeeeeeeeeececeieee ettt ssses s esess sttt snssesenes [oeresesessesessssseseseessnenes [eereneseneseesesesnsnnnensss D10 [ 2,268,976
Reconciliation to Lines 2 and 21:
32, Term additions .......ccoceeiiiiiiiecieeieeee e seee e e snes e feeneenre e e XK K e [ e XX [
33. Totals, extended term iNSUranCe ............ccoccvvveeeeeeecieeeeeeeeceeeeeeeeceeeeeeeeeeeeees e XX e [ XXX e [ o
34. Totals, whole life and endowment 1,767,739
35. Totals (Lines 31 to 34) 138 300,190 2,996 4,036,715
CLASSIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BY PARTICIPATING STATUS
Issued During Year In Force End of Year
(Included in Line 2) (Included in Line 21)
1 2 3 4
Non-Participating Participating Non-Participating Participating

36 Industrial
37, Ordinary ......ccoeeeveneee .. 300,190
38. Credit Life (Group and INdividual) ..........ccccoviriiininininnnsseeseseses e,
1 T €1 o 1UT o TSP SRR PRSRPRRPRRPR
40. Totals (Lines 36 to 39) 300,190 4,037,176

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON CREDIT LIFE AND GROUP INSURANCE
Credit Life

Group

Number of Certificates| Amount of Insurance
41.  Amount of insurance included in Line 2 ceded to v ied P TR RO D0 O ST RO
42.  Number in force end of year if the number under \

on a pro-rata basis ...........c.oeccccvvccveviiecvccevvc R R ... - ...} . .. ......... | e | D,0, & SRR
43. Federal Employees’ Group Life Insurance included in Line 21 ... [ o e
44. Servicemen’s Group Life Insurance included in Line 271 ........cocoieeneeneeniess fooriiniii o e
45.  Group Permanent Insurance included in Line 21

ADDITIONAL ACCIDENTAL DEATH BENEFITS
46.  Amount of additional accidental death benefits in force end of year under ordinary policies 500 |

BASIS OF CALCULATION OF ORDINARY TERM INSURANCE

47. State basis of calculation of (47.1) decreasing term insurance contained in Family Income, Mortgage Protection, etc., policies and riders and of (47.2) term insurance on
wife and children under Family, Parent and Children, etc., policies and riders included above.

47.1 Not Applicable
47.2 Not Applicable

POLICIES WITH DISABILITY PROVISIONS

Industrial Ordinary Credit Group
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Number of
Number of Number of Number of Certifi- Amount of Ins
Disability Provisions Policies | Amount of Insurance | Policies | Amount of Insurance | Policies [ Amount of Insurance cates rance
48. Waiver of Premium ........cco. oo e e 93 | 5,263 | e e e,

49. Disability Income ........c.cccooiforrinini

50. Extended Benefits .........oooufoveeeieeiniis oo [ XXX XXX cvvveverenen freemrreenieees [ [ [
51. Other ...ccccoiiiiiiiiiieeeee
52. Total (a) 93 | (a) 5,263 (a) (a)

(a) See the Annual Audited Financial Reports section of the annual statement instructions
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

EXHIBIT OF NUMBER OF POLICIES, CONTRACTS, CERTIFICATES, INCOME
PAYABLE AND ACCOUNT VALUES IN FORCE FOR SUPPLEMENTARY
CONTRACTS, ANNUITIES, ACCIDENT & HEALTH AND OTHER POLICIES

SUPPLEMENTARY CONTRACTS

Ordinary Group
1 2 3 4
Involving Life Not Involving Life Involving Life Not Involving Life
Contingencies Contingencies Contingencies Contingencies
B [ (o o7 =T g o el i o 4 ToT Y=Y T O Ol T KPP
2. Issued during year ...........
T = TN =T g Lo e EE T U g T o ol S OO SOOI N
4. Increased during year (net) .
5. Total (Lines 1t04) ..cccoevvvevviecccceeee A I
Deductions during year:
6. Decreased (net) ......cccceevevvvvrcvcvcvcvcvcreee o R . N R - B - B B | BN s [
7. Reinsurance ceded ..........ccccccceeviiincccecee L NG
8. Totals (Lines6and 7) ........ccocevvrvrininns
9. Inforce end of year (liNe 5 MINUS lINE 8) ........ccuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinne s e [oeee e [oreees e e e eeees |oresre et ee
10.  AmMount on depPOSit ..........ccoiiiiiiii e e () oo o [€2) IR
11, INCOME NOW PAYADIE .......ooviiiiiiiiiiiiii e e [ [ [
12.  Amount of income payable (a) (a) (a) (a)
ANNUITIES
Ordinary Group
1 2 3 4
Immediate Deferred Contracts Certificates
1. INfOrce end Of PrOF YEAI ......c.cuiviiiiiiiiiieieieieiicet sttt et 8,572 | 33,431 | 32 [ 2,803
2. 1SSUEA AUIING YEAT .....eeeevieiecteieie ettt ettt 328 | 8,110 | 19 [ 2,031
3. Reinsurance assumed .............ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiii
4. Increased during year (net) .
5. Totals (LINES 110 4) ..uoiuiiiiiiiiiiise e
Deductions during year:
6. DeCreased (Net) ......cociiiiiiiieieee e
7. Reinsurance ceded .....
8. Totals (LINES 6 AN 7) cueveviiiriieieieieieiee sttt 17 3,708 143
9. Inforce end of year (line€ 5 MINUS 1IN 8) ........ccceevereiriieieereresieeieseeseeeeee e 8,729 | 37,833 [ [ 4,691
Income now payable:
10.  Amount of INCOME PAYADIE .........c.cveuiuiiiiiiieciccc e (a) 148,794,213 XXX XXX (a) 29,810,520
Deferred fully paid:
11, ACCOUNE DAIANGCE ..o anaen XXX (a)  2,960,653,024 XXX (a)
Deferred not fully paid:
12.  Account balance XXX (a) XXX (a)
ACCIDENT AND HEALTH INSURANCE
Group Credit Other
1 2 3 4 5 6
Certificates Premiums in Force Policies Premiums in Force Policies Premiums in Force
1. Inforce end of prior year ... ... e e [ [ [
2. Issued during year
3. Reinsurance assumed ........
4. Increased during year (net) .
5. Totals (Lines 1t0 4) ...........] XXX P
Deductions during year: !
6. Conversions .......c.cccceeeennes
7. Decreased (net) ........cccce. | *
8. Reinsurance ceded ..
9. Totals (Lines 610 8) ............] XXX
10. Inforce end of year (line 5
minus line 9) (a) (a) (a)
DEPOSIT FUNDS AND DIVIDEND ACCUMULATIONS
1 2
Dividend
Deposit Funds Accumulations
Contracts Contracts
1. INFOFCE ENA OF PHIOE YBAI ......cvviviviiiiiiieiete ettt ettt et sttt b et s st e e s e b b et e s e s e se e e s b s et e s ese st e ss s s s et esese e e ssesesesesesenenene e e eeeeeeeieiesee e 5,058
2. Issued during year ........... ... 537 |..
3. REINSUMANGCE @SSUMED ........oiuiiiiii et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e e e et e et et
4. INCreased dUMNG YEAI (NMET) ......iiiiiiiiiie ittt bbb bbb bbb bbbt bt b e bt b e bt bt bbbt e bbbt be b e b nne e
5. TOLAIS (LINES 110 4) wuvviiieieiieteiie ettt ettt ettt a et bt s bbbttt b s e st b st se st s st s s bbb s s st et s s s ensntesene ] 5,595
Deductions During Year:
B, DECTEASEA (NEL) ...eeeiieieciiet ettt ittt b et s st b £t s s b b e £ e E b e bt et et a e e ettt ettt ettt 348 o
7. Reinsurance ceded .....
8. TOAIS (LINES 6 @NG 7) cuvviriiiieieieteietei ettt ittt ettt sttt et s et a b e b s e se st e e s bbb e s e s et e s s e s b e b e s e s et et ss e s s s et e b ene e s es s s benene 348
9. Inforce end Of year (liN€ 5 MINUS lINE ) .......cueuiuiiriiiriiieieieietiet sttt ettt s et e bbb s ese e e sses s besesese e sess s esenesenin 5,247
10.  Amount of account balance (@) 1,036,012,860 | (a)

(a) See the Annual Audited Financial Reports section of the annual statement instructions.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

FORM FOR CALCULATING THE INTEREST MAINTENANCE RESERVE

INTEREST MAINTENANCE RESERVE

Aml)unt
1. ReSErVE as Of DECEMDET 31, PHOr YEAI ........c.cuiuieierieieiieeseisetsetese it b sttt sbesse bbbttt o 5,081,856
2. Current year's realized pre-tax capital gains/(losses) of §  ............ (157,096) transferred into the reserve net of taxes of $  .............. (32,990) [-+.eevievicnne (124,106)
3. Adjustment for current year’s liability gains/(losses) released from the FESEIVE ..o e
4. Balance before reduction for amount transferred to Summary of Operations (Line 1 + Line 2 + LiNE 3) ......c.vvvvevreieeeeeeeeeeeeeseseseese e 4,957,751
5. Current year's amortization released to Summary of Operations (Amortization, Line 1, COIUMN 4) .........c.c.overueueueieeeeceeee e e et e ee e ee s 494,612
6. Reserve as of December 31, current year (Line 4 minus Line 5) 4,463,139
AMORTIZATION
1 2 3 4
Current Year's Adjustment for Current
Realized Capital Year's Liability Balance Before
Reserve as of Gains/(Losses) Gains/(Losses) Reduction for Current
December 31, Transferred into the Released From Year’'s Amortization
Year of Amortization Prior Year Reserve Net of Taxes the Reserve (Cols. 1+2+3)
1. 2023 1ttt e 501,146 ..o (6,534) ] e [ 494,612
2. 2024 .ttt e 424,367 | (13,994) [ e 410,373
Bl 2025 .ttt [ee e 385,439 .o (14,573) [ e 370,866
4. 2026 ...ttt e 392,324 | (15,191 [ e 377,133
5. 2027 et [ro s 421,967 | (15,938) [ oo 406,029
B, 2028 ...t [or s 440,060 |......ccovverennee (16,422) [.....ooeeeiiciciicieis e 423,638
7o 2029 .ottt [eo s 422,357 | (15,339) [ oo 407,018
8. 2030 . [ee e 378,701 | (12,198) [ o 366,503
9. 2037 bbbt [or e 319,515 [ (8,804) [ e 310,711
10, 2032 1ottt e 252,609 ..o (5,412) [ oo 247,197
11, 2033 ettt e 194,007 [ (1,764) |- [ 192,333
12, 2034 1ottt e 159,398 [...oviiecice 122 | [ 159,520
130 2035 <.t e 147,766 ..o 128 | [ 147,894
T4, 2030 ..ottt e 134,676 ..o 37 s e 134,813
15, 2037 oottt . 116,351 |. . 116,494
16. 2038 101,131 . . 101,281
17. 2039 84,309 84,468
18, 2040 ..ottt e e s e s et s et s e e s esens [eeteeeeencis e e 64,141 [ 165 [ e 64,305
19, 2047 oot s 49,002 oo A4 | [ 49,266
20, 2042 ..ottt s 35,707 | 183 | [ 35,890
20, 2043 <.t s 28171 [ 192 | [ 24,363
22, 2044 ..ot s 15,813 [ 180 |- [ 15,992
23, 2045 ..ottt [ 9,489 | 143 | [ 9,632
24, 2046 ...t [ 5,015 | 104 | e 5,119
25, 2047 ettt [o e 1,976 oo B4 | [ 2,040
26, 2048 ...ttt s 240 | 21 s [ 261
071 O A A AT KOO
S {010 A A AT KOO
A {01 O A A AU KOO
1O TR 01U R KPR RO POTRP RPN
31. 2053 and Later
32. Total (Lines 1 to 31) 5,081,856 (124,106) 4,957,751
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

ASSET VALUATION RESERVE

Default Component Equity Component
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Real Estate and
Other Than Total Other Invested Total Total Amount
Mortgage Loans Mortgage Loans (Cols. 1+2) Common Stock Assets (Cols. 4 +5) (Cols. 3 +6)

1. ReServe as of DECEMDET 31, PHOT YEAN .........cococvcviueveueuieieieeeeteteteteseaeate e et et esetesesessss s st esesesesesessassesesesesesesessss s et asesesesessssasasesssesesesssna|ereneasesesssenesesenseanasasanene |reseenenenenennanns 1,893,040 |...coovevree 1,893,040 |.oveveeeeveeee 108,393 |..cooveeee 191,997 | 300,389 |.ooiin. 2,193,430

2. Realized capital gains/(losses) net of taxes - GENEIal ACCOUNL ............cocveveveveueueuieieeeieeeteteseaee s e se et esessas s s et seseseseassss s sesesesesee oo sesieienees (40,812,929).....cccverne (729,231)................ (41,542,960 [...ceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees et e [ (41,542 ,160)

3. Realized capital gains/(losses) net of taxes - SEPArate ACCOUNLS .........coiiiiiiiiiiiiieie ettt e e e sseesbeesseeseesaesnnefebe et e st sn s sa e s s saeseesres [oeesieesieestessie s e s ssiassees [oreteseesessesseeseesreesries [oesieesresssnsssesinssnesesseess [rereeseesessessessressreesnnans [oeresssessssssessessesseeseesne foeesessesses s s sre s

4. Unrealized capital gains/(losses) net of deferred taxes - GENEral ACCOUN .............c.cvoveveueueuieiieeeeeeeeeteteieees et sesssss s s oo 16,702,947 ..o o 16,702,947 |.ooirinee (316,672) [ 44,630 | (272,042)(................. 16,430,904

5. Unrealized capital gains/(losses) net of deferred taxes - SEPArate ACCOUNLS ..........cocuiiiiiiiiiiiiei ettt ee e [ere st seesres [oeeseesis s s s irs s siees [oreeesessessis s sessessries [oesieesiessinsssnssnnseesesseess [resenseesessessessiessreesnnans [oereessnesssssessnessessesseesns foeesessesses s

6. Capital gains credited/(losses charged) to contract benefits, PayMeENtS OF FESEIVES .........cccooiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e s oo o [ iie s e see s srssnens [oeree e se [

A = =T To oo TV OSSP 10,352,809 1,663,837 12,016,646 12,471 12,471 12,029,117

8. Accumulated balances (LINES 1 trOUGN 5 =6 + 7) ....ccueueiiiiiicieieieiieeeieie ettt se st ss st se s ss s s s s sssnna|ossnsnseseseses (13,757, 1474) ... 2,827,647 |................ (10,929,527) | ..o (208,280)|......cccverrrennee 249,098 |.....coovrrvernnnn 40,818 |...coeveeeeee. (10,888,709)

9. MAXIMUM MESEIVE ....eueuierieeieneeeseaetsetet ettt se e s s st a bbb e bbb b s e e e bbbt bbbttt bbbt [ 55,994,972 |...oovivinnnn 6,752,118 |...coccunn 62,747,090 |....coovvrerennes 244,265 |....covviiicie 258,650 |....cocevvrerennes 502,915 | 63,250,005
10, RESEIVE ODJECHVE .......oveeeeceieeeiee ettt ettt s a et st b ettt s st e s st st s et n e s s st 31,941,518 5,191,224 37,132,742 230,279 216,249 446,528 37,579,270
11, 20% OF (LINE 10 = LINE ) w.euveeuererceseeeeeeeeeeeeseesets e e e ettt es s s e a2 428 s ettt 9,139,738 472,715 9,612,454 87,712 (6,570) 81,142 9,693,596
12, Balance before transfers (LINES 8 + 11) ....ciiiiiiiueeeieiiicieiete ettt ettt ettt ettt s st sss s b bt et se st es e s s s s ettt sessnsnseseses s nsnaesesenas (4,617,436)|........ccvvnnnee 3,300,362 |.......cooveee. (1,317,073) [ (120,568)|......cccoevrvrennne 242,528 |....coovevrirernnn 121,960 |................. (1,195,113)
130 TTANSTETS oot f e bbbttt o 1,650,181 | (1,650, 181) ... oo 121,264 | (121,264) ... o
R Vo [N g1 =T Voo T 4o [ o O O O ) RSO RSP SO
15, Adjustment dOWN t0 MAXIMUM/UD t0 ZEFO ...........c..curueeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeses e s s saes s s e s s e s s s ee e s s aesassseesesasssessessssn e snseen 2,967,255 2,967,255 2,967,255
16. Reserve as of December 31, current year (Lines 12 + 13 + 14 + 15) 0 1,650,181 1,650,181 696 121,264 121,960 1,772,141
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

ASSET VALUATION RESERVE
BASIC CONTRIBUTION, RESERVE OBJECTIVE AND MAXIMUM RESERVE CALCULATIONS

DEFAULT COMPONENT

1 2 Basic Contribution Reserve Objective Maximum Reserve
Balance for 5 6 7 8 9 10
Line NAIC Reclassify AVR Reserve
Num- | Desig- Book/Adjusted Related Party Add Third Party Calculations Amount Amount Amount
ber nation Description Carrying Value Encumbrances Encumbrances (Cols. 1+ 2 +3) Factor (Cols.4 x 5) Factor (Cols. 4 x 7) Factor (Cols. 4 x 9)
LONG-TERM BONDS
1. EXempt OblIGAtioNs ..........cevevevvececeeeeeeeeececee e ensaea e 9,287,875 ..o XXX e foreeee e e XK [ 9,287,875 |...cooveeenee 0.0000 [.veeeeeeeeereeieereeeeicieinene ferereeerienens 0.0000 [oevovreeeeceeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 0.0000
2.1 1 NAIC Designation Category 1.A .. 725,261,453 |.... 725,261,453 |.... 507,683
22 1 NAIC Designation Category 1.B ........cccceueueueeerceceeeeieeeeeeeeesens fereeeneeeneeens 142,645,753 |......oooooo . XXX e o e XK [ 142,645,753 |.... ... 156,910 |....
2.3 1 NAIC Designation Category 1.C .........cceueueeeerecueeeeeeeeeecaeresenan [oreeeneeeneeens 215,087,224 |......coooee e XK e XXX e o 215,087,224 |.... ....387,157 |....
2.4 1 NAIC Designation Category 1.D .. .... 250,506,820 |.... .... 250,506,820 |....
25 1 NAIC Designation Category 1.E ........cccceueueueeeececueeeieeeeceeeesens ferereneeeneeens 350,970,506 |.........ce.. XKXerorvvrer forvererere et X e [ 350,970,506 |....
2.6 1 NAIC Designation Category 1.F .........ccceeueveeerreeueeeeeceerenns .1,050,946,320 .1,050,946,320 |....
2.7 1 NAIC Designation Category 1.G ........ccceueveveecueeerereeeeceeeeeesena foeeeesesecaeens 986,383,369 |......oooooee XKoo et XX e e 986,383,369
2.8 Subtotal NAIC 1 (2.1+2.2+2.3+2.4+2.5+2.6+2.7) .. 3,721,801,445 3,721,801,445
3.1 2 NAIC Designation Category 2.A ...........c.ccoeveveveueueeeeeeeeeeerenens e 1,242,330,436 |.ooovoeeee e XX e oo et XX e o 1,242,330,436 |.................0.0021 |...................2,608 ,894 |.................0.0063 |...................7,826,682 |.................0.0105 |................. 13,044,470
3.2 2 |NAIC Designation Category 2.B .. ... 945,620,222 |.... ... 945,620,222 |.... .. 12,009,377
3.3 2 NAIC Designation Category 2.C ..........cccceveveveveverereeeereeeeenens |resessseeeeeenes 446,425,478 |.............. XXX oeoveveeeen ferrseerene e XX s [reeneecesenes 446,425,478 |.................0.0036 |................... 1,607,132 |.................0.0108 |.................. 4,821,395 |.................0.0180 |.....c0c........ 8,035,659
34 Subtotal NAIC 2 (3.1+3.2+3.3) .... 2,634,376,136 2,634,376,136 33,089,505
41 3 NAIC Designation Category 3.A ..........cccceveveveueueeeeeeeeeeeieereens |oeeecsnenns 2,782,227 | e XXX e et XXX e e 2,782,227
4.2 3 |NAIC Designation Category 3.B .........cccceueveeeeeeecueueiereeeeceeeens [reeereneenenans 15,352,669 |.......cocce.. XXX [t X s [ 15,352,669
4.3 3 NAIC Designation Category 3.C ........cccceoveeeveveveueueeeeieeeerenerenes freseeeeseeeneneas 6,413,162 | XX e e XX e [ 6,413,162
4.4 Subtotal NAIC 3 (4.144.2+4.3) ....c.coviiiiiiceneeeeeeeeieee 24,548,058 24,548,058
5.1 4 NAIC Designation Category 4.A ........ccoceieiieneeneeieeeseees
5.2 4 NAIC Designation Category 4.B ..
5.3 4 NAIC Designation Category 4.C ..
5.4 Subtotal NAIC 4 (5.1+5.2+5.3) ....
6.1 5 NAIC Designation Category 5.A ..
6.2 5 NAIC Designation Category 5.B ..
6.3 5 NAIC Designation Category 5.C ........ccccovieieeiiniiniciieseenene
6.4 Subtotal NAIC 5 (6.146.2+6.3) ......cceeveuerreiieineierieereeeeeiee ,078, ,078,
7. 6 NAIC B ...ttt [eeseebeeeeieeneaens 3,555,067 |.....ooee e XXX e foreeeee e e XK e 3,555,061
8. Total Unrated Multi-class Securities Acquired by Conversion .
9. Total Long-Term Bonds (1+2.8+3.4+4.4+5.4+6.4+7+8) 6,397,666 ,985 6,397,666 ,985
PREFERRED STOCKS
10. 1 Highest QUaItY ......cooooiiiiie e e,
11. 2 High Quality ...
12. 3 Medium Quality ..
13. 4 Low Quality ...
14. 5 Lower QUAlity .........coiiiii e
15. 6 IN Or Near DEfaUlt .........ccooiiiieeee s [oe e
16. Affiliated Life with AVR ......c.ocooiiiiiiiieiceceeeece 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000
17. Total Preferred Stocks (Sum of Lines 10 through 16) XXX XXX XXX
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

ASSET VALUATION RESERVE (Continued)
BASIC CONTRIBUTION, RESERVE OBJECTIVE AND MAXIMUM RESERVE CALCULATIONS

DEFAULT COMPONENT

1 2 Basic Contribution Reserve Objective Maximum Reserve
Balance for 5 6 7 8 9 10
Line NAIC Reclassify AVR Reserve
Num- | Desig- Book/Adjusted Related Party Add Third Party Calculations Amount Amount Amount
ber nation Description Carrying Value Encumbrances Encumbrances (Cols. 1+ 2 +3) Factor (Cols.4 x 5) Factor (Cols. 4 x 7) Factor (Cols. 4 x 9)
SHORT-TERM BONDS
18. Exempt OblIgations ............cccccueueieieieieieieieiceeeeeeeeeeeeessesens reeeeeenenenesesseeenenenenes foveressese e XK ferveeee e XK [ [ 0.0000 [.veeeeeeeeereeieereeeeicieinene ferereeerienens 0.0000 |.vvoveeeieeeeieieeeeeeeee o 0.0000
19.1 1 NAIC Designation Category 1.A ..
19.2 1 NAIC Designation Category 1.B ..
19.3 1 NAIC Designation Category 1.C ..
194 1 NAIC Designation Category 1.D ..
19.5 1 NAIC Designation Category 1.E ..
19.6 1 NAIC Designation Category 1.F
19.7 1 NAIC Designation Category 1.G
19.8 Subtotal NAIC 1 (19.1+19.2+19.3+19.4+19.5+19.6+19.7)
20.1 2 NAIC Designation Category 2.A .......cccceoeriereeneeneenens
20.2 2 NAIC Designation Category 2.B ..
20.3 2 NAIC Designation Category 2.C ......
20.4 Subtotal NAIC 2 (20.1+20.2+20.3) .. XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
211 3 NAIC Designation Category 3.A
21.2 3 NAIC Designation Category 3.B
21.3 3 NAIC Designation Category 3.C
214 Subtotal NAIC 3 (21.1421.2421.3) ..ccveiiiiicereereeeeeee XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
221 4 NAIC Designation Category 4.A ........ccoceieiieneeneeieeeseees
222 4 NAIC Designation Category 4.B ..
223 4 NAIC Designation Category 4.C ......
224 Subtotal NAIC 4 (22.1+22.2+22.3) ..
23.1 5 NAIC Designation Category 5.A ......
23.2 5 NAIC Designation Category 5.B ..
23.3 5 NAIC Designation Category 5.C ........ccccovieieeiiniiniciieseenene
234 Subtotal NAIC 5 (23.1+23.2+23.3) .....ccovveiiriiieiereereeeeies XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
24. 6 NAIC B ...ttt [orsiestsaeitsneiesneresnsresneesns [oieseseesesens XXX i Da0, S SO RO OO OO URURURUPUP NUPURURURN 0.0000 ..o [ 0.2370 oo s 0.2370 oo
25. Total Short-Term Bonds (18+19.8+20.4+21.4+22.4+23.4+24) XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
26. EXChange Traded ........c.ccvcvvecucueueeeeeececeeeeeeeeecee s s [oeeseennenaeenenes 6,734,363 |.............. D 0. S DO SR T 6,734,363 |..cccoooveennne 0.0005 |.ooeeeeririrneeene 3,367 [ 0.0016 |..oceveveveeeenen 10,775 [ 0.0033
27. 1 Highest Quality ...... .330,089 .330,089 0.0005 0.0016 0.0033
28. 2 High QUANILY ......oveeiiicieieeeeeee e [oesieseesesnsiesnnneennnennneenns [oeveeresens s XK orereeeeenes foeeeeee e XK o 0.0021 0.0064 0.0106
29. 3 Medium Quality .. 0.0099 0.0263 0.0376
30. 4 Low Quality .... ..0.0245 |.... ..0.0572 |.... ..0.0817 |....
31. 5 LOWET QUAIILY ... [eeeeeneneesenenennnneneneenennnesfoversnnsesee s XK e XK [ [ 0.0630 0.1128 0.1880
32. 6 In or Near Default .............cccueveveveuceiieeeieeeeeeeeee e 0.0000 0.2370 0.2370
33. Total Derivative INStruMeNts ..........coooveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeen 7,064,452 7,064,452 XXX 3,532 XXX 11,303 XXX 23,313
34. Total (Lines 9 + 17 + 25 + 33) 6,404,731,437 XXX XXX 6,404,731,437 XXX 10,352,809 XXX 31,941,518 XXX 55,994,972
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

ASSET VALUATION RESERVE (Continued)
BASIC CONTRIBUTION, RESERVE OBJECTIVE AND MAXIMUM RESERVE CALCULATIONS

DEFAULT COMPONENT

1 2 Basic Contribution Reserve Objective Maximum Reserve
Balance for 5 6 7 8 9 10
Line NAIC Reclassify AVR Reserve
Num- | Desig- Book/Adjusted Related Party Add Third Party Calculations Amount Amount Amount
ber nation Description Carrying Value Encumbrances Encumbrances (Cols. 1 +2+3) Factor (Cols.4 x 5) Factor (Cols. 4 x 7) Factor (Cols. 4 x 9)
MORTGAGE LOANS

In Good Standing:
35. Farm Mortgages - CM1 - Highest Quality ...............ccoooveveveeifoereeieninnceecciinns e [ DL 0.0 N TIPSR SRS 0.0011 [ e 0.0057 |ooeoveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees e 0.0074
36. Farm Mortgages - CM2 - High Quality ..... XXX ..0.0040 |....
37. Farm Mortgages - CM3 - Medium Quality ....... XXX ..0.0069 |....
38. Farm Mortgages - CM4 - Low Medium Quality XXX ..0.0120 |....
39. Farm Mortgages - CM5 - Low Quality ................. XXX ..0.0183 |....
40. Residential Mortgages - Insured or Guaranteed ............ccoeoe. foevecoiiiiniiiciciiiiins feoiiicciiiiiiiciciees [ XXX ..0.0008 |....
41. Residential Mortgages - All Other .........covrreeeeininenrereies [ oo [ XXX ..0.0015 |....
42. Commercial Mortgages - Insured or Guaranteed .................foeeeeeereeeeeeienennnneenns e XXX e | ..0.0003 |....
43. Commercial Mortgages - All Other - CM1 - Highest Quality . .167,891,664 |.... XXX .167,891,664 |.... ..0.0011 |....
44. Commercial Mortgages - All Other - CM2 - High Quality ......[....cccccceeee 273,780,096 |....oooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees oo, DO O R 273,780,096 |................. 0.0040 , 121,093 .o 0.0149 [ 4,079,323
45. Commercial Mortgages - All Other - CM3 - Medium Quality .|-........ccoo.... 55,657,430 | [ XXX [ 55,657,430 |.ceeriennee 0.0069 [....covrerreiceranne 384,036 |..ccvoeenne 0.0200 |.coveeeceenns 1,113,149 | 0.0257 |ieeeerrinee 1,430,396
46. Commercial Mortgages - All Other - CM4 - Low Medium

QUANEY et e [ [eerer e XXX [ o 0.0120 [ovieeecreereeeeeeee [ 0.0343 | s 0.0428 |

47. Commercial Mortgages - All Other - CM5 - Low QUAality .......[occccriiiiiccciiiiiccics foeiciniecccsnscesccens. v, XXX [ [ 0.0183 [ [ 0.0486 |....coocveerreiriciricries e 0.0628 |

Overdue, Not in Process:
48. Farm MOrQages ........cooueeieiiiieerie e
49. Residential Mortgages - Insured or Guaranteed .
50. Residential Mortgages - All Other .........ccccoooeiiiiieiienieeens
51. Commercial Mortgages - Insured or Guaranteed
52. Commercial Mortgages - All Other .........cccccooiiiiiiiiiinienens

In Process of Foreclosure:
53. Farm MOrgages ........cooueeiiiiieie e
54. Residential Mortgages - Insured or Guaranteed
55. Residential Mortgages - All Other ...........cccccoc.....
56. Commercial Mortgages - Insured or Guaranteed
57. Commercial Mortgages - All Other ..........cccccce..
58. Total Schedule B Mortgages (Sum of Lines 35 through 57) 497,329,190 XXX 497,329,190 XXX 1,663,837 XXX 5,191,224 XXX 6,752,118
59. Schedule DA Mortgages XXX 0.0034 0.0114 0.0149
60. Total Mortgage Loans on Real Estate (Lines 58 + 59) 497,329,190 XXX 497,329,190 XXX 1,663,837 XXX 5,191,224 XXX 6,752,118
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

ASSET VALUATION RESERVE
BASIC CONTRIBUTION, RESERVE OBJECTIVE AND MAXIMUM RESERVE CALCULATIONS

OMPONENT

EQUITY AND OTHER INVESTED ASSET C

Basic Contribution

Reserve Objective

Maximum Reserve

Balance for 5 6 7 8 9 10
Line | NAIC Reclassify AVR Reserve
Num- [ Desig- Book/Adjusted Related Party Add Third Party Calculations Amount Amount Amount
ber | nation Description Carrying Value Encumbrances Encumbrances (Cols. 1+2+3) Factor (Cols.4 x 5) Factor (Cols. 4 x7) Factor (Cols. 4 x9)
COMMON STOCK
1. Unaffiliated - PUDIIC ........cooiiiiiiiiieeeceeeeeeeeeseeseee e foveseeseees XX e foreeieses et XX foeeis 000000 | [ 0019800 (@) i [ 0010800 (@) |
2. Unaffiliated - Private ..... . 206,581 |.. . 206,581
3. Federal Home Loan Bank ...23,699 |.. ... 37,685
4. Affiliated - Life With AVR .......ccooeirieieieeieereeeeeeeee e feeseeeseeeseseseseenseeenees foovesesennes e XK oo XX e [reenencnceneencieneee ferveieneennne 0000000 [ foriiien000000 [ o 0200000 [
Affiliated - Investment Subsidiary:
5. Fixed Income - Exempt Obligations ..........c.ccceoeeveeiiiiinienieennn.
6. Fixed Income - Highest Quality
7. Fixed Income - High Quality .............cooooiiiiiie ..
8. Fixed Income - Medium Quality
9. Fixed Income - Low Quality ......
10. Fixed Income - Lower Quality .............ccooeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicie
11. Fixed Income - In/Near Default ............ccccccvveiiiiiiiiiiiiicnn
12. Unaffiliated Common Stock - Public
13. Unaffiliated Common Stock - Private
14. Real Estate ...,
15. Affiliated - Certain Other (See SVO Purposes and Procedures
MANUAD ..
16. Affiliated - All Other ..........ccceiiiiiiiiie,
17. Total Common Stock (Sum of Lines 1 through 16)
REAL ESTATE
18. Home Office Property (General Account only) ..........ccccceevenenenns
19. Investment Properties ..........occuveiiieiiiiiiiie e
20. Properties Acquired in Satisfaction of Debt .............cccccevvieiiennenn.
21. Total Real Estate (Sum of Lines 18 through 20)
OTHER INVESTED ASSETS
INVESTMENTS WITH THE UNDERLYING
CHARACTERISTICS OF BONDS
22. EXeMPt ODlIGAtIONS ...t e seseieeee [oeaeannnnas D00 ST XXX o oot [ 0.0000 [ovevveeeeceereirireieieierenes o 0.0000 |.vvoveverieirieieieieereeeees e 0.0000 [ovoviveiiieieieieieeeeieeen
23. 1 Highest Quality
24. 2 High QUAlity ........ccooiiiiiiiiiiiciic e . . .
25. 3 [ Medium QUAIILY ....c.cveeeeeeieieiiiecieteieeciee ettt [oesereneaeaas DO S XXX freerernieeeern e o 0.0099 [ e 0.0263 |..eceeririieieierreeees [ 0.0376 |oeveeieeieieeeeiae
26. 4 Low Quality ....
27. 5 Lower Quality ..... ! . . .
28. 6 IN or Near DEfault ...........coouriieicin e XXX XXX 0.0000 0.2370 0.2370
29. Total with Bond Characteristics (Sum of Lines 22 through 28) XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

ASSET VALUATION RESERVE (Continued)
BASIC CONTRIBUTION, RESERVE OBJECTIVE AND MAXIMUM RESERVE CALCULATIONS

EQUITY AND OTHER INVESTED ASSET COMPONENT

ve

Basic Contribution Reserve Objective Maximum Reserve
Balance for 5 6 7 8 9 10
Line | NAIC Reclassify AVR Reserve
Num- [ Desig- Book/Adjusted Related Party Add Third Party Calculations Amount Amount Amount
ber | nation Description Carrying Value Encumbrances Encumbrances (Cols. 1+2+3) Factor (Cols.4 x 5) Factor (Cols. 4 x7) Factor (Cols. 4 x9)
INVESTMENTS WITH THE UNDERLYING CHARACTERISTICS
OF PREFERRED STOCKS
30. 1 Highest Quality ............cooiiiii e
31. 2 High Quality .......
32. 3 Medium Quality ..
33. 4 Low Quality ...
34. 5 Lower Quality......
35. 6 Inor Near Default ...
36. Affiliated Life With AVR ..o
37. Total with Preferred Stock Characteristics (Sum of Lines 30
through 36)
INVESTMENTS WITH THE UNDERLYING CHARACTERISTICS
OF MORTGAGE LOANS
In Good Standing Affiliated:
38. Mortgages - CM1 - Highest Quality .............cccocooiiiiiiiiii.
39. Mortgages - CM2 - High Quality ...........coooooiiiiiiie
40. Mortgages - CM3 - Medium Quality ............cocooviiiiiiiiiiiiie
41. Mortgages - CM4 - Low Medium Quality .
42. Mortgages - CM5 - Low Quality .......................
43. Residential Mortgages - Insured or Guaranteed
44, Residential Mortgages - All Other .........ccccooveiienieniiiinceee,
45. Commercial Mortgages - Insured or Guaranteed
Overdue, Not in Process Affiliated:
46. Farm Mortgages ........cccceeveeieiienieneesee e
47. Residential Mortgages - Insured or Guaranteed .
48. Residential Mortgages - All Other ...........ccccc.c.....
49. Commercial Mortgages - Insured or Guaranteed ..
50. Commercial Mortgages - All Other .........ccccooiiiiinienieseeeee
In Process of Foreclosure Affiliated:
51. Farm MOMQages ........ooouerieiiieierie e
52. Residential Mortgages - Insured or Guaranteed .............c..cc....
53. Residential Mortgages - All Other .........c.ccooveieiiiiiiiiceeee,
54. Commercial Mortgages - Insured or Guaranteed
55. Commercial Mortgages - All Other ..........ccccoce..
56. Total Affiliated (Sum of Lines 38 through 55) .
57. Unaffiliated - In Good Standing With Covenants
58. Unaffiliated - In Good Standing Defeased With Government
SECUNMEIES ...
59. Unaffiliated - In Good Standing Primarily Senior
60. Unaffiliated - In Good Standing All Other ........
61. Unaffiliated - Overdue, Not in Process ...
62. Unaffiliated - In Process of Foreclosure .............cccccooviiiiiennns
63. Total Unaffiliated (Sum of Lines 57 through 62)
64. Total with Mortgage Loan Characteristics (Lines 56 + 63) XXX XXX XXX
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EQUITY AND OTHER INVESTED ASSET COMPONENT

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

ASSET VALUATION RESERVE (Continued)
BASIC CONTRIBUTION, RESERVE OBJECTIVE AND MAXIMUM RESERVE CALCULATIONS

Basic Contribution

Reserve Objective

Maximum Reserve

Balance for 5 6 7 8 9 10
Line | NAIC Reclassify AVR Reserve
Num- | Desig- Book/Adjusted Related Party Add Third Party Calculations Amount Amount Amount
ber [ nation Description Carrying Value Encumbrances Encumbrances (Cols. 1+2+3) Factor (Cols.4 x 5) Factor (Cols. 4 x7) Factor (Cols. 4 x9)
INVESTMENTS WITH THE UNDERLYING CHARACTERISTICS
OF COMMON STOCK
65. Unaffiliated PUDIIC .........ccccooiiiiiiiiiicccicciee e oo XX e ot XX e o 000000 [ e 0.1580 (@) [cevererveereirieirciiciies v 0.1580 (@) [oveeererererieicieeeeeiene
66. Unaffiliated Private ..... s 0.1945 |... ..
67. Affiliated Life with AVR ... e feeeeeeiee e X% oo e XX e [oeeieeeeeeeseeseesens feeerieeienens 000000 [ o 0.0000
68. Affiliated Certain Other (See SVO Purposes & Procedures
MaNUA) ..ottt eneeenens [ [ XK [ XK for e [ 0.0000 |..cevveeirieiirieienieiereeine feeereineeee 0.1580
69. Affiliated Other - All Other 475,747 XXX XXX 475,747 0.0000 0.1945
70. Total with Common Stock Characteristics (Sum of Lines 65
through 69) 906,645 XXX XXX 906,645 XXX XXX
INVESTMENTS WITH THE UNDERLYING CHARACTERISTICS
OF REAL ESTATE
71. Home Office Property (General ACCOUNt ONIY) ........coiiiiiiiieiinnies fouiiiiiiiiiiieciececieeieiies oreeeeeeieeieeeeesesseeeeeees [oeeereeeeeeseeesseeseeseesseesiees foeeeeeeieeieesieesreeereesreesees foeereeereesseans 0.0000 |eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeens o 0.0912 | o 0.0912 |
72. INVESTMENT PrOPEIHIES ..ot sieeies ottt eeeeeeses oreeeseeesesieesieeseeseeseeses [oeeereesseeeseesseesssessesseesiees foeeseeeieesseesieesreeeseesseesees foeeeeeeesseanns 0.0000 |eeieeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees o 0.0912 |ooovieceeeeeeeeeeeees o, 0.0912 |
73 Properties Acquired in Satisfaction of Debt 0.0000 0.1337 0.1337
74. Total with Real Estate Characteristics (Sum of Lines 71 through
73) XXX XXX XXX
LOW INCOME HOUSING TAX CREDIT INVESTMENTS
75. Guaranteed Federal Low Income Housing Tax Credit .........ccocce. [oouiiiiiiiiiiciiciccieciiee |eeeeeieeeececceeieeiesiieene e eie e ee e eeeeies Joreeereeseeeeeeeeeeeeeesieeseeees [oeeeeeseeereens 0.0003 |eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees e 0.0006 |-.ocvveveereerierieieeeeeieees e 0.0010 |.oovvovveiieieieeeeeeeees
76. Non-guaranteed Federal Low Income Housing TaxX Credit .......... [o..oiiiiiiiiiiiiicciciieiies foeeeeieeee s eeeeeeees foeeeeeeieereeeseeeeseeeesieesines foeeeeeeiesriesieeeeeeeesreeneees feeereeereeisnans 0.0063 |.oecveeeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeees e 0.0120 |oooveoeeeieieeeeeeeeeeeees o, 0.0190 |ooovvoviiicieeceeeeeees
77. Guaranteed State Low Income Housing Tax Credit .........coccovveree |oeuiiiiiiiiiicciciecieciiees |eeeeeieeeeceeeeeceeiesieeene Joeeeeiee e eee e eeieeeeeins Joreeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeieesieesneenes [oreeeeeeeereens 0.0003 |eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees e 0.0006 |-.ocvveveereerierieieeeeeieees e 0.0010 |.oovveveeeieieieeeeeeeees
78. Non-guaranteed State Low Income Housing Tax Credit .......cccce. [oiiiiiiiiiiiccicciccieiies foeeeee e eieees foeeeieereeereeeeeeeseeeesieesiees foeeeeeeieeeieesieeseeereeereeeeees foeereeereessnans 0.0063 |...ecveeeeeeeeeeeeeeieeeees e 0.0120 |oooveoieieeeeeeeeeeeeeees o, 0.0190 |oooveoviiieieeceeeeeees
79. All Other Low Income Housing Tax Credit ..........ccccoeeevereereennnns 0.0273 0.0600 0.0975
80. Total LIHTC (Sum of Lines 75 through 79) XXX XXX XXX
RESIDUAL TRANCHES OR INTERESTS
81. Fixed Income Instruments - Unaffiliated .............ccoceovreeveenenerieces fooeiiicciceeeeee XXX D, 0.0 G RSN URRURURURUR RURRRRN 0.0000 |.eueveirieirieireeneneies e 0.1580 |oveueveireireirieereeiee [ 0.1580 oo
82. Fixed Income Instruments - Affiliated
83. Common Stock - Unaffiliated ..........cccooeeiiiiiiiiiiiceeeeeee
84. Common Stock - Affiliated ...
85. Preferred Stock - Unaffiliated
86. Preferred Stock - Affiliated ...
87. Real Estate - Unaffiliated ..
88. Real Estate - Affiliated ......
89. Mortgage Loans - Unaffiliated ............ccccoooiiiiiiinieeee
90. Mortgage Loans - Affiliated ...........ccooiiieiienieeeeee,
91. Other - Unaffiliated
92. Other - AfflIAted ..........cooveveveveeeeeeeeeeee e XXX XXX 0. 0000 0 1580 0 1580
93. Total Residual Tranches or Interests (Sum of Lines 81 through
92) XXX XXX XXX
ALL OTHER INVESTMENTS
94. NAIC 1 Working Capital Finance INVestments .............ccocoeeeeveees i oveeeveen, D0 & G KRR URURURUR NSURURURURPRURURURURUR RURRRRN 0.0000 |.eeevenirieirieireenrenies fereeeiiee 0.0042 ..o e 0.0042 |
95. NAIC 2 Working Capital Finance INVesStments .............ccocooeeeveees fooveiiiiiieeeeeeeeeceeee o, D0 & G RS RURURURUR NSRS PRURURPRURR RURRRRIN 0.0000 |..eueveirieiirieirieenseiee fereeeiiees 0.0137 |reeeeeeeireiiees e 0.0137 |
96. Other Invested Assets - Schedule BA ... [ v D0 & G RS RURURURUR NSRS URPRURURURURUR RURRRRIN 0.0000 |.eueveirieirieireenneniee e 0.1580 | [ 0.1580 oo
97. Other Short-Term Invested Assets - Schedule DA . XXX 0.0000 0.1580 0.1580
98. Total All Other (Sum of Lines 94, 95, 96 and 97) ... XXX XXX XXX XXX
99. Total Other Invested Assets - Schedules BA & DA (Sum of L|nes
29, 37, 64, 70, 74, 80, 93 and 98) 25,848,277 25,848,277 XXX 12,471 XXX 216,249 XXX 258,650

(a) Times the company’s weighted average portfolio beta (Minimum .1215, Maximum .2431).
(b) Determined using the same factors and breakdowns used for directly owned real estate.
(c) This will be the factor associated with the risk category determined in the company generated worksheet.




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

Asset Valuation Reserve - Replications (Synthetic) Assets

NONE

Schedule F - Claims

NONE

36, 37
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE H - ACCIDENT AND HEALTH EXHIBIT
PART 1 - ANALYSIS OF UNDERWRITING OPERATIONS

above)

(a) Includes $

reported as "Contract, membership and other fees retained by agents.”

Comprehensive (Hospital and Comprehensive (Hospital and Medicare Federal Employees Health
Total Medical) Individual Medical) Group Supplement Vision Only Dental Only Benefits Plan
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
Amount % Amount % Amount % Amount % Amount % Amount % Amount %
1. Premiums written
2.  Premiums earned .
3. Incurred claims .
4. Cost contaiNnMEeNt EXPENSES ......cc.eeivieiiiriiiiiiiiiiiiini oeeiiieiie s sieeeieeeieees foeeieiiieeieiiieens oreeeeeseeieesieeseesreees foeeeeeieeieeieees foreereeeriesreesreeeeeseees foeereesreeereeeriesrs oreerreeeseesseseesseesseess foeereeereeereesrenies foreereesreesreseeeseesnens foesreesreesreesreeses Joreerreessesesssessieesrenss foeesreeseeeseesieeses foeeereeereeseeeeessessseens foeereeeeeseesnanns
5. Incurred claims and cost containment expenses
(Lines 3 and 4)
6. Increase in contract reserves
7. Commissions (a)
8. Other general insurance expenses ..
9. Taxes, licenses and fees
10. Total other expenses incurred
11.  Aggregate write-ins for deductions
12.  Gain from underwriting before dividends or refunds . |...
13. Dividends or refunds .........cccceoiiiiiiiniinienieeees
14.  Gain from underwriting after dividends or refunds
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
1101.
1102.
1103.
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from
OVErflOW PAGE .....cooviiiiiiiiiiciiicicciecicciiiens [oeeesinesinenieinnnnins [ [ [ [ [ e [ oo o [oeenee s [oeeee e [ [
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198)(Line 11
above)
Medicare Title XVIII Medicaid Title XIX Credit A&H Disability Income Long-Term Care Other Health
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
Amount % Amount % Amount % Amount % Amount % Amount
1. Premiums written
2. Premiums earned
3. Incurred claims
4. Cost containment expenses .
5. Incurred claims and cost containment expenses
(Lines 3 and 4)
6. Increase in contract reserves .
7. Commissions (@) ...ccceveereeeneennne
8. Other general insurance expenses ..
9. Taxes, licenses and fees ..........
10. Total other expenses incurred ..
11.  Aggregate write-ins for deductions ................
12.  Gain from underwriting before dividends or refunds . |...
13. Dividends or refunds .........cccceoiiiiiiiniinienieeees
14.  Gain from underwriting after dividends or refunds
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
1101.
1102.
1103.
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from
overflow page
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198)(Line 11
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE

PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE H - ACCIDENT AND HEALTH EXHIBIT (Continued)

PART 2. - RESERVES AND LIABILITIES

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
Comprehensive | Comprehensive Federal
(Hospital and | (Hospital and Employees
Medical) Medical) Medicare Health Benefits Medicare Medicaid Disability Long-Term
Total Individual Group Supplement Vision Only Dental Only Plan Title XVIII Title XIX Credit A&H Income Care Other Health

oorwN

.__Increase in total premium reserves

A. Premium Reserves:
1.

Unearned premiums ...
Advance premiums ..
Reserve for rate credits
Total premium reserves, current year
Total premium reserves, Prior YEar ..........ccccccvveveeevenvenieeneennens

B.C

abwON =

o

ntract Reserves:
Additional reServes () .......ccoeouereerieiieniereee e
Reserve for future contingent benefits
Total contract reserves, current year ..
Total contract reserves, prior year. .........c.cccoceveenn
Increase in contract reserves

C.Cl

W=

aim Reserves and Liabilities:

Total current year
Total prior year
Increase

PART 3. - TEST OF PRIOR YEAR'S CLAIM RESERVES

AND LIABILITIES

2
Comprehensive
(Hospital and
Medical)
Individual

3
Comprehensive
(Hospital and
Medical)
Group

4

Medicare
Supplement

5

Vision Only

6

Dental Only

7
Federal
Employees
Health Benefits
Plan

8

Medicare
Title XVIII

Medicaid
Title XIX

Credit A&H

11

Disability
Income

12

Long-Term
Care

Other Health

Claims paid during the year:

1.1 On claims incurred prior to current year
1.2 On claims incurred during current year
Claim reserves and liabilities, December 31, current year:
2.1 On claims incurred prior to current year ..
2.2 On claims incurred during current year
Test:

3.1 Lines 1.1 and 2.1
3.2 Claim reserves and liabilities, December 31, prior year
3.3 Line 3.1 minus Line 3.2

PART 4. - REINSURANCE
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
Comprehensive | Comprehensive Federal
(Hospital and (Hospital and Employees
Medical) Medical) Medicare Health Benefits Medicare Medicaid Disability Long-Term
Total Individual Group Supplement Vision Only Dental Only Plan Title XVIII Title XIX Credit A&H Income Care Other Health

A. Reinsurance Assumed:

1. Premiums written
2. Premiums earned
3. Incurred Claims .......ocooiiiiiiii e
4. Commissions
B. Reinsurance Ceded:
1. Premiums written
2. Premiums earned
3. Incurred Claims .......coceeviiiiiiiiiiee e [ (87,969 e e i e e [ e [ [ (37,969)
4. Commissions 18,956 18,956

(a) Includes $

premium deficiency reserve.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE H - PART 5 - HEALTH CLAIMS

1 9 10 11 12 13
Comprehensive | Comprehensive Federal
(Hospital and | (Hospital and Employees
Medical) Medical) Medicare Health Benefits Medicare Medicaid Disability Long-Term
Individual Group Supplement Vision Only Dental Only Plan Title XVIII Title XIX Credit A&H Income Care Other Health Total
A. Direct:
1. INCUITEA ClAIMS ...ttt sesesieieies [oosieieeseseeeeenesenes foesesesesesesessisinens oeseesessssseeseeieines |ereeesesesessseeeies [oereessesenssssseseiess |oeeseesseessssnsnees foereeeeesssessenies Jooeseseeeeinissnenesfooneneneseieeiessensns ooveerenerenes (37,969) | oo o (37,969)
2. Beginning claim reserves and liabilities ............ccccocviviniiiiinn fooviiiiiiiiiciiciis e s o s e e [ e [ D82,082 [ e o, 562,032
3. Ending claim reserves and liabilities .............ccoooeenieniininniniis fooviiiiciiciiciis o s o s e e [ oo e BB AT [ e o 464,476
L S O = {1 1 E 3o T o O R SR OO RO (NN IO RSN EURUURURUU (SUUNUEONURUNRNUNU INUUROUNURURURURUUR RUUURURURN < ¢ N ' A SRR IUNUSNUOROUURU RO 59,587
B. Assumed Reinsurance:
B [ et =T I =1 o I O IO O A S H U S U KSR SR RRSUST SR SUSSSS KRS
2. Beginning claim reserves and liabilities ................ccoooiiiiiiiiiins foriiiiiiiiiiiiiies [oeereseierereiens oo [ [ nnns e e e [eerere s [errerrre e [orreeere e eenes e s e [
3. Ending claim reserves and liabilities ...............ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiis friiiiiiiiiiiiies [oeererenesereieis oo [ [ e [oerere e e [eerene e s e e e eenes [erereee s [errerr e [
S O = {1 E 3o T o O O SN O R N U E U S O RO SO ISR RO
C. Ceded Reinsurance:
1. INCUITEd CIAIMS ..ot [ [oereeesieereseinseies [oereseesieesieiesies [eneesieesieesiseines [oereeereseiesieseseies |oresesseesieesieesies [ereeesieennsesnseiens [oereeeeseeseesees e eennens [ereereeeeens (37,969 [ feereeerirrrrrees oo (37,969)
2. Beginning claim reserves and liabilities ................ccoooiiiiiiiies foriiiiiiiiiiiiies [eereseseneneieis oo e [ e e [ e o 562,082 [ooeoeeeiieiiiieenes o e 562,032
3. Ending claim reserves and liabilities ..............c.ccoooiiiiiiiiiiiis foriiiiiiiiiiiies [ oo s [ e e [ e e 464,476 ..o o [ 464,476
4. ClaiMS PAIG .....ocoiiiiiiiiiiiiciicc s [ [oereeeseseneeesnseies |eeresesesee s e [eereseeseeseeenees [rereeereseresennnenes |oereseie s [eeeesieeseeeseeenees [reresereeesesennsenes e neennens [ 59,587 [ooeeeeeeeeeiiris oo [ 59,587

D. Net:
1. Incurred Claims ...
2. Beginning claim reserves and liabilities .............ccccocenieniennns
3. Ending claim reserves and liabilities ...............cccceeviniiniinnnns
4. Claims paid

E. Net Incurred Claims and Cost Containment Expenses:
1. Incurred claims and cost containment expenses
2. Beginning reserves and liabilities .............ccccoooeviiiiiiiiiinicnn,
3. Ending reserves and liabilities ............c.cccoceviiniiniiiiiiis
4

Paid claims and cost containment expenses
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE S - PART 1 - SECTION 1

Reinsurance Assumed Life Insurance, Annuities, Deposit Funds and Other Liabilities Without Life or Disability Contingencies, and Related Benefits Listed by Reinsured Company as of December 31, Current Year

1 2 3 4

NAIC

Company ID Effective
Code Number Date

Name of Reinsured

5 6 7 8 9
Type of Type of
Reinsurance Business

Assumed Assumed

Amount of In Force at
End of Year

Domiciliary
Jurisdiction

Reserve

10

Premiums

11
Reinsurance Payable
on Paid and
Unpaid Losses

12
Modified
Coinsurance
Reserve

13

Funds Withheld
Under Coinsurance

0399999. Total General Account - U.S. Affiliates

0699999. Total General Account - Non-U.S. Affiliates

0799999. Total General Account - Affiliates

...... 93580 ......[..84-0849721 ..[..11/01/2003 ..M LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY .....voiverrerimemmmesmeareessnsnsneaneences

............................ [€0. oo [oeee T/ Lo Lo O oo 89,967,952 [

0899999. General Account - U.S. Non-Affiliates

31,967,152

1099999. Total General Account - Non-Affiliates

31,967, 152

1199999. Total General Account

31,967, 152

1499999. Total Separate Accounts - U.S. Affiliates

1799999. Total Separate Accounts - Non-U.S. Affiliates

1899999. Total Separate Accounts - Affiliates

2199999. Total Separate Accounts - Non-Affiliates

2299999. Total Separate Accounts

2399999. Total U.S. (Sum of 0399999, 0899999, 1499999 and 1999999)

31,967,152

2499999. Total Non-U.S. (Sum of 0699999, 0999999, 1799999 and 2099999)

9999999 - Totals

31,967, 152




44

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE S - PART 1 - SECTION 2

Reinsurance Assumed Accident and Health Insurance Listed by Reinsured Company as of December 31, Current Year

1

NAIC
Company
Code

ID
Number

Effective
Date

4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Reserve Liability
Type of Type of Other Than for
Domiciliary | Reinsurance Business Unearned Unearned

Name of Reinsured Jurisdiction Assumed Assumed Premiums Premiums Premiums

1"

Reinsurance Payable
on Paid and
Unpaid Losses

12

Modified
Coinsurance
Reserve

13

Funds Withheld
Under Coinsurance

9999999 - Totals




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE S - PART 2

Reinsurance Recoverable on Paid and Unpaid Losses Listed by Reinsuring Company as of December 31, Current Year

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
NAIC
Company ID Effective Domiciliary
Code Number Date Name of Company Jurisdiction Paid Losses Unpaid Losses

0399999. Total Life and Annuity - U.S. Affiliates
0699999. Total Life and Annuity - Non-U.S. Affiliates
0799999. Total Life and Annuity - Affiliates

...... 93572 ......|..43-1235868 .. |..08/02/1999 ..|RGA REINSURANCE CONMPANY
...... 93572 ..43-1235868 .. [..03/01/2003 ..|RGA REINSURANCE COMPANY ......
...... 82627 ......|..06-0839705 ..|[..08/02/1999 ..|SWISS RE LIFE & HEALTH AMERICA, INC. ...
0899999. Life and Annuity - U.S. Non-Affiliates 2,294,861
1099999. Total Life and Annuity - Non-Affiliates 2,294,861
2,294,861

1199999. Total Life and Annuity

1499999. Total Accident and Health - U.S. Affiliates
1799999. Total Accident and Health - Non-U.S. Affiliates
1899999. Total Accident and Health - Affiliates
2199999. Total Accident and Health - Non-Affiliates
2299999. Total Accident and Health

2399999. Total U.S. (Sum of 0399999, 0899999, 1499999 and 1999999) 2,204,861
2499999. Total Non-U.S. (Sum of 0699999, 0999999, 1799999 and 2099999)

2,294,861

43
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE S - PART 3 - SECTION 1

Reinsurance Ceded Life Insurance, Annuities, Deposit Funds and Other Liabilities Without Life or Disability Contingencies, and Related Benefits Listed by Reinsuring Company as of December 31, Current Year

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Reserve Credit Taken 11 Outstanding Surplus Relief 14 15
Domi- 9 10 12 13
NAIC ciliary Type of Type of Modified Funds Withheld
Company ID Effective Juris- Reinsurance Business Amount in Force Coinsurance Under
Code Number Date Name of Company diction Ceded Ceded at End of Year Current Year Prior Year Premiums Current Year Prior Year Reserve Coinsurance

0399999. Total General Account - Authorized U.S. Affiliates
0699999. Total General Account - Authorized Non-U.S. Affiliates
0799999. Total General Account - Authorized Affiliates

..... 86258 .....|...13-2572994 ..{01/01/2002 . |GENERAL RE LIFE CORPORATION .......ccoovouiiiiiiiiiiiiiice e
... 88340 ... ...59-2859797 ..[10/01/2008 . |HANNOVER LIFE REASSURANCE CO OF AMERICA ... 38,216,063
88340 ...59-2859797 ..|06/01/2013 . |HANNOVER LIFE REASSURANCE CO OF AMERICA .. 49,154,212 |.

...35-0472300 ..|08/02/1999 . |LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY ..

..299,155 |.

93580 ...84-0849721 ..|11/01/2003 . |M LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY ..... ... |C0. . . . WO 59,632,843 |.
66346 ...58-0828824 ..|06/01/2020 . |MUNICH AVERICAN REASSURANCE COMPANY ..... . . . . . WO 96,991,829 |.
... 70785 .....[...35-1137395 ..|04/27/2005 . [PACIFICARE LIFE AND HEALTH INSURANCE COMPANY .
... 93572 ..... ...43-1235868 ..|08/02/1999 . |RGA REINSURANCE COMPANY
... 93672 ... ...43-1235868 ..|03/01/2003 . |RGA REINSURANCE COMPANY
93572 ...43-1235868 ..|03/01/2003 . |RGA REINSURANCE COMPANY ...
... 93572 .....|...43-1235868 ..|03/01/2003 . [RGA REINSURANCE COMPANY ...
... 93572 ..... ...43-1235868 ..|03/01/2003 . |RGA REINSURANCE COMPANY
... 93672 ... ...43-1235868 ..|01/19/2005 . |RGA REINSURANCE COMPANY
93572 ...43-1235868 ..|08/28/2006 . |RGA REINSURANCE COMPANY ...
93572 ...43-1235868 ..|05/01/2008 . |RGA REINSURANCE COMPANY ...
93572 ...43-1235868 ..|05/01/2008 . |RGA REINSURANCE COMPANY ...
93572 ...43-1235868 ..|05/01/2008 . |RGA REINSURANCE COMPANY ...
93572 ...43-1235868 ..|10/01/2008 . |RGA REINSURANCE COMPANY ...
93572 ...43-1235868 ..|12/01/2008 . |RGA REINSURANCE COMPANY ...
93572 ...43-1235868 ..|12/01/2000 . |RGA REINSURANCE COMPANY ...
93572 ...43-1235868 ..[12/01/2000 . |RGA REINSURANCE COMPANY ......
87017 ...62-1003368 ..|08/02/1999 . |SCOR GLOBAL LIFE REINSURANCE COMPANY OF DELAWARE .

... 87017 ... ...62-1003368 ..|10/01/2000 . |SCOR GLOBAL LIFE REINSURANCE COMPANY OF DELAWARE
.. 87017 ... ...62-1003368 ..|03/01/2003 . |SCOR GLOBAL LIFE REINSURANCE COMPANY OF DELAWARE
...62-1003368 ..|03/01/2003 . |SCOR GLOBAL LIFE REINSURANCE COMPANY OF DELAWARE .
.. ...|-..62-1003368 .. [08/28/2006 . [SCOR GLOBAL LIFE REINSURANCE COMPANY OF DELAWARE .
... 87017 ... ...62-1003368 ..|08/01/2009 . |SCOR GLOBAL LIFE REINSURANCE COMPANY OF DELAWARE
.. 87017 ... ...62-1003368 ..|08/01/2009 . |SCOR GLOBAL LIFE REINSURANCE COMPANY OF DELAWARE
...62-1003368 ..|08/01/2009 . |SCOR GLOBAL LIFE REINSURANCE COMPANY OF DELAWARE . .. |DE. . . . WO
...62-1003368 ..|12/01/2009 . |SCOR GLOBAL LIFE REINSURANCE COMPANY OF DELAWARE . .. |DE. . . . . [T .
...62-1003368 ..|12/01/2009 . |SCOR GLOBAL LIFE REINSURANCE COMPANY OF DELAWARE . 27,444 175 |.
...62-1003368 ..|07/01/2010 . |SCOR GLOBAL LIFE REINSURANCE COMPANY OF DELAWARE . 48,022,334 |.
.. <o |- 13-3126819 ..[01/19/2005 . [SCOR GLOBAL LIFE USA REINSURANCE COMPANY . ..6,780,249 |.
... 97071 ... ...13-3126819 ..|08/28/2006 . |SCOR GLOBAL LIFE USA REINSURANCE COMPANY .... ... 20,752,137
. 97071 L. ...13-3126819 ..|08/01/2007 . |SCOR GLOBAL LIFE USA REINSURANCE COMPANY ....
...13-3126819 ..|08/01/2007 . |SCOR GLOBAL LIFE USA REINSURANCE COMPANY
.. ... |-..13-3126819 ..[12/01/2008 . [SCOR GLOBAL LIFE USA REINSURANCE COMPANY
. 97071 L. ...13-3126819 ..|06/01/2020 . |SCOR GLOBAL LIFE USA REINSURANCE COMPANY ....

... 87572 ... ...23-2038295 ..|03/01/2003 . |SCOTTISH RE (U.S.), INC.

87572 ...23-2038295 ..|03/01/2003 . |SCOTTISH RE (U.S.), INC. .

87572 ...23-2038295 ..|03/01/2003 . |SCOTTISH RE (U.S.), INC. .

87572 ...23-2038295 ..|01/19/2005 . |SCOTTISH RE (U.S.), INC.

68713 ...84-0499703 ..|03/01/2003 . |SECURITY LIFE OF DENVER INSU NCE Cf

68713 ...84-0499703 ..|03/01/2003 . |SECURITY LIFE OF DENVER INSURANCE COMPANY

68713 ...84-0499703 ..|11/01/2003 . |SECURITY LIFE OF DENVER INSURANCE COMPANY ..
..... 82627 ...06-0839705 ..|08/02/1999 . |SWISS RE LIFE & HEALTH AMERICA, INC. ...
..... 82627 ...06-0839705 ..|08/02/1999 . |SWISS RE LIFE & HEALTH AMERICA, INC. ...
..... 82627 ...06-0839705 ..[10/15/2001 . |SWISS RE LIFE & HEALTH AMERICA, INC. ...

550 .

..... 82627 _._|..06-0839705 _.|03/01/2003 . |SWISS RE LIFE & HEALTH AVERICA. INC. 58l

..... 82627 .....|...06-0839705 ..[03/01/2003 . |SWISS RE LIFE & HEALTH AVERICA, INC. ......9,222,000 146,591 255,612
..... 82627 .....|...06-0839705 ..[03/01/2003 . |SWISS RE LIFE & HEALTH AVERICA, INC. ... 10,563,921 |. .
..... 82627 .....|...06-0839705 .. [03/01/2003 . |SWISS RE LIFE & HEALTH AVERICA, INC. ... 59,109,051 ...257 032 |..
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE S - PART 3 - SECTION 1

Reinsurance Ceded Life Insurance, Annuities, Deposit Funds and Other Liabilities Without Life or Disability Contingencies, and Related Benefits Listed by Reinsuring Company as of December 31, Current Year

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Reserve Credit Taken 11 Outstanding Surplus Relief 14 15
Domi- 9 10 12 13
NAIC ciliary Type of Type of Modified Funds Withheld
Company ID Effective Juris- Reinsurance Business Amount in Force Coinsurance Under
Code Number Date Name of Company diction Ceded Ceded at End of Year Current Year Prior Year Premiums Current Year Prior Year Reserve Coinsurance
...06-0839705 ..|11/01/2003 . |SWISS RE LIFE & HEALTH AMERICA, INC. .....coocvruvrennne YRT/1 et OL e fos
...06-0839705 ..|08/28/2006 . |SWISS RE LIFE & HEALTH AMERICA, INC. .. L YRT/L . 11,215,148 |...
...06-0839705 ..|05/01/2008 . |SWISS RE LIFE & HEALTH AMERICA, INC. .. ...C0/1 . .1,320,000 |...
...06-0839705 ..|05/01/2008 . |SWISS RE LIFE & HEALTH AMERICA, INC. .. YRTZD [ 0L e 28,565 |...
...06-0839705 ..|10/01/2008 . |SWISS RE LIFE & HEALTH AMERICA, INC. .. L YRT/L . ..245,338,482 |... ,
...06-0839705 ..|12/01/2008 . |SWISS RE LIFE & HEALTH AMERICA, INC. .. YRTZD e OL e 6,646,218 |... ,
...06-0839705 ..|06/01/2020 . |SWISS RE LIFE & HEALTH AMERICA, INC. .....covovrevrennne YRT/1 e[ 0L foes 78,747,747 ,
...82-4533188 ..|06/01/2020 . |THE UNITED STATES BUSINESS OF THE CANADA LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY .......... L RS IR YRT/1 e[ 0L foes 40,478,610 ,
...36-6071399 ..|08/02/1999 . | TRANSAMERICA FINANCIAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY L YRT/L . ....510,233 |... ,
...36-6071399 ..|01/01/2001 . | TRANSAMERICA FINANCIAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY YRT/1 e Ol o 1,026,809 . ,
0899999. General Account - Authorized U.S. Non-Affiliates 1,118,021,642 1,092,793 1,409,072 3,014,303
1099999. Total General Account - Authorized Non-Affiliates 1,118,021,642 1,002,793 1,409,072 3,014,303
1199999. Total General Account Authorized 1,118,021,642 1,092,793 1,409,072 3,014,303
1499999. Total General Account - Unauthorized U.S. Affiliates
1799999. Total General Account - Unauthorized Non-U.S. Affiliates
1899999. Total General Account - Unauthorized Affiliates
...75-6020048 ..|08/28/2006 . |SCOR GLOBAL LIFE AMERICAS REINSURANCE COMPANY .......coccovevrvrimmimmimninninninne | DB [t YRT D | Ol [ 6,917,354
...75-6020048 ..|12/11/2006 . |SCOR GLOBAL LIFE AMERICAS REINSURANCE COMPANY .. .7,518,850 |...
...75-6020048 ..|12/11/2006 . |SCOR GLOBAL LIFE AMERICAS REINSURANCE COMPANY .. .3,577,500 |...
...75-6020048 ..|12/11/2006 . |SCOR GLOBAL LIFE AMERICAS REINSURANCE COMPANY .......coccevoerevmvmmimmimnimninnenne | DB e O/ L e DIS e [
...75-6020048 ..|07/01/2007 . |SCOR GLOBAL LIFE AMERICAS REINSURANCE COMPANY .. 41,673,261
...75-6020048 ..|05/01/2008 . |SCOR GLOBAL LIFE AMERICAS REINSURANCE COMPANY .......cocceveerivmvmmeninninninnonne | DB oot YRT D | Ol [ 66,652
...75-6020048 ..]05/01/2008 . |SCOR GLOBAL LIFE AMERICAS REINSURANCE COMPANY .......cccveererronnonnonnennonene DB o 00/ e | e Ol o 3,080,000
1999999. General Account - Unauthorized U.S. Non-Affiliates 62,833,617
..... 00000 ... [...AA-3190829 ..[04/01/2005 . [MARKEL BERMUDA LIMITED ......ovoivveveiesiessseesssessessessssssnssssnsenee e
2099999. General Account - Unauthorized Non-U.S. Non-Affiliates , ,
2199999. Total General Account - Unauthorized Non-Affiliates 62,833,617 5,174,876 5,696,313 404,932
2299999. Total General Account Unauthorized 62,833,617 5,174,876 5,696,313 404,932
2599999. Total General Account - Certified U.S. Affiliates
2899999. Total General Account - Certified Non-U.S. Affiliates
2999999. Total General Account - Certified Affiliates
..... 00000 .....|...AA-1460100 ..|08/02/1999 . |NEW REINSURANCE CO LTD eereneeneeneennn. 923,551
..... 00000 .....|...AA-1460100 ..|03/01/2003 . |NEW REINSURANCE CO LTD 18,717,034
..... 00000 .....|...AA-1460100 ..|01/01/2004 . |NEW REINSURANCE CO LTD ... ... 39,579,114 |...
..... 00000 .....|...AA-1460100 ..|08/28/2006 . |NEW REINSURANCE CO LTD ... ... 13,834,766 |...
..... 00000 .....|...AA-1460100 ..|10/01/2008 . |NEW REINSURANCE CO LTD ... ... 78,223,207 |...
..... 00000 .....|...AA-1460100 ..|12/01/2008 . |NEW REINSURANCE CO LTD ... .2,774,360
..... 00000 .....|...AA-1460100 ..|06/01/2013 . |NEW REINSURANCE CO LTD 14,693, 156
3199999. General Account - Certified Non-U.S. Non-Affiliates 268,745,188
3299999. Total General Account - Certified Non-Affiliates 268,745, 188 ,
3399999. Total General Account Certified 268,745,188 813,406
3699999. Total General Account - Reciprocal Jurisdiction U.S. Affiliates
3999999. Total General Account - Reciprocal Jurisdiction Non-U.S. Affiliates
4099999. Total General Account - Reciprocal Jurisdiction Affiliates
4399999. Total General Account - Reciprocal Jurisdiction Non-Affiliates
4499999. Total General Account Reciprocal Jurisdiction
4599999. Total General Account Authorized, Unauthorized, Reciprocal Jurisdiction and Certified 1,449,600, 447 6,267,669 7,105,385 4,232,641

4899999. Total Separate Accounts - Authorized U.S. Affiliates

5199999. Total Separate Accounts - Authorized Non-U.S. Affiliates

5299999. Total Separate Accounts - Authorized Affiliates

... 93580 ....:|...84—0849721 ] 1170172003 . [M LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY .....voivoieieveeieeissssssssessssssssssssnsensensensenennen

. [co............ [ MCo/1........ | [ oo OO oo OOy U Ouv oo U FOTUvvTOUUTOURTUUIUN U 9,884,562 [covoveoercere
5399999. Separate Accounts - Authorized U.S. Non-Affiliates 9,884,562
5599999. Total Separate Accounts - Authorized Non-Affiliates 9,884,562
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE S - PART 3 - SECTION 1

Reinsurance Ceded Life Insurance, Annuities, Deposit Funds and Other Liabilities Without Life or Disability Contingencies, and Related Benefits Listed by Reinsuring Company as of December 31, Current Year

1

NAIC
Company
Code

2 3 2

ID Effective

Number Date Name of Company

5
Domi-
ciliary
Juris-
diction

6

Type of
Reinsurance
Ceded

7

Type of
Business
Ceded

8

Amount in Force
at End of Year

Reserve Credit Taken

9

Current Year

10

Prior Year

11

Premiums

Outstanding Surplus Relief

12

Current Year

13

Prior Year

14

Modified
Coinsurance
Reserve

15

Funds Withheld
Under
Coinsurance

5699999

. Total Separate Accounts Authorized

9,884,562

5999999.

Total Separate Accounts - Unauthorized U.S. Affiliates

6299999.

Total Separate Accounts - Unauthorized Non-U.S. Affiliates

6399999.

Total Separate Accounts - Unauthorized Affiliates

6699999.

Total Separate Accounts - Unauthorized Non-Affiliates

6799999

. Total Separate Accounts Unauthorized

7099999

. Total Separate Accounts - Certified U.S. Affiliates

7399999.

Total Separate Accounts - Certified Non-U.S. Affiliates

7499999.

Total Separate Accounts - Certified Affiliates

7799999.

Total Separate Accounts - Certified Non-Affiliates

7899999.

Total Separate Accounts Certified

8199999

. Total Separate Accounts - Reciprocal Jurisdiction U.S. Affiliates

8499999

. Total Separate Accounts - Reciprocal Jurisdiction Non-U.S. Affiliates

8599999.

Total Separate Accounts - Reciprocal Jurisdiction Affiliates

8899999.

Total Separate Accounts - Reciprocal Jurisdiction Non-Affiliates

8999999.

Total Separate Accounts Reciprocal Jurisdiction

9099999.

Total Separate Accounts Authorized, Unauthorized, Reciprocal Jurisdiction and Certified

9,884,562

9199999

7099999, 7599999, 8199999 and 8699999)

. Total U.S. (Sum of 0399999, 0899999, 1499999, 1999999, 2599999, 3099999, 3699999, 4199999, 4899999, 5399999, 5999999, 6499999,

1,180,855, 259

1,216,750

1,587,732

3,419,235

9,884,562

9299999

6599999, 7399999, 7699999, 8499999 and 8799999)

. Total Non-U.S. (Sum of 0699999, 0999999, 1799999, 2099999, 2899999, 3199999, 3999999, 4299999, 5199999, 5499999, 6299999,

268,745, 188

5,060,919

5,517,653

813,406

9999999

- Totals

1,449,600, 447

6,267,669

7,105,385

4,232,641

9,884,562
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE S - PART 3 - SECTION 2

1

NAIC
Company
Code

ID Effective

Number Date Name of Company

5
Domi-
ciliary
Juris-
diction

6

Type of
Reinsurance
Ceded

7

Type of
Business
Ceded

8

Premiums

Unearned
Premiums
(Estimated)

Reinsurance Ceded Accident and Health Insurance Listed by Reinsuring Company as of December 31, Current Year
9

10
Reserve Credit
Taken Other
than for Unearned
Premiums

Outstanding Surplus Relief

1

Current Year

12

Prior Year

13

Modified
Coinsurance
Reserve

14

Funds Withheld
Under
Coinsurance

0399999.

Total General Account - Authorized U.S. Affiliates

0699999.

Total General Account - Authorized Non-U.S. Affiliates

0799999.

Total General Account - Authorized Affiliates

1099999.

Total General Account - Authorized Non-Affiliates

1199999.

Total General Account Authorized

1499999.

Total General Account - Unauthorized U.S. Affiliates

1799999.

Total General Account - Unauthorized Non-U.S. Affiliates

1899999.

Total General Account - Unauthorized Affiliates

... 00000 .....[..AA-3190829 ..[ 04/01/2005 . [MARKEL BERMUDA LIMITED

........................ 464,476

2099999.

General Account - Unauthorized Non-U.S. Non-Affiliates

464,476

2199999.

Total General Account - Unauthorized Non-Affiliates

464,476

2299999.

Total General Account Unauthorized

464,476

2599999.

Total General Account - Certified U.S. Affiliates

2899999.

Total General Account - Certified Non-U.S. Affiliates

2999999.

Total General Account - Certified Affiliates

3299999.

Total General Account - Certified Non-Affiliates

3399999.

Total General Account Certified

3699999

. Total General Account - Reciprocal Jurisdiction U.S. Affiliates

3999999.

Total General Account - Reciprocal Jurisdiction Non-U.S. Affiliates

4099999.

Total General Account - Reciprocal Jurisdiction Affiliates

4399999.

Total General Account - Reciprocal Jurisdiction Non-Affiliates

4499999.

Total General Account Reciprocal Jurisdiction

4599999

. Total General Account Authorized, Unauthorized, Reciprocal Jurisdiction and Certified

464,476

4899999

. Total Separate Accounts - Authorized U.S. Affiliates

5199999.

Total Separate Accounts - Authorized Non-U.S. Affiliates

5299999.

Total Separate Accounts - Authorized Affiliates

5599999.

Total Separate Accounts - Authorized Non-Affiliates

5699999.

Total Separate Accounts Authorized

5999999

. Total Separate Accounts - Unauthorized U.S. Affiliates

6299999

. Total Separate Accounts - Unauthorized Non-U.S. Affiliates

6399999.

Total Separate Accounts - Unauthorized Affiliates

6699999.

Total Separate Accounts - Unauthorized Non-Affiliates

6799999.

Total Separate Accounts Unauthorized

7099999.

Total Separate Accounts - Certified U.S. Affiliates

7399999

. Total Separate Accounts - Certified Non-U.S. Affiliates

7499999

. Total Separate Accounts - Certified Affiliates

7799999.

Total Separate Accounts - Certified Non-Affiliates

7899999.

Total Separate Accounts Certified

8199999.

Total Separate Accounts - Reciprocal Jurisdiction U.S. Affiliates

8499999.

Total Separate Accounts - Reciprocal Jurisdiction Non-U.S. Affiliates

8599999

. Total Separate Accounts - Reciprocal Jurisdiction Affiliates

8899999

. Total Separate Accounts - Reciprocal Jurisdiction Non-Affiliates

8999999.

Total Separate Accounts Reciprocal Jurisdiction

9099999.

Total Separate Accounts Authorized, Unauthorized, Reciprocal Jurisdiction and Certified

9199999.

Total U.S. (Sum of 0399999, 0899999, 1499999, 1999999, 2599999, 3099999, 3699999, 4199999, 4899999, 5399999, 5999999,

6499999, 7099999, 7599999, 8199999 and 8699999)

9299999.

Total Non-U.S. (Sum of 0699999, 0999999, 1799999, 2099999, 2899999, 3199999, 3999999, 4299999, 5199999, 5499999, 6299999,

6599999, 7399999, 7699999, 8499999 and 8799999)

464,476

9999999

- Totals

464,476




14

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE

PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE S - PART 4

Reinsurance Ceded to Unauthorized Companies

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
Issuing or Funds Sum of Cols.
Paid and Confirming Deposited by 9+11+12+13
NAIC Unpaid Losses Bank and Withheld Miscellaneous +14 but not in
Company ID Effective Reserve Recoverable Total Letters of Reference Trust from Balances Excess of
Code Number Date Name of Reinsurer Credit Taken (Debit) Other Debits (Cols.5+6+7) Credit Number (a) Agreements Reinsurers Other (Credit) Col. 8

0399999. Total General Account - Life and Annuity U.S. Affiliates

0699999. Total General Account - Life and Annuity Non-U.S. Affiliates

0799999. Total General Account - Life and Annuity Affiliates

..75-6020048 .. (08/28/2006 |SCOR GLOBAL LIFE AMERICAS REINSURANCE COMPANY
..75-6020048 .. [12/11/2006 [SCOR GLOBAL LIFE AMERICAS REINSURANCE COMPANY .
..75-6020048 .. [12/11/2006 [SCOR GLOBAL LIFE AMERICAS REINSURANCE COMPANY .
..75-6020048 .. [12/11/2006 [SCOR GLOBAL LIFE AMERICAS REINSURANCE COMPANY .
..75-6020048 .. [07/01/2007 [SCOR GLOBAL LIFE AMERICAS REINSURANCE COMPANY .
..75-6020048 .. [05/01/2008 |SCOR GLOBAL LIFE AMERICAS REINSURANCE COMPANY
.. 75-6020048 ..|05/01/2008 [SCOR GLOBAL LIFE AMERICAS REINSURANCE COMPANY

0899999. General Account - Life and Annuity U.S. Non-Affiliates

123,957 123,957 1,000,000 XXX 123,957
...00000 .....[..AA-3190829 ..[04/01/2005 [MARKEL BERMUDA LIMITED .......ovovooeovceosceeseceseeceesemeseeneeeeceenesesneseeneneennesnane |oneeneneenes 5,050,919 [ o | 5,050,919 [ [ [ 6,678,635 |..eoveeeeeeeneeieenees [ o [ 5,050,919
0999999. General Account - Life and Annuity Non-U.S. Non-Affiliates 5,050,919 5,050,919 XXX 6,678,635 5,050,919
1099999. Total General Account - Life and Annuity Non-Affiliates 5,174,876 5,174,876 1,000, 000 XXX 6,678,635 5,174,876
1199999. Total General Account Life and Annuity 5,174,876 5,174,876 1,000,000 XXX 6,678,635 5,174,876
1499999. Total General Account - Accident and Health U.S. Affiliates XXX
1799999. Total General Account - Accident and Health Non-U.S. Affiliates XXX
1899999. Total General Account - Accident and Health Affiliates XXX
...00000 .....[..AA-3190829 ..[04/01/2005 [MARKEL BERMUDA LIMITED ......ooeovooeoeomeoeomeeeemeseemeeeemeseemeeeemesesnsseensseenssesnaseans |oonseeenneanens 464,476 |- | [ 464,476 |- | e [ 614,159 |.oveenieieieieieiee foeeeee e [ [ 464,476
2099999. General Account - Accident and Health Non-U.S. Non-Affiliates 464,476 464,476 XXX 614,159 464,476
2199999. Total General Account - Accident and Health Non-Affiliates 464,476 464,476 XXX 614,159 464,476
2299999. Total General Account Accident and Health 464,476 464,476 XXX 614,159 464,476
2399999. Total General Account 5,639,352 5,639,352 1,000,000 XXX 7,292,794 5,639,352
2699999. Total Separate Accounts - U.S. Affiliates XXX
2999999. Total Separate Accounts - Non-U.S. Affiliates XXX
3099999. Total Separate Accounts - Affiliates XXX
3399999. Total Separate Accounts - Non-Affiliates XXX
3499999. Total Separate Accounts XXX
3599999. Total U.S. (Sum of 0399999, 0899999, 1499999, 1999999, 2699999 and 3199999) 123,957 123,957 1,000,000 XXX 123,957
3699999. Total Non-U.S. (Sum of 0699999, 0999999, 1799999, 2099999, 2999999 and 3299999) 5,515,395 5,515,395 XXX 7,292,7% 5,515,395
9999999 - Totals 5,639,352 5,639,352 1,000,000 XXX 7,292,794 5,639,352
(@) | Issuing or
Confirming | Letters
Bank of
Reference Credit American Bankers Association Letters of
Number Code (ABA) Routing Number Issuing or Confirming Bank Name Credit Amount
0001 ...oovennne | IS 021000021 ...eveeeeieeeeeeeee e JPHMORGAN  CHASE ...ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt et e s e et et e et e e st e s e e st eseee e eseee e ee e eseeseee e e e e eseeseemeemeemeemeaneaneeneaneeneaneaneeneaneaneaneaneannas | eereenes 1,000,000
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE S - PART 5

Reinsurance Ceded to Certified Reinsurers as of December 31, Current Year ($000 Omitted)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 Collateral 23 24 25 26
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 Percent
Credit
Percent | Allowed Liability for
of on Net Reins-
Dollar Collateral| Obli- | Amount of urance
Percent Total Amount of Provided | gation Credit with
Certified Collat- Recover- Net Collateral for Net [Subject to| Allowed for | Certified
Rein- eral Paid and able/ Obligation | Required Issuing or Funds Total Obli- [Collateral Net Reinsurers
surer | Effective |Required Unpaid Reserve Subject for Full Confirming Deposited Collateral | gation |(Col. 23 /| Obligation Due to
NAIC Domi- | Rating | Date of | for Full Losses Credit Miscellan- to Credit Bank by and Provided |Subjectto| Col.8, | Subjectto | Collateral
Com- ciliary (1 Certified [ Credit Reserve | Recover- Taken eous Collateral (Col. 14 Multiple Reference Trust Withheld (Col. 16 + |Collateral| notto | Collateral | Deficiency
pany ID Effective Juris- | through [ Reinsurer | (0% - Credit able Other (Col.9+ | Balances | (Col. 12 - Times Beneficiary | Letters Number Agree- from 17 +19+ |(Col. 22 /| Exceed | (Col. 14 x | (Col. 14 -
Code | Number Date Name of Reinsurer diction 6) Rating 100%) Taken (Debit) Debits 10 + 11) (Credit) 13) Col. 8) Trust of Credit (a) ments Reinsurers Other 20+21) | Col. 14) | 100%) Col. 24) Col. 25)

9999999 - Totals

(a) Issuing or
Confirming Letters
Bank of
Reference Credit American Bankers Association Letters of

Number Code (ABA) Routing Number Issuing or edit Amount




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE S - PART 6

Five Year Exhibit of Reinsurance Ceded Business

($000 Omitted)
2

1 3 4 5
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
A. OPERATIONS ITEMS
1. Premiums and annuity considerations for life and
accident and health CoNtracts ...........oocovcecueveveveeecs freeeerennccei 4,233 | 3,991 | 3,727 o 3,732 | 3,565
2. Commissions and reinsurance expense allowances |..........c.ccccoceevreenne. 129 | 200 | [£:10)] A 257 oo 138
3. COoNtract ClaIMS .......c.covevurueuereiieeieieieieeee e | 3,155 | 1,549 [ 4,921 [ 7,824 | 6,267
4. Surrender benefits and withdrawals for life contracts|..........c..ccocvviiiiiiins i i [ [
5. Dividends to policyholders and refunds to members |............ccccooviiiiiiiiiies forviiiiiiiiiiiis foeviiiiiii [
6. Reserve adjustments on reinsurance ceded ............loeorrriicecieincns (10 PN (217) [ (144) [ [22515)) ] R (120)
7. Increase in aggregate reserve for life and accident
and health contracts
B. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
8. Premiums and annuity considerations for life and
accident and health contracts deferred and
UNCONECIEA ... P00 A7 | 95 | 15 | 31
9. Aggregate reserves for life and accident and health
CONTACES ...ttt e e e e eees s e 6,732 oo 7,667 oo 8,583 oo 9,406 |..ocvvveveern, 10,373
10. Liability for deposit-type contracts
11.  Contract claims unpaid .........ccccovoeereeneeneenienenieens
12, Amounts recoverable On reiNSUIANCE ...........cccocoeevew.foerernrneeeiinnnnnes [ 199 | 429 | L 0
13.  Experience rating refunds due or unpaid
14. Policyholders’ dividends and refunds to members
(notincluded in LiNe 10) ....c.ccvvveiiieiieieieeieeeees e o [ [ [
15.  Commissions and reinsurance expense allowances
1o U= Y NPT ST STSTT SOSTTRTT TR (1 T 25 [ 23
16.  Unauthorized reinsurance offSet .........ccoccovveneennncfriiii i s e [
17.  Offset for reinsurance with Certified ReINSUrers .......[c..cccooiiiiiiiii i s i [
C. UNAUTHORIZED REINSURANCE (DEPOSITS
BY AND FUNDS WITHHELD FROM)
18. Funds deposited by and withheld from (F) ........cccocooforiii i [ [ [
19. Letters of credit (L)
20.  Trust agreements (T) ...cococveveveveeeeereeieeeieeeeeeesees e 7,293 | 7,996 ..o 8,162 | 9,159 | 9,911
21, ONEI (O) ittt |oeetee et [ttt eres [t et
D. REINSURANCE WITH CERTIFIED
REINSURERS (DEPOSITS BY AND FUNDS
WITHHELD FROM)
22.  Multiple Beneficiary Trust .........cccccoeviiiiininininnne e i i [ [,
23.  Funds deposited by and withheld from (F) .......ccccooo oo i i i e,
24, Letters of credit (L) ....oocooveveereiieeeeeceeeee e [ [ [ [
25, Trust agreements (T) ...cccoeerierieieeieieeeeeeeeeees [ [ [ [ [
26. Other (O)

48



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE S - PART 7

Restatement of Balance Sheet to Identify Net Credit for Ceded Reinsurance

As Re1ported Restatzement Res?ated
(net of ceded) Adjustments (gross of ceded)
ASSETS (Page 2, Col. 3)

1. Cash and invested asSets (LINE 12) .......c.cciueueueiiieieeieieiieeie ettt e 7,218,740,179 | [ 7,218,740,179

2. REINSUFANGCE (LINE 16) ....vviiiiiieitetiieiieecie ettt ssse bttt se st es bbbt s s s b s s s et bbb s sssnses et s s s sns e esene s csesesenennas 169,544 | (169,544) ...

3. Premiums and considerations (LINE 15) ...........cccoeueuiuririiriueriiiiisseeeesesssssese s ssssssse s ssssssssese s ssssnss eoesesessessssesnnnnns (58,653) ... 199,964 |......coivine 141,311

4. Net credit for CEded MBINSUIANCE ........c..c.iuiuiiriiiiieeieieeiseeeee ettt D00 R N 8,996,586 |........occveneene 8,996,586

5. All other admitted asSets (DAIANCE) ............c.ccuvvreerveereereereeeeeeeee e ieeeeee s ees s ese s s 106,890, 110 106,890, 110

6. Total assets excluding Separate ACCOUNtS (LINE 26) .........ccovvueevevereeeieeiiieieieiee e e 7,325, 741,179 oo 9,027,006 |............ 7,334,768, 185

7. Separate ACCOUNt @SSELS (LINE 27) ....cucvevveeeececteeeeeeeeeceete et esesssaetetesesesssasaetesesensssaesesesensssaesesesannanes 3,167,947,621 3,167,947,621

8. Total assets (Line 28) 10,493,688,800 9,027,006 10,502,715,806

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS (Page 3)

9. Contract reserves (LINES 1 @NA 2) ........ccuiviiiiiieecieteteeeeee et teseses et es s s sesssss s ss s ses e eseeenen 5,711,797,804 |................... 6,732,145 |............ 5,718,529,949
10. Liability for deposit-type CONracts (LINE 3) ......cccvcvevevevereuieieeeieesieteteieseees st es e e 1,036,012,858 | [ 1,036,012,858
11, ClaIM FESEIVES (LINE 4) .....vivieiiiieieeeteeceeeee ettt s et ettt s et seas st st e seseseseseanasesssssesesesooeeeeeneneeeaes 11,607,356 |...oooreceeenne 2,294,861 | 13,902,217
12.  Policyholder dividends/member refunds/reserves (Line€s 5 through 7) ...........cocoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiencee s [ o
13.  Premium & annuity considerations received in advance (LiNE 8) ...........ccccveveveveveveueueeceeeeeieeeeeee e 7,900 |- [ 7,909
14.  Other contract laDIlIIES (LINE 9) .......c.cvevevieieiieeieeeietet ettt ettt s e es s bt es s s s ssanas [eeeeeeeneeeeaen 4,463,139 | [ 4,463,139
15.  Reinsurance in unauthorized companies (Line 24.02 minus inSet amOUNt) ..........ccoooiiiiiiiiiirnirieei s [ oo s
16. Funds held under reinsurance treaties with unauthorized reinsurers (Line 24.03 minus inset

E= T 0T TU 1 SO SRRSO SRR (SRR
17. Reinsurance with Certified Reinsurers (Line 24.02 inset @aMOUNL) .........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeieeeeieseesees e [ oo
18.  Funds held under reinsurance treaties with Certified Reinsurers (Line 24.03 inset amount) .............. |- | [
19.  All other lIabiliies (DAIANCE) .........ccvueueveieeeeeeceete e eeeeecee et eee et e e et e en s e s s enssaetesesenenssanaena 17,269,471 17,269,471
20. Total liabilities excluding Separate ACCOUNES (LINE 26) .......c.ovveeuruereiiieeieieseieiessesesesssesssesesesessssses e 6,781,158,537 |.......coenccc.... 9,027,006 |........... 6,790, 185,543
21.  Separate AcCOUNt ADIlIIES (LINE 27) .........c.vueeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees s eee e s s 3,167,947,621 3,167,947,621
22, Total liabilities (LINE 28) .......c.c.iiiiuririiiririieeicicie et s 9,949,106,158 |.......cccvvvueee 9,027,006 |............ 9,958,133, 164
23.  Capital & SUMPIUS (LINE 38) .......oeeeceeeeeeeeceeeeee et eaeee e s ae s s e ae s ensasaesesenenssanasennnas 544,582,643 XXX 544,582,643
24. Total liabilities, capital & surplus (Line 39) 10,493,688,800 9,027,006 10,502,715,806

NET CREDIT FOR CEDED REINSURANCE

25, CONTACE FESEIVES ......uviieieiieieieie ettt ettt e 6,732,145
26, ClaM MESEIVES .....eueuiiaiiieiieicieecie ettt sttt 2,294,861
27.  Policyholder diVIdENAS/TESEIVES .........ocuiiiiiiieiieeiie ettt ettt sae e s e sae e seese s e e eneesneesmeess Jo e
28. Premium & annuity considerations received in @dVANCE ...........cccociiiiiiiiieiieseese e [
29. Liability for deposit-type CONTFACES ..........oiuiiiiiiieiee et
30.  Other contract IabilitIes ..............ccc.oiiiiii e s
31, REINSUIANCE CEABT @SSELS .........vuiiuiieciieieieie ettt sttt o 169,544
32. Other ceded reinsurance recoverables ..o
33.  Total ceded reiNSUrance rECOVETADIES ............coiuiueeeeeereereereereeeeseeseeseeeeeessesessessesssssssessessessessesnsened 9,196,550
34.  Premiums and CONSIAEIALIONS .......c..owieeeeeeeeeee e e e e e eee e oo 199,964
35. Reinsurance in unauthorized COMPANIES ..........couiiiiiiiiieiiee ettt ettt e e se e
36. Funds held under reinsurance treaties with unauthorized reinSurers ...............ccccoooveiiincincincie foeree
37. Reinsurance with Certified REINSUIETS ...........ccoooiiiiiiiii e s
38. Funds held under reinsurance treaties with Certified ReIiNSUrers ..............ccccocooiiiiiiiiiicicccc o
39. Other ceded reinsurance payables/OffSELS .........ccociiiiiiiiiiiie e
40. Total ceded reinsurance Payable/OffSELS .............cocevevceeuerereeeececeeteeeeeeeeeae e ee e s s enaeae e enenaees 199,964
41.  Total net credit for ceded reinsurance 8,996,586
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND ANNUITY CONSIDERATIONS ®

Allocated by States and Territories

Direct Business Only
1 Life Contracts 4 5 6 7
2 3
Accident and Health
Insurance Premiums, Total
Active Including Policy, Columns
Status Life Insurance Annuity Membership Other 2 through 5 Deposit-Type
States, Etc. (a) Premiums Considerations and Other Fees Considerations (b) Contracts
1. Alabama .......ooeeiiiie e AL el e 3,644
2. Alaska .
3. ATIZONA . AZ
4. ATKANSAS ... AR
5. California .. .. CA
6. Colorado ...... .. CO (869,036)
7. Connecticut .. . CT
8. Delaware ............. .. DE ,
9. District of Columbia . . DC .(1,287,197)|..
10.  Florida .......coveenees .. FL .10,249,830 |..
11.  Georgia .. GA
12, Hawaii .. cHU el feceiees reeeie00i220,586 | oo o 220,586
13.  lIdaho .... SAD el e [ [ [ [ .
14.  lllinois ... LIL ...1,494,294 |..
15.  Indiana . CIN oL foeeeeeeeeeeeeens e 818,300 [ s [ 416,300
16. lowa ..... 1A
17. Kansas . .. KS
18. Kentucky .. . KY
19.  Louisiana .. LA b e [ s [ o
20.  MaiNe ...cooeeeeiie e ME oo Lo oo Lo e e e
21, Maryland ... MD
22. Massachusetts . CMA e L e BT L T00,258 i i
23. Michigan ......
24. Minnesota
25.  MiSSiSSIPPI ...uuuuueeeeees MS el e 1,626 | 147,875 [ oo e, .
26. Missouri ... .56,620,448 |..
27. Montana ...
28. Nebraska .......ccccooiiiiiiiiii
29. Nevada ........cccooiiiiiiiiiii e
30. New Hampshire
31.  New Jersey ...... ..
32, New MEXICO ....ouueeeeiiiiieeeeeeee e .. 72,165 |..
33, NEW YOrK coeveeeiiieiieeesiiee e 671,371,522 |..
34. North Carolina ..
35. NorthDakota ........cceeveeeeeveeiciiiiiiiiiieeeeeiiec e ND o oo Lo b e o i L)
36.  OhIO cooeeeeeieeieeeieeeeeeenieeseeeeeeeneeeeseees. OH oo Lo foee e 62,420 [ 134,922 | e e,
37. Oklahoma . ,
38. Oregon ......... ..424 682 |..
39. Pennsylvania .. 3,652,054 |..
40. Rhode Island ....
41.  South Carolina .
42.  South Dakota ...
43. Tennessee ...
44. Texas .......
45.  Utah ..
46. Vermont
47. Virginia .....
48. Washington ..
49.  West Virginia .......ccccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiieec e
50.  WIiSCONSIN ...
51.  Wyoming ......... .
52.  American Samoa . .. AS
53, GUAM ..o e e GU
54. Puerto RiCO ...oooeiiiiiiiieieeieeeees PR
55. U.S. Virgin Islands ...... VI
56. Northern Mariana Islands .. MP
57.  Canada ...ccoceeeeeeeeee e CAN
58. Aggregate Other Alien .........cccceeveeriieennnenne oT
59.  SUBOtal ...ooeiiiiiiee s
90. Reporting entity contributions for employee benefits
laNS. ..
91. DFi)vidends or refunds applied to purchase paid-up
additions and annuities...............cccoco
92. Dividends or refunds applied to shorten endowment|
or premium paying period............cccccccuueeeeeiiinnnns
93.  Premium or annuity considerations waived under
disability or other contract provisions....................
94.  Aggregate or other amounts not allocable by State. |
95. Totals (Direct Business)
96. Plus reinsurance assumed... ..
97  Totals (All Business) .. 18,020,519 |.....1,773,137,034 ..o [ o 1,791,157,553 |..
98. Less reinsurance ceded............oceeeenieneeneeneenn | XXX e o 4,049,551 .o e [ e 4,049,551
99. Totals (All Business) less Reinsurance Ceded XXX 13,970,967 1,773,137,034 (c) 1,787,108,002
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
58001. ZZZ 0ther ALIeN ..occooeeveeeieeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e D, 0.0 CHI NP 518,354 |.....cceee. 382,809 [...eveeeeieeeieicieeeiees e s 901,163 |oveveereeeiercice
58002. e XXX e s [
. . XXX e[ e fo
58998. Summary of remainin
OVErfloOW Page ....covvviiiieiiiciiec e o XXX e e i | [
58999. Totals (Lines 58001 through 58003 plus
58998)(Line 58 above) XXX
9401. XXX
9402. e XXX
9403. XXX
9498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 94 from
OVErflow Page ....cocvvveiieeiiieiiec e o XXX e e i | [
9499. Totals (Lines 9401 through 9403 plus 9498)(Line
94 above) XXX
(a) Active Status Counts:
1. L - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed insurance carrier or domiciled RRG...............cccceeveen ... 51 4. Q- Qualified - Qualified or accredited reinsurer.............ccccoocceeiviiiiiiiniies o,
2. R - Registered - Non-domiciled RRGs 5. N - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state............. ....... 6
3. E - Eligible - Reporting entities eligible or approved to write surplus lines in the state......... .........

(b) Explanation of basis of allocation by states, etc., of premiums and annuity considerations

Ordinary: Allocated based on address on record of policyowner or payor submitting premium. Groups less than 500 lives: Allocated to states based on employment location of the
greatest number of covered members by employer, or based on situs of contract for payor submitting premium. Other Groups: Provided by an employer-allocated based on
employment location of each covered group member. Not provided by an employer-allocated based on residence of each group member.

(c) Column 4 should balance with Exhibit 1, Lines 6.4, 10.4 and 16.4, Col. 6, or with Schedule H, Part 1, Line 1, indicate which: Exhibit 1, Lines 6.4, 10.4, and 16.4, Col. 6......cccceurnns
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE T - PART 2
INTERSTATE COMPACT - EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Allocated by States and Territories

Direct Business Only

1 2 3 4 5 6
Disability Long-Term
Life Annuities Income Care
(Group and (Group and (Group and (Group and Deposit-Type
States, Etc. Individual) Individual) Individual) Individual) Contracts Totals

1. AIADAMA e AL [ 3,644 |....ocven 77,557 oo oo s v 81,200

2. AIBSKA ..o AK o [ 1,216 | oo e [ 1,216

3. ATIZONA o AZ o 231,767 |cvenee 1,035,836 |.voveviicicriines oo [ [ 1,267,604

4. ArKanSsas ... AR o o i [ o

5. California .....c.cveveeeiiiierrsee e CA | 794,043 |........... 7,497,314 [ o o o 8,291,357

6. COlOrado .......ccoueveieiiiiiirir CO | 21,730 |ericiene 166,987 [ [ [ (869,036)|............. (680,324)

7. CONNECHCUL ...t CT | 279,030 |....co.... 2,057,654 |..oiviiiiciinnis oo [ [ 2,336,684

8. DEIAWArE ... ] S 356,015 |.ccoviciee B4.040 |..ooooeccrrrieees [ e e 400,055

9. District of Columbia ... DC .161,349 |..........(1,448,546)/.. e (1,287,197)
10, FIOMA .ot FL 329,709 |........... 9,920,121 e e [ [ 10,249,830
11, GEOIGIA eueeeeeiiieieeeeeieiee et GA | 1,570,600 |.....cccevnvne 993,105 [...eevievrieirieiries frereeniencenienie v [ 2,563,705
12, HAWA e HE s i 220,586 [....eeeeeeeeririnceirnne fereneernnrensnnns [ [ 220,586
13, 1d8N0 e ID [ [ feiiiii e o [
14, TINOIS vttt IL .1,442,891 |. . 1,494,294
15, INGIANA «.eviiiiiece IN s e 416,300 [-vovecececrririncies [ e oo 416,300
16, JOWA ..o IA [ i [ e i
17, KANSAS ..o KS  |ooeeeerirrnneeeiees [ 25,723 |t oot [ [ 25,723
18, KeNUCKY ..ceviiiiiiiiiiicececeeeeeee s KY [ i i v i e
19, LOUISIANG ..ot s N Y O R U RPN RN
20. MAINE ..cococeireeeeeeceeeereneeesseeeeeenenenssssenineness. ME o i [ v e [
21, Maryland .......coeeieiiii e 1710 2 R 130,761 |...ccvnee 2,499,377 oo [ i o 2,630,138
22, MaSSAChUSES ........cvvveerieeeeeeeeeeee e (Y7 N A 67,791 |............... 700,258 |..ocvoeveeceeceeeiees Joeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeiees oo ees e 768,049
23, MIChIGAN ..o ML e 292,060 |............... 791,949 [ [ e 1,084,009
24, MINNESOA ..o LY/ 574,549 | 81,539 [ [ e [t 636,088
25, MISSISSIPPI «.voveveeececeeeeeeieeeceeeeete e MS .1,626 |.. 119,001
26, MISSOU ..ottt 1Y [0 I 4,685 211,738,140
27, MONEANA ..o MT e [ 11,3800 [ i v o, 11,350
28, NEDaSKa ......cecuvieeeieeieeeeeeeeeee et NE | oooreieeeenne 1,282 [ e e e oo 1,282
29. NEVAAE ..o NV o 14,412 | 383,765 |eeeeviiriirieriines oo [ [ 398,178
30. New Hampshire ........ccccoceeeeveveveveeeeeeeenenereeeieee. NH O e 21,000 oo oo e e e 21,090
31, NEW JEISEY ....coveeeieeieeieeieeieeeeeeeeeeeeseeeneees. N L 154,874 |.......... 14,144 177 oo [ e e 14,299,051
32, NEW MEXICO ...ttt [NV I A 24,902 |oveinne 7,263 ..o oo s e 72,165
33, NEW YOTK .o NY | 11,329,452 |..... 1,660,042,070 |...ococeeierirriiiins Joeeeernrreneecennes oo 12,218,339 |.... 1,683,589,861
34, NOrth CaroliNg ........cccoeeveeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e [N (o2 312,681 |..coveee. 864,059 ..o s e e 1,176,740
35.  North Dakota ........cccooieiiiiieieieeeeeeee e [N\ U U R U RO RN
36, ONIO ettt OH ...62,420 |.. .134,922 |. 197,342
37. OKIGNOMA ... (0] G U 2,750 | e e e [ 2,750
38, OFBOON evveiieceeteteiee ettt (o] = 3 R 6,852 |...ccoe..... 17,830 [oeeeeeeeeciceiees e oo eee e 424 682
39.  PEeNNSYIVANIA .....c.cocveeeeiicieieeeeeeee et PA | 209,882 |........... 3,442 172 [ [ e [ 3,652,054
40. Rhode ISIand ..........cccocevevevevereeeeeieerenneeeieieeens. RE 90 [ (77 ) s s [ e (688)
41, South Caroling .........cccceeveeveeveeeneeneensesssiennees. SC v 8,807 o 1,298,806 [ e [ i 1,307,403
42, South DaKota .......ccccoveveveeeeeinieieeeeeeeenesseeenes. O oo 149,200 [ s i [ e 149,200
43, TENNESSEE ..cooovcvveeveeeieesieeseesenesieesieesenenenienennes TN Jiiiiiinnn 19,808 i 70,346 [ o s i 86,154
44, TEXAS wceoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeneneeenensnnenenenininees. TX v 100,890 | 4,120,126 [ [ [ oo 4,221,016
45, Utah .o UT 0 89,789 104,000 [ s [ o 193,789
46, VEIMONE ..ot 101,737
47. Virginia .... , .. 789,232
48. Washington .........cccoooueeiuereiniieiieieieeeeeesie s WA | 2,320 |.oooeen. 3,388,050 |oveioeeeeieeieeiee oo eee e e 3,390,370
49, WeSt Virginia ........cccoveveveveviverereieeieeeeeeeeeeeeseennas WV [ 2,698 .o 21,940 [ [ e e 23,838
50.  WISCONSIN ..ot W e 38,200 |............... 170,808 |....ooeveeeeeeeeeees oo e e 209,008
51, WYOMING it WY i oo i e o
52.  American Samoa ..........cccccoueiiieiiiiiiieieeens AS [ e o o e
53, GUAM ..ottt (11 O N U R RO U
54. Puerto RiCO ........ccccoviiiiiii PR oo i i v i e
55. U.S.VirginIslands ........c.cccoooiiiiiiniiiiiiieeeeeee VI [ foeri i e o
56. Northern Mariana Islands .................ccoccooiiiininne MP [ i e v i
57. €Canada .......ccooeeeveeiiiiiiineesieneeseeneeneeseesseeseenees. CAN i s e fo
58. Aggregate Other Alien .518,354 |... .382,809 |... o e 901,163
59. Total 17,971,195 1,773,137,034 166,466,996 1,957,575,225
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE [J (0 PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF
INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

NAIC
Federal ID Company Domiciliary
Number Code Location Company
33-0769202 NE Pacific Mutual Holding Company
33-0769203 DE Pacific LifeCorp
91-2025652 MO Pacific Life & Annuity Services, Inc.
95-1079000 67466 NE Pacific Life Insurance Company
58-1516006 GA Confederation Life Insurance and Annuity Company
26-1220784 13069 VT Pacific Alliance Reinsurance Company of Vermont
95-1079000 DE Pacific Asset Holding LLC
95-1079000 DE 700 Main Street LLC
86-0966932 DE Grayhawk Golf Holdings, LLC
95-1079000 AZ | Grayhawk Golf Club L.L.C.
95-1079000 DE GW Member LLC
46-3942695 DE |GW Apartments LLC
33-0738940 DE Las Vegas Golf I, LLC
33-0738940 NV |Angel Park Golf, LLC
95-1079000 DE Pacific TriGuard Partners LLC
95-1079000 DE PL 315 Elden Member, LLC
88-2268475 DE 315 Elden Multifamily JV Investors LLC
88-2391808 DE 315 Elden Street Multifamily Partners LLC
88-2220236 DE |315 Elden Street Owner LLC
95-1079000 DE PL 400k Member, LLC
32-0479229 DE |4OO K Street, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL 440k Member, LLC
45-3122382 DE |44O K Street, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL 803 Division Street Member, LLC
84-3891231 DE Nashville Gulch Venture LLC
84-4242104 DE |Nashville Gulch Owner LLC
95-1079000 DE PL 922 Washington Owner, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Adley Member, LLC
86-3380647 DE Redwood PL Adley LLC
81-0891843 GA |DD 6075 Roswell LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Allston Yard Member, LLC
87-2245095 DE |AIIston Yards Apartments, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Alta Vista Newcastle MF Member, LLC
92-0583810 DE Alta Vista Newcastle Multifamily JV Investor LLC
88-3228031 DE Alta Vista Newcastle Multifamily Partners LLC
88-3153970 DE Lost Spurs Owner LLC
88-3178533 DE Village at Bellaire Owner LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Andante Member, LLC
82-1256174 DE Andante Venture LLC
82-1235929 DE |Andante Owner LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Anthology Member, LLC
84-3246397 DE Anthology Venture LLC
84-3298163 DE Anthology Owner LLC
84-3246397 DE Anthology CEA Owner LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Arkins Member, LLC
87-1535356 DE 2950 Arkins Owner, LLC
87-3824344 DE 2950 Arkins Commercial, LLC
87-3757470 DE 2950 Arkins Residential, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Aster Member, LLC
84-1985886 DE | Alston Manor Investors JV LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Beardslee Member, LLC
82-1550435 DE Village at Beardslee Investor, LLC
82-1550515 DE Village at Beardslee Phase |, LLC
82-1558241 DE Village at Beardslee Phase Il, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Brightleaf Member, LLC
88-4392028 DE Brightleaf Venture LLC
92-1360678 DE |Brightleaf Owner LLC
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE [J (0 PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF
INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

NAIC
Federal ID Company Domiciliary
Number Code Location Company
95-1079000 DE PL Bromwell Member, LLC
87-3781513 DE Bromwell Investors LLC
87-4017034 DE |Bromwell Owner LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Canyon Park Member, LLC
88-3397042 DE |Canyon Park JV LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Cedarwest Member, LLC
84-1816250 DE Cedarwest JV LLC
84-1780378 DE |Cedarwest Bend LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Dairies Owner, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Deer Run Member, LLC
83-1232815 DE Deer Run JV LLC
83-0768213 WA |Deer Run Spokane LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Del Sol Member, LLC
92-0432605 DE |Bradbury/FeIix Investors, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Denver Member, LLC
47-5579220 DE |1776 Curtis, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL DTC Member, LLC
88-1164622 DE Legacy/PL DTC JV LLC
88-1192551 DE |Legacy DTC Owner LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Evo Union Member, LLC
88-4043620 DE Evo Union Park Venture, LLC
88-3999235 DE |Evo Union Park Property Owner, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Fairfax Gateway Member, LLC
83-2205761 DE |Fairfield Fairfax Gateway LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Fountain Springs Member, LLC
86-3682155 DE Fountain Springs JV LLC
86-3652580 co |Fountain Springs LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Four Westlake Owner, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Fusion Member, LLC
88-3630811 DE |Fusion MF Venture LLC
95-1079000 DE PL GAAV Member, LLC
84-4784190 DE Greystar Active Adult Venture |, LP
88-3236761 DE GS AA Avenu Natick HoldCo, LLC
88-3236904 DE |GS AA Avenu Natick Owner, LLC
88-3219075 DE GS AA Draper HoldCo, LLC
88-3222470 DE |GS AA Draper Owner, LLC
87-3753100 DE GS AA Kierland HoldCo LLC
87-3753334 DE | GS AA Kierland Owner LLC
92-1659428 DE GS AA Naperville HoldCo, LLC
92-1659175 DE |GS AA Naperville Owner, LLC
84-4833452 DE GS AA Riverwalk HoldCo, LLC
84-4812035 DE |GS AA Riverwalk Owner, LLC
84-5012344 DE GS AA Stapleton HoldCo, LLC
84-5002983 DE | GS AA Stapleton Owner, LLC
84-4865459 DE GS AA San Marcos HoldCo, LLC
84-4923357 DE |GS AA San Marcos Owner, LLC
88-3176143 DE GS AA Village5 HoldCo, LLC
88-3211782 DE |GS AA Village5 Owner, LLC
84-4963817 DE GS AA Vistas HoldCo LLC
84-4944902 DE |GS AA Vistas Owner LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Gramax Member, LLC
85-0814463 DE |ASI Gramax LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Hana Place Member, LLC
83-2845622 DE Hana Place JV LLC
83-2862606 DE |Hana Place Seattle LLC
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE [J (0 PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF
INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

NAIC
Federal ID Company Domiciliary
Number Code Location Company
95-1079000 DE PL Hawkins Press Member, LLC
87-2075960 DE |Hawkins Press Investors JV, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Heather Estates Member, LLC
88-3415673 DE |Heather Estates JV LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Highgate Member, LLC
92-1962907 DE Ambherst Investors JV LLC
92-2014477 DE |KPL Amherst Owner LLC
95-1079000 DE PL/KBS Fund Member, LLC
20-8908816 DE | |Offices at University, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Kierland Member, LLC
82-2835217 DE T&L Apartment Investor, LLC
82-2851607 DE LAK Apartments, LLC
82-2854486 DE TAK Apartments, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Lakemont Member, LLC
81-2465746 DE |Overlook at Lakemont Venture LLC
95-1079000 DE PL LasCo Owner, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Little Italy Member, LLC
84-2725289 DE |Little Italy Apartments LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Loso Member, LLC
87-3318882 DE South & Hollis Investors JV LLC
86-2243446 DE KA Loso Investors LLC
86-2243446 DE |KA LOSO Holdings LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Milieu Guarantor, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Monterone Member, LLC
82-1850100 DE |Monterone Apartment Investor, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Monte Vista Member, LLC
88-1939284 DE Monte Vista JV LLC
88-1966680 CA |Monte Vista Preservation LP
95-1079000 DE PL Mortgage Fund, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL One Jefferson Member, LLC
81-3664344 DE |One Jefferson Venture LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Park Row Member, LLC
87-3671804 DE Park Row Apartment Partners, LLC
87-3601538 DE |Park Row Apartments, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Peoria Member, LLC
95-1079000 DE |205 Peoria Street Owner, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Radian Member, LLC
88-3459110 DE Radian Partners Group LLC
88-3448107 DE |Radian Partners Property Owner LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Redland Member, LLC
81-4254723 DE |Redland Road Apartment Investor LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Reed Row Member, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Reno Member, LLC
82-1578285 DE NPLC BV Manager LLC
82-1595140 DE |NPLC BV Investment Company LLC
95-1079000 DE PL SFR HD Member, LLC
86-3271879 DE SFR JV-HD LP
86-3318561 DE SFR JV-HD Equity LLC
86-3292344 DE |SFR JV-HD Property LLC
92-2052091 DE SFR JV-HD TL Equity ALLC
92-1993486 DE |SFR JV-HD TL Borrower A LLC
92-2093705 DE SFR JV-HD TL Equity B LLC
92-2026498 DE |SFR JV-HD TL Borrower B LLC
95-1079000 DE PL SFR MLS Member, LLC
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE [J (0 PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF
INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

NAIC
Federal ID Company Domiciliary
Number Code Location Company
87-1130774 DE SFR JV-2 LP
87-4695320 DE SFR JV-2 2022-1 Depositor LLC
87-4669683 DE SFR JV-2 2022-1 Equity Owner LLC
87-4641530 DE |SFR JV-2 2022-1 Borrower LLC
88-2120480 DE SFR JV-2 2022-2 Depositor LLC
88-2156967 DE SFR JV-2 2022-2 Equity Owner LLC
88-2098112 DE |SFR JV-2 2022-2 Borrower LLC
92-3636534 DE SFR JV-2 2023-1 Depositor LLC
92-3610481 DE SFR JV-2 2023-1 Equity Owner LLC
92-3597614 DE |SFR JV-2 2023-1 Borrower LLC
88-3084042 DE SFR JV-2 DDTL Equity LLC
88-3074418 DE |SFR JV-2 DDTL Borrower LLC
88-4116985 DE SFR JV-2 NTL Equity LLC
88-4092535 DE |SFR JV-2 NTL Borrower LLC
87-1318011 DE SFR JV-2 Equity LLC
87-1106735 DE |SFR JV-2 Property LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Spectrum Member, LLC
81-4621690 DE |9242 West Russell Road Apartment Investors, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Stonebriar Member, LLC
83-1386887 DE | Stonebriar Apartment Investor, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Tessera Member, LLC
83-1584526 DE Tessera Venture LLC
83-1613080 DE | Tessera Owner LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Timberlake Member, LLC
47-5512147 DE |80 South Gibson Road Apartment Investors, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL TOR Member LLC
47-4506277 DE |2803 Riverside Apartment Investors, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Towerview Member, LLC
87-3832863 DE |Preston Ridge Holdings JV LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Town Center Member, LLC
92-2439030 DE Town Center MF Venture LLC
81-4517667 DE |WW 1300 Keller Parkway LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Tranquility Lake Member, LLC
87-3715279 DE Tranquility Lake Apartment Partners, LLC
87-3630624 DE |Tranqui|ity Lake Apartments, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Trelago Member, LLC
84-3836278 DE |Trelago Way Investors JV LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Tupelo Member, LLC
84-2252135 DE Tupelo Alley Apartment Investors, LLC
84-2492971 DE | Tupelo Alley Owner, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Van Buren Member, LLC
81-1841112 DE 1035 Van Buren Holdings, L.L.C.
61-1788296 DE |1035 Van Buren, L.L.C.
95-1079000 DE PL Vantage Member, LLC
38-4098145 DE |Vantage Post Oak Apartments, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Wabash Member, LLC
82-2382409 DE |THC 1333 S. Wabash LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Walnut Creek Member, LLC
85-3269025 DE |Del Hombre Walnut Creek Holdings LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Wardman Member, LLC
95-1079000 DE |Wardman Hotel Owner, L.L.C.
95-1079000 DE PL Wilder Member, LLC
87-2067254 DE Redwood PL Wilder, LLC
87-2067063 DE |RPL Wilder, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Wilshire Member, LLC
84-1953073 DE Wilshire Apartment Investors, LLC
84-1953073 DE |1111 Wilshire Owner, LLC
95-1079000 DE Wildflower Member, LLC
26-2387139 FL |Epoch-WiIdeower, LLC
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46-3586207 15368 VT Pacific Baleine Reinsurance Company
83-3584534 DE Pacific Co-Invest Credit Fund | L.P.
83-1901561 DE Pacific Co-Invest Opportunities Fund | L.P.
86-1780626 DE Pacific Co-Invest Opportunities Fund Il L.P.
85-1023345 DE PPFA Credit Opportunities Fund | L.P.
46-0831471 DE Pacific Global Asset Management LLC
04-3244012 DE Cadence Capital Management LLC
95-1079000 DE Cadence Global Equity GP LLC
81-4946475 DE |Cadence Global Equity Fund L.P.
95-1079000 DE Pacific Global Advisors LLC
36-4770311 DE Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC
95-1079000 DE CAA-PPFA Equity Opportunities | GP LLC
86-3846394 DE |CAA-PPFA Equity Opportunities Fund L.P.
95-1079000 DE CAA-PPFA Opportunities Il GP LLC
92-0846003 DE |CAA-PPFA Opportunities Fund Il L.P.
83-3631022 DE Pacific Co-Invest Credit | GP LLC
83-3584534 DE |Pacific Co-Invest Credit Fund | L.P.
86-1729494 DE Pacific Co-Invest Credit Il GP LLC
86-1701945 DE |Pacific Co-Invest Credit Fund Il L.P.
83-1910016 DE Pacific Co-Invest Opportunities | GP LLC
83-1901561 DE |Pacific Co-Invest Opportunities Fund | L.P.
86-1814349 DE Pacific Co-Invest Opportunities Il GP LLC
86-1780626 DE |Pacific Co-Invest Opportunities Fund Il L.P.
81-2502241 DE Pacific Private Credit Il GP LLC
81-2527906 DE |Pacific Private Credit Fund Il L.P.
82-3306657 DE Pacific Private Credit Ill GP LLC
82-3274195 DE |Pacific Private Credit Fund 11l L.P.
83-1866611 DE Pacific Private Credit IV GP LLC
83-1842548 DE |Pacific Private Credit Fund IV L.P.
86-1871009 DE Pacific Private Credit V GP LLC
86-1843877 DE |Pacific Private Credit Fund V L.P.
95-1079000 DE Pacific Private Equity | GP LLC
46-4081630 DE |Pacific Private Equity Fund | L.P.
93-3964560 DE Pacific Private Equity II-A GP LLC
93-3941028 DE |Pacific Private Equity Fund II-A L.P.
93-2217732 DE Pacific Private Equity Il GP LLC
93-2228353 DE |Pacific Private Equity Fund Il L.P.
81-2508604 DE Pacific Private Equity Opportunities || GP LLC
81-2546748 DE Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund Il L.P.
82-4117401 DE Pacific Private Feeder Fund Il LP
82-3293185 DE Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Ill GP LLC
82-3258645 DE |Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund Il L.P.
83-1886805 DE Pacific Private Equity Opportunities IV GP LLC
83-1828750 DE |Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund IV L.P.
86-1953348 DE Pacific Private Equity Opportunities V GP LLC
86-1896517 DE |Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund V L.P.
93-4089687 DE Pacific Private Equity Opportunities VI GP LLC
93-4075957 DE |Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund VI L.P.
92-0559885 DE Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund |I-B LLC
95-1079000 DE Pacific Private Feeder Ill GP, LLC
83-3991753 DE |Pacific Private Feeder Fund IlI L.P.
95-1079000 DE Pacific Private Feeder IV GP LLC
85-3467221 DE Pacific Private Feeder Fund IV L.P.
83-1842548 DE Pacific Private Credit Fund IV L.P.
83-1828750 DE Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund IV L.P.
85-1055644 DE PPFA Credit Opportunities | GP LLC
85-1004202 DE CAA — PPFA Credit Opportunities Fund | L.P.
85-1023345 DE PPFA Credit Opportunities Fund | L.P.
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95-3769814 97268 AZ Pacific Life & Annuity Company
61-1521500 DE |Pacific Life Fund Advisors LLC
61-1521500 DE Pacific Life Fund Advisors LLC
61-1521500 DE Pacific Life Trade Receivable GP LLC
83-0796120 DE |Pacific Life Investment Grade Trade Receivable Fund L.P.
95-1079000 DE Pacific Life Purchasing LLC
81-2527906 DE Pacific Private Credit Fund Il L.P.
82-3274195 DE Pacific Private Credit Fund Il L.P.
83-1842548 DE Pacific Private Credit Fund IV L.P.
86-1843877 DE Pacific Private Credit Fund V L.P.
46-4076972 DE Pacific Private Equity Incentive Allocation LLC
46-4081630 DE Pacific Private Equity Fund | L.P.
93-3941028 DE Pacific Private Equity Fund II-A L.P.
93-2228353 DE |Pacific Private Equity Fund Il L.P.
81-2546748 DE Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund Il L.P.
92-0559885 DE |Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund 1I-B LLC
82-3258645 DE Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund Il L.P.
83-1828750 DE Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund IV L.P.
86-1896517 DE Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund V L.P.
82-4117401 DE Pacific Private Feeder Fund Il LP
83-3991753 DE Pacific Private Feeder Fund Il L.P.
85-3467221 DE Pacific Private Feeder Fund IV L.P.
95-2594489 DE Pacific Select Distributors, LLC
33-0769203 DE Pacific Life Re Holdings LLC

BMU Pacific Life Holdings Bermuda Limited

GBR Pacific Life Re Services Limited

SGP Pacific Life Re Services Singapore Pte. Limited

CHN Pacific Life Re (Shanghai) Information Consulting Services Co., Ltd

BMU Pacific Life Services Bermuda Limited

GBR UnderwriteMe Limited

GBR UnderwriteMe Technology Solutions Limited
87-4269708 DE |UnderwriteMe North America Corp.

AUS UnderwriteMe Australia Pty Limited
98-1012719 BMU Pacific Life Re Global Limited

BMU Pacific Life Re International Limited

AUS Pacific Life Re (Australia) Pty Limited
46-0520835 GBR Pacific Life Re Holdings Limited
98-0391994 GBR |Pacific Life Re Limited
98-1018533 CAN Pellciflic Terlvicles Canada Limited
Pacific Life Insurance Company - entities under significant influence or beneficial interest

DE IF 2010-355 N Rock Island LLC

95-3433806 CA Pacific Life Foundation

CYM Pacific Life Funding, LLC

CYM Pacific Life Global Funding

DE Pacific Life Global Funding I/

93-6392580 DE Pacific Life Group Trust
95-1079000 Pacific Life Insurance Company Retirement Incentive Savings Plan
95-1079000 DE Pacific Life Short Term Funding, LLC

CYM Pacific Pilot Funding

CYM Pacific Pilot Funding Il
Various MA Pacific Select Fund
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33-0769202 .. Pacific Mutual Holding Company . NE.....[...... UIP....... vl N0
33-0769203 .. Pacific LifeCorp DE.....[...... UIP....... Pacific Mutual Holding Company Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... N0 e
91-2025652 .. Pacific Life & Annuity Services, Inc. ........ MO.....[...... NIA....... Pacific LifeCorp Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... N0

. [ 95-1079000 .. Pacific Life Insurance Company e | NEL] e UP....... Pacific LifeCorp Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... N0 e
Confederation Life Insurance and Annuity
58-1516006 .. Company . GA..ooofennns NIA....... Pacific Life Insurance Company ... . | Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... N0 e
Pacific A
. |26-1220784 .. Vermont N e IA........ Pacific Life Insurance Company ... . | Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
95-1079000 .. Pacific Asset Holding LLC .. DE.....[...... NIA....... Pacific Life Insurance Company ... . | Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
95-1079000 .. 700 Main Street LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... . | Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..| 86-0966932 .. Grayhawk Golf Holdings, LLC ...NIA.......|Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. ..}..95.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
95-1079000 .. Grayhawk Golf Club L.L.C. ..... A....f..cc. NIA....... Grayhawk Golf Holdings, LLC . Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
95-1079000 .. G Member LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..| 46-3942695 .. G Apartments LLC ... . |Gl Member LLC . | Ownership.. ..}..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
33-0738940 .. Las Vegas Golf I, LLC . Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
33-0738940 .. Angel Park Golf, LLC Las Vegas Golf I, LLC Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..| 951079000 .. Pacific TriGuard Partners LLC . |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
95-1079000 .. PL 315 Elden Member, LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... .. | Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
88-2268475 .. 315 Elden Multifamily JV Investors LLC ....... . PL 315 Elden Member, LLC .....ccvvvvvrrrrrnnnns Ownership ..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..| 88-2391808 .. 315 Elden Street Multifamily Partners LLC ... |.. .|315 Elden Multifamily JV Investors LLC .... |Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
88-2220236 .. 315 Elden Street Owner LLC ......evvvvvvvvvnnnnns 315 Elden Street Multifamily Partners LLC |Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
95-1079000 .. PL 803 Division Street Member, LLC .. Pacific Asset Holding LLC Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..| 84-3891231 .. Nashville Gulch Venture LLC .. . |PL 803 Division Street Member, LLC . .. | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
84-4242104 .. Nashville Gulch Owner LLC Nashville Gulch Venture LLC ................... Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
95-1079000 .. PL 400k Member, LLC . Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... . | Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..| 32-0479229 .. 400 K Street, LLC ... . |PL 400k Member, LLC . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
95-1079000 .. PL 440k Member, LLC . Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... . | Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
45-3122382 .. 440 K Street, LLC PL 440k Member, LLC . | Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..| 951079000 .. PL 922 Washington Owner, LLC . . |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
95-1079000 .. PL Adley Member, LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... . | Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
86-3380647 .. Redwood PL Adley LLC PL Adley Member, LLC .. | Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..|81-0891843 .. DD 6075 Roswel | LLC .... .. |Redwood PL Adley LLC ..... . | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
..| 951079000 .. PL Allston Yard Member, LLC .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . .. | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
..| 87-2245095 .. Allston Yards Apartments, LLC ... . . |PL Allston Yard Member, LLC . . [Ownership.. N ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
95-1079000 .. PL Alta Vista Newcastle MF Member, LLC ....... . Pacific Asset Holding LLC Ownership .100.000 ... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company
Alta Vista Newcastle Multifamily JV Investor
92-0583810 .. | PP DE.....[...... NIA....... PL Alta Vista Newcastle MF Member, LLC .... |OWNership.......ccccevvvvrvvmvvvnvnnnnnnnnns ..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... N0
Alta Vista Newcastle Multifamily Partners Alta Vista Newcastle Multifamily JV
88-3228031 .. | .eevvvvvvvnnnn | eerernnnnnininnn | e [LLG i DE.....[...... NIA....... Investor LLC ....vvvvvvvieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiviiiiaens ONNErSNIP.ceeeeeeeeiieeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeee ..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... N0
Alta Vista Newcastle Multifamily Partners
88-3153970 .. Lost Spurs Owner LLC .. DE.....[...... NIA....... LLC ... .. | Qunership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... LNOL] e
Alta Vista Ne
88-3178533 .. Village at Bellaire Owner LLC ... DE.....[...... NIA....... .. | Qunership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
95-1079000 .. PL Andante Member, LLC DE.....[...... NIA....... Pacific Asset Holding LLC . | Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
82-1256174 .. Andante Venture LLC .... DE.....[...... NIA....... PL Andante Member, LLC Ownership ..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
..| 82-1235929 .. Andante Owner LLC ... ...NIA....... | Andante Venture LLC . [Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
95-1079000 .. PL Anthology Member, LLC ... e | DB s NIA....... Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
84-3246397 .. Anthology Venture LLC ....cceeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiieenns DE....[...... NIA....... PL Anthology Member, LLC ........ccoeeeeeeeenns 0WNership...ooeeeeeeeiieieieeieeeeeeeee | ..90.000 ....[Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........




L'€g

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE Y

PART 1A - DETAIL OF INSURANCE HOLDING COMPANY SYSTEM

1 2 3 4 13 14 15 16
Type If
of Control Control
(Ownership, is Is an
Name of Securities Relation- Board, Owner- SCA
Exchange Domi- ship Management, ship Filing
NAIC if Publicly Traded Names of ciliary to Attorney-in-Fact, Provide Re-
Group Company ID Federal (U.S.or Parent, Subsidiaries Loca- | Reporting Directly Controlled by Influence, Percen- Ultimate Controlling quired?
Code Group Name Code Number RSSD CIK International) Or Affiliates tion Entity (Name of Entity/Person) Other) tage Entity(ies)/Person(s) (Yes/No) *
84-3298163 .. Anthology Owner LLC Anthology Venture LLC ... Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... N0
84-3246397 .. Anthology CEA Owner LLC Anthology Venture LLC ... Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... N0 e
95-1079000 .. PL Arkins Member, LLC .... Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..No

..| 87-1535356 .. 2950 Arkins Owner, LLC ... . |PL Arkins Member, LLC ... . | Ownership.. ..}..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
87-3824344 .. 2950 Arkins Commercial, LLC 2950 Arkins Owner, LLC Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... N0
87-3757470 .. 2950 Arkins Residential, LLC 2950 Arkins Owner, LLC . | Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... No.

..| 951079000 .. PL Aster Member, LLC . |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
84-1985886 .. Alston Manor Investors JV LLC PL Aster Member, LLC . | Ownership ..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ....No
95-1079000 .. PL Beardslee Member, LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ....No
82-1550435 Village at Beardslee Investor, LLC . |PL Beardslee Member, LLC ...... . | Ownership.. ..}..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
82-1550515 Village at Beardslee Phase |, LLC .|Village at Beardslee Investor, LLC . . | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
82-1558241 Village at Beardslee Phase II, LLC ..|Village at Beardslee Investor, LLC . Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
95-1079000 PL Brightleaf Member, LLC ..... .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
88-4392028 Brightleaf Venture LLC ... .. |PL Brightleaf Member, LLC . .. | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
92-1360678 Brightleaf Owner LLC ... .. |Brightleaf Venture LLC ..... . [Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
95-1079000 PL Bromwel | Member, LLC .. .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
87-3781513 Bromwel | Investors LLC . |PL Bromwel | Member, LLC . Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
87-4017034 Bromwell Owner LLC ........ .. |Bromwell Investors LLC .. . | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
95-1079000 PL Canyon Park Member, LLC .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
88-3397042 Canyon Park JV LLC ..... .. |PL Canyon Park Member, LLC . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
95-1079000 PL Cedarwest Member, LLC .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
84-1816250 Cedarwest JV LLC ..... .. |PL Cedarwest Member LLC . .. | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
84-1780378 Cedarwest Bend LLC .. .. |Cedarwest JV LLC .......... . | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
95-1079000 PL Deer Run Member, LLC .. .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
83-1232815 Deer Run JV LLC ...... .. |PL Deer Run Member, LLC . . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
83-0768213 Deer Run Spokane LLC ... .. |Deer Run JV LLC ..... . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..

..| 951079000 .. PL Del Sol Member, LLC ... . |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
92-0432605 .. Bradbury/Felix Investors, LLC ... PL Del Sol Member, LLC Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ....No
95-1079000 .. PL Denver Member, LLC .... Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ....No

.| 47-5579220 .. 1776 Curtis, LLC . |PL Denver Member, LLC ... Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ... No..
95-1079000 .. PL Dairies Ouner, LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...No
95-1079000 .. PL DTC Member, LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... No.

..| 88-1164622 .. Legacy/PL DTC JV LLC . |PL DTC Member, LLC .... Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
88-1192551 .. Legacy DTC Owner LLC ... Legacy/PL DTC JV LLC .. Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..No
95-1079000 .. PL Evo Union Member, LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No

..| 88-4043620 .. Evo Union Park Venture, LLC .. . |PL Evo Union Member, LLC .. Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
88-3999235 .. Evo Union Park Property Owner, LLC Evo Union Park Venture, LLC . Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ...No
95-1079000 .. PL Fairfax Gateway Member, LLC .... Pacific Asset Holding LLC . | Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ... No.

..| 83-2205761 .. Fairfield Fairfax Gateway LLC ... . . |PL Fairfax Gateway Member, LLC . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
95-1079000 .. PL Fountain Springs Member, LLC ................ Pacific Asset Holding LLC .. | Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No
86-3682155 .. Fountain Springs JV LLC . PL Fountain Springs Member, LLC ............. Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No

..| 86-3652580 .. Fountain Springs LLC . |Fountain Springs JV LLC .... Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
95-1079000 .. PL Four Westlake Owner, LLC .. Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ... N0
95-1079000 .. PL Fusion Member, LLC .... Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ... No.

..| 88-3630811 .. Fusion MF Venture LLC . . |PL Fusion Member, LLC Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
95-1079000 .. PL GAAV Member, LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No
84-4784190 .. Greystar Active Adult Venture I, LP ........... .. PL GAAV Member, LLC .ooooveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenns Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... LNO e
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88-3236761 .. GS AA Avenu Natick HoldCo, LLC . Greystar Active Adult Venture I, LP ........ Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... N0
88-3236904 .. GS AA Avenu Natick Owner, LLC ... GS AA Avenu Natick HoldCo, LLC ............... Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... N0 e
88-3219075 .. GS AA Draper HoldCo, LLC ... Greystar Active Adult Venture I, LP ........ Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..No
..| 88-3222470 .. GS AA Draper Owner, LLC . . |GS AA Draper HoldCo, LLC .. | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
87-3753100 .. GS AA Kierland HoldCo LLC .. Greystar Active Adult Venture I, LP ........ Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... N0
87-3753334 .. GS AA Kierland Owner LLC GS AA Kierland HoldCo LLC .....cceeeeeeeeennnns Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... No.
..|92-1659428 .. GS AA Naperville HoldCo, LLC . . |Greystar Active Adult Venture . | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
92-1659175 .. GS AA Naperville Owner, LLC GS AA Naperville HoldCo, LLC Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ....No
84-4833452 .. GS AA Riverwalk HoldCo, LLC .. Greystar Active Adult Venture Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ....No
84-4812035 GS AA Riverwalk Owner, LLC .... .. |GS AA Riverwalk HoldCo, LLC ........... . | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
84-4865459 GS AA San Marcos HoldCo, LLC . .. |Greystar Active Adult Venture |, LP . | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
84-4923357 GS AA San Marcos Owner, LLC .. . |GS AA San Marcos HoldCo, LLC ......... . | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
84-5012344 GS AA Stapleton HoldCo, LLC .. |Greystar Active Adult Venture . | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
84-5002983 GS AA Stapleton Owner, LLC .. |GS AA Stapleton HoldCo, LLC . . | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
88-3176143 GS AA Village5 HoldCo, LLC . .. |Greystar Active Adult Venture I, LP . | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
88-3211782 GS AA Villageb Owner, LLC . |GS AA Villageb Holdco, LLC ............ . | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
84-4963817 GS AA Vistas HoldCo LLC .. .. |Greystar Active Adult Venture . | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
84-4944902 GS AA Vistas Owner LLC .. |GS AA Vistas HoldCo LLC ....... Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
95-1079000 PL Gramax Member, LLC . .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . .. | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
85-0814463 ASI Gramax LLC .... .. |PL Gramax Member, LLC ... . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
95-1079000 PL Hana Place Member, LLC .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
83-2845622 Hana Place JV LLC ....... .. |PL Hana Place Member, LLC . Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
83-2862606 Hana Place Seattle LLC ... .. |Hana Place JV LLC .. Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
95-1079000 PL Hawkins Press Member, LLC . .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
87-2075960 Hawkins Press Investors JV, LLC .. |PL Hawkins Press Member, LLC .. | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
95-1079000 PL Heather Estates Member, LLC . .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... .. | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
..| 88-3415673 .. Heather Estates JV LLC ...... . |PL Heather Estates Member, LLC . [ Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
95-1079000 .. PL Highgate Member, LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ....No
92-1962907 .. Amherst Investors JV LLC ... PL Highgate Member, LLC .... Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ....No
..|92-2014477 .. KPL Amherst Owner LLC .... . |Amherst Investors JV LLC .. . | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ... No..
95-1079000 .. PL/KBS Fund Member, LLC . Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... N0
20-8908816 .. Offices at University, LLC . PL/KBS Fund Member, LLC Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... No.
..|95-1079000 .. PL Kierland Member, LLC . |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
82-2835217 .. T8L Apartment Investor, LLC PL Kierland Member, LLC Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..No
82-2851607 .. LAK Apartments, LLC .... T8L Apartment Investor, LLC .... . | Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No
..| 82-2854486 .. TAK Apartments, LLC . .| T8L Apartment Investor, LLC . . | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
95-1079000 .. PL Lakemont Member, LLC .. Pacific Asset Holding LLC . | Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ... N0
81-2465746 .. Overlook at Lakemont Venture LLC .. PL Lakemont Member, LLC Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ... No.
..|95-1079000 .. PL LasCo Owner, LLC . |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
95-1079000 .. PL Little Italy Member, LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... . | Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No
84-2725289 .. Little Italy Apartments LLC PL Little Italy Member, LLC .... Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No
..| 95-1079000 .. PL Loso Member, LLC . |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
87-3318882 .. South & Hollis Investors JV LLC ... PL Loso Member, LLC Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ... N0
86-2243446 .. KA Loso Investors LLC .... South & Hollis Investors JV LLC Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ... No.
..| 86-2243446 .. KA LOSO Holdings LLC ... . |KA Loso Investors LLC Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
95-1079000 .. PL Milieu Guarantor, LLC ... Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No
95-1079000 .. PL Monterone Member, LLC ........cccceveveeeeenns Pacific Asset Holding LLC .......ccceeeeeennnn ONNErSNIP. e .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... LNO e
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82-1850100 .. Monterone Apartment Investor, LLC .... DE.....[...... NIA....... PL Monterone Member, LLC Ownership ..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... N0
95-1079000 .. PL Monte Vista Member, LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... N0 e
88-1939284 .. Monte Vista JV LLC PL Monte Vista Member, LLC ... Ownership ..79.984 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..No

..| 88-1966680 .. Monte Vista Preservation LP . [Monte Vista JV LLC Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
95-1079000 .. PL Mortgage Fund, LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... N0
95-1079000 .. PL One Jefferson Member, LLC .... DE.....[...... NIA....... Pacific Asset Holding LLC . | Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... No.

..| 81-3664344 .. One Jefferson Venture LLC .. . |PL One Jefferson Member, LLC . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
95-1079000 .. PL Park Row Member, LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC . | Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ....No
87-3671804 .. Park Row Apartment Partners, LLC .. PL Park Row Member, LLC Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ....No
87-3601538 Park Row Apartments, LLC ... .. |Park Row Apartment Partners, LLC . . [Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
95-1079000 PL Peoria Member, LLC .... .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... . | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
95-1079000 205 Peoria Street Owner, LLC . .. |PL Peoria Member, LLC ...... Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
95-1079000 PL Radian Member, LLC ....... .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
88-3459110 Radian Partners Group LLC .. |PL Radian Member, LLC ... . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
88-3448107 Radian Partners Property Owner LLC .. |Radian Partners Group LLC . .. | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
95-1079000 PL Redland Member, LLC ............... .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . .. | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
81-4254723 Redland Road Apartment Investor LLC . .. |PL Redland Member, LLC .. . [Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
95-1079000 PL Reed Row Member, LLC ..... .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
95-1079000 PL Reno Member, LLC .... .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . .. | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
82-1578285 NPLC BV Manager LLC ............. .. |PL Reno Member, LLC ... . [Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
82-1595140 NPLC BV Investment Company LLC . .. [NPLC BV Manager LLC ...... . [Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
95-1079000 PL SFR HD Member, LLC . .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
86-3271879 SFR JV-HD LP ....... .. |PL SFR HD Member, LLC Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
86-3318561 SFR JV-HD Equity LLC .. .. |SFRJV-HD LP ...... Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
92-2052091 SFR JV-HD TL Equity A LLC .. .. |SFR JV-HD LP ...... Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
92-1993486 SFR JV-HD TL Borrower A LLC .. |SFR JV-HD TL Equity A LLC . Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..

..|92-2093705 .. SFR JV-HD TL Equity B LLC .. |SFRIV-DLP oo Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
92-2026498 .. SFR JV-HD TL Borrower B LLC SFR JV-HD TL Equity B LLC . | Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ....No
86-3292344 .. SFR JV-HD Property LLC SFR JV-HD Equity LLC Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ....No

..| 95-1079000 .. PL SFR MLS Member, LLC . |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ... No..
87-1130774 .. SFR JV-2 LP PL SFR MLS Member, LLC . | Qunership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... N0
87-4695320 .. SFR JV-2 2022-1 Depositor LLC SFR JV-2 LP .... . | Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... No.

..| 87-4669683 .. SFR JV-2 2022-1 Equity Owner LLC . .|SFR JV-2 LP .... .. | Ounership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
87-4641530 .. SFR JV-2 2022-1 Borrower LLC SFR JV-2 2022-1 Equity Owner LLC . . | Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..No
88-2120480 .. SFR JV-2 2022-2 Depositor LLC SFR JV-2 LP .... . | Qunership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No

..| 88-2156967 .. SFR JV-2 2022-2 Equity Owner LLC . .|SFR JV-2 LP .... . | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
88-2098112 .. SFR JV-2 2022-2 Borrower LLC SFR JV-2 2022-2 Equity Owner LLC . . | Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ...No
92-3636534 .. SFR JV-2 2023-1 Depositor LLC SFR JV-2 LP .... . | Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ... No.

..|92-3610481 .. SFR JV-2 2023-1 Equity Owner LLC . .|SFR JV-2 LP .... .. | Ounership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
92-3597614 .. SFR JV-2 2023-1 Borrower LLC SFR JV-2 2023-1 Equity Owner LLC . . | Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No
88-3084042 .. SFR JV-2 DDTL Equity LLC SFR JV-2 LP . | Qunership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No

..| 88-3074418 .. SFR JV-2 DDTL Borrower LLC . .| SFR JV-2 DDTL Equity LLC . [Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
88-4116985 .. SFR JV-2 NTL Equity LLC .... SFR JV-2 LP . | Qunership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ... N0
88-4092535 .. SFR JV-2 NTL Borrower LLC SFR JV-2 NTL Equity LLC .... Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ... No.

..| 87-1318011 .. SFR JV-2 Equity LLC .... . |SFR JV-2 LP . | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
87-1106735 .. SFR JV-2 Property LLC SFR JV-2 Equity LLC .. | Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No
95-1079000 .. PL Spectrum Member, LLC ......cccouvvurunnnnnnnnn. Pacific Asset Holding LLC .......ccceeeeeennnn ONNErSNIP. e .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... LNO e
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9242 West Russell Road Apartment Investors,
81-4621690 .. PL Spectrum Member, LLC Ownership ..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
95-1079000 PL Stonebriar Member, LLC ........ .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
83-1386887 Stonebriar Apartment Investor, LLC .. |PL Stonebriar Member, LLC . .. | Ownership.. ..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
95-1079000 PL Tessera Member, LLC ...... .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
83-1584526 Tessera Venture LLC . . |PL Tessera Member, LLC .. . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
..| 83-1613080 .. Tessera Owner LLC ... . | Tessera Venture LLC ...... . [Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
95-1079000 .. PL Timber lake Member, LLC U Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
80 South Gibson Road Apartment Investors, LLC|
47-5512147 .. PL Timber lake Member, LLC . | Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ....No
..| 951079000 .. PL TOR Member LLC ... . |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
47-4506277 .. 2803 Riverside Apartment Investors, LLC ..... PL TOR Member LLC . | Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ....No
95-1079000 .. PL Towerview Member, LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ....No
87-3832863 Preston Ridge Holdings JV LLC .. |PL Towerview Member, LLC .. . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
95-1079000 PL Town Center Member, LLC . .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
92-2439030 Town Center MF Venture LLC . .. |PL Town Center Member, LLC ... Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
81-4517667 W 1300 Keller Parkway LLC .... .. |Town Center MF Venture LLC ... Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
95-1079000 PL Tranquility Lake Member, LLC .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
87-3715279 Tranquil ity Lake Apartment Partners, LLC .. |PL Tranquility Lake Member, LLC .. .. | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
87-3630624 Tranquility Lake Apartments, LLC . .. |Tranquility Lake Apartment Partners, LLC . |Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
95-1079000 PL Trelago Member, LLC ...... .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . .. | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
84-3836278 Trelago Way Investors JV LLC . .. |PL Trelago Member, LLC ..... . [Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
95-1079000 PL Tupelo Member, LLC .......... .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
84-2252135 Tupelo Alley Apartment Investors, LLC . . |PL Tupelo Member, LLC ... Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
84-2492971 Tupelo Alley Ouner, LLC ..... .. | Tupelo Alley Apartment Investors, LLC ..... |Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
95-1079000 PL Van Buren Member, LLC ... .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... .. | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
81-1841112 1035 Van Buren Holdings, L.L.C. .. |PL Van Buren Member, LLC .. . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
61-1788296 1035 Van Buren, L.L.C. ... .. | 1035 Van Buren Holdings, L.L.C. .. | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
95-1079000 PL Vantage Member, LLC ......... .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
38-4098145 Vantage Post Oak Apartments, LLC .. .. |PL Vantage Member, LLC .. . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
..| 951079000 .. PL Wabash Member, LLC .... . |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
82-2382409 .. THC 1333 S. Vabash LLC ... |- PL Wabash Member, LLC Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ....No
.......... 95-1079000 .. PL Walnut Creek Member, LLC ..........evvvvevnnnns [ .. Pacific Asset Holding LLC Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ....No
..| 85-3269025 .. Del Hombre Walnut Creek Holdings LLC . |PL Walnut Creek Member, LLC . . [Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ... No..
95-1079000 .. PL Wardman Member, LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... N0
95-1079000 .. Wardman Hotel Owner, L.L.C. .. PL Wardman Member, LLC . | Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..No
..|95-1079000 .. PL Wilder Member, LLC .... . |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ... No..
87-2067254 .. Redwood PL Wilder, LLC ... PL Wilder Member, LLC Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... No.
87-2067063 .. RPL Wilder, LLC Redwood PL Wilder, LLC Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No
..| 95-1079000 .. PL Wilshire Member, LLC . . |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
84-1953073 .. Wilshire Apartment Investors, LLC ... PL Wilshire Member, LLC Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No
84-1953073 .. 1111 Wilshire Owner, LLC ... Wilshire Apartment Investors, LLC .. . | Ounership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No
..| 951079000 .. Wildflower Member, LLC ... . |Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... . | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ... No..
.......... eeeeeees eeeee...| 26-2387139 .. Epoch-Wi ldflower, LLC .... Wildflower Member, LLC Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... [....NO
. 0709 ...|Pacific Life Group .....cceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeans | eeees 15368 .... [46-3586207 .. Pacific Baleine Reinsurance Company ........... . Pacific Life Insurance Company ... . | Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No
.......... ..| 46-0831471 .. Pacific Global Asset Management LLC . .|Pacific Life Insurance Company ... .. | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
.......... 04-3244012 .. Cadence Capital Management LLC Pacific Global Asset Management LLC ........ |Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... [....NO
.......... 95-1079000 .. Cadence Global Equity GP LLC ........cccceee..... Cadence Capital Management LLC ............... |Ownership......ccccccuvuuuununnnnnnnee..p . 100.000 ... [Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... [....NO..ooooeeee .onnn
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81-4946475 .. Cadence Global Equity Fund L.P. ... Cadence Global Equity GP LLC .........evvveeeee Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
95-1079000 .. Pacific Global Advisors LLC Pacific Global Asset Management LLC ........ Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
36-4770311 .. Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC .............. . Pacific Global Asset Management LLC ........ Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..| 95-1079000 .. CAA-PPFA Equity Opportunities | GP LLC . |Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC .. | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
86-3846394 .. CAA-PPFA Equity Opportunities Fund L.P. ..... CAA-PPFA Equity Opportunities | GP LLC .... |Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
95-1079000 .. CAA-PPFA Opportunities Il GP LLC Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ... . | Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..| 92-0846003 .. CAA-PPFA Opportunities Fund 11 L.P . | CAA-PPFA Opportunities |l GP LLC . | Ownership.. .}..0.010 .... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
83-3631022 .. Pacific Co-Invest Credit | GP LLC ... Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ... . | Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
83-3584534 .. Pacific Co-Invest Credit Fund | L.P. ... Pacific Co-Invest Credit | GP LLC ... . | Ownership .. 0.100 .... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company
83-3584534 Pacific Co-Invest Credit Fund | L.P. .. |Pacific Life Insurance Company ... . | Ownership.. ..99.900 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
86-1729494 Pacific Co-Invest Credit Il GP LLC .. .. |Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC . | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
86-1701945 Pacific Co-Invest Credit Fund Il L.P. . . .. |Pacific Co-Invest Credit Il GP LLC . .. | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
83-1910016 Pacific Co-Invest Opportunities | GP LLC .... |.. .. |Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ...... .. | Ownership.. 100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
83-1901561 Pacific Co-Invest Opportunities Fund | L.P. . |Pacific Co-Invest Opportunities | GP LLC . |Ownership.. 0.100 .... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
..| 83-1901561 .. Pacific Co-Invest Opportunities Fund | L.P. . |Pacific Life Insurance Company . | Ownership.. ..99.900 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
86-1814349 .. Pacific Co-Invest Opportunities Il GP LLC .. Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ... . | Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
Pacific Co-Invest Opportunities Fund Il L.P.
................................................................ 86-1780626 .. Pacific Co-Invest Opportunities Il GP LLC |Ownership .. 0.070 .... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company
Pacific Co-Invest Opportunities Fund Il L.P
L L7 I O R N Pacific Life Insurance Company ............... Ownership ..83.790 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
81-2502241 .. Pacific Private Credit Il GP LLC .......cce.e. Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ... Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..| 81-2527906 .. Pacific Private Credit Fund Il L.P . |Pacific Private Credit Il GP LLC . . | Ownership.. ..0.110 .... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
81-2527906 .. Pacific Private Credit Fund Il L.P. .... Pacific Life Insurance Company ... Ownership ..75.790 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
82-3306657 .. Pacific Private Credit 11 GP LLC ... Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ... . | Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..| 82-3274195 .. Pacific Private Credit Fund Il L.P. . |Pacific Private Credit Il GP LLC .. | Ounership.. .. 0.070 .... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
82-3274195 .. Pacific Private Credit Fund 111 L.P. ......... Pacific Life Insurance Company . | Ownership ..74.370 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
83-1866611 .. Pacific Private Credit IV GP LLC ........cc.... Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ... Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..| 83-1842548 .. Pacific Private Credit Fund IV L.P . |Pacific Private Credit IV GP LLC . . | Ownership.. ..0.080 .... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
83-1842548 .. Pacific Private Credit Fund IV L.P. .... Pacific Life Insurance Company ... Ownership ..84.520 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
86-1871009 .. Pacific Private Credit V GP LLC Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ... Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..| 86-1843877 .. Pacific Private Credit Fund V L.P. . |Pacific Private Credit V GP LLC .. Ownership.. .. 0.070 .... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
86-1843877 .. Pacific Private Credit Fund V L.P. ............ Pacific Life Insurance Company ... Ownership ..88.940 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
95-1079000 .. Pacific Private Equity | GP LLC ................ Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ... Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..| 46-4081630 .. Pacific Private Equity Fund | L.P. . . |Pacific Private Equity | GP LLC .. Ownership.. ..0.100 .... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
46-4081630 .. Pacific Private Equity Fund | L.P. ............ Pacific Life Insurance Company ... Ownership ..78.530 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
93-2217732 .. Pacific Private Equity Il GP LLC ............... . Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ... . | Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..| 93-3964560 .. Pacific Private Equity I1-A GP LLC .. . . |Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ... .. | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
93-3941028 .. Pacific Private Equity Fund I1-A L.P. ........ Pacific Private Equity 11-A GP LLC ......... Ownership .. |Pacific Mutual Holding Company
93-3941028 .. Pacific Private Equity Fund I1-A L.P. ........ Pacific Life Insurance Company ... Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..|93-2228353 .. Pacific Private Equity Fund Il L.P. . . .|Pacific Private Equity 11 GP LLC . .. [Ownership.. . |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
93-2228353 .. Pacific Private Equity Fund Il L.P. . U P Pacific Private Equity Fund I1-A L.P. ..... |Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
Pacific Private Equity Opportunities 11 GP
................................................................ 81-2508604 .. | ....covvveenns F U | X ¢ Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ........... |Ownership........ccccvvvvvvvvvvvvvvnnnnnnnnab . 100,000 ... [Pacific Mutual Holding Company .. NO......
Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund |1 Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Il GP
................................................................ 81-2546748 .| .....cceeene cerrerrenenreeseeeneeees L LLC i [OWNEESRIPL el 00110 L [Pacific Mutual Holding Company . NO......
Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund |1
................................................................ 81-2546748 .| ....cevuu... D 1 S I Pacific Life Insurance Company ............... |Ownership.........cccccvvvvvvvvvvnnnnennnn b .. 78.510 ...[Pacific Mutual Holding Company . NO......
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Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund
..................................................... 92-0559885 .. | ...eeerrrennns teeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee [ HBLLC e | Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ........... |Ownership........cccccuuuuurennnnnnnnnnnnnnt .. 0.010 ... [Pacific Mutual Holding Company ........ . NO......
Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund
..................................................... 92-0559885 .. | ...eeeierennns teeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee [ HBLLC e | I LLPe eeiieieeeeeeeecceeeeeeeeeeees [ Ownership.. 000} .99.900 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ........ . NO......
Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Il GP
........................... 82-4117401 .. Pacific Private Feeder Fund Il LP .... LLC .. | Ownership .. 0.010 .... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ........ . NO......
........................... 82-4117401 .. Pacific Private Feeder Fund |1 LP .... U P Pacific Life Insurance Company ... . | Ownership ..35.710 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ........ .. NO......
Pacific Private Equity Opportunities I11 GP
..................................................... 82-3293185 .| ..eeverirenns F U | X ¢ Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ........... |Ownership.........cccccvvrvvvvvvnnnnnnnnnnnp. 100000 ... [Pacific Mutual Holding Company ........ .. NO......
Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Il
..................................................... 82-3258645 ..| ...eevrerenns J TR I 1 I N - UUPUPPPPPPPRPPPPPPPPR OS GP LLC wevveeveeieieiiiiniiiiiiiieiienenennnnnnnnenenes | OWNEPSHIP..ciiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiievevveeeenennnb .. 0.050 .. [Pacific Mutual Holding Company .. NO......
Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund
..................................................... 82-3258645 .. | ...eevrerenns J TR I 1 I N - UUPUPPPPPPPRPPPPPPPPR OS Pacific Life Insurance Company ............... |OWnership........ccccvvvvvvvvvvvvvnnnnnnnnnb .. 79.770 ....[Pacific Mutual Holding Company .. NO......
Pacific Private Equity Opportunities IV GP
..................................................... 83-1886805 ..| ...eevvvreenns F U | X ¢ Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ........... |Ownership........ccccvvvvvvvvvvvvvnnnnnnnnnb . 100,000 ... [Pacific Mutual Holding Company .. NO......
Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund IV Pacific Private Equity Opportunities IV GP
..................................................... 83-1828750 .. | .eevrrrrrrnns F U | E N LLC toeriiieiieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees | OWNEPSKIP..ciiiiiiiiiiiievievveveveeeeeeenn b .. 0,040 . [Pacific Mutual Holding Company .. NO......
Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund IV
..................................................... 83-1828750 .. | .eevrrrrrrnns F U | E N Pacific Life Insurance Company ............... |Ownership........ccccvvvvvvvvvvvvvnnnnnnnnnb .. 79.160 ...[Pacific Mutual Holding Company .. NO......
Pacific Private Equity Opportunities V GP
........................... 86-1953348 .. Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ... . | Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .. NO......
Pacific Private Equity Opportunities
..................................................... 86-1896517 .| ..evvvvrrenens LLC toriiiieiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees | OWNEPSHIP..eiiiiiiiiiiivevieivvveeeeeeeennn b .. 0,040 . [Pacific Mutual Holding Company .. NO......
..................................................... 86-1896517 .| ..evvvvrrenens Pacific Life Insurance Company ............... |Ownership........ccccvvvvvvvvvvvnnnnnnnnnnn ..88.790 .. [Pacific Mutual Holding Company .. NO......
..................................................... 93-4089687 ..| ...eevvrrrnns Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ........... |Ownership........ccccvvvvvvvvvvvvvvnnnnnnnnnb . 100,000 ... [Pacific Mutual Holding Company .. NO......
Pacific Private Equity Opportunities VI G
93-4075957 .. LLC .. | Qunership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..| 95-1079000 .. Pacific Private Feeder 111 GP, LLC .. .. |Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ... . | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
..| 83-3991753 .. Pacific Private Feeder Fund |11 L.P. . |Pacific Private Feeder 111 GP, LLC . Ownership.. .. 0.020 .... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
83-3991753 .. Pacific Private Feeder Fund I11 L.P. .......... | Pacific Life Insurance Company Ownership ..30.610 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
95-1079000 .. Pacific Private Feeder IV GP LLC ............... Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ... Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..| 85-3467221 .. Pacific Private Feeder Fund IV L.P . .|Pacific Private Feeder IV GP LLC . Ownership.. ..0.010 .... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
85-3467221 .. Pacific Private Feeder Fund IV L.P. ........... . Pacific Life Insurance Company Ownership ..23.070 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
83-1842548 .. Pacific Private Credit Fund IV L.P. ........... . Pacific Private Feeder Fund IV L.P. ........ OWNErship..coeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e ..15.220 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund IV
83-1828750 .. L P Pacific Private Feeder Fund IV L.P. ........ Ownership ..9.080 .... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company
85-1055644 .. PPFA Credit Opportunities | GP LLC ............ Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ........... Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
85-1023345 .. PPFA Credit Opportunities Fund | L.P. ........ PPFA Credit Opportunities | GP LLC ......... Ownership .. 0.270 .... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..| 85-1023345 .. PPFA Credit Opportunities Fund | L.P. ........ . |Pacific Life Insurance Company ... .. | Ownership.. ..9.660 .... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
.......... eeeeeees eeee....| 85-1004202 .. CAA PPFA Credit Opportunities Fund | L.P. . PPFA Credit Opportunities | GP LLC ......... |Ownership .. 0.027 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
. 0709 ...|Pacific Life Group .....cceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees | eeees 97268 ....|95-3769814 .. Pacific Life & Annuity Company .... ..|Pacific Life Insurance Company ... . | Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..|61-1521500 .. Pacific Life Fund Advisors LLC . .|Pacific Life & Annuity Company . | Ownership.. ..1.000 .... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
61-1521500 .. Pacific Life Fund Advisors LLC . e |- Pacific Life Insurance Company ... .. | Ownership ..99.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
61-1521500 .. Pacific Life Trade Receivable GP LLC .......... . Pacific Life Fund Advisors LLC ............... OWNErship..ccoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
Pacific Life Investment Grade Trade
83-0796120 .. Receivable Fund L.P. ............... Pacific Life Trade Receivable GP LLC ....... Management.... N Pacific Mutual Holding Company
95-1079000 .. Pacific Life Purchasing LLC .. Pacific Life Insurance Company ... . | Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company




L'€S

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE Y

PART 1A - DETAIL OF INSURANCE HOLDING COMPANY SYSTEM

1 2 3 4 13 14 15 16
Type If
of Control Control
(Ownership, is Is an
Name of Securities Relation- Board, Owner- SCA
Exchange Domi- ship Management, ship Filing
NAIC if Publicly Traded Names of ciliary to Attorney-in-Fact, Provide Re-
Group Company ID Federal (U.S.or Parent, Subsidiaries Loca- | Reporting Directly Controlled by Influence, Percen- Ultimate Controlling quired?
Code Group Name Code Number RSSD CIK International) Or Affiliates tion Entity (Name of Entity/Person) Other) tage Entity(ies)/Person(s) (Yes/No) *
Pacific Private Equity Incentive Allocation
........................... 46-4076972 .. e | W DB Pacific Life Insurance Company ............... |Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
.......... ..| 95-2594489 .. Pacific Select Distributors, LLC ... ..DE..... Pacific Life Insurance Company . . | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
.......... 33-0769203 .. Pacific Life Re Holdings LLC ... . |Pacific LifeCorp . | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..
......................... Pacific Life Re Services Limited . .. |..GBR... Pacific Life Holdings Bermuda Limited ...... |Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
........................................................................ Pacific Life Holdings Bermuda Limited ........ |..BW....] Pacific Life Re Holdings LLC .................. | Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
Pacific Life Re Services Singapore Pte
......................................................................................................................................................... Limited ....ooeveeeeeneeieiieininininnnneeneennnennnnnnns | .SGP....) ... NIA....... [Pacific Life Holdings Bermuda Limited ...... |Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
Pacific Life Re (Shanghai) Information
.......... Consulting Services Co., Ltd ...ooovvvvvvvveeenens | e Pacific Life Holdings Bermuda Limited ...... |Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
.......... Pacific Life Services Bermuda Limited Pacific Life Holdings Bermuda Limited ...... |Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
.......... Pacific Life Re Global Limited .................. Pacific Life Re Holdings LLC .... . | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
.......... Pacific Life Re International Limited . |Pacific Life Re Global Limited .. . | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..
.......... PO Pacific Life Re (Australia) Pty Limited ..... |..AUS... Pacific Life Re International Limited ..... |Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
.......... ...| 46-0520835 .. Pacific Life Re Holdings Limited ............... |..GBR... Pacific Life Re International Limited ..... |Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
.......... ...|98-0391994 .. Pacific Life Re Limited ........ccceeeeieeeeeeeeee. | .GBR.... Pacific Life Re Holdings Limited ............ |Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
.......... ..|98-1018533 .. Pacific Services Canada Limited ................ |..CAN.... Pacific Life Re Holdings LLC .................. | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
.......... . UnderwriteMe Limited . .|Pacific Life Holdings Bermuda Limited ...... |Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..
.......... UnderwriteMe Technology Solutions Limited ... |..GBR... UnderwriteMe Limited ............................. | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
.......... UnderwriteMe North America Corp. .... .. DE.... UnderwriteMe Technology Solutions Limited |Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
.......... UnderwriteMe Australia Pty Limited . LALS.... UnderwriteMe Limited ............................. | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
.......... IF 2010-355 N Rock Island LLC . .. DE..... Pacific Life Insurance Company . Influence
.......... Pacific Life Foundation . |Pacific Life Insurance Company . Influence..
.......... Pacific Life Funding, LLC ........ccceevveveeeeeees | .CYM... Pacific Life Insurance Company . Influence
.......... Pacific Life Global Funding ..CYM... Pacific Life Insurance Company . Influence
.......... I Pacific Life Global Funding 11 ... . |..DE... Pacific Life Insurance Company . Influence
.......... 93-6392580 .. Pacific Life Group Trust .........cccevvvvvnnnnnnn | .. DEle Pacific Life Insurance Company Influence
Pacific Life Insurance Company Retirement
.......... ..|95-1079000 .. Incentive Savings Plan Pacific Life Insurance Company . Influence
.......... 95-1079000 .. Pacific Life Short Term Funding, LLC . .|Pacific Life Insurance Company . Influence..
.......... Pacific Pilot Funding ....... . |Pacific Life Insurance Company . Influence..

Pacific Pilot Funding Il . .
Pacific Select Fund ........ccccevviiniiiiiiinins

Pacific Life Insurance Company . .
Pacific Life Insurance Company ...............

Influence
Influence

Asterisk

Explanation

0001

Entities over which Pacific Life Insurance Company has significant influence or beneficial INTErest, DUt [ittl1e 0 MO OWNEISNID. euiiiiiiiiii oot e et e e ettt e et e e et e e e eaeeeeaseeeeaseeessseesaseeeasseeeasaeeanseeesseeaaseeeenseeesseeensseeeaseeeanseeeasseeeaseeeasseeeasseessseeeanseeansseeanseeessseeeaseeeanseeessseeanseeeanseeensseennseeennseeenneennns




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE Y
PART 2 - SUMMARY OF INSURER’S TRANSACTIONS WITH ANY AFFILIATES

1]

1 2 12 13
Income/
(Disbursements)
Purchases, Sales Incurred in Reinsurance
or Exchanges of Connection with Income/ Any Other Material Recoverable/
Loans, Securities, Guarantees or (Disbursements) Activity Not in the (Payable) on
NAIC Real Estate, Undertakings for Management Incurred Under Ordinary Course of Losses and/or
Company ID Names of Insurers and Parent, Shareholder Capital Mortgage Loans or the Benefit of any Agreements and Reinsurance the Insurer's Reserve Credit
Code Number Subsidiaries or Affiliates Dividends Contributions Other Investments Affiliate(s) Service Contracts Agreements * Business Totals Taken/(Liability)
..... 67466 .....|95-1079000 .....|Pacific Life Insurance Company ..o foornons 1,474,534,914 [0 (2,390,263,597) [...cceieieiiiiririininiis [ [ [ [ eereiees ceeesaens e e (915,728,676) |............ 1,104,678, 821
..... 13069 .....|26-1220784 .....|Pacific Alliance Reinsurance Company of
VEIMONT ..ot [t st esnenene [oetseietes sttt senntseees [eeetesnentsseietensentsneierennes [orereteeietesnennnseerennnnnne|oeetetesne sttt tieees | erevernas seseaesens [oreeeeeer ettt nteee|oeserer et
95-1079000 ..... Pacific Asset Holding LLC )| .599,850,237
46-3586207 ..... Pacific Baleine Reinsurance COMPANY ......... foiccoiciiiiiiiiiiciicie Joeeeeicieiceeceeeeseeeeies oot eteeeeeeens feteteeset e e e eeseeees [oeeeseeeseeeseseesesesseseenees |ooeeeseesseeessesseeseees | eeveeeees seeseneaes oereereeeseessereeseeesseseees |orereeseseee st erere s
46-0831471 ..... Pacific Global Asset Management LLC .........|.ocooieuene (40,504,820) (40,504,820)
....|83-3584534 ..... Pacific Co-Invest Credit Fund | L.P. ..... (20,430,349)|.... (19,235,052)|....
..[86-1701945 ..... Pacific Co-Invest Credit Fund Il L.P. ...... (13,656,651)|.......ceeerena 8,784,542 | [ [ [ | s seeeneenes [ [ (6,872,109)
83-1901561 ..... Pacific Co-Invest Opportunities Fund |
L P e | (7,708,689) ......ccorvvrnee 1,082,062 ..o [orerecieeirriceennies e [ereeneteieienee et | eeeeteses sesesena |oeeerer et [ereeneenneerena (6,626,627)].....coveicerecrriririiecienns
86-1780626 ..... Pacific Co-Invest Opportunities Fund Il
L P s [ [ 11,841,355 .o s |t [ [ eeeaeies seeesenas |oeeerer et [ 11,841,355 [
95-3769814 ..... Pacific Life & Annuity Company ..o forrrccecninnnee 4,895,507 |, 49,302,334 |......ieiieiicircenis s ot et nnenns | eeteraei eeaeeenan et o 54,197,841 .o
61-1521500 ..... Pacific Life Fund Advisors LLC ......ccccoovvis forvrirecnnne (102,940, 012) .o veereeeeieireireireine e [ [resessesseeeneneisineineinsinns[oeseinesnsissisessessiessessenes | oeseses sesessenes [ [ (102,940,012) ...
....[98-0391994 ..... Pacific Life Re Limited ..ococoooeiioieirieeees foreeeeeeceeee ettt [t |t [oerereretr e ennenne [ttt seerete | erereieaes seresesess [oeee sttt [oeretee ettt .2,687,081,975
.. [98-1012719 ..... Pacific Life Re Global Limited .....ccccoovvvvee fooreeeiiieeccce ettt [t |t [oerereretr e ennenne [ttt seerete | erereieaes seresesess [oeee sttt [oeretee ettt ...(517,612,298)
81-2527906 ..... Pacific Private Credit Fund Il L.P. ..ccoo oo (10,084,320)].... .. 28,688,138 |...
82-3274195 ... Pacific Private Credit Fund 111 L.P. ..o ] (15,308,195)|.... .(12,988,629)|....
... [83-1842548 ..... Pacific Private Credit Fund IV L.P. ...cccco oo (23,075,058)].... .. (1,086,366)|....
... |86-1843877 ..... Pacific Private Credit Fund V L.P. ..occcocoe |oevernnnnne (5,336,614) [....ccceeenn 26,552,359 [ e e e | e e e [ 21,215,745 oo
....|46-4081630 ..... Pacific Private Equity Fund | L.P. ..o |ooveinnnne (9,183,790) [ e 827,877 [ e e et | e e e [ (8,556,333)....cccvverieiiieieiirenee
.. [93-2228353 ..... Pacific Private Equity Fund Il L.P. ..cocoo [ (743,715,679)|............ 1,042,930, 614 ................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 299,214,935 |
81-2546748 ..... Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund
T L P s [t o (29,008,959 | ...cveeiiiieiiiriniininine freeerreieineeineeseeenes|rereineiensesesesienes | | eieeeies ceeeenans |resee e oo (29,006,959 ...cvieeeiiriieineieinas
.................. 82-3258645 .....|Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund
FTE LLP o e [ (22,789,144) ..o, 19,674,889 ... [t oo | | eeneies ceesenaes [reeeeiee e oo (3,114,255) ...
.................. 83-1828750 ..... [Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund
IV L P e [ 48,321,866
.................. 86-1896517 .....|Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund
VL P e [
.................. 82-4117401 .....|Pacific Private Feeder Fund I LP ... ..(1,510,825)|....
.................. 83-3991753 ..... |Pacific Private Feeder Fund IIl L.P. .. ..(886,542)]....
.................. 85-3467221 .....|Pacific Private Feeder Fund IV L.P. ....... ..(981,890)....
.................. 85-1023345 ..... [PPFA Credit Opportunities Fund | L.P. ......|...cccooviiiiiiiiiiiinnn,

9999999 Control Totals
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE Y

PART 3 - ULTIMATE CONTROLLING PARTY AND LISTING OF OTHER U.S. INSURANCE GROUPS OR ENTITIES UNDER THAT ULTIMATE CONTROLLING PARTY’S CONTROL
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Granted Granted

Disclaimer Disclaimer

of Control\ of Control\
Affiliation of Affiliation of

Ownership Column 2 Ownership Column 5

Percentage Over Percentage Over

Column 2 of Column 1 U.S. Insurance Groups or Entities Controlled (Column 5 of Column 6

Insurers in Holding Company Owners with Greater Than 10% Ownership Column 1 (Yes/No) Ultimate Controlling Party by Column 5 Column 6) (Yes/No)
Pacific Life Insurance Company ...........cccocevvvveeeverenene Pacific LifeCorp ..o e 100.000 |........ NO........ Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........cccccooeeiireririnnn Pacific Life Group ..ococooveeveeieieieeecceeeeeeeceeeeees e 100.000 |........ NO........
Pacific Life & Annuity Company .........ccccoovvviievcrinnnns Pacific Life Insurance Company ..........ccccocevveveveicves |ovevreeeieeeienenns 100.000 |........NO........ Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........cccccooeeiererininne. Pacific Life Group .oococeoiveieeeieeeeeeecceeeeeeeeeeeceeees o 100.000 |........NO........




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

REQUIRED FILINGS
The following supplemental reports are required to be filed as part of your statement filing unless specifically waived by the domiciliary state. However, in the event that your
domiciliary state waives the filing requirement, your response of WAIVED to the specific interrogatory will be accepted in lieu of filing a “NONE” report and a bar code will be printed
below. If the supplement is required of your company but is not being filed for whatever reason enter SEE EXPLANATION and provide an explanation following the interrogatory
questions.

Responses

MARCH FILING

1. Will the Supplemental Compensation Exhibit be filed with the state of dOmiICile by MArCh 12 .........cccceviieiueueiiiiiiiieie ettt seaesena YES
2. Will the confidential Risk-based Capital Report be filed with the NAIC DY March 17 ........ccccuoiiuiueieieiiiieeeieiieeie ettt YES
3. Will the confidential Risk-based Capital Report be filed with the state of domicile, if required, by March 17 ..o YES
4. Will an actuarial opinion be filed by March 17 . YES
APRIL FILING
5. Will Management’s Discussion and Analysis be filed DY ADFil 17 ..........ceueiiieueieiiiieeeeeeteitee ettt sttt s st et s e ses s s s nsssesesnas YES
6. Wil the Life, Health & Annuity Guaranty Association Assessable Premium Exhibit - Parts 1 and 2 be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by
April 1? (Not applicable t0 fraterNal DENETit SOCIBHES) .............cccueueuereeeeceeteietieeeecte e eeteeeessaete et eeesssaetesesesessssesetesesessssstesesesensssssesasesansssssesesasensssnsesasasansssnsnsa YES
7. Will the Supplemental Investment Risks Interrogatories be filed by April 17 ... YES
JUNE FILING
8. Will an audited financial report DE filed DY JUNE 17 ........c.cuiviiiiiecieieieieeete ettt s et st s s st et e s st s st ens YES
9.  Will Accountant's Letter of Qualifications be filed with the state of domicile and electronically with the NAIC by June 17 ...........ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiciee YES

SUPPLEMENTAL FILINGS
The following supplemental reports are required to be filed as part of your annual statement filing if your company is engaged in the type of business covered by the
supplement. However, in the event that your company does not transact the type of business for which the special report must be filed, your response of NO to the
specific interrogatory will be accepted in lieu of filing a “NONE” report and a bar code will be printed below. If the supplement is required of your company but is not being
filed for whatever reason enter SEE EXPLANATION and provide an explanation following the interrogatory questions.

MARCH FILING

10.  Will Schedule SIS (Stockholder Information Supplement) be filed with the state of domicile by March 1? (Not applicable to fraternal benefit societies) .. NO
11.  Will the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by March 1? .........ccccocvviiiniininiiininens NO
12.  Will the Trusteed Surplus Statement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by March 17 ...... NO
13. Wil the actuarial opinion on participating and non-participating policies as required in Interrogatories 1 and 2 to Exhibit 5 be filed with the state of

domicile and electronically with the NAIC Dy IMArCH 172 .........cc.ccueieieeeececee e eee et te e eeect et s s ee sttt s esenssa e st e s esensseesesesesensssssesesesensssesetasasensnsnsesasessnsnsnsesas NO
14.  Will the actuarial opinion on non-guaranteed elements as required in interrogatory #3 to Exhibit 5 be filed with the state of domicile and electronically

WIth ThE NAIC DY IMAICI 172 ..ottt e a et e s s s e aee et e s s s s ses e e e et es s sesee et s s s seseees s s sssssnses et s s snsnses s s ssassnseses s s sssnsesesasasananensasnanans YES
15.  Will the actuarial opinion on X-Factors be filed with the state of domicile and electronically with the NAIC by March 17 ..........ccccoviiiiiiiine YES
16.  Will the actuarial opinion on Separate Accounts Funding Guaranteed Minimum Benefit be filed with the state of domicile and electronically with the

NAIC DY MAICH 17 ..ottt ettt e s ettt e s e e s e e e e s es s asssee s e s s s s s et e s es s e sssee e s s e ssasseees s sssssns et et an s snsnseseses s sssnseses s s assnsesasssssssnsesesassassnsnsna NO
17.  Will the actuarial opinion on Synthetic Guaranteed Investment Contracts be filed with the state of domicile and electronically with the NAIC by

March 17 ......... NO
18.  Will the Reasonableness of Assumptions Certification required by Actuarial Guideline XXXV be filed with the state of domicile and electronically with

@ NAIC DY IMICN 12 .ottt ettt s e s e et e e e s e s e e e e e s s s s aeee s e s s s sssseeeas s s asseseses s s ansnseeas s s snsneesas s s snsese s s s s sssnsesas s s snanses s s s snsnsesamaransnsnen NO
19.  Will the Reasonableness and Consistency of Assumptions Certification required by Actuarial Guideline XXXV be filed with the state of domicile and

electronically With the NAIC DY MAICH 17 ..ottt eaeae e e s aeae s et s s asseaeses s sasssesess s sasssseses s s anssseses s s snsnsssssassassnsnsessnasanensasasanans YES
20. Will the Reasonableness of Assumptions Certification for Implied Guaranteed Rate Method required by Actuarial Guideline XXXVI be filed with the

state of domicile and electronically With the NAIC DY MAICH 17 .........cocurueieieieeeeceeee ettt ea ettt ae s s s s e s e s e st es s asaesesesenssasssaesssensnasassesansananenen NO
21.  Will the Reasonableness and Consistency of Assumptions Certification required by Actuarial Guideline XXXVI (Updated Average Market Value) be

filed with the state of domicile and electronically with the NAIC by March 17 ...ttt e b e et e e e e et e eneeeneeas NO
22.  Will the Reasonableness and Consistency of Assumptions Certification required by Actuarial Guideline XXXVI (Updated Market Value) be filed with the

state of domicile and electronically With the NAIC DY MAICH 17 .........ociueioieieeceeeee ettt ettt s s s e ae s e s s s s ssaeses s s ssasssaesss s nasasensannanananen YES
23.  Will the C-3 RBC Certifications required under C-3 Phase | be filed with the state of domicile and electronically with the NAIC by March 1? ................... YES
24.  Will the C-3 RBC Certifications required under C-3 Phase Il be filed with the state of domicile and electronically with the NAIC by March 17 .................. YES
25. Wil the Actuarial Certifications Related to Annuity Nonforfeiture Ongoing Compliance for Equity Indexed Annuities be filed with the state of domicile

and electronically With the NAIC DY IMArCH 17 ........c.c.ovovecceeeeeeeeeeceeeee et e a et s asa et et s s sasaeseaes s sasssseses s s snssssses s s snsssssssassansnsssesssasanensasananans NO
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

Will the actuarial opinion required by the Modified Guaranteed Annuity Model Regulation be filed with the state of domicile and electronically with the
[ LN (O oY1V =T o1 3 e ST TSSOSO

Will the Actuarial Certification regarding the use of 2001 Preferred Class Tables required by the Model Regulation Permitting the Recognition of
Preferred Mortality Tables for Use in Determining Minimum Reserve Liabilities be filed with the state of domicile and electronically with the NAIC by
=Tl 3 R TP U U U TP PP URURPRPRPITNY

Will the Worker's Compensation Carve-Out Supplement be filed by March 1? (Not applicable to fraternal benefit societies)
Will Supplemental Schedule O be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by March 172 ........cooo oo
Will the Medicare Part D Coverage Supplement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by March 17 ..o

Will an approval from the reporting entity’s state of domicile for relief related to the five-year rotation requirement for lead audit partner be filed
electronically With the NAIC DY IMAICR 17 ...ttt e st e st e st e s e st e st et e s e e s e e et e st e s b e s b e st es e e at e st e neen e e st eseene et et e e eneeneens

Will an approval from the reporting entity’s state of domicile for relief related to the one-year cooling off period for independent CPA be filed

electronically With the NAIC DY MAICH 17 ...ttt ettt e ea e e et e e ae e st e st e s s e e a e e ea e e eae e ea e e es e e s e e s e e aseemseemeeemneem e e eneeeneeeseenseenseenneenneennean

Will an approval from the reporting entity’s state of domicile for relief related to the Requirements for Audit Committees be filed electronically with the
L Y (O oY 1 =Ty o o e SRRSO SRS PRSPPI

Will the VM-20 Reserves Supplement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by March 17 ..o
Will the Health Supplement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by March 17 ...
Will the Market Conduct Annual Statement (MCAS) Premium Exhibit for Year be filed with appropriate jurisdictions and with the NAIC by March 17 .....

APRIL FILING

Will the confidential Regulatory Asset Adequacy Issues Summary (RAAIS) required by the Valuation Manual be filed with the state of domicile by
Y oLy OSSOSO

Will the Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Forms be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by April 17 ..o

Will the Credit Insurance Experience Exhibit be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by April 1? (Not applicable to fraternal benefit societies) ..

Will the Accident and Health Policy Experience Exhibit be filed by April 17 ....

Will the Supplemental Health Care Exhibit (Parts 1 and 2) be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by April 1? .

Will the confidential Actuarial Memorandum required by Actuarial Guideline XXXVIII 8D be filed with the state of domicile by April 307 ..........cccceveeeenne
Will the Supplemental Term and Universal Life Insurance Reinsurance Exhibit be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by April 1? .......ccccceeneee

Will the Variable Annuities Supplement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by April 17 ......cccoiiiiiiiiinnnn.
Will the confidential Executive Summary of the PBR Actuarial Report be filed with the state of domicile by April 17 ......

Will the confidential Life Summary of the PBR Actuarial Report be filed with the state of domicile by April 17 ..o
Will the confidential Variable Annuities Summary of the PBR Actuarial Report be filed with the state of domicile by April 17 ...
AUGUST FILING

Will Management's Report of Internal Control Over Financial Reporting be filed with the state of domicile by August 17 .....

Explanations:

Bar Codes:
SIS Stockholder Information Supplement [Document Identifier 420]

Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit [Document Identifier 360]

Trusteed Surplus Statement [Document Identifier 490]

Participating Opinion for Exhibit 5 [Document Identifier 371]

Actuarial Opinion on Separate Accounts Funding Guaranteed Minimum Benefit
[Document Identifier 443]

Actuarial Opinion on Synthetic Guaranteed Investment Contracts
[Document Identifier 444]

Reasonableness of Assumptions Certification required by Actuarial Guideline
XXXV [Document Identifier 445]

Reasonableness of Assumptions Certification for Implied Guaranteed Rate
Method required by Actuarial Guideline XXXVI [Document Identifier 447]

Reasonableness and Consistency of Assumptions Certification required by
Actuarial Guideline XXXVI [Document Identifier 448]

Actuarial Certifications Related to Annuity Nonforfeiture Ongoing Compliance
for Equity Indexed Annuities [Document Identifier 452]

Modified Guaranteed Annuity Model Regulation [Document Identifier 453]
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

9 7 2 6 8 2 0 2 8 4 9 5 0 0 0 0 0
9 7 2 6 8 2 0 2 8 8 6 5 0 0 0 0 0
31. Relief from the five-year rotation requirement for lead audit partner
[Document Identifier 224]
9 7 2 6 8 2 0 2 8 2 2 4 0 0 0 0 0
32. Relief from the one-year cooling off period for independent CPA
[Document Identifier 225]
9 7 2 6 8 2 0 2 8 2 2 5 0 00 0
9 7 2 6 8 2 0 2 8 2 2 6 0 00 0
9 7 2 6 8 2 0 2 8 4 7 5 0 00 0
9 7 2 6 8 2 0 2 8 8§ 0 6 0 00 0
9 7 2 6 8 2 0 2 8 2 3 0 0 00 0
9 7 2 6 8 2 0 2 8 2 1 6 0 00 0
42.  Actuarial Memorandum Required by Actuarial Guideline XXXVIII 8D
[Document Identifier 435]
9 7 2 6 8 2 0 2 8 4 3 5 0 00

0 0
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

OVERFLOW PAGE FOR WRITE-INS

Additional Write-ins for Liabilities Line 25

1 2
Current Year Prior Year
2504,  CONTINGENT TESEIVE ....ooieeeieieieeeeee ettt ettt s s s ettt e s e s e s s e s s st et et esessas s s s sesesesssnsnasnasesanas [oomsnssenesesas 10,000,000 |....cccveevee 10,000,000
2505, OTher 11aDT1TTIES ..ot [eeeni e 7,781,902 ..o 5,577,297
2597.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page 17,781,902 15,577,297
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SUMMARY INVESTMENT SCHEDULE

Gross Investment Holdings

Admitted Assets as Reported
in the Annual Statement

1 2 3 4 5 6
Securities
Percentage Lending Percentage
of Reinvested Total of
Column 1 Collateral (Col. 3 + 4) Column 5
Investment Categories Amount Line 13 Amount Amount Amount Line 13
1. Long-Term Bonds (Schedule D, Part 1):
1.01 U.S. QOVEIMMENES .....ooevvriiieecteteieiceeie it e 9,287,875 e 0.129 |......... 9,287,875 |- [ 9,287,875 |............ 0.129
1.02 All Other GOVEIMMENLS ..........ocvvveveeeeeeceeieieeeeeteeeiee e e 36,423,765 |............. 0.505 |........ 36,423,765 |- o 36,423,765 |............ 0.505
1.03 U.S. states, territories and possessions, etc. guaranteed ...............ocoov.|oveeenee 8,903,153 |...coovnvve 0.123 |......... 8,903,153 |- [ 8,903,153 |............ 0.123
1.04 U.S. political subdivisions of states, territories, and possessions,
QUANANTEET ...t e 56,141,289 |.............. 0.778 |....... 56,141,289 | e 56,141,289 |............. 0.778
1.05 U.S. special revenue and special assessment obligations, etc. non-
QUATANEEEM ...ttt 435,119,912 |............. 6.028 |..... 435,119,912 [ [ 435,119,912 |............. 6.028
1.06 Industrial and MIiSCEllANEOUS ...........c.cocceeueeeeeeeeceeeeeeeee e ..5,720,621,842 |............ 79.247 {..5,720,621,842 |....coovoiiee ..5,720,621,842 |.......... 79.247
1.07 Hybrid SECUNLIES .....ccueeiiiiiiiiiiiieic e
1.08 Parent, subsidiaries and affiliates .............cccoceeeeieeieeeeeeeeeeeee
1.09 SVO identified funds ...........ccociiiiiiiiiiic
1.10 Unaffiliated bank 10ans ...
1.11 Unaffiliated certificates of deposit ...........ccccovvevieiiieiiiiiiiiiiccccc )
1.12 Total long-term bonds
2. Preferred stocks (Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1):
2.01 Industrial and miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) ..........c.cccoevriiiiniinnieninned
2.02 Parent, subsidiaries and affiliates ..
2.03 Total preferred StOCKS .........ccoioiiiiiiiiierieseee e
3. Common stocks (Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2):
3.01 Industrial and miscellaneous Publicly traded (Unaffiliated)
3.02 Industrial and miscellaneous Other (Unaffiliated) ............ccooovvniinncnnn
3.03 Parent, subsidiaries and affiliates Publicly traded ..............cccccooenienne
3.04 Parent, subsidiaries and affiliates Other ..............cccoviiiiiiiiiiiin
3.05 Mutual fUNAS ...
3.06 Unitinvestment trusts ...
3.07 Closed-end funds ..o
3.08 Exchange traded funds ............ccooiiiiiiiiicceeee e
3.09 Total commOn STOCKS ..........ccoiiiiiiiiii e
4. Mortgage loans (Schedule B):
4.01 Farm MOMGAGES .....c.c.cueueeiiiiereeeseeeeeeeesesesesessaesesessesesesesessassesseseseses|oesesessessseseseneens [nenenennenns 0.000 [o-eeeeeeeeeeeireneeieies frreeierneieneeens [oerereeeeeseeees foeeeeeeeens 0.000
4.02 Residential MOMGAgES .........cveueueueriiiriririeieieieseese st e eseeeeseseseieeens [oreenenenenas 0.000 [o.eeeeeeeerreeeieies e [ oo 0.000
4.03 Commercial MOMGAGES .....c.cvcveveereeeereeeeeeereeeeieseseseseseiesesesssesesesesensaeaesfereeen 470,585,361 |............. 6.519 |...... 470,585,361 |- [ 470,585,361 |............. 6.519
4.04 Mezzanine real estate loans .. 26,743,830 |.............. 0.370 |....... 26,743,830 | e 26,743,830 |............. 0.370
4.05 Total valuation @lIOWANGCE ...........c.cceeeieeerereeeaeeeeeeee oo eseeeeneeeneeeene [ereneneeenens 0.000 [o-eeeeeeeeeeeireneeieies frreeierneieneeens [oerereeeeeseeees foeeeeeeeens 0.000
4.06 Total MOrgage l0aNS .............ccueveiriiieieiereiriieeieie et eeeeen 497,329,190 |............ 6.889 |...... 497,329,190 [.ovvveeeciens [ 497,329,190 |............. 6.889
5. Real estate (Schedule A):
5.01 Properties occupied by COMPANY ........cccueiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeieeceeeeeee
5.02 Properties held for production of income
5.03 Properties held for Sale ..........ccccoovieiiiiiiiieiiecieece e e
5.04 Total real estate ..o
6. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
6.01 Cash (Schedule E, Part 1) ..o 32,182,490 |............. 0.446 |........ 32,182,490 [ [ 32,182,490 |............. 0.446
6.02 Cash equivalents (Schedule E, Part 2) ..........cccooveveeverrinieecvereseseesens frocee 198,800,377 |....c...... 2.754 |...... 198,800,377 |- o 198,800,377 |............. 2.754
6.03 Short-term investments (Schedule DA) ...........ccocoeveveveveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e [ 0.000 [.-eeeeeeeeeeeerenreieees frreeeerneiereeens [ e 0.000
6.04 Total cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments .....................}...... 230,982,867 |............ 3.200 |...... 230,982,867 |......ooeeevereeies [ 230,982,867 |............. 3.200
7. CONTACE I0BNS ......eiiiiiiiiice ettt [ 19,060,940 |............. 0.264 |....... 19,060,002 |-....ovoveeeceeienen fereene 19,060,092 |............. 0.264
8.  Derivatives (SChedule DB) .........c.cccovueurueieiieeeeieieieeeesese e s 9,433,799 |............. 0.131 ... 9,433,799 | o 9,433,799 |............. 0.131
9. Other invested assets (SChedule BA) .............ccccueueuiieieeeeeiieeeeeee e e 25,848,277 |............. 0.358 |........ 25,848,277 oo [ 25,848,277 |............. 0.358
10.  Receivables for SECUMHES ..........ccruriririiieirieiiceise e e 1,500,106 |............. 0.021|......... 1,500,106 ..o e 1,500,106 |............ 0.021
11.  Securities Lending (Schedule DL, Part 1)...........ccceeiieieieiereieecceeeeieeevenes eeeeeeseseseseseeeees. oeeeeneens 0.000 [ foenn D0, % S S D.3, % SR RV XXX
12.  Other invested assets (Page 2, LiNe 11) ....ccooveeueeeeeieiieeieeieieeeeiee s 31,971,752 0.443 31,971,752 31,971,752 0.443
13. Total invested assets 7,218,741,027 100.000 | 7,218,740,179 7,218,740,179 100.000
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE A - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Real Estate

Book/adjusted carrying value, DECEMDET 31 Of PIIOT YEA ..........iiiitiiiitiiteite ittt bt bbb bbb bt bbb E b E £ E e h b £ E e E R e bt ARt ARt e bt e b e eb et Ssemmee e e e ene e e e e e e e e e e nneens
Cost of acquired:

2.1 Actual cost at time of acquISItion (Part 2, COIUMN B) .........uiiiiiiiiii ittt bbb bbb bbbt bt aR e e re e b e s resaeetestesaeeaeeaeereanas

2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition (Part 2, COIUMN 9) ...... ..o ittt e e e e e e e e e st e eaeeaae oeabeeabeeate et e et e aab e aReesbeeas eeesseeseeaseenaeenseeaeeaeeaaean
Current year change in encumbrances:

o B ] = S =T i TR o 10 o e PP RRTRPS

3.2 TOtals, Part 3, COIUMN 11 ..ot b bbbt b st b b e e b b e se e b e o0 b e e b e e b et e b et e b e b e e b e b e saebe S04 E SRS AR SR L AR oA L e b e R e e b e R e e b e bt ebesebeses st

Total gain (loss) on disposals, Part 3, COIUMN 18 g ......... G . ........ o ... S ... B ... S .. ... .......@.ttseeseeseeseeteanteenseanbeas foeereeeeaseeaaeeete e e e ae s

Deduct amounts received on disposals, Part 3, RRY  COUR. VT T BTN
Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted
6.1 Totals, Part 1, Column 15 ..o . ... N .. ... Y- B N B

6.2 Totals, Part 3, COIUMN 13 ..o e e e i s
Deduct current year’s other than temporary impairment recognized:

A B e = =T TR o 10 o e OO PRTPS

7.2 TOtals, Part 3, COIUMN T0 ...ttt bbb bbb £ b b e se b e e b e e b e e b e e e b e s e e b e b e e b e b e saebe 22848 SRS AR SR L AR oA L e b oA e e b e b e e b e b et ebesesese s ese et
Deduct current year’s depreciation:

8.1 TOtals, Part 1, COIUMN 11 ... b bbb b bbb e b e e b e bbbt b b s b bbb e saebe S0 e R e R e e b e s e b bbb

L ol = K =T G T o 10 oo TR O OO
Book/adjusted carrying value at the end of current period (LINES 1+2+3+4-5H6-7-8) .........c.ccuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt bbbttt be s 2o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eneeas
[DI=Te [0 8 (o) e=T Mo E=To (4 g 11 C=To IR=Ta g o0 L OO PSRRPERRRY

Statement value at end of current period (LiNe 9 MINUS LINE T0) .......ouiiiiiiiiiiiiiieie ettt bbbt b bt bbb bR bRt b e bt b e e bt bt e bt b Smseeneensess e e e e e e e e e e eneenes

SCHEDULE B - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Mortgage Loans

Book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest, DECEMDEr 31 Of PIrIOT YEAT .........ocveueveueueueriiiieieeeieteiee ettt seses seeeeseenenas 403,314,565
Cost of acquired:

2.1 Actual cost at time of acquiSItion (PArt 2, COIUMN 7) ........ouiuiueueiiriiiiirieieietetetesee sttt se e s s bt sese e sessssebesesesesesssessesesenesessinanas 121,046,264

2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition (Part 2, COIUMN 8) ..........c.cciiiieeeeeeeeeeeec ettt seseas seebebebeeeae et e nees 468,915 ..o 121,515,179
Capitalized deferred interest and other:

o B ] = S =T e TR o 10T o e PPN

3.2 TOtals, Part 3, COIUMN 11 ..ottt bbb bbb e b e e b e e b e b et e b et s b b e e b e b e s e e b e ee b e e ebe S0 HE SR e AR e R e AL e R e b e R e b b et e e s eabesebeseeesee et eas
AACCTUAI OF QISCOUNT .......cvoveieececeet et eee ettt ee e caetetesee s s eaeteseseesssesesesesessssseesesesessssesesesasassesetesasaseesssesesasssensssetesesasnsssetesasaeesesesasesassnsnsesesesansssseesesesassnsns b s escheb et et et taebetetennae 0

Unrealized valuation increase/(decrease):

5.1 Totals, Part 1, COIUMN O ... ..ot e e h e et R e E e e E e e E e e R e e e e s R e £ E e S e e e R e e R e e e e e R e e e e e e e e eeseeseeeae S oR e e R e e b e e b e e b e bbb b b

5.2 TOtalS, Part 3, COIUMN B ...ttt bbbt bbbt b bbb e e b e e b e b et e b e e E e b bt b e b e s e e b e se e b e e ebe A0S E oA e AR e R e e E oA e e b e b et e b et e b e s eabeseaseseeesee et

Total gain (I0Ss) 0N diSPOSAIS, PArt 3, COIUMN 18 ... ..ottt h e b e et e e bt e bt e a et o2 et eaeesh e e eh e e eh e e aEe e b e e a bt ea bt e a bt ea et ehe e eheeebeeebe e beanbean Soeenbeesteenteasseeaseesenseennes

Deduct amounts received on diSPOSaAIS, Part 3, COIUMN 15 ...........c.cuoiiiiuiiietieieteee ettt st ete et te et te st et e s et ees et eaeetesesaesessesessese et ese s ebessesensesessatessssessssens Seseseesenenean 27,561,546

Deduct amortization of premium and mortgage interest points and COMMIMENT FEES .......c.c.cvevverueueueieeeeeceeeeeteeeeceeae e eeeesse et tesesesssaesetesesessssesesesesenssasseesesseseiesenenanas (860,605)

Total foreign exchange change in book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest:

9.1 TOtalS, PArt 1, COIUMN 13 ..ottt ettt e e e sa et e s s e ssaeaeteseseesesetetesesessseesesessssssssesesasesnsesetesesessnssansesesansnsnaessebebeb e ntatasbetenas 123,465

LT e I = T T )[04 Vo I OO 123,465
Deduct current year’s other than temporary impairment recognized:

10,1 TOLaIS, PArt 1, COIUMN 11 ...ttt ettt ee bbb e bbbt e bbb £ e eE b b e £ et E b £t e bbb ettt b s enns et et s s ennnaeteeas 923,077

10.2 TOtaIS, PArt 3, COIUMN M0 ....ouoeieieieeieeeeececte et eeect et et ee e saeaetesesesssseaeseseseesssesesesesesssseaesesasassssssesesasassssssesesesessnsseesesesessnssaestetEeEebeEaEat et b e b e b et ne st tbebebe esebetesessscseanaes 923,077
Book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5+6-7-8+9-10) .........ceeurureeriiririeieieieeeesees ceeeeeeeeenenns 497,329,191

Total valuation @lIOWEANCE .........co.uiieiiieiiee ettt ettt et sae e s ae e sb e e s be e b e et e et e e bt annesneesneesneas FE PSPPI

Statement value of mortgages owned at end of current period (Line 13 MINUS LINE 14) ........cccoviiiuiieiiiiiieiieieie ettt 497,329,191
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE BA - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Other Long-Term Invested Assets

Book/adjusted carrying value, DECEMDET 31 OF PIIOT YEAI ..........c.ceueuiiiiririeteteteteretrt sttt tetese sttt se et s sesesese e sessesesesesesesese s ssesesesesesesese e ss s e s ebebesesene e <eesessanesennas 25,790,507
Cost of acquired:

2.1 Actual cost at time of acquiSItion (Part 2, COIUMN 8) .........uiiiiiiiiii ittt bbbt bt bbb bR e e s e sreereereeteetesaesaesaeeae e

2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition (Part 2, COIUMN 9) .........i ettt e e b e et e et e aae eeabeeabeeab e e abe e et e et e e beate s heesteeseeanteeseeeaeenaeenseenes
Capitalized deferred interest and other:

o B ] = S =T i TR @0 10 o e PPN

3.2 TOtals, Part 3, COIUMN T2 ...ttt b bbb oo b e oo b e e b e e bt e b e et e b b e b e b e s e e b e se e b et e be A0S E oA e SR e R e e L oA e e b e b e b e b et e b e s eabeseateseeesee et
AACCTUAI OF QISCOUNT ......evviveeeececte et eeetcae et ee e eae et eessssaetesesesssssaesesesesssssesesesessssssesesasaesssesesesesasnsssetesasassnsssetesasesensesetesesassnsssntesasaseesssesesesasensnsssesasass s eseb et et et sacsetetennas 1,277
Unrealized valuation increase/(decrease):

5.1 TOtalS, PArt 1, COIUMN 13 ..ottt ee ettt e e s e tete s s en e ssaetetesesesseesesesensssseesesesansssssesesasensnsesesesasessnssaesasasansnsnaesestb et e b aeataessberena 56,493

LR e I = Ty T 7)1 T4 Vo T IO OO OO OO 56,493
Total gain (I0ss) 0N diSPOSAlS, Part 3, COIUMN T ... ittt b et e bt e bt e bt e a et eae e sa e e eh e e eh e e oH e e b e e bt e a bt ea bt e a bt ea e e eh e e eheeeheeeb e e ke anbean Aoeenbeeneeenteeaseeaeeaaneseennes
Deduct amounts received on diSpoSals, Part 3, COIUMN 16 .........cuiiiiiieiieieeit ettt sttt e s te et e e te e bt easeessesseesbeesheeabe e beesbeeabeesseanseessesseeeheesbeesbeesbeen Sseesaesseeasessaeesaeaaaesaneans
[DI=Ye (W1 f=Toqlo) g (V4= Y iTo o W)l o]4=Ta a1 4 g T=T o Wo LT o] =T or - o] o RPN
Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying value:

Lo I B ] = = g TR o 10T o e AP PPN

9.2 TOtalS, Part 3, COIUMN T4 ... bbbt b bbb e bbb e e b s b oo b e hE e b b e e b e b e e b e b e ee e b e e ebe S04 E SR e SR e R e e b e R e e b e b e b e b et e b e s Seabeseatesee et et
Deduct current year’s other than temporary impairment recognized:

10.1 Totals, Part 1, COIUMN 15 ..o b e bbb b bbb bbb b e e b e e bbb e bt ea e R e S e R e b e b e bbb ns

L0 e = o Ty 0 A O o] [0y o T W B OO
Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5+6-7-849-T0) ........cccerriririririririeietererisest sttt ses et s e e sessesesesesans <oesesssesenaeas 25,848,277
[DI=Yo (W1 8 o) e= 1M aToT g E=Te (g g 11 C=To IR= 10 T TU 0 OO PPN

Statement value at end of current period (LINE 11 MINUS LINE 12) .....c.ciiiiiiiiiiiiieieieieiist sttt ettt e s s s s sese e s s ssesesebe s et ese e se s et esesesen oesesenessananaes 25,848,277

SCHEDULE D - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Bonds and Stocks

Book/adjusted carrying value, DECEMDET 31 Of PIHOT YBAT ...........c.ccovucueueueieeeeececteteteeeeeeeeteteseseessseaetesesesssasaesesesesssseesesesssensssssesasssensssesesesesansssstesesessnsnsnss seesesesinas 5,039,358,155
Cost of bonds and stocks aCqUIred, Part 3, COIUMN 7 ..........c.ccucuioiiuieiiteeiteeeitettetete et et e et ete e et ee et esesteasstese st esestesessese et ebe s esessesess st essssesessesessesessebe s etensasensassennesennane 1,656,931,455
ACCTUAN OF GISCOUNL ...ttt ettt ee s e s e st es e e s e es e e es e ees e e es e ees e e e s e e 2s e e ee s e e es e e 2s e e e s e e e s e e es e e ees e e ees e b ees e e es e s eas e e e s e b e s b ens b eas b ens s et e s ens e ens b e si et nacaenienan 5,812,070
Unrealized valuation increase/(decrease):

O T T a0 [V 2 T OO (709,501)

4.2, Part 2, SECHON 1, COIUMN 15 ...ttt d et b et b e bbbt h b b et ebe s Se8easebeb e b et et e e s b e s s s s

4.3. Part 2, SECHON 2, COIUMN 13 .....oiiiececeeeeee ettt e eeaeaete e s s eaeae s et s sasaeseses s saesesesesesssassssesesassssssssesesssssssseesasssssananaas SEebebesntssssteranas (400,851)

4.4, Part 4, COIUMN T .ottt ettt ee bbb eh b £ oo b e eE e E o880 £t E b et E A b8 £ £ ot E e E b b e et bbb et R et s en s e e s s 13,560 ...oiiine (1,096,792)
Total gain (105S) 0N diSPOSAIS, PArt 4, COIUMN 19 ........c.cuiuiiiieiceceeeeie e eeeceete et ee et eaete e s eseessaesetesesesssaetetesesenssssaesesasensseesesesesnsssssesesasensssesesesasssnsesesesananas febesestssacaeses 1,025,118
Deduction consideration for bonds and stocks disposed Of, Part 4, COIUMN 7 ..........c.coiueuiiieuieieieieteeeeeeteeeteae et ea et e st eas et s et e et ess et eseeseseaseseaseeesenesennane 296,773,470
DedUCt aMOTHZAtION OF PIEMIUM .........icececeeteieecececeeteteeeeaeseeeeeteesssaesesesesesasssseseses s sssseeseses s asssseses s s sssssesesessssnsnseses s s ssanseses s s sssnsesessssanseseses s sssansnsnsas sesstsesetesasanas 1,363, 156

Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying value:
8.1.Part1, Column 15 ........c............

8.2. Part 2, Section 1, Column 19
8.3. Part 2, Section 2, Column 16
8.4.Part4, Column 15 .........cccenee

Deduct current year’s other than temporary impairment recognized:

9.1, PArt 1, COIUMN T4 L. b bbbt bbb b bbbt b et b ek e bbb
(I == o 720 1Yo (o] o W I 7o) (V14 o o T RN
9.3. Part 2, SECHON 2, COIUMN T4 ...ttt bttt h b bt h e b b et et e e b e e s S88s8eReaE e b e e b e b e b et e et e b

9.4, Part 4, COIUMN 13 ...oiuieitiitite ettt ettt et es s s ees e ses S ses s ee s Eee s s e s s ees e s e 8o s e s b e s e b e s s ees s e s e ees s ees b ns b es b ns bbb 30,356 ..o 1,279,284

..1,248,928

Total investment income recognized as a result of prepayment penalties and/or acceleration fees, Note 5Q, LiN€ 2 ...........ccciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiese s e
Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5-6-7+8-9+10) ........c.cccerererereirerereeeeeeeeeceetetesesesseaetetesesesssaesesesesesssassesesesenssansess ceesesesanas 6,402,614,097
Deduct total NONAAMITIEA @MOUNLS .........iiiiiiiii et b bbbttt e et bt h e e eb e oo b £ oo b e e b e e b e e e b e ea bt ea et eh bt 4h e oAb e e e b e e b e e bt et e eab e eabeaas So8seaneebeebeeseeseeaseensens

Statement value at end of current period (LiNe 11 MINUS LINE 12) ........cruiueieiieceeeeieeeeeeceete e eeeescas e tesesesssae e tesesesssaetesesesssssaesesesesssssesesesessnsntesesesensnsnes seesesesinas 6,402,614,097
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE D - SUMMARY BY COUNTRY

Long-Term Bonds and Stocks OWNED December 31 of Current Year

1 2 3 4
Book/Adjusted
Description Carrying Value Fair Value Actual Cost Par Value of Bonds
BONDS 1. United States .......c.cocvevveevicriirieene s 9,287,875 |.ooeieene 9,284,790 |.....cooveneee. 9,255,179 |...cooviee. 9,290,000
Governments 2. €Canada .....ccceoeieeeieeeeeeeee e e [ [
(Including all obligations guaranteed 3. Other Countries 36,423,765 35,707,314 36,586,970 36,000,000
by governments) 4. Totals 45,711,640 44,992,104 45,842,149 45,290,000
U.S. States, Territories and
Possessions
(Direct and guaranteed) 5. Totals 8,903,153 8,324,900 8,728,000 10,000,000
U.S. Political Subdivisions of States,
Territories and Possessions (Direct
and guaranteed) 6. Totals 56,141,289 58,027,659 56,215,568 56,390,000
U.S. Special Revenue and Special
Assessment Obligations and all Non-
Guaranteed Obligations of Agencies
and Authorities of Governments and
their Political Subdivisions 7. Totals 435,119,912 451,084,506 436,752,359 434,790,882
Industrial and Miscellaneous, SVO 8. United States .......cooooveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee oo 4,636,326,094 |............ 4,446,536,745 |............ 4,632,200,634 |............ 4.,664,221,761
Identified FU”S’S' Unaffiligted Bank 9. Canada ....ccooeiiiieeeee e 198,294,115 [..oooieneee 187,408,668 |................ 197,870,991 |.............. 200,098,000
Loans, Unaffilated Cortiieates of 10._ Other Countries 1,017,170,781 1,004, 755,754 1,016,226,617 1,025,326, 158
eposit and Hybrid Securities
(unaffiliated) 11.  Totals 5,851,790,991 5,638,701, 167 5,846,298,242 5,889,645,920
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates 12. Totals
13. Total Bonds 6,397,666,985 6,201,130,335 6,393,836,338 6,436,116,801
PREFERRED STOCKS 14. United States ..
Industrial and Miscellaneous 15, Canada .....cccceeveeeeeiieeeeee e
(unaffiliated) 16.  Other Countries
17.  Totals
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates 18. Totals
19. Total Preferred Stocks
COMMON STOCKS 20. United States ........ccoevevvivnrnieneeree e 4,947 111 | 4,947 11 | 4,865,948
Industrial and Miscellaneous 21. Canada
(unaffiliated), Mutual Funds, Unit 22 Other Countries
Investment Trusts, Closed-End
Funds and Exchange Traded Funds 23. Totals 4,947,111 4,947,111 4,865,948
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates 24. Totals
25. Total Common Stocks 4,947,111 4,947,111 4,865,948
26. Total Stocks 4,947,111 4,947,111 4,865,948
27. Total Bonds and Stocks 6,402,614,097 6,206,077,446 6,398,702,286
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Quality and Maturity Distribution of All Bonds Owned December 31, at Book/Adjusted Carrying Values by Ma

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE

PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE D - PART 1A - SECTION 1

jor Types of Issues and NAIC Designations
7

1 4 5 6 8 9 10 11 12
Over 1 Year Over 5 Years Over 10 Years No Maturity Col. 7as a % of | Total from Col. 7 % From Col. 8 Total Publicly Total Privately
NAIC Designation 1 Year or Less Through 5 Years | Through 10 Years | Through 20 Years Over 20 Years Date Total Current Year Line 12.7 Prior Year Prior Year Traded Placed (a)
1. U.S. Governments
TANAIC T e 6,338,638 |............... 1,473,862 |.............. 1,475,375 oo [ P 9,287,875 | 0.1 | 9,270,627 |.cocvevvereeeeeen 0.2 o 6,287,875 |....c.c....... 3,000,000

1.2NAIC2 ..
1.3NAIC3 ..
1.4 NAIC4 ..
1.5NAICS ..

TBNAIC 6 ..o

1.7 Totals 6,338,638 1,473,862 1,475,375 9,287,875 0.1 9,270,627 3,000,000
2. All Other Governments

2 NAIC T e e o e [ 4,957,953 |..ooeieeeeeeeeees e D, 0. & SR U 4,957,953 oo 0.1 | 4,956,664 |........cccveveee 001 | [ 4,957,953

22 NAIC 2 ..
2.3 NAIC 3 ..
24 NAIC4 ..
2.5NAICS ..
2.6 NAIC 6
2.7 Totals

.. 1,962,229 |.
.12,567,826 |.

.18,897,986 |.
.12,567,826 |.

..13,920,275 |....
..12,588,184 |....

11,972,373 |.
.12,567,826 |.

..6,925,613

19,478,008

6,957,510

36,423,765

31,465,123

24,540,199

3. U.S. States, Territories and Possessions etc.,
Guaranteed

BANAICT (e
B2NAIC 2 .o
B3NAIC3

34 NAIC4 ..
3.5NAICS ..

BBNAICE ..o

3.7 Totals

............... 2,225,788

............... 6,677,365

............... 8,903,153

............... 8,869,767

............... 8,903,153

6,677,365

4. U.S. Political Subdivisions of States, Territories and

Possessions , Guaranteed

AANAICT (s

4.2NAIC2 ..
4.3NAIC3 ..
44 NAIC4 ..
45NAICS ..

............... 7,224,651

............... 3,820,223 |..

4B NAIC 6 ...
4.7 Totals 7,224,651 17,872,72